STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2016 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for April 5, 2016

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 2, 2016

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 16, 2016

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for March 1, 2016

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and

acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )




. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 03/11/16 for $461,331.79 and date 03/25/16
for $362,322.20. Accounts Payable Checks date 03/18/16 for $759,610.70, $23,560.23, and $145.09.

. For possible action first reading for amendment to General License for Café Del Rio located at 394
C St, Virginia City, NV. The applicant has requested the addition of a Cabaret License.

. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A.
B.

L OEmOo 0

—

oty

o z g r

0O

T.

U.

v

PHO REAL, LLC - General / 4047 Zermatt Road ~ Tahoe City, CA (Food Truck)
PROCLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC. dba PCM Building Services - Contractor / 4587
Longley ~ Reno (cleaning contractor)

PAMPA TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Contractor / 3 Waters Park Drive ~ San Mateo, CA (IT
Contractor)

TAIKISHA, LTD - Contractor / Tokyo, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

SATO CO., LTD - Contractor / Kyoto, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

I TRUST JAPAN - Contractor / Osaka, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)
MIRAPRO CO., LTD - Contractor / Yamanashi, JAPAN (Equipment Installation
Contractor)

. DAIKOU KOUKI CO., LTD. - Contractor / Kyoto, JAPAN (Equipment Installation

Contractor)

AIR PRODUCTS AND CHEMICALS, INC., -- Contractor / 7201 Hamilton Blvd., ~
Allentown, PA (Fuel Supplier for Golden Gate)

LEADING 2 LEAN, LLC - Contractor / 88 Deer Pass Road ~ Wellington, NV (IT
Contractor)

RISHA ENGINEERING GROUP - Professional / 410 Cypress Ave ~ Burbank, CA
(Engineering)

NASON’S SCANNING SERVICE, LLC - Contractor / 1187 Rancho Mirage ~ Sparks
(Concrete Scanning)

. FACILITIES PROTECTION SYSTEMS - Contractor / 1150 W. Central ~ Brea, CA (Fire

Protection)

BERGELECTRIC CORP., -- Contractor / 5650 W. Centinela ~ Los Angeles (Electrical
Contractor)

LAWSON DRAYAGE, INC., -- Transportation / 3402 Enterprise ~ Hayward, CA
(Transportation, Rigging)

K B L REINFORCING, INC., -- Contractor / 4660 S. Eastern ~ Las Vegas (Rebar Installer)
TRICOM NETWORKS, INC. - Contractor / 24335 Prielipp Road ~ Wildomar, CA
(Telecom Contractor)

ENDRESS & HAUSER, INC. - Contractor / 2350 Endress Place ~ Greenwood, IN
(Instrumentation Cont.)

SANDEX, INC. - Contractor / 4768 West 1400 South ~ Cedar City, UT (Drill & Blasting
Contractor)

J.E. PEEBLES FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR - General / 349 Occidental Dr. ~ Dayton (CCW
Instructor)

AMES CONSTRUCTION, INC. -- Contractor / 1705 Peru Dr. (Contractor) TRI

TURNING POINT, INC. - General / 55 North C Street (Evaluation Services) VC

W. STONCOR GROUP, INC. - Contractor / 1000 East Park Ave ~ Maple Shade, NJ (Epoxy

Flooring Cont.)




10.

.

12,

15,

14.

19.

16.

17.

18.

19

20.

21.

22.

23

X. NATIONAL HIGH VOLTAGE SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 4530 Winter Oak ~
Antelope, CA (Electrical Inspection Service)

Y. UHK ENTERPRISES dba Snap-On Tools - General / 7435 Indian Springs ~ Sparks
(Mobile Tool Sales)

Z. DIVIDE FITNESS, INC. - General / 800 South C Street (Fitness Facility) VC

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and possible action on ratification of
County Manager decision to retain Ann Delahay to appraise lots leased from the Bucket of Blood

for courthouse parking.

DISCUSSION ONLY: Presentation of the American Society of Civil Engineers Truckee
Meadows Branch 2015 Environmental Project of the Year Award.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Action to be taken on lease payment in the amount of
$4,500.00 to Bucket of Blood for lease of courthouse parking.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2016/17
RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2016/17 for the Water
and Sewer services in Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2016/17
ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2016 /17 for the NRS 474
Fire Protection District.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2016/17

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

24,

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. 3D CONCRETE, INC. - Mining/ 655 Peru Drive TRI
B. FRANK M. BOOTH - Contractor / 222 Third St. ~ Marysville, CA (contractor)




C. HORROCKS ENGINEERS, INC. - Contractor / 2162 W.Grove Pkwy. Ste.400 ~ Pleasant
Grove , UT (Consultant Civil Engineering Services)
D. RED HAWK FIRE & SECURITY - Contractor / 5100 Town Center Circle Ste 350 ~
Freemont , CA
(Fire and Life Safety)
E. SUNSTATE EQUIPMEMENT CO., LLC - Contractor / 5552 E Washington St. ~ Phoenix,
CA (Deliveries, Construction equipment rentals)
SYNERGY CONSTRUCTION, LLC. - Contractor / 4730 S Ft. Apache Rd Ste.300 ~ Las
Vegas, NV (Construction )
NEFAB PACKING WEST, LLC - Contractor / 8477 Central Ave ~ Newark, CA
(manufacturing)
DAMON INDUSTRIES dba Service World - General / 822 Packer Way ~ Sparks (Juice
Sales & Service)
ADAMS & GARTH, INC. - General /7130 Glen Forest Dr. Ste.110 ~ Richmond , VA
(Staffing & Recruiting)
AIRGAS USA, LLC - Contractor / 3737 Worsham Ave ~ Long Beach, CA (welding
Supplies, medical Supplies )
REDS FIRE & FLOOD - Contractor / 2410 Walnut St ~ Reno (Construction Repair)
TESLA MOTORS NV, INC. - General / 420 USA Pkwy. ~ (Service Electrical Motors)TRI
. PRODUCTION INNOVATION - General / 287 Belblossom Way ~ Los Gatos, CA (Sales &
Consulting.)
EC COMPANY -- Contractor / PO Box 10286 ~ Portland, OR (Construction & Resale of
Generators )

H

T 0

oy

=5s T

z

25. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

26. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all

4




bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or
(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.
USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before March 31, 2016; Virginia
City Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 27 S B St,
Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the
Virginia City Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and
Lockwood Fire Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Ap<il 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

(oo

. Title: Approval of minutes for February 2, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

(%]

. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
\/S Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
'l/f?\iﬂ‘%my Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ ] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

—_—

Agenda Item No. ¢/



STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2016 9:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Planning Director/ Administrative Officer Austin
Osborne, Special Counsel Robert Morris, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Fire
Chief Gary Hames, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 9:00 A.M. - Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS
288.220 for the purpose of conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor
negotiations with the Storey County Employees Association/ AFSCME 4041 Comstock Chapter.

2. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00 A.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 2, 2016
Motion: Approve the Agenda for February 2, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 5, 2016
Motion: Approve the Minutes of January 5, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 19, 2016

Public Comment:




Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: During discussion, Mr. Whitten had referred to the use
of Gladding & Michel as the third party doing investigations rather than the Sheriff. This is missing
and is material to the minutes.

Mr. Whitten said his comments were that someone like Gladding & Michel should do the
investigations and that he had talked to them. In no way was anyone selected at the meeting for this
purpose.

Motion: Approve the Minutes of January 19,2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

7. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 01/15/16 for $480,899.20 and $1,938.59, and
date 01/29/16 for $363,898.29. Accounts Payable Checks date 01/22/16 for $981,268.56 and
$8,712.81.

8. For possible action refund Jerry Carpenter and Shirley Carvey for double billing on APN 003-
543-02 and MH500202. Total refund of $245.86.

9. For possible action approval of Delta Saloon’s (Tina Perkins) first reading for an off-sale liquor
license and a cabaret license as an addendum to the current (pending) general and liquor license.

10. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A. INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY, INC. - Contractor / 6985 Via Del Oro ~
San Jose’ (Mfg. Supplier)

B. PACE ENGINEERS, INC. - Contractor / 11255 Kirkland Way ~ Kirkland, WA (Engineering
Svcs.)

C. MUNTERS CORPORATION - Contractor / 79 Monroe Street ~ Amesbury, MA (Air
handling contractor)

D. TABER DRILLING - Contractor / 536 Galveston St ~ W. Sacramento (geotechnical
exploration)

E. HITACHI HIGH TECHNOLOGIES AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 5960 Inglewood Dr ~
Pleasanton, CA (construction consult.)

F. ENGINEERED PRODUCTS, A PAPE CO. - Contractor / 9883 - 40t Avnue ~ Seattle, WA
(material handling equipment)

G. SUBURBAN PROPANE, LP - General / 400 Wolverine Way ~ Sparks (propane sales &
service)

H. TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. - Contractor / 18001 West 106t St ~ Olathe, KS
(geotechnical consulting services)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

In regard to item 9, for full disclosure, Chairman McBride stated he has a pecuniary interest in a
business on the main street in Virginia City that engages in cabaret and liquor licenses as well.




Vice Chair Gilman stated he also has a pecuniary interest in a liquor and cabaret license on C Street as
part of a class of users in Storey County.

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

11. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

e Presented the Board with a report prepared with software recently purchased. The software is
working extremely well. The report will be provided monthly to the Board and will be
published on the Storey County website.

e Chief Hames reviewed highlights of the report which enables reporting of monthly call
volume and statistics regarding calls. Statistics include response time and number of patient
transports.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

e The Public Works Department has been very busy due to recent storms. There have been
issues with a couple of snow plows that are older vehicles. Five truck/tractors have been
purchased from the State of Nevada excess property program at $25 each. These vehicles will
be retro-fitted into snow plows.

¢ Public Works Department is also working to resolve infrastructure issues that affected power
to the hillside water tanks over the weekend. Conduits to the control building at the tank site
terminate outside the building. In the interim, a temporary generator set up has been
established.

e Meetings have been held with NDOT and Farr West Engineering in regards to moving four
storm drains at the south end of C Street off of the County’s Waste Water Treatment System.

« The siphon line replacement under Highway 580 is moving along. NDOT is working to
update the environmental assessment. Various organizations are involved to resolve any
concerns regarding the pipeline replacement.

o This year is a significant “water” season. Marlette Lake is almost up to spill, Hobart Lake is
spilling. The east slope catchments are producing good water.

e A meeting was held with the NDOT contractor, Ames Construction, regarding the USA
Parkway extension. The contractor is interested in utilizing space at the County’s TRI facility
in exchange for some improvements to the County’s property. NDOT will have a portable
building on that site.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if the pipeline being replaced under 580 is the original waterline.

Mr. Nevin replied the second pipeline - constructed in 1875 - is the one being utilized. This is under
the highway and feeds the top of the siphon. This will remain in the ground. NDOT will bore under
the highway and install a new sleeve.

e Mr. Nevin, along with Mr. Whitten, met with representatives of NDOT and Farr West
Engineering to discuss moving the four storm drains on the south end of C Street off of the
sewer system. These storm drains were never tied into the main storm drain line. Issues are
created, particularly in winter with the salt used on C Street. NDOT has made this a high

3




priority since the County has the funding in place to do the sewer improvements. NDOT is in
the design/engineering process.

Chair McBride: Has there been any discussion regarding curbs and gutters? Intersections such as
Taylor and Union Streets are really bad.

Mr. Nevin: This has been discussed in the past.

Mr. Whitten: There are some issues dealing with the NDOT Right of Way Division including issues
with curbs and gutters. We continue to work through the issues.

Planning Director/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

¢ Thursday, February 4t is the next Planning Commission meeting and will be held at the
Lockwood Community/Senior Center at 6 PM. Discussion will be held regarding the Master
Plan draft.

e A team meeting was recently held with Farr West Engineering to discuss status of County
projects. One issue discussed was flood mitigation in Mark Twain. Mr. Osborne works on the
Carson Water Conservancy District Board. This Board provides assistance for flood mitigation
and other sorts of matters. Mr. Osborne has discussed these issues with all parties to see if
there is a way to secure funding for flood mitigation and a study of what specifically can be
done in the area. This would be pursuant to cooperation from the Water Conservancy District,
the Mark Twain residents, and the feasibility of work being done in the next couple of years.

Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis:
e Briefing on the Malfitano case has been completed and submitted to the Judge for a decision
on the Petition for Writ of Mandamus.
e Comments have been submitted to Rural Development regarding the nature of the contract
with Farr West Engineering for the sewer improvements to determine if there are any issues.
Comments from Pool/Pact have also been submitted to Rural Development.

County Manager Pat Whitten:
e Mr. Whitten recently spoke at a meeting of fiscal officers for construction companies. TRIand
Tesla were the major focus and topic.
e Attended an event at the Atlantis announcing the arrival of a new company, Jet.com.
Governor Sandoval along with the three County Commissioners were also present. Jet.com is
a great company.
o The same evening, Mr. Whitten attended a presentation at the Gold Hill Hotel given by
Commissioner Gilman discussing the past, present and future at TRL
e Regarding the zip code issue for TRI and the River District, concerted efforts have been made
over the last 18 months through John Porter of Congressman Amodei’s office, in trying to get
the US Postal system to issue a separate zip code for at least the entire River District -
specifically in the TRI area. This issue has aslo been presented to Senator Heller and Senator
Reid.
The Post Office has said that if a (zip code) does not streamline the delivery of U.S. mail, the Post
Office does not care and will not do anything about it. The Postal system stated if the “plus 4” was
used on mail it would work out. This seemed to work with small purchases. However, most of the




vendors supplying products to TRI do not know what County TRI is in and, for reporting purposes,
use Sparks, Nevada 89434.

Mr. Whitten contacted the Director of the Nevada Taxpayer’s Association who indicated using the
“plus 4” was not a solution as the Department of Taxation’s software is so antiquated it could not
handle the “plus 4”. There are other situations indicating that use of “plus 4” is not the answer.

Mr. Whitten, Chair McBride, District Attorney Langer, and Comptroller Gallagher, met with the
Deputy Director of Taxation, the Division Director of Sales Tax, and a deputy director of Taxation’s
IT service. It was acknowledged that the Pitney Bowes software being used does not ask for a zip
“plus 4”. According to the IT representative, it would be a huge change to get the “plus 4” factored
in. The Department of Taxation acknowledges the problem and has agreed that they are going
begin to test some results, talk to the Pitney Bowes vendor, and see what other States are doing with
similar issues as far as accounting software.

The County is going to give the Department of Taxation one specific new company that was recently
built from ground up, giving them a list of all vendors who provided products that went into the
construction of this facility. Taxation will conduct an audit to see who reported what. The County
will also provide Taxation with a list of all retail establishments in the entire River District for audit.
We have agreed to meet monthly to focus on this issue.

An update will be provided to Congressman Amodei regarding the Department of Taxation and the
zip code issue.

Stacey Bucchianeri searched the Postal website to determine the zip “plus 4” for businesses in the
TRI area. Found on the website was public postal information which indicates the county that
addresses are located in. Fifty percent of the addresses looked at were shown to be in Washoe
County, including Storey County offices in TRI. This was mentioned to Congressman Amodei’s
staff and, as of yesterday, all but one or two had been corrected.

This will be a top agenda item at the NACO conference later this month. The Department of
Taxation approach is good but it is not a “fix all”. The zip code is needed.

Commissioner McGuffey commented he had brought this to the attention of other counties at a
NACO Board meeting. Other counties indicated also having zip code problems and are looking to
Storey County to lead the way on a resolution.

Mr. Whitten suggested that he and Commissioner McGuffey should review the zip code situation
prior to the next NACO Board meeting.

An equal concern is not only that the County is not getting sales tax dollars it is entitled to - keeping
in mind that it is believed to be the Department of Taxation’s responsibility to assess, collect, and
distribute sales tax monies accurately and they are not doing that - but people are being over-
charged. Washoe County sales tax rate is at least 1/8 of a point higher than Storey County.

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:




e The V & T Commission recently lost a great member, Kevin Ray. Mr. Ray was with the
Commission for years.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Storey County Audited Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher apologized for the delay in the review of the audited financial
statements. The work of CPA David Pringle was submitted in a timely manner. A staff review of
the financial statements submitted by Mr. Pringle indicated a substantial difference in property tax
revenue projected and what was received. Further review showed that a payment that should have
been received from the Department of Taxation in April was received in July. The outside auditor
was notified and the audit was corrected.

Mr. Gallagher discussed events of the last year. Including legislative decisions affecting the
industrial park, completion of the wastewater treatment plant, water system improvements,
development of a 474 Fire District, and, based on a decision by the Department of Taxation, bringing
the Tourism Commission back into the County. New public safety vehicles - ambulances and
Sheriff’s vehicles - were purchased.

Mr. Gallagher reviewed capital assets and liabilities. The ending fund balance increased and is
healthy. A review of the General Fund shows an ending fund balance that is down from the
previous year due to money being given to capital projects. Mr. Gallagher reviewed the auditor’s
recommendations and steps being taken to meet those recommendations.

The goal for this year is to “stay the course”. There has been an excellent second quarter review.
Road work in TRI and additional work at Station 75 will probably begin in the spring.

There will be challenges for fiscal year 2017 in looking at needs and plans for public safety, public
works, general government, and economic development strategy.

A General Accounting & Standards Board bulletin - a report on all abatements received during the
year and how it affects taxes - must be filed this year. Mr. Gallagher reviewed the information
required on this report.

Mr. Gallagher said it is time to look at a tax rate reduction. Since 2008, the County has increased the
bottom line each year. This has not been easy. A consultant, who previously worked for Taxation,
will advise if we are right or wrong on certain items. The attempt needs to be made as it was the
direction of this Board.

Vice Chair Gilman: Thank you to Mr. Gallagher for the report and for the direction the County is
being taken.

Commissioner McGuffey: Concurs with Commissioner Gilman. Thank you for a great job.

County Manager Pat Whitten: There is another audit within this audit. Several years ago the
threshold was surpassed in terms of the dollar amount of Federal grants that the County has in play
at any one point in time. This requires a separate statement and the items listed are equally as

6




important as others in the audit because more and more we are more reliant on Federal grant dollars.
Mr. Whitten indicated most important is the opinion on each major Federal program which states, “in
our opinion Storey County, Nevada complied in all material respects with the types of compliance
requirements referred to that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.” This is attributable to the efforts of Cherie Nevin who
deserves great thanks.

Public Comment:
Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: Agrees this was a good summary. Regarding the
abatements that the County has that will to have to be reported - what about the offsets that are in
place with Tesla and others? Does that fit in this audit, will it be a future item - will that show as
revenue, or as a special offset? Will there be separate procedures (for reporting)?

Mr. Gallagher: Does not believe any offsets were received until after July 1st. It will be for this audit
year. We are trying to figure out what needs to be in the report - there is not an example out there.
Mr. Gallagher will try to find some information or if there is no example, will send in what he thinks
it should be.

Ms. Barde: This could be a potential “gotcha” next time if it is not done.
Mr. Gallagher: Right.

Mr. Whitten: We will work with our auditor regarding a potential footnote to comply with GASB,
the Tesla situation is unique.

Mr. Gallagher: This is something I will have to do and the auditor will review. Thank you to the
auditor and staff for being patient in this process. It is appreciated.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: With the exception of Vice-Chairman Gilman, no
members of the VCTC are present especially in light of the budget over-expenditures. Mr. Phillips
expressed concern there is no one here to explain or apologize or talk about the future especially
after all the years of trying to decide whether the audit should be separate. VCTC's refusal to hire or
retain legal counsel.

Motion: Approve of Storey County Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2015,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey
County Code Title 8 Health and Human Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances and providing
a uniform process for abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The amendment
also changes the existing nuisance procedures in other parts of the Code to be consistent with the
new chapter and provides for other properly related matters.

Outside Counsel, Robert Morris, presented this item and read the title into the record. A workshop
was previously held regarding this Ordinance. Since this chapter reflects significant changes in the
code, Mr. Morris suggested having another reading following the second reading which is the public

7




hearing on the Ordinance. This will allow the Board to be careful in passing an ordinance that
everyone thinks will work and gives an opportunity for all departments to have input.

Mr. Morris continued that this is a process to simplify nuisances in the code. All nuisances referred
to in other chapters of the code, will refer back to this new chapter 8.01. Anyone who has specific
suggestions or concerns regarding this item, are requested to contact Mr. Morris before the second
reading.

Mr. Morris requested this item be set for the first meeting in March.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: The ordinance should be more specific as to who
can red-tag a property or threaten a property owner with a lien or criminal penalty. This should be
an appointed public officer with oath and appointment on record to enable a person to verify the
authority. The Public Works Director, or his designee, is suggested as the inspector in the new
ordinance. There should be public record of the 30 days for appeal. Maybe an agenda item that the
“clock has started ticking”. And 30 days later, an acknowledgment that the nuisance has been
remedied. Recently a property was red-tagged with no opportunity for appeal.

Mr. Whitten: It should be noted the property mentioned was red-tagged as a safety hazard not as a
public nuisance.

Motion: Approve First reading of Ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey County Code Title 8
Health and Human Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances and providing a uniform process for
abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The amendment also changes the existing
nuisance procedures in other parts of the Code to be consistent with the new chapter and provides
for other properly related matters, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Sheriff's General Business License Second
Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 S C St., Virginia City.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro presented this item. Applicant has submitted the proper application and
obtained all necessary sign-offs from the different inspection agencies. Approval of the General
Business License is recommended.

No public comment.

Motion: Approve Sheriff's General Business License Second Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins,
located at 18 S C St., Virginia City, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

RECESS AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE STOREY COUNTY
LIQUOR BOARD




16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Liquor License Second Reading for Delta
Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 S C St., Virginia City.

Chairman McBride stated he has a pecuniary interest in a liquor license on the main street, that being
the Bucket of Blood Saloon. Voting on this item in no way affects Mr. McBride or his business.

Vice Chairman Gilman stated he has a pecuniary interest in a liquor license on C Street, Virginia
City, and is a portion of a class of users within the community.

Sheriff Antinoro presented this item. Applicant has submitted an application. Background has
found no disqualifying information and shows that applicant has stable financial abilities. Approval
of the Liquor License is recommended.

County Manager Whitten commented that a letter addressed to the Board of Commissioners dated
December 21, 2015 was submitted as part of a previous Commission packet. The letter was from
Barbara Thomas outlining issues and concerns. Mr. Whitten is not clear as to whether the concerns
were with the licensee or the business being leased.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips: The packet indicated something about a cabaret and off-sale liquor license
being included. Mr. Phillips is happy to see the cabaret license.

Chair McBride: The item regarding the cabaret license was on today’s Consent Agenda for first
reading.

Motion: Approve Liquor License Second Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 S C
St, Virginia City, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=4)

ADJOURN STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD TO RECONVENE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
17. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. CARMEN’S MEXICAN REST & CATERER - General / 112 S Center ~ Yerington (Food
Truck)
B. BOSCH REXROTH CORP - Contractor / 14001 South Lake Dr ~ Charlotte, NC (conveyor
contr.)
C. HITACHI HIGH-TECHNOLOGIES CORP - Contractor / Osaka, JAPAN (equipment
contractor)
D. PRODUCT HANDLING DESIGN, INC. - Contractor / Box 117866 ~ Carrollton, TX (crane
cont.)
E. SIERRA VIII, INC dba Diversified Painting - Contractor / 881 E Glendale ~ Sparks
(painting cont.)
F. SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS - Contractor / 7102 Riverwood Drive ~
Columbia, MD (analytical instruments)




G. HITACHI POWER SOLUTIONS CO., LTD. - Contractor / Tokyo, JAPAN (equipment
contractor)

H. BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE NV RENO - General / 100 Distribution ~ Sparks (whsle
distribution alcohol)

. PREMIER ELECTRICAL STAFFING, LLC - General / 7901 Strickland Road ~ Raleigh, NC

(staffing)

J. AMERICAN CARPORTS, INC. - Contractor / 157 North Broadway ~ Joshua, TX (carport
contractor)

K. EVOLUTION INDUSTRIES - Contractor / 10939B Industrial Way ~ Truckee (flooring
contractor)

L. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

County Manager Pat Whitten stated that Community Development has recommended approval of all
items. However, Mr. Whitten requests item H, Breakthru Beverage, be continued to research and
insure all proper processes are followed as there are different statutes for distribution of alcohol. A
temporary license can be issued in the meantime.

Mr. Whitten requests approval of items A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and I, and continuance of item H.

Stacey Bucchianeri, Community Development, said that Breakthru Beverage is a distributor of liquor
- they do not serve liquor. This is an out-of-county General License.

Motion: Approve items A through G and I, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

Motion: Continue item H, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Mr. Whitten commended Dean Haymore, Stacey Bucchianeri, and team, for letters sent to all
businesses in TRI as a reminder that all suppliers to the businesses need licensing,.

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mark Joseph Phillips: Has determined the Storey County Democratic Central Committee does not
exist. There is no record anywhere.

19. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 11:58 AM

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for February 16, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.
5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

\/S_Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
f"-’ﬁ-—"\;’&“f@ty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
[ S AN

Agenda Item No. 5



STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
' JACK MCGUFFEY : ' . VANESSA STEPHENS
+ COMMISSIONER : CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner Jack McGuffey,
District Attorney Anne Langer, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, County Manager Pat Whitten,
Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Community Outreach Director Cherie Nevin, , Emergency
Management Director Joe Curtis, Planning Director/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Chief
Deputy Melanie Keener, Planner Jason VanHavel

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 16, 2016

Motion: Approve the Agenda for February 16,2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 2, 2016

County Manager Pat Whitten requested approval of the Minutes of February 2, 2016 is continued
to March 1, 2016.

Motion: Continue Approval of Minutes for February 2, 2016 to March 1, 2016, Action:
Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)




CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of Accounts Payable Checks date 02/05/16 for $404,943.59 and
$11,196.82.

6. For possible action approval of first reading for amendment to General License for the Gold Hill
Hotel, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill, NV.

7. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for January 2016

8. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A.

B.

C
D.

T o0 W m

—

?Q‘.—'

MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General/ 2450 Vassar Street ~ Reno
(staffing)

EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. dba Valley Joist - Contractor / PO Box 1943 ~ Birmingham,
AL (steel fabricator)

. HUNT ELECTRIC CORPORATION - Contractor / 7900 Chicago Avenue ~ Bloomington,
~ MN (contr)
ENVIRONMENTAL AIR SYSTEMS, LLC - Contractor / 521 Banner Ave ~ Greensboro,

NC (hvac contr)

MARIE MORRISON - Home Business / 308 Wagon Wheel ~ Dayton (vending machine
business office)

HOUSTON SMITH CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4010 Drake Way ~ Carson City
(contractor)

PANASONIC PRODUCTION ENG - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery
assembly machine)

FUJITSU IT MGMT PARTNER - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (system implementation &
support)

PDM STEEL SERVICE CENTERS - Contractor / 3535 East Myrtle ~ Stockton, CA (steel
whsing)

NORTHGATE EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

WESTERN PACIFIC EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda for February 16, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Community Outreach Director Cherie Nevin:

e Navy personnel from Fallon participated in painting the interior of the building at the
Lockwood Senior Center as well as in a project at the Art Center in Virginia City. Both
locations were very happy with the work that was done.

e Various grant applications have been submitted. This includes an Emergency Performance
Grant through the State Division of Emergency Management and a Historic Preservation




Grant. The Historic Preservation Grant will partially be used to continue to work on plans for
seismic retrofitting of the Courthouse building.

Shaun Griffin, Community Chest/Library:

e The Nevada Health Center locations in Virginia City and Lockwood are seeing approximately
6 to 7 patients per day, with home visits being done in Lockwood. The staff and community
are happy with the services. The development of the health centers, the library, and youth and
counseling programs is evolving very nicely.

e The library’s annual fundraiser, featuring “Poor Man’s Whiskey” - a folk, bluegrass band -
will be held at Piper’s Opera House on April 8, 2016.

e Mr. Griffin introduced the new librarian, Sandy Delaski. Ms. Delaski reported the following;:

1. Winter hours for the Virginia City library are now Monday through Friday, 10 AM to
4 PM.

2. Changes have been made to get more public access, including a new technology center
to provide copying, faxing, and scanning.

3. The library will also be setting up various “clubs” such as an adult book club and a
teen book club. Announcements will be in both newspapers. ‘

4. Plans are being made for a “teen corps” at the library where the teens will teach
members of the community how to use phones, cameras, and computers. Seven week
sessions will be held on different technology training.

5. New best sellers have been ordered for the library.

Nicolas Clapp, along with Ms. Delaski, will be at the Mark Twain Community Center
on February 24th, 7 PM. A raffle will be held and the event is free to Mark Twain and
Lyon County residents as a way of introducing Ms. Delaski to the community.

o

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis:
e Plans are in the works for an emergency management exercise to be held at the industrial park
in early fall.

e Inaddition, emergency management plans are being developed for:
1. A disaster recovery plan as part of a state-wide plan.
2. A secondary plan for debris management.
3. A School District emergency operations plan consistent with all other plans within the

State and pursuant to State law, in conjunction with the School District.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

¢ A study has been prepared by an outside company reviewing various utility prospects, one
being IT & T. The report was requested because of ongoing issues with phones, billings, and
items of this nature and shows exactly how lines are being used for the entire county. Over
the years, many lines have been disconnected however the County is still being billed. The
study has given the opportunity to get a refund from AT&T and to look at the entire phone
system. New systems have been researched and the savings could be significant.

¢ Budgets are moving along well. Staffing levels have been determined. April 5th is the
deadline for the tentative budget.

e A cost-allocation study is an on-going process.

Commissioner McGuffey: Any updates on the V & T?




Mr. Gallagher: A cash disbursement journal has not been received from the V & T. The person in
charge of this has not gotten back to Mr. Gallagher. The County continues to withhold funds until
this is resolved.

Planning Director/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

e A Master Plan workshop was recently held in Lockwood and was well attended. Several
comments and suggestions prompted a review of items in the Master Plan draft to insure
concerns of that community are being addressed. Over the last seven years, all suggestions
and concerns about horses, land uses, commercial-mixed use, and other details, have been
refined into the current document.

e A draft of the entire Master Plan should be available by the end of this week for public
viewing on the County website. Comments, emails, and phone calls from the public are
important in order to make sure this document meets people’s needs.

e Mr. Osborne is working with the Dayton Valley Conservation District regarding the annual
weed abatement program in Six and Seven Mile Canyons, Gold Creek, and American Flat.
The Carson City Conservative District also may be able to help. A request for assistance will
also be submitted to the Carson Water Sub-Conservancy District.

o The County is in the open enrollment period for health benefits insurance. Currently we are
now bidding between 3 or 4 separate insurance carriers. There have been challenges but the
County should be able to meet the goal of keeping a similar level of coverage for employees
with minimal or no cost increase.

Commissioner McGuffey: Thanks to the crew doing the weed abatement in Six Mile Canyon - it
looks really good. What is the schedule for completion of the Master Plan?

Mr. Osborne: June 30t is the target date for completion. A reminder, there is a housing moratorium
in place until that date. Planned unit developments or subdivision will not be accepted until it is
known what is in the Master Plan. A final draft could be ready by the end of March for the District
Attorney to review, and then to the Board for review and discussion.

In regards to the weed abatement, Mr. Osborne met with the Washoe-Storey Conservation District.
It's possible this year a small program may be started in the Highlands. It will take years but at least
getting a program established will be good.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

e Most of the work in Six Mile Canyon is being done by the Fire Protection District with the
excavator/masticator recently obtained.

e Very proud of the Master Plan process and the work being done by Mr. Osborne, the staff,
and the communities. Thank you to the leadership provided by the Planning Commission for
many hours of work and research.

e Sadly the Peace Officer’'s Museum will not be re-opening this year. Attendance in the past
has been a struggle.

e The quint ladder truck is going through final inspection and Fire Chief Hames expects that it
will be in TRI and fully operational by the second week in March.

o For residents of Lockwood/River District, the County is aware of a problem apparently
limited to Verizon cell service in that area. Work on this issued should be completed today.




10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:
e Acknowledged the passing of Chief Justice Antonin Scalia of the Supreme Court.

Vice-Chairman Gilman:

e A Republican meeting was held at the Delta last Saturday. This meeting was well attended
by leadership from the State and local governments, including Congressmen Amodei and
Heck, Senator Settlemeyer, and Representative Wheeler.

¢ A fundraiser was held for the Wild Horse Preservation funds on Saturday. This event was
also well attended with a concert by Lacy ]. Dalton and Lady and the Tramps.

e On March 18t, the Tahoe Reno Industrial Center will be holding a wild horse conference. All
stakeholders will be attending, including County, State, and Federal agencies, along with
wild horse advocacy groups. This conference was requested by Tesla and Switch.

e On March 24, the Norman family will be opening up the Huntington Mansion for a
fundraiser to be held for Representative Jim Wheeler. ,

e Piper’s Opera House will be hosting Presidential candidates on February 22nd. Ben Carson
has agreed to attend and there may be others.

Chairman McBride:

e Long-time resident Brenda (Brandi) Lee passed away. Ms. Lee participated in the camel
races, chili cook-off and many other events. She was well known for her recipes and
friendliness to everyone. Brandi will be missed.

e Chair McBride, Commissioner McGuffey, and County Manager Whitten, leave Friday for the
NACO conference in Washington DC. The itinerary includes workshops, attending cabinet
speeches, and meetings with Federal lobbyists and State Congressional representatives.

11. DISCUSSION ONLY: National Weather Service StormReady Community Presentation.

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis introduced Chris Smallcomb, the Warning
Coordinator/Meterologist for the National Weather Service in Reno.

Mr. Smallcomb gave a presentation regarding the County’s StormReady Community designation, a
National Weather Service program across the U.S. recognizing counties and communities in being
prepared for hazardous weather. Storey County is one of the few counties in Nevada certified as
storm ready with the most recent renewal application approved in November 2015.

The National Weather Service works with Joe Curtis and team to make sure the community is ready
and knows what to expect with hazardous weather events. An over-arching theme of the Weather
Service is the promotion of weather-ready nation. How do we adapt and prepare for severe
weather. This information is communicated to Mr. Curtis and his team ahead of time. Emails sent
to Mr. Curtis regarding weather events are distributed to other County officials so that good
decisions are made ahead of storms. The Weather Service’s social media presence is a great way of
communicating with the public. Phone calls from friends and family trigger action. Despite the
number of nice days in this area, every once in a while there are floods and blizzards. StormReady

5




prepares the County with the communication and safety skills needed in the event of severe
weather.

Mr. Smallcomb thanked Mr. Curtis and the County in working with and being prepared for these
weather events.

County Manager Whitten: The County works with many Federal partners, none is greater to work
with than the National Weather Service and Mr. Smallcomb.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Amend the Cooperative Agreement for the Creation of
Nevadaworks by and among 13 counties of the State of Nevada and the Nevadaworks in order for
the agreement to conform to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014.

Nevadaworks representative John Thurman discussed reasons for updating the Cooperative
Agreement for the Creation of Nevadaworks. Nevadaworks was created in 1998 under the
Workforce Investment Act and expired in 2003. Operation continued until 2014 under continuing
resolution by the Federal Government. Legislation was passed in 2014 which created a need to
update many documents including the Cooperative Agreement between the 13 counties for the
establishment of Nevadaworks.

The new law deals with a “one stop delivery system” of workforce development services. An
individual or company looking for services funded by these federal dollars, either receives services
or are referred to an agency that could provide the needed services. The idea is to increase retention
and earnings for potential job seekers and to improve services to employers in the area to have a
ready workforce to choose from. The basic structure is the same as it was in the initial WIA of 1998.

Mr. Thurman explained that Nevadaworks is comprised of locally elected officials of Northern
Nevada and the Nevadaworks council. The two make the Nevadaworks Board, which makes
decisions and directs staff. An Executive Committee makes decisions on items not attended to at a
regular Board meeting.

Nevadaworks funding is 100% Federal dollars appropriated for the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act.

Commissioner McGuffey: How many counties are on board at this time?
Mr. Thurman: Two - Pershing and Mineral counties.

Planning Director/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne: Has been sitting on this Board and
working with Mr. Thurman for years. This is a Board that takes Federal dollars allocated for
workforce training and rehabilitation and is the conduit to makes it go to the agencies that do the
work. The local Community Chest is a recipient. Nevadaworks provides staff, workforce training,
OSHA training, adult and youth services. The recipients have the creative ideas and request the
funding.




Shaun Griffin: Without Nevadaworks support Community Chest wouldn't be the organization it is
enabling Community Chest to provide services here and a lot of work at the high school level
keeping children in school. This partnership has made all the difference to this region.

Commissioner McGuffey: How does Nevadaworks work? Rather than using a headhunter, would a
company to go to Nevadaworks?

Mr. Thurman: If contacted directly, Nevadaworks would be a source to direct a company to the
right agency to assist with the particular need. Within the Act, there are opportunities for worker
training. A company could go to Nevadaworks to provide training for a certain group of employees
if up-dated skills were required for new technology or equipment. A Request for Proposal process is
required in determining which organizations receive funding.

Mr. Osborne: As an example, Community Chest, as well as many others, are organizations that
provide a service and are private, public, or quasi private-public. Their funding comes from various
sources including the Federal government. The Federal government does not give to the
organizations directly but it goes to the State and then to Nevadaworks (in the north, Workforce
Connections in the south). The Nevadaworks Board determines which organizations will receive the
funds.

Commissioner McGuffey: Does Nevadaworks ask companies what is needed?

Mr. Thurman: Nevadaworks meets with companies on a regular basis. 51% of the Nevadaworks
Board is comprised of business owners so input comes from those owners at Board meetings.

Mr. Osborne stated that staff recommendation, pursuant to the District Attorney’s Office, would be
that Mr. Thurman present this item to the Commissioners in other counties and once those counties
are in agreement, bring this item back for approval by Storey County. Take no action today.

Motion: To take no action on this item today, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
* Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

RECESS AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE STOREY COUNTY
LIQUOR BOARD

'Liquor Board member Sheriff Antinoro absent

13. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s
(Tina Perkins) request for a Cabaret license as an addendum to the current license.

No Public Comment.

Motion: Approve the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s (Tina Perkins) request for a Cabaret

. license as an addendum to the current license, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)




14. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s
(Tina Perkins) request for an Off-Sale Liquor license as an addendum to the current license.

No Public Comment.

Motion: Approve the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s (Tina Perkins) request for an Off-Sale
Liquor License as an addendum to the current license, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

ADJOURN STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD TO RECONVENE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Parcel Map 2016-003, by SJS Commercial Real Estate,
Mark Siegel. The Applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels located at
3275 Waltham Way, in Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 004-092-49).

Planner, Jason VanHavel, presented this item. Mr. VanHavel clarified that SJS Commercial Real
Estate is the applicant and the property owner is Western 102 Ranch Ltd. Partnership and Western
102 Ranch, and are co-signers on this application. The parcel is approximately 78 acres located in the
McCarren area. The proposed parcel map separates the parcel in to two, one parcel of 38 acres and
one parcel of 40 acres. Existing zoning for the parcel is I-2, consistent with most of the surrounding
area. After the division, the zoning will remain I-2 for both parcels.

Staff’s recommendation, along with the Planning Commission, is for conditional approval.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County resident: Asked if anyone can actually see the parcel map
included in the packet. Suggested the Planning Commission provide a separate PDF file of the maps
being shown to the public.

Mr. VanHavel read the Findings:
6.1.1 The Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 relating to the
division of land into four or less parcels; and
6.1.2 The Parcel Map complies with all Federal, Nevada State, and County regulations
pertaining to Parcel Maps and allowed land uses; and
6.1.3 The Parcel Map will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on
the abutting properties or the surrounding vicinity; and
6.1.4 The conditions under this Parcel Map do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in Storey County Code Chapters 17.35 I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone or any
Federal, Nevada State, or County regulations.

Chair McBride: The three Commissioners attended the Planning Commission meeting when this
item was presented. There were no objections at that meeting and there was a full color map
showing the property in question.




Motion: In accordance with recommendation by staff and the Planning Commission, the Findings
under 6.1 of this staff report, and other findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission,
and in compliance with all conditions of approval, I, Lance Gilman, hereby recommend approval
with conditions, for Parcel Map Application #2016-003 for dividing one parcel into two parcels
located at 3275 Waltham Way, McCarren, Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 004-
092-49), Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A.

B.

C.

INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY, INC. -~ Contractor / 6985 Via Del Oro ~
San Jose’” (Mfg. Supplier)

PACE ENGINEERS, INC. - Contractor / 11255 Kirkland Way ~ Kirkland, WA (Engineering
Svcs.)

MUNTERS CORPORATION - Contractor / 79 Monroe Street ~ Amesbury, MA (Air
handling contractor)

TABER DRILLING - Contractor / 536 Galveston St ~ W. Sacramento (geotechnical
exploration) .

HITACHI HIGH TECHNOLOGIES AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 5960 Inglewood Dr ~
Pleasanton, CA (construction consult.)

ENGINEERED PRODUCTS, A PAPE CO. - Contractor / 9883 - 40t Avnue ~ Seattle, WA
(material handling equipment)

SUBURBAN PROPANE, LP - General / 400 Wolverine Way ~ Sparks (propane sales &
service)

. TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. - Contractor / 18001 West 106t St ~ Olathe, KS

(geotechnical consulting services)
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE NV RENO - General / 100 Distribution ~ Sparks (whsle
distribution alcohol)

County Manager, Pat Whitten, on behalf of Community Development, recommends approval of
items A. through L.

Motion:

Approve items A., B.,, C, D, E, F, G, H, and I, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice

Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Chair McBride read a letter from Larry Prater: My name is Larry Prater and I'm the Treasurer for
the Storey County Democrat Central Committee. 1 apologize for taking up your time but it's
necessary that some slanderous allegations presented at your last meeting be addressed. First, upon
inquiry with the Nevada Secretary of State, it has been determined that our committee is in good
standing, and has been for many years. Second, no member of our committee is, or has been,
accused of any criminal misconduct, except by the misinformed gentleman in your previous
meeting. Finally, I would like to remind all that the Democratic caucus is next Saturday at 11 AM at
the Middle School gym and Hillside Elementary School. We especially invite any and all
Republicans who have become enlightened and are ready to disavow their misguided beliefs.
Thank you.




18. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourned by the call of the Chair at 11:14am

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

el

. Title: Approval of minutes for March 1, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
" Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.
5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

\/S_Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
el "Cégnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[1] Approved [
[1] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—_—

/

Agenda Item No. (©



STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2016 9:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
- LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY : ' : VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER ‘ CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, District Attorney
Anne Langer, County Manager Pat Whitten, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Administrative
Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Outside Counsel
Robert Morris, Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin, Community Development Director
Dean Haymore, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Planner Jason VanHavel,

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 9:00 A.M. - Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS
288.220 for the purpose of conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor
negotiations with the Storey County Employees Association/ AFSCME 4041 Comstock Chapter.

2. CALL TO ORDER REGUL;&R MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00 A.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 1, 2016
County Manager Pat Whitten requested item 12 be moved immediately after item 8, Board
Comment.

Motion: Approve the Agenda for March 1, 2016, with item 12 moved immediately after item 8
Board Comment, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)




CONSENT AGENDA
5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 02/12/16 for $470,034.87, date 02/14/16 for
$2,314.53, and date 02/16/16 for $121,24452 and $73,423.54. Accounts Payable Checks date
02/12/16 for $38,783.70 and for $406,176.59 and $8,374.73.

6. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A. DESERT VALLEY DENTAL OF TRI, INC. - General /420 USA Parkway TRI

B. WESTERN PARTITIONS, INC. - Contractor / 8300 SW Hunziker Road ~ Tigard, OR

(contractor)

C. ROLLING PLAINS CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 12331 North Peoria St. ~
Henderson, CO (fireproofing contractor)
D. HELIX ELECTRIC OF NEVADA, LLC - Contractor / 3078 East Sunset Road ~ Las Vegas
(elect cont.)
MEDIC ELECTRIC, LLC - Contractor / PO Box 612 ~ Sparks (residential contractor)
F. ERGOMAT, INC. - Contractor / 7469 Industrial Pkwy ~ Avon Lake, OH (installation of
fatigue matting)
MARTIN HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 3030 South Highland ~ Las
Vegas (contractor) _

e

@

H. BORGES ARCHITECTURAL GROUP - Contractor / 1478 Stone Point Dr ~ Roseville, CA
(architectural)
. COLOG, INC. - Contractor / 810 Quail Street ~ Lakewood, CO

(geophysical /hydrophysical services)

ITEM WEST, LLC - Contractor / 9725 South 500 West ~ Sandy, UT (manufacturing

solutions)

EDAX, INC. - Contractor / 91 McKee Drive ~ Mahwah, NJ (equipment manufacturing)

FRIENDLY PLUMBING, INC. - Contractor / 1744 C Street ~ Sparks (plumbing contractor)
. APOLLO SHEET METAL, INC. - Contractor / 1207 West Columbia ~ Kennewick, WA

(mech. Cont.)

FUTURE ELECTRONICS, CORP., -- Contractor / 237 Hymus Blvd ~ Pointe-Claire

CANADA (electronics distributor/installer)

ICG CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 500 Ryland ~ Reno (concrete contractor)

GEOTEMPS, INC. - General / 970 Caughlin Xing ~ Reno (Staffing solutions)

e

°0O0 Z R

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda for March 1, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

7. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Community Development Director Dean Haymore:
e Work began last week on the Gold Hill Depot.
e Input will be taken regarding the stairs to be installed at the Sharon House. The Public Works
Department will also be working on this project.

Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

2




e The next Planning Commission meeting will be held March 34, in the Highlands. The Master
Plan update will be discussed.

e The Master Plan is almost finished. Meetings have been held with all communities to insure
the Master Plan meets goals and objectives of the communities.

o The Master Plan will be presented to the Commissioners to discuss any concerns the Board
may have.

e Asis done each year at this time, work continues on the employee benefits insurance
program. Nationwide there is an increase in insurance cost which will result in adjustments
to employees. The goal is to provide the best benefits possible with costs as low as possible.
More information will be available on March 3 and will be brought back to the Commission.

County Manager Pat Whitten:
e The County continues to work with Ames Construction. Equipment is being mobilized for
the USA Parkway project to be in operation by April 1st. Terms of agreement regarding
tenant work to be completed could be extended a little longer.

8. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:

e The NACO convention was held in Washington DC. It was very informative and presented
the opportunity to communicate with representatives, including Senator Heller and
Congressman Amodei. A lot of time was spent in workshops and classes.

e Progress has been made on the zip code issue with new items that have been brought forth.
Any application for a new zip code must be completely accurate. If it fails, there is a 10 year
waiting period before an application can be resubmitted.

Chairman McBride:
e The United States Marine Corps Band performed at the opening ceremony of NACO which
was phenomenal. This was a well-attended conference with ten of the seventeen Nevada
counties represented.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Virginia City Sewer Improvement USDA
Project Contract with Farr West Engineering for Professional Services.

Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin presented this item for approval of the Virginia City
Sewer Improvement USDA Project Contract, second phase, and is similar to what was done in
the first phase. Ms. Nevin introduced Brent Farr and Lucas Tipton from Farr West Engineering.

Lucas Tipton stated this is actually phase two through five of the project thanks to the USDA
funding ability and the needs of Virginia City and Gold Hill. Approximately 15 miles of sewer
main will be installed, replacing existing sewer mains as well as hooking up Gold Hill residents
and removing those residents from the community septic system, which is failing. The project
will have about 10 months of preliminary work before going to bid, with a construction schedule
of approximately 12 to 18 months.

No public comment.




Brent Farr reported that March 1st is Farr West Engineering’s 15 year anniversary. Work has been
focused in rural counties and communities in Nevada including about 8 years in Storey County.
Thank you to Pat Whitten, the Commissioners, and staff, for the privilege of working in Storey
County.

Motion: Approve the Virginia City Sewer Improvement USDA Project Contract with Farr West
Engineering for Professional Services, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

. DISCUSSION ONLY: Update from Ron Radil regarding WNDD activities.

Ron Radil, Western Nevada Development District, presented an update of WNDD activities
including a history and previous projects. This is a district of economic development districts
throughout the United States. This district is a voluntary association of local governments and
includes nine counties. The Board is comprised primarily of elected officials with some private
sector involvement. WNDD maintains the comprehensive economic development strategy
(CEDS) for the District.

Work was done in previous years with local governments putting in infrastructure in publicly
owned industrial parks. A business, micro-loan program was started in 2012, which will take
time to grow. Other projects included a V & T Rail Economic Feasibility Study for Re-
Construction, and Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan. WNDD will be presenting the Nevada
Economic Development Conference in September.

The CEDS document includes projects and initiatives for local entities. There is a section which
applies to anyone making an application to USDA Rural Development. Additional points can be
gained if projects, initiatives and goals are cited out of CEDS. WNDD is in the process of
updating the CEDS.

Community Development Director and WNDD Past President Dean Haymore, said one of the
items to be added in on the CEDS is the Lockwood Interchange along with possibly Waltham
Way as well as other connections on the other side. In addition, WNDD is working on a regional
transportation system and working with NDOT to obtain funding for this system.

Pat Whitten: Why not work with the RTC for a transportation system? RTC brings a lot of
valuable resources.

Mr. Haymore: We want our plan and we want to make sure they don’t forget the rural areas.

Mr. Radil defined agri-business as the definition of agriculture - the irrigated, the alfafa, the
dairies, and includes wineries, distilleries, and microbrews who use agricultural products to be
able to make their product for sale. WNDD previously had an agri-business work group who
developed legislation to remove the restriction on Clark and Washoe Counties to not have
wineries.




With the NDOT transportation proposal WNDD is looking beyond just RTC as it is limited to
Washoe County and Carson City. There will have to be coordination with what they (RTC) are
doing with what WNDD is doing.

Mr. Whitten: It's questionable as to why agri-business - not the wineries or distilleries - but as
far as true crop crowing, as to how many jobs can be created. The answer from another County
was 2 Y2 to 5 jobs on 1,000 acres. On the same acreage, 6,000 plus jobs can be created by a Tesla.
Tesla does use water.

Mr. Radil: As part of agri-business, alternative crops are being looked at which would not take
as much water as alfafa. One example would be hops. This may help alleviate the problem in
the long term. One of the sessions at the September conference will be entitled “ Agri-hoods”.
Agri-hoods would be a food producing area within a common area of a development.

Mr. Haymore: Austin Osborne has been working on the bus system at TRI, which is subsidized
by RTC. It's working good. We're trying to get NDOT to do the same - subsidize, because they
(RTC) won't do it coming from other counties besides Washoe. :

Austin Osborne: In looking at the goals and objectives of WNDD for facility use, interlocal work
in the region - all of these are in the Master Plan. Mr. Osborne would like to work with WNDD
in integrating the items in the Master Plan into the CETS. As an example, the Master Plan
recommends the County coordinate with a regional partner such as RTC and NDOT to create
reasonable transportation in the area. It is recognized that some things do not work in the
County - some bus systems, some fixed systems. There may be ways to make them work, such as
van pools.

Mr. Radil: We're in a great position in Northern Nevada with the growth opportunities that are
here. These opportunities do not recognize county and city boundaries.

WNDD works with EDAWN and NNDA and all other economic authorities within the region.
WNDD does not direct business recruitment like the EDA’s (economic development agencies).

Dean Haymore: This organization goes out and tries to obtain funding to help communities put
in needed infrastructure.

Pat Whitten: Would TRI, acknowledging that it is privately owned, be eligible for funding for
water and sewer infrastructure responsibilities which are on the horizon, as TRI is under GID
management?

Mr. Radil: Yes. The GID through the County.

Vice Chair Gilman: TRI has been working on a project with Mr. Haymore for the pipeline
installation. There are funds identified that may be of assistance.

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Auditors Recommendations pertaining to the
Storey County Audit Report for the period ended June 30, 2015.




Comptroller Hugh Gallagher reviewed the recommendations on the Audit Report for the period
ending June 30, 2015.

In regards to the Community Development Department, with the un-anticipated development at
TRI, building permits and licensing increased beyond comprehension. The consequence is
increased expenditures for overtime. A plan will be developed to bring down the overtime.

County Manager Whitten: The auditor is required to make recommendations. The Community
Development Department is one of the most closely monitored offices and decisions regarding
overtime are carefully scrutinized. Items like this will continue to be seen in future audits to
keep up with projects in TRI.

Mr. Gallagher continued with review of County Departments and presented explanations for
accounts that exceed budgeted amounts.

Mr. Gallagher concurred with the auditor’s recommendation to establish, and strictly enforce,
August 30t as a cut-off date for all payables, receivables, and journal entries by any
governmental employee. This should not slow down preparation of the audit.

Mr. Whitten suggested looking at what the date is in the statutes for Taxation’s requirements on
having the audit approved and submitted. For justifiable reasons, the County has been late for at
least the last three years. It needs to be understood that by adopting this date, and approving the
selection of the auditor for the next year, the County will not accept another late submittal
process.

Mr. Gallagher agrees. The audit this year would have been on time with the exception of a
deposit that was critical. That item affected many pages of the audit. The August due date
before the Commission will be ample time.

Commissioner McGuffey: Would it be beneficial to take money and put it into the fiscal year in
which it was received? This has gone on for three years?

Mr. Gallagher: Generally accepted accounting principles say that if it is in fact a receivable in a
fiscal year, it should - with all possible effort - be put in that fiscal year. This just occurred this
year and was a $2 million dollar deposit. The Department of Taxation did not give it to the
County until July. .

Mr. Whitten: There have been other reasons in the two previous years that the audit was late,

including a complaint filed by a resident.

Chair McBride: The State (Department of Taxation) payment will always be in arrears as
businesses have a month to report. There is no way to change that. Journal entries will have to
continue to be done to make it up.

Public Comment:




Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: In discussing the VCTC, Mr. Gallagher talked about
stabilizing the revenue stream. What about expense control? Ms. Barde suggested looking at the
expense side for VCTC. Drawing down the general fund from $650,000 to $300,000 is not just a
function of capital expenses in buying materials for the fairgrounds. VCTC purchased the Black
& Howell building, which will never be used. The County came in to bail them out by building a
small observatory. The expense side needs to be emphasized.

Mr. Whitten: Regarding the purchase of the Black & Howell building, it is not fair to say the
building will not be used. The opportunity to purchase presented itself, it was properly
approved and, for the record, the County has not yet stepped in to bail anyone out with a pocket
park or observation deck - that may or may not happen.

Ms. Barde: The VCTC does not appear to have the resources now, or in the foreseeable future, to
do what it was proposed to be done at the time of purchase and when presented to the Board.

Chair McBride: If there are opportunities for building a new structure or visitor’s center, there
would be the option of selling the existing building to pay for that. By losing the area where

. events like the camel races were held in the past, the only way to continue to have these events

14 2

was to have a capital outlay to do improvements to the new arena.

Ms. Barde: The budgets for the last 5 or 6 years for the VCTC, aside from the capital expenditure
for the arena, the building may have been a mistake....

Chair McBride: Keep in mind, the reason there was a $600,000 ending fund balance was due to
phenomenal things going on in the River District. If something comes back like that, maybe the
revenues will get pushed up again and maybe these other projects can be completed.

Ms. Barde: Suggesting, with the exception of the arena, maybe there should be stronger
governance on the expense side - in regular day to day expenses

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident: Asked for a copy of the letter from Deny
Dotson.

Motion: Approve Auditors Recommendations pertaining to the Storey County Audit Report for
the period ended June 30, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded
by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Selection of David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD as Storey County
auditor for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

Hugh Gallagher stated the current auditor David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD has done an excellent job
in providing audit compliance, accounting and auditing advice, and financial statement
presentation to Storey County. There were circumstances over the past few years that prohibited
the auditor from getting the audit done timely. Regardless of the August 30t cutoff date, the
books will effectively be closed on August 1%t instead of July 15th. This caveat can be included in
the agreement with the auditor.




Pat Whitten: Agrees with everything Mr. Gallagher said, including pricing. Pricing paid by
other jurisdictions is much higher. As a condition of approval, it is recommended that a message
be given to Mr. Pringle and Mr. Bartshe that the expectation is the audit will be delivered for
approval on or before the dates outlined either in NRS or in Taxation’s requirements, barring
highly unusual circumstances. If there are circumstances that would delay the audit, Mr. Pringle
or Mr. Bartshe would come before this Board prior to the due date with an explanation so that it
is clear to both the Board and the public.

Chair McBride: Does Pringle audit other government entities? With so much to be done in a
short time, it can become quite cumbersome.

Mr. Gallagher: Believes they do, there are a lot of GIS groups out there. This audit engagement
is in excess of 35 special revenue funds and more than 35 departments within one fund.

Mr. Whitten: This is at least three audits in one, with the County, Fire District, and the Tourism
Commission.

Mr. Gallagher: The County was very busy last year with switching the Tourism Commission
back into the County, all of the USDA work, and reclassification of the Fire Department.

Public Comment:

Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: Asked the Board to consider putting this out to bid to
another auditing company. Pringle has grown up with Storey County. Based on the discussion
regarding the lateness of the audit - whatever the reasons - you get what you pay for. The fees
may reasonable but if they are not able to handle the County’s business, what is the County
getting. Given the growth of the County, the complexity both of revenue sources as well as the
way of accounting - are they big enough and stable enough to handle the County, especially in
light of increased State reporting requirements and the large companies in TRI which will extend
in to the County’s financial business.

Chair McBride: In response to what we're paying for - the County is getting a clean audit and
recommendations on how to make things better going forward. Tardiness is not a “deal
breaker”. Staff would not recommend approval if Pringle CPA was not doing the job.

Mr. Whitten: Pringle CPA’s ability to keep up with the County is not being questioned. The
issue is the struggle to meet the deadlines. Pringle is capable and have never failed the County in
any way. I am fairly certain this is a professional service that is not subject to “going out to bid”.

Ms. Barde: Just saying, shop for other vendors. Do an evaluation on what may be done better
and more quickly, more automated.

Mr. Whitten: Is this proposed to be an added expense to taxpayers?
Ms. Barde: Everything is an expense, just a matter of what the return is on the investment. If it

helps to better internal processes, as a taxpayer - okay. What are other County’s paying? Are
they paying the same and getting significantly more?




12

13

Motion: Approve Selection of David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD as Storey County auditor for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 with the request that they address a timely production and finish
of the audit, and if not possible, to address this body and show cause as to why they did not
perform within the appropriate time, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Virginia City Sewer Improvement USDA
Project Contract with Farr West Engineering for Professional Services.

Heard following item 8.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey
County Code Title 8 Health and Human Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances and providing
a uniform process for abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The amendment
also changes the existing nuisance procedures in other parts of the Code to be consistent with the
new chapter and provides for other properly related matters.

Outside Counsel Robert Morris presented this item. Mr. Morris suggested that, after discussion,
if there are any significant changes or changes to the way the process works, approval of this
item be continued to a date certain in two weeks.

Mr. Morris reviewed specific issues:

e The complaint process and how it is initiated. Whether a County employee should go out
and look for nuisances to cite. Currently, this has to be based on a complaint. An addition
will be that the complaint be submitted in writing and signed. This will alleviate anonymous
complaints. The use of County staff may bring up the issue of selective enforcement and
should be considered.

County Manager Whitten: Recommends the Board follow the suggestion of a written and signed
complaint. Mr. Whiiten is a strong advocate of having County staff look for complaints.

Chair McBride: Some people will be reluctant to file a complaint for fear of retaliation. At that
point, can the Nuisance Officer sign the complaint - if it’s a blatant nuisance?

Mr. Morris: It's important that there is an identifiable person making the complaint. Especially if
the matter goes to court. If there is a criminal case, the person is protected until the case is

resolved.

District Attorney Anne Langer: Agrees with Mr. Morris.

o The independent hearing officer. Currently there is not an independent hearing officer in the
Code. Should this person be paid or not? If the Board agrees to pay these officers, it can be
set up by resolution. The idea is to have more than one hearing officer - a rotating list.

Should a minimum qualification for the job of hearing officer included in the ordinance? An
example would be experience as a hearing officer.

9




Vice Chairman Gilman: Has the idea of having a hearing board, as opposed to a hearing officer,
been explored?

Mr. Morris: The County does have an appeals board under the building code. There is the
potential of having the appeals board, but it is somewhat limited to construction issues.

Mr. Whitten: We do not want County employees as the hearing officer or on a board. It should
be a public board. Applicants for an individual hearing officer position should be solicited from
each of the residential neighborhoods. A group of officers could be chosen so that a complaint in
a certain area would be heard by an officer from a different area. This could be done with a
board.

Mr. Morris clarified: The way the ordinance is set up is there is a hearing officer. From the
hearing officer it goes to the Board of County Commissioners as an appeal. It is confusing by
calling this the Board of Appeals. The current process is: if there is a complaint there is a notice,
the clerk sets a hearing, there’s a hearing officer. The inspector and the owner come in and
present evidence. If the owner does not like the hearing officer’s decision, it can be appealed to
the Board. The Board hears the appeal on the grounds of whether there is substantial evidence
presented to the hearing officer to support the decision.

Commissioner Gilman was suggesting instead of having a single hearing officer, have a board at
that level to hear the issue. This is a good possibility.

Vice Chairman Gilman: Agrees with Mr. Whitten about having a hearing officer from each
neighborhood. If a neighborhood was on the docket, that particular hearing officer would stand
down.

Mr. Whitten: Feels this can be managed through Dean Haymore’s office. Basically, (these
matters) will go through Dean’s office to a hearing board. Mr. Whitten suggested candidates be
solicited from all of the residential communities, select a panel, and convene a hearing board of
three, or more, that does not include a representative from the community where the complaint
originated.

Mr. Morris: Suggested this should be done through the ordinance. That way if, say, four people
are chosen there would be three including the local person. Just so someone, like the County
Manager, is not picking the persons to be on the Board. The County Commissioners would
appoint the people to the position.

Mr. Whitten: Does the number of potential people eligible to participate on the Board have to be
fixed? As big as the Highlands is it would be good to have at least a couple. If there was a
nuisance in Virginia City, maybe only one person would be pulled in from the Highlands.

Mr. Morris: Who would do the “pulling”?

Mr. Whitten: The Commission appoints to the pool, and then whatever is spelled out. It could
be Dean Haymore's office, the County Manager.

10




Mr. Morris: To clarify, we are trying to make this an independent board that no one can say has
been “stacked”. The preference would be to make it a matter of law that there are a certain
number of hearing officers and then a Board would be convened of a specific number. Just so the
County Manager or Mr. Haymore do not have to appoint the specific people to hear a nuisance.
Hopefully this will not be a regular procedure.

Ms. Langer: The real word in putting the ordinance together is independent. One thing to
consider would be to have an independent hearing officer with experience in this area, outside
the jurisdiction, so there wouldn’t be an issue coming before the Board of Commissioners on
appeal saying there was bias because of being known to the person hearing the matter. When
discussing the difference between a civil and criminal action, we were talking about an appeal
officer that had experience and knowledge in these areas. The appeal process would be before
the Board of Commissioners. The more people on the board from within the community does
not mean people do not know one another. This would be why one independent hearing officer
would chosen.

Mr. Morris: Will prepare an alternative to have a hearing board rather than a hearing officer with
a “fool proof” method of choosing the board out of eligible hearing officers appointed by the
Commission. There would be a process on who would hear the matter.

Mr. Whitten: Take what Ms. Langer explained and include it as another alternative. Having an
outside hearing officer will have a cost.

Mr. Morris: Costs can be added to the ordinance.

Ms. Langer: Check with surrounding jurisdictions to see what a Judge pro tem or hearing officer
would receive as compensation to hear these matters.

Mr. Morris: Having a hearing officer from outside the County would insure there were no pre-
conceived ideas. .

Mr. Whitten: There are rigid timelines in these matters. Should consideration be given to the
Board appointing more than hearing officer?

Mr. Moris: Currently it does have more than one hearing officer to be appointed.

Ms. Langer: In the case of a pro tem Judge, there is a list so there is more than one person to
choose from.

Mr. Morris continued with the third item:

e Funding: The Board may want to create a contingency fund for cleanup of nuisances.

The County generally does not have funding set aside to cleanup nuisances. If the County wants
to go after the owner for reimbursement of cleanup expense, the County would need initial funds
to do the cleanup. Many times an owner cannot be forced to clean up - the alternative would be
to have a lien on the property or go in, clean it up, and put a lien against the property.

11




Mr. Whitten: The County can lien the property, but that does not mean the property will ever
sell for that much. The costs on the last property where this was done will be explored. A
reasonable amount will be determined and will be included as a restrictive line item in the
Community Development budget, since that is the office overseeing these matters.

Ms. Langer: A lien can be obtained against a property, but that doesn’t mean it has to be cleaned
up. With a contingency fund, the County has the ability to clean up the nuisance.

Commissioner McGuffey: Do you think a pro tem Judge will work?

Mr. Morris: In other areas, Municipal Judges are designated as the hearing officer in nuisance
cases.

Ms. Langer: A hearing officer with experience in nuisances is what we are looking for. Whether
it be a pro tem Judge or an experienced hearing officer they would have dealt with these
situations, and might have methods in having people clean up nuisances without the County
having to pay for it. There are lists of pro tem Judges who have had to qualify for the position.

Mr. Whitten: It would be best to preclude any prior serving Justice of the Peace in Storey
County.

Mr. Morris:
e Civil penalties: Under NRS ordinance, counties are allowed to impose penalties on someone
who has a nuisance. There are various processes:
1. County process where the inspector cites the person and there is a hearing. If the
nuisance is not abated, there is the ability to apply civil fees;
2. Alternatively, the authorized inspector may refer the notice of nuisance to the District
Attorney who may commence a civil action to abate the nuisance, or commence a
criminal action in the manner provided by law.

It would be up to the inspector to determine if the person is not cooperating and then to come
back and request civil penalties. Prior to that, the matter could be referred to the District
Attorney’s office.

A process is set up in the ordinance to have a hearing and appeal on the civil fees.

Mr. Whitten: If a Judge pro tem is used, this person - who has the experience - should be able to
determine the amount.

Mr. Morris: When it is determined by a pro tem there is a nuisance with an order to clean up
within a certain number of days and it is not cleaned up, the inspector could come back to the
pro tem and request civil penalties.

Mr. Whitten: Would it be more efficient for the pro tem to order the clean up and at the same
time order civil penalties if the clean up is not completed in the time period indicated?




Mr. Langer: Agrees that the potential civil penalties should be set out when before the hearing
officer. This way everyone knows what they're up against. Knowing what could potentially
happen may cause a person to want to clean up the nuisance. This would be like a suspended
sentence.

Mr. Whitten: At the time of hearing, the County could provide the hearing officer/Judge pro tem
with an estimate of costs to clean up a nuisance.

Mr. Morris: Basically the process would be that the County inspector would request the hearing
in front of the hearing officer or Judge pro tem. If the inspector is having no progress with the
person, there is the option of turning the matter over to the District Attorney, who has the choice
between a civil or criminal matter. Once the matter is turned over, the County no longer has
anything to do with the case.

Dean Haymore: A case number will be assigned when the case is presented to the Community
Development Department. When the case gets to the pro tem, the District Attorney’s office
should be involved also.

Ms. Langer: Everyone is working together to have procedures and process that will be
understood. Being able to read an ordinance and to see what can happen, creates a better chance
of compliance.

Mr. Morris: The idea is to have a consistent method of dealing with nuisances. It would be
helpful and is important that County paperwork and forms are also consistent.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: At the last Commission meeting, the minutes of
February 2nd were pulled from the agenda. Mr. Phillips’s public comment on February 2 is not
on record. The minutes are not on the agenda today which means the public comment is a moot
point, why bother.

Mr. Whitten: If Mr. Phillips requests, his comments that were going in to the draft minutes will
be extracted and placed into today’s full packet and can also be provided as a matter of record
going into the continuation date of whatever continued to.

Robert Morris, based on today’s suggestions and changes, recommends continuing this item to
March 15, 2016 at 10:00am.

Motion: Continue Item 13 to March 15, 2016 at 10:00 A.M., Action: Approve, Moved by:
Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

RECESS AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR
BOARD

14. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the second reading of the Gold Hill Hotel’s
(Robert Wilkinson) request for a Cabaret License as an addendum to the current license.

13




Sheriff Antinoro presented this item stating that Mr. Wilkinson has been a responsible license
holder of a number of businesses in town for several years. Mr. Wilkinson requests that a
Cabaret License be included in the current existing license.

No Public Comment.

Motion: Approval of the second reading of the Gold Hill Hotel’s (Robert Wilkinson) request for
a Cabaret License as an addendum to the current license, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=4)

ADJOURN STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD TO RECONVENE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
15. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A.

B.

(&

J.

K.

MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General/ 2450 Vassar Street ~ Reno
(staffing)

EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. dba Valley Joist - Contractor / PO Box 1943 ~ Birmingham,
AL (steel fabricator)

HUNT ELECTRIC CORPORATION - Contractor / 7900 Chicago Avenue ~ Bloomington,
MN (contr)

. ENVIRONMENTAL AIR SYSTEMS, LLC - Contractor / 521 Banner Ave ~ Greensboro,

NC (hvac contr)

MARIE MORRISON - Home Business / 308 Wagon Wheel ~ Dayton (vending machine
business office)

HOUSTON SMITH CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4010 Drake Way ~ Carson City
(contractor)

. PANASONIC PRODUCTION ENG - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery

assembly machine) .

FUJITSU IT MGMT PARTNER - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (system implementation &
support)

PDM STEEL SERVICE CENTERS - Contractor / 3535 East Myrtle ~ Stockton, CA (steel
whsing)

NORTHGATE EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI
WESTERN PACIFIC EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

Dean Haymore, Community Development Director, recommended approval of all listed
licenses.

Motion:

Approve all listed licenses, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,

Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:

Yes=3)

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

14




Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: On the Highlands message board, there was a comment
from someone trying to get a dumpster. The company contacted advised this person that Waste
Management has an exclusive contract with Storey County and they can’t provide that.

Pat Whitten: The County has two franchise agreements with Waste Management, one for the
landfill exclusively and one for refuse/trash pickup County-wide. This is a provision contained in
those agreements for decades that the County has attempted to negotiate out. So far this has been
unsuccessful.

Ms. Barde: We're subject to them telling us who we can do business with?

Mr. Whitten: The answer is Waste Management in Storey County. The County is subject to
requiring any business doing business in Storey County to be properly licensed and/or franchised.
In this case, Storey County requires that only Waste Management dumpsters can be used. This is a
problem not only for residential areas, but in TRI and all over.

Ms. Barde: We're a county. Can’t we choose who we do business with? Are we forced to having to
do business with the mafia?

Mr. Whitten: We have a franchise agreement with Waste Management that clearly delineates that
they have exclusivity on the matter Ms. Barde is talking about, and the County is obligated to honor
the franchise agreement.

Anne Langer: This will be looked at when the renewal comes up.

16. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 12:20 pm

Respectfully submitted,

By \L/MM%ZDJLW‘\

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

15




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date03/11/16 for $461,331.79 and date
03/25/16 for $362,322.20. Accounts Payable Checks date 03/18/16 for $759,610.70,
$23,560.23, and $145.09.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Comptroller
/Munty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

,_“_|
e hd

Agenda Item No. r)



HHANSYIHL

dITTOHLAWNCD

YINOISSIWWOD HANOISS IWWOD NYWAIYHD

TSISUOCTSSTWWED JO parvog Ajune) Asiols saysz Aq pasocaddy

6L TEE'TI® rpasIngsTa Te30L
TL B5E79¢ iI0jompad ©1 J8lsurdl X851 TBICL
9% 9Z9°'8 :a1td dag X1Q Uo pIajx spag asAordud [e30L
12 'sL6'E52 :31sedag 399atg ssdorduzm TeIOL
ZEZI0T :s3oayn esdordum TElClL
6T B5F 60T 1s3oeyy Aojonpad lelol
GETEZO6'TS 54143 X103 JI9jsuea] Jies(]) TeljolL
Juncuy asAed # paa # aa

/4% dum  /¥o8ud

6 8 L 9 § ¥ € g 1 +sdnoxg pioadeg
91/90/E0 #331®g PUI-POTISg 9T/IT/£0 e8ieg oayd zeTnbay :adAl (1oadeg

AIYNIWITIND 1835168y ®oayd BO:LEYBD 9T/60/E0 funy
S abeq WALSAS 'TIO¥AYA ALNNOD AZHOLS ¥01S0dd :3day



dENSYIHL

HITTONLANOD

HIANOISSIWWOD

HANOISSTNWOD

NYWAIYHD

91/0Z/€0

AHYNIWITHHEA

8

sBeg

TEIBUOTSSTWWOD JOo parcg Ajuno] Aaiols syl Ag paacaddy

gz egze'zot IpASANGS g [BI0L
887519 '9¢ 110300pag 03 18jsuBll 19S50 TBI0L
9F9ze’'s t2114 dag 110 U0 pisIX Spag ssdoidum Teaol
TT°LIE'552 t31sedag j09a1g asdordum 1elon
Z8°ZI0'T :g3oayD sadordug TEiol
888068 1EyoayD I03snpag [EI0L
SoIRE'2s iSdLAH I0j IBJFUBRIL 1a8s[ TEIOL
il ) 2sded # psa 4 ag

6 § L. g% §

19380 pUR-POTIBg 91/92/£0 33RQ O9YD

zaastbay yosud

WALSAS TIO¥AWd

ALNNOD AJHOLS

¥

£

/# dum  /yoayd

z 1 :sdnoag 11oifegd
aetnbay :adAl 1101ked

8Z:99160 9T/ZZ/E0 :uny
W01S0¥d :3day



:J

oo-goz
60'ET
00" 0L
£8'6L
00°S6T
01091
00 zZoe
OB TERE
507 60%
0S° 9%
057601
70 PLE
08°866'1T
oL ¥y
8% 96
6L BE
00T0ET'®
IYLOL
ADEHD
abedq

00 Les
00 0%eE

oo oot
0000t
607 €1
0o oL
E8 6L
007561

10°0¥
80°08
0T o%

00 zZoe

19" L06
CTE'SLB
Ly BRRT

66705
697 E¢
66°9

S9°'8¢
857 €3
2% 9L
6T°ST
88 LY
9% 25
Ze"¥E
6L 6¥

GS 9%

00501
05" ¥

¥o wLE
0B BEE'TT
0L v¥

6L708
89757

[
gE*EY

00°00S°2
00°GZ9'1

LNAOKY

ILIGL
9LI9L

SOTSL
SOT9L

1809L

(PR {vA-F S

6ETSL

SE09L

Z609L
koloL
LSTOL

£015L

Z0T9L
Z0T9L
oTaL

10T9L
10T9L
T019L
10194
1019L
T0T9L
10194
10T9L
10194
T0T9L
1019L

9L09L

BET9L
BETOL

LELOL

L9T9L

LLTZL

[13R &-FA
00T9L

L903L
L305L

Z509L
Z509¢L

RSNVHL

S1/81/¢
9T/81/E

91/81/%
ST/BT/E

IT/B1/E
9T/BT/E
9T/81/E
g1/81/¢

9T/8T/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢t

91/81/€

91/81/€
91/81/€
9T/BI/E

9T/BT/E
91/81/¢€
S1/81/¢
91/81/¢€
9T/B1/E
9T/8T/€
ST/81/¢
91/81/€
ST/BT/E
9T /B1/E
91/81/€

9T/BT/E

ST/BT/E
91/BT/E

3T/BT/E
91/81/¢€
9T/B1/E

ST/81/¢€
9T/B1/¢

9T/8T/€
ST/BT/E

91/8T/¢
91/81/¢%

a1va

91/81/€

SdIV¥E NID WD NOILYNQQ
S3TYE NID W3D NOILYNOd

JISANES I LNAWHS INHYD
S334 1d00D ©N¥d 0D AZ™OLS
AOv¥d 1119 ST¥MS d0d4 HWIFH
dASNAdXE TIAVHL

Yi¥O advdl
TINE NI -INYId
YW IdIM PEBLPITSLEH ANI

1304408 1Id4dy

18a % (INM-Md
150 ¥ THO HDA
150 % TNN-Md

HEWHD A7dd IV t6LLSMd
HALTIA-08

AJ0TAYd -08
SAILTIA-AI0LE
ONILLIJ-ELIM

LIN LVId dLIV-ZTTE9S08
a7av¥0 Lv¥d-d0HS

41L¥ ZTE9S08

ONTLLIA -HINTLHOHA
FENL'ONILLId-€LLM dd
HOLVINDEA -dOHS

SEILITILO dOOMADOT

9102 "6 HUVW-SZ €3

GL/0E/9-9T/T/%
0SD5 ¥04 LIddn ATJITHREA
HOIA¥ES HONIYIINCIITAL

d0HS
dOHS

SHIT4dNS SW3
SHAITddNS SWH

9TA4 SINEWIDNYHNI
LNEWZadoY

NOILAT¥OSHA EDIDANI

YALSIOEY HDIHD
ALNNOD AHHEOCLS

LJYANOCS AMELIWED ADOLSWOD

INI LSEHD ALINOWWOD

AN 40 HOIAHES NOILDETTIOO
YIHENSYAEL NOSHYD 40 ALID
27T 'STEVAENIA TTIHDEOHD

NILSTHN "HITANYHD

dIHSHANLAYd 021733

ONI FTIESYD

INI 02 TIO AZTIVA NOSIEWD

S1dv¥d OLNY ALID TYLII4Vl

NAWIAOEAWT TYHENIS NOANYD

SIMAT LLODS '1TT13dEna
ONI WMWY 0113dvoung
7T LNICdAIYTH

IAY3ES FONFHAANODETIL 131V

ONI QOSTY

ONI NON SY9dIY

ONI SWILSAS YIVO TIADNYAAY
HOANIA

91/91/¢80
S1£1dad

Je6tE

SeeEvE
F66¥8
£66¥%8
Z66¥8

T66¥8

Oeevd

686VE

gee¥a

LB6RE

986%8

Sgedvs
veeve
£geve

ZB6¥8

T86¥v8

ogeve

6L6%8E

HIIWON
AIHHD
ajeq uny
roN 3xodey



Z

6L FEYF'T
00°SL
0E  TOT E
gL61
0L 6EZ'ZT
St 6S
ELOET9T
00-98
Q0" o%E
00" 000'SE
007559
00" 108
0o0rosz
SE'vee
oo LeES
TYLOL
AIAHD
abed

567 ¥95
6L PEY
00" sl

897181
LE BT
S0°SLE
s0°sLe
91 gL
VL BEY
85°€6C
6% ZBT
Z9°¢6
S5°028

8L°BT

Qg 9297
00" SLE
08" LeE

S¥ S

607 0FT
ok-0zZ
0Z°0TT
80 E€¥L
91 ¥y
9L°99%

-VETERS
ZL s2
0Z 01T
1817
ST €01
Y1 veZ
9L°99%

00- 98

00- 06
0o-0se

T2 610
6L70BE

X"k
0o- 108
00°0se
S2°L0T

007 LTI

LNOOWY

"

‘og
‘B

PITSL
LYOSL
SY09L

£9T9L
ZIT9L
ZIT9L
ZrToL
£919¢
2119L
ZLO9L
z2t9L
£809L
£809L

IT19L

9609L
ETT9L
ELTOL

Be0IL

OTIoL
0TT3L
0TTISL
0T1SL
0TTISL
OTTISL
0TT9L
0TT13L
OTT9L
0TTHL
OL1I9L
0TTaL
0T19L

BLIOL

SETSL
SETIL

B90HL
B90SL

0%19L
S909L
yYe0aL
0atTSL

¥3039L

#ENYEL

9T/BI/E
91/81/€
9T/81/%

91/8T/E
ST/81/E
91/81/¢€
91/81/¢
9T/81/¢
9T/81/E
9T/8I/E
9t/8T/E
9T/B1/€
91/81/¢

91/81/¢

91/81/%
91/81/¢€
91/81/€

9T/BT/E

ST1/81/¢€
91/8T/€
ST/BT/E
91/BI/E
9T/BT/E
IT/BT/E
ST/B1/E
91/81/€E
91/81/¢E
91/81/€
91/81/E
91/81/¢
aT/8T/E

9t/81/¢t

91/81/¢€
91/81/¢

9T/8T/€
91/81/E

91/81l/E
91/81/¢
31/81/¢€
91/81/%
91/81/%

4a1¥a

9T/81/E

9234 % 180 -M1
SYIVdEY
MYId ¥EATONYHD HITONITH

L5 3 N IPT LI

GT°T & @ HO

01°'1$% @ »/T Q¥ 1701 001
ad TI0L 00T

LS O N T¥1 LI

0118 @ HD

INAWAYdYIAO SSAT ' ANYAOHd

ANYdOdd dISdH ZL-48
dANYd0dd SHYId 1T-18/TL-LS

AAH O3 ‘ATH-d3NTLHA

LO800Hd FOVNIWEQ FTIR XIS
LEG-Z60VH-AYMAVOE IHL
II'Hd d3LWM O34

HALNED aMy0T d34400

0d98 TAA-WSTANOL
9459 Tdd 0PE9SH4
2d 59 THJ 2€95944d
LIN dWOd-ZvLEIMG
NVETO HAVHHE-dOHS
TE THI-ENTLHE4
AdId

6Z/€ CLEISOS
2dS9 TAA-Z1E9508
PILTIA-Z1€9508
SAINT4-ZTEP508
WOHd 55 HSW1dS
1t TIA-¥INITLEL

HLNEOAMADT HONYE I¥3d 008

1S91% 14234 S0d dd 449
1581% 1dOdEd S0d dd 449

5078 035/¥a LS 3 § S0E-102
ONIQTING LS 2 § S0Z-10%

SO¥OM Qv FTD00D HDAWW
TIYHOIW NHOC "HTHIHL
33a gNndgyd dns

avy ONILSOd

892-S1 QY0 DNIQWIEY ANODES

NOILAI¥OSEA FDIOANI

YALSIOEY MDFHD
ALNNOD AS¥OLS

077 ADYENE SYHATA
YOONI ¥IY % ONILVAH L3314

AN D0SSY NOILNEAZEd HdId

dT SYTTdddad

ANYAWOD TYNILSYA

ONIHHENIONG LSEM HEY4

00 SO¥d ddWAYA

ONI ATTddNs OLOV LLOITIFE

NOIILWE0d¥0D 540 HSIA

8 AN0WEY ‘0ZdYWIQ

ATINYd HEDYIENIDOT NYYA
+ YIOEW SI4ADNOD HAILWIHED
ONI DIDOTHEOD

0D DONINIW WINIDYIA-NOD

(2A) FTOINOYHD MDOLSHWOD
H0aNIN

91/9T/E0
STEIEd

11058
0To58

60058

g00s8

Loose

go00s8

50058

vooss

£0058

z00se

10058
00o0se
66678

8668

LEGYE

HEEWON
HDEHD
a8leg uny
ioN 3xoday



£

0E"¥vL
v27 56
65°0€

0T TLE

597539

18°2¥%9

060" 9%

s0"9L

DO "ELY,
9y 091'1
08919 0%

oL ZBE

(A A X

00" ve
BSTLLE'Y

S vse

LS ¥PE

0009z

00°sLe

00" 08

997 LSS T

IYLOL
ADEHO

abeg

0E " ¥®L
¥9° 56
65°0¢€
86" LOE
68 €BL
EZ FLE
g9° 59
S9° 991
9L ¥SE
o 2
00 9%

Ylew
16" ZE

00" LT
970911

5Z°80E'02
SZ 80E'0E

oL Z8E
v g6
00" w8
PrSE6°T
S1°2ZB6'2
S¢°¥s8
oG ow

PIEZVE
£% 7295

0059
0059
0059
0059

00" S6t
Q0" 08T

00" 06

81°09s
557 ZEE

LMOOWY

8OTIL
90T9L
9RIoL
ZLI9L
CLTISL
CLTISL
STIT3L
950924
9909L
QLTaL
HL09L

S119L
bLTISL

ERTI9L

6919L

ogosL
oBoSL

0s09L

CETOL

LETIL

TIRIL
T909L

ES09L
Te0sL
0e09L
SLI9L
Svo0sL
Sro9L
Gr09L
9%09L

19T19L
19154

TPISL

PIISL
vi18L

#ENYHL

91/81/€
91/81/¢€
9T/81/%
9T/81/%
9T/81/T
91/81/¢
9T/BI/E
91/81/%
91/B1/€
91/81/%
9T/81/E

ST/BT/E
ST/B1/E

ST/B1/E
9T/BT/€

91/81/¢€
91/81/¢

91/81/¢€
9T/8T/¢€
91/81/¢

3T/81/€
91/81/E

91/81/¢
9T/8BT/E
9T/B1/€
ST/BT/E
9T/8T/€E
9T/RL/E
91/81/%
9T/BT/E

9T/81/%
91/81/¢€

91/81/¢€

9T/81/€
91/81/¢€

aLva

IT/BI/E

# 0/d

d1 0ST00 ¥D ST

4T 20000 Od 91

ATYA TIY AD-E6LLSMA
dOr ¥ENOL ONY ¥HLNIHd
301440 ¥vdg ¥IAWAE4S
WEdEd HOLINOW

§3114408 HDIAI0

Z/1T FTOSNOD NIH€ QI¥HS

ST HOWWW DHLS WTIId4 L¥TLIN

SO¥YD SSENISNg LQ

STYIHALYW LONO-SAWY SOLT
Wd ONINIVYL HELTIINIY

9102 ‘6 WVNW-ST €34
69-09 SAH OWI QAND

WIVdNWI
YIYANWI

SHITdANS Swa
SAITddNS-dAMIS
SYOLDEISNI STHSWM dWD

d40aY'] LNYHDdNs TANd
HOEYT LNYEDHENS T3and

ADTLOVHATYN HOLDEYICO QEW
SHILITILN

4SvAT VA aNOd

AINNOD Q¥Nd Hv¥Ed aNOd
TOULNGD 1834 L 1S
TOMLINGD LSHEd SL IS
TOMINOD 1S3d TL IS
TOMINGD LSHd 2L LS

I1X St
bX s¥

IS9T% 1404 S04 dd 4uo

234 ¥ 18d -31
938 ® 1I5a-m1

NOILLdI¥DSEA dDIOANI

dALSIOdE ADIHD
ALNAOD AHUOLS

SNOS % STIdND N 1
TANOVY | LHOZNA
MOSNHOL ¥ auvmaa goane

2117 ddr

JT1 FOUNOS TLI

H¥0LS ALINOWWOD AW SLI

NI IOW OQ4NI NIYVINOOW NOHI

SNOISSHHANWI HALLWACNNI

FIIAMHES LIAEND L0d3d FWOH
OHDS G¥¥M HI¥(0d DIUOLSIH

ONIOYWIOHDIW Ld3S3d HOIH

NI I3TOHASHD NYWTIYH dddH
NIHH2E AY¥NIH
QLT LNIW¥W TID¥S A144dNS aH

NVEQ "FUOWAWH
arT '.LWH

2 ANAYM ‘ADIMOAVH

OTT SININLSIANI 41D

S3d ¥ ALIWHEL NISYE LY3HD

WOL ‘ AMIESNVHD

I¥YIW INIVTH "HHTONED

HOaNEA

91/91/£0
STETHd

.

ZE0SH
TeE0se
otose

62058

82058

Lzoss

920s8

szose

vzose
€2058

2e0ss

Tzose
ozose
61058

B1OSE®

L1058

91058

S1058

viosse

£1058

210488

HIEWON

MOEFHD
i a3eq uny
toN 3aoday

'



¥

98°62Z1
goros

vz 9z0 Ll

000058 LE
o A

P PZIL

98°60L
LO"¥EV'®
tE0"LSE
PE ¥S
00°055"2
LL'e

kL 258

00°658'¢
ErTrace
00"t

SEEELE

vYoresh
o0rLEE
ERESE
tAV R bt
TYILOL
ADHHD

abeg

987621
00" 0%

98 106
S2°589'€
0¥ 66T L
00°000°S
EZ"8LS'E
0571399

00 008 LE
52V1EL"T

80°0Z6°€
98 FOL'E

987 60L
LO"REZR ¥
€0 LSB
¥E°¥S
00° 085"
LL"6

6% 06T
£9° €9
BE"IH

2L T6
99711
YO 6ET
287 0L
00°658'€
£V ¥9E'E
0091

TO"TLb"1
LETTRET

PO eSY
00" LEE
1t &€

o ¥ 54
00" 08E

LNOOWY

TP0SL
8ZT9L
0s09L
0503L
0508L
0508L
0509L
0509L
va09L
SLO9L

ETTSL
ETTY9L

E¥09L
8TI19L
Ly1aL
0ETSL
EETIL
LOTOL
£609L
£609L
15094
15094
60TSL
85134
85194
29794
ELTSL
¥RIoL

ELTOL
TLT9L

gv09¢L
£909L
ZBOSL

LBOSL
6b09L

HSNYHL

91/81/¢€
91/81/¢€
91/81/¢€
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/B1/E
91/8T/E
91/BT/E
91/81/€E
9T/81/E

aT/81/¢€
9T/81/E

91/81/¢
91/81/€
9T/81/%
ST/BT/E
ST/BT/E
9T/81/¢E
9T/8T/€
ST/BL/E
SL/BL/E
9T/BT/€
IT/BT/E
91/BI/E
9T/BL/E
9T/BL/E
91/81/¢
9T/BL/E

9T/81/E
9T/81/E

9T/8T/E
ST/R1/¢
aT/8T/E

9T/81/€
gr/et/e

aLNd

aaLDATION 334
434 TYLHOd ATHINCW

KO A3ANYd

FOVWYd ONISOYD HATL
NOILYNIW¥EL 40 FDILON
INIVIdWOD NOISSIWWOD

dWOD NOMIANE XMOM HT1ILSOH
LNIVTIdWOD WI¥NDSIa
INIWETEOY TYICTHELNT
SINIHA¥IONT

HOLWW ALNMOD ST0Z A¥YONYD
SINMIW ALNDOD STOEZ dEdWIDHEa

SLNINWSEISSY NRIWAY Dd
ASVHOUNd ¥HIYM d3d

IS9T¥F 1424 S0d (4 duD
ST¥00 1LXE ‘SEI400 AFY
9T0T A¥VN¥E3d ¥O04d SNITIId
s3

NTD SHIT44NS

S¥HAQTOL aT04-I¥L ‘SNAd
S4AIT) ¥AANIL

WHINVYWYS ¥0d dIVHD MAN
HiAdWd dW¥W

SAJIA¥ES DNILTINSNOD
43414 00TX00T
9102 "6 YMVW-SZ €HEd

Jd MEN ¥SSITEW
Jd MEN HYAYS

SHAIT4dNS SW3E
LTIOLBITE AI NNOT
aEsuNgsIa INIWHS INGYO

S3ITddNs INTIVHEJO
3dd

NOILJI¥253d 3F3I0ANI

S1/81/€ MALSIDAE ADEHD

ALNOOD AHHOLS

NSSY SHEAVAXV.I WAYAIN
ONI HOIAYES TYWOdT YAYAEN

(ONH) al1 3nId YavaaN

Td SNI ADNIDV DIT€Nd AEN
AMLSHE¥Od 40 AIQ AZN

ALZAVS O17dNd Ld3d AHN

SAJANOSHIY NYWNH LdId AIN
HATTOELAWOD AN

SANNO¥D % 2074 NIWAY AFN
"HETIVLIY HONYE DNVYLSOW
INTYA FNAL FSO0H ANNOW

L LY3g0¥ 'STHYYOW

VEYWYL ‘NYOIW

NI SNOILATOS 331430 O¥LIW
7T LINSNOD DOSSWYAANOHYW
¥SIT % LIOJS 'NOSIAVW

WOISNW NOISNYW AWAIWKW

ONI SEIYOLVHOEYT WK
ONI LSISSV-8d417
J17 YIENAT

JTYNOd SaWYL 331

HOONEA

91/91/€0
STeldd

£5058
25058

15058

05058
67058

B¥OSE

L¥0S8
9v058
Sv0se
brose
£058
Zrose

iv0s8

ovoss
6E0SE
8E£0S8

LEOSE

5E058
S5¢£058
veoss

£E0SE

HHIWAN
HIFHD

8jeq uny

roN 3zodaw



S

0T EEZ
00°80S
00 001
00" #3958

ELTSET

Q0 ELE
6£°98

I EEL

00" BLT
00 611

veggg’e

Z6°98%'C
0o°sL

0E F¥E
L6 06T
oo ze
00609

PE"LEE

9E70€E
00°61H
00°0s

BETES9IT

Go-ooe

TY¥LOL
ADEHD

abeg

96"
90708

01 €€2
00" B80S
oo oot
007%9S

6E'BT
¥ET9tl

00" ELE
6£°98

Z5°GZL
68721

00" 8LT
00°6TL
8% 8%¥9
566V
31°0LB
S8 ¥L

0% SP0‘2
Z6 9BV T
06 SL
0E " BPE
LE 0BE
oo zZeg
00" 602

Sy E0T
687 ECT

9E°0€
00°6T¥
00" 0s

08 LBS'T
64759

00" 0oL

LNNOWY

S9T9L

SITIL

6509L
9919t
TZI9L
¥ro9L

9219L
9e19L

SZT9L
¥ZTI3L

8919L
8IT13L

0519t
BE09L
0ZI9L
BZI9L
0Z19L
ET9L
QETI9L
PS0O9L
8809L
9B0O8L
6EI9L
R AN
BRI9L

LS09L
LSOSL

S609L
EV09L
6805L

8509L
8509L

55094

HESNYHL

at/81/¢t
ST/BT/E

9T/81/¢
9T/81/¢
91/81/¢
9L/BL/E

91/81/¢
9T/8T/E

9T/81/E
91/81/¢

9T/8L/E
91/8BL/E

9T/BI/E
91/81/%
ST/BU/E
9T/BT/E
9T/81/E
9T/81/€
91/BT/E
91/81/¢
AT/BT/E
91/81/¢E
91/81/¢
91/BT/€
91/81/¢

S1/81/¢
91/81/¢

9T/81/¢%
91/81/¢
9T/8T/€

ST1/81/€
9T /BT /€

91/8L/€
a1vd

51/81/¢

# 0/d

INEWdOTINTT ALINOWWCO
TII8 INI¥¥0D 0L daltddy

S3I74d0S SWa

dLND ¥5 -283A
Ya-ZYEEEBSYH INYASHY
ONIIHOdHY SWa/HdId

LINIVd-SEWY SOLT
LNIVA-SHWY SOLT

LNIYIW N¥Ed SOLT
SUEAVEHE -SHEWY S0LT

LIFULE I WWOD-HATJOD
DEE /AU TO-LE98LYESLL LODY

FOVY¥d AVd S, MDI¥IYd LS
9TTILZYOO0/STILEZYOD WY
SHYIL -EZPLE9Md

dv0S FdIL

Sd¥IL SEZBWOS

SHHIL -S0v9S9Md

SEUIL -gLLLoMd

I ‘WOT¥dY

DNIYOLINOW HSMOH LuN0D
dd5dNgsSId LNIWHSINEYD
HDAE d3avdo

910¢ ‘6 MVMW-SZ €34
ST02/E0/¥0-9T0E/L0O/ED

H3I1440 AHETO
H01440 J4I¥IHS

F90IELEYD HENOL
STVIISAHd FTILNNTOA
sandg

NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId
d4THAHS

9102 S3NA

NOILdI¥DSEd FDIOANI

¥ELSIDEY ADFHD
ALNMOS AHHOLS

a7 NI SHOIA¥ES 'TVE0T9 0dS
ONI 0Dddanyd

INI 'OMIN HELOOH

LNNODDY BAHESHA

INI ‘SWALSAS SONILHOdI4

LAYW INIWd ONEY
NI DNISWOSANYT NIFHS ONIH

SHEAVEEd LINDWID ON3H

(¥2)  ONI 00 NVOMOW AWY
217 30v4dS aIdwy

YIATIS "WYNLO4

00 dHEH€NY ¥ F4IL TTA0NE0d
INSWIHILEY ATdWd DI7dnd
DNI SHJIAAO NOILDHLONd

I 0D HONWNIL TYNOISSII0dd
NY1dATMOE

d OTISNY ' INI¥lad

77 ¥IQEW LNOWMALNO

11 ‘10430 YINd ALIS440
ONI 10d3d dEDId40
HLNZO HLTIVEH TYNOILYdNIJ0

SIFIHD F¥I4 AIN NAFHLYON

ONI VINMCAITYD 40 "TILXEN

HOONEA

9T/9T/E0
SIETEd

9L058
SL0S8
¥LOS8
EL0GE

ZL0S8

TLOSE
oLoSs

69058

89054
L9058

99058

59058
¥o0s8
£9058
29058
19058
05058

65058

85058
L5098
95058

95058

ysosg

HIHWNN
AJFHD
a3eq uny
ioN 3xoday



El

¥8 P1e
LU S8BT
TL LY
057 1L8
ZOTZ¥E'D2S
89°TI90"1T
Q018
0S°£90°2
00 LST
6% 811
00" 00e
SZ TIL'®
S8° 201
TYLOL
ADIHD
abeg

1£°69
€£5°8kL

£L0°SB1
TL LY

0079318
057522
007011
0002

00-oLe
207 ZLO"02S

B89°190°T
0 18
DSTESUE

007521
00~ ezt

6% 81T

00°0ST
00" 0s

8k 98
£S° 18T
96799t "'%w
BZ 9L

99°t¢
61°
86°8
zg”
85"
BF L
PP E
0G4
L€
e Z
838
CTE'T
£€8°¢
665
¥8°1
90782
co-g
61°F
TS89
<179
LA

LNOOWY

ZETOL
TETOL

6LO9L
TLOSL

£5T19L
£EST9L
£ST9L
£5T9L

Z5T9L
BEOSL

IE€19L
0LosL
1I5T9L

vo15L
9509L

6909L

LLO9L
LLOSL

LITSL
99194
9913L
99184

S918L
S919¢L
S9T9L
S9T9L
S9T9L
S519L
S9T9L
S9T9L
S9T9L
SaT9L
B9T9L
S9T9L
ST
S9TIL
S919L
S919L
S919L
S9T%L
SIT9L
S9T9L
S9T9L

#SNVHL

91/81/¢
91/81/€

91/81/¢t
IT/BT/E

91/81/¢
91/B1/¢%
91/81/¢
91/81/¢

9T/BT/E
9L/BL/E

9T/81/¢
9T/B1/t
91/81/¢

9L/8T/E
ST/BL/E

ST/81/€

91/81/¢€
9T/BT/E

91/8BT/E
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/E

91/BL/E
9T/8T/€
91/81/%
S1/BL/E
91/B1/E
ST/BI/E
9T/BI/E
9T /BT/€
9T/BI/E
SL/BL/¢
ST/BI/E
9T/BI/E
91/81/¢
91/81/¢€
IT/8T/E
91/81/¢€
91/81/%
ST/BT/E
9T/BT/¢E
9T/BT/E
9T/8T/€

q1VA

9T/BL/E

H¥I- N¥dd SOLT
S/M- N¥Ed SOLT

dIvddyd ¥HAYd NOILNALIA

SAIW FIVWNI DLO

9102 ‘6 MWW-SZ €34
9102 ‘6 WYW-SZ €H4d
QIATIDHEE XWL ALIAJOHd
Ld0ddns 4934

dl JLVWNI

NID WED SdS¥D &

IYLSNI NvE ITIHD % ¥3LSRO
dIANTFEH "W

S1LO0d SNOWIS

TOYINGCD L53d
TOEALNCGD LS34d

WELSAS T3Nd IHL

dor £960-L¥8
SNOTLYDINNWWOD -ZT99-252
21048 00SL-Lb8

2L2A

ONINNYId

11

SH¥OM DITdnd
(DA} F¥Id
HEANOISS TWWOD

¥a

HOLVESIA TVHINAD
d058485Y
LNIWdOTAATD ALINOWWCD
(oA} HEd14d
QOUOMMI0T/ad1d
NIWOW /43 TTO9LdWOD
A4 1d43HS

dar

J4THEHS

SHEOM DITdNd
(OA) 4914

- fclak- (elwlc et

A¥ETD

T4L/3d14

NOILATHDSET HDTIOANT

HILEIOFY HDIAHD
ALNNOD AHHOLS

DTT YAYAEN 40 ALIWHO4INN

LNIWAAOEAWI TYHANAD IdL
dW3LYWEIHL

ONI “SOILSIS0T ADHANAS

SESTH4YILNG ¥Ydd NNS

IDIHLISIA "TOOHDS €O 1§
ONI SdEDIA¥ES ALITILO €4S
III [ JINIWOQ ‘ENCTIVAS

SLI¥IAS UNVY ENIM NYIHINOS

YHA DTT SEIYLSAANI X¥DITS

TAVHIIN ‘SNOWIS

ONI TOMLNOD LS3d VH¥EIS

INI SHDIAMES TV¥H0TD DES

H€OAN3A

68058

88058

LBOSSE

98058

S8058

¥BOSE

£E80SE

z8058

18058

ogosg

6L0SE

BLOSE

LLosse

HAHWON
ADIHD

91/91/E0 * @3®g uny

STE1dad

roN todey

.



L

0L 0T9"6SL
0852

00" 9EE

gL 8PO"T

00°¥IL

{38 4 8 4

00"929°'T

06°219

oo veY

BLSEE

6L°¥8B0'T

00999

TYLOL

HDEHD

abeg

TYLOL SMOFHD
08" se

00802
[V R g

887 0ET
69°Z8T
127 SEL
00" PIT
£ EETE
00°999°T

keto0z
R4S

00" wot
Q0" ELT
00°8

00° 0%
oo-ooe
BL"9

6L Y¥BO'Z

03" 9€EC
0F 6L

LNOOWY

9ETIL

4 A% A
ZP1oL

PETISL
RPETSL
FELOL
G6EQ9L
LEOIL
6STIL

bLOSL
vLOSL

PSTI9L
PSI9L
PaISL
SST9L
SSTLIL
SeTDL
SkIgL

ELOSL
2909L

#SNTHL

91/81/¢€

31/81/¢€
91/81/¢€

91/81/¢
91/81/¢€
3T/B1/E
ST/81/€
9T1/B1/E
91/81/€

31/81/¢
91/81/E

ST/81/¢
9T/8T/€
9T/B1/E
91 /81/€
9T/81/¢
91/81/€
9T/8T/¢

9T/81/€
91/81/¢

2L¥d

91/8I/€

NZ33

IN'Hd 'IT0D TWDHd ‘ONYWAAZO
WIOJITOD MYLOL

1dand s¢ L

TaNd sL LS
S3AITddNS~SENY SOLT

ST60 9LT SYN ONILSHI WNA
910Z d3d STY¥EW JOOMAIOT
SHJIA¥MES LSIAHHOT

Qo044 JIWNWNI

ago4d FLVWNI

9702 "6 ¥YW-5Z €ad

TEWCYDY¥EEY "d 3 HLINWAEA "M
FAMTION "1

HIOWEA “¥ OL 9WIdd
SONIANIHD

WHCAINM dTLAYD
WHOJ TN NEIYD

NOILEI¥DSHd IDIOANI

HALSIDEE HDOEHO
ALNMOD AZHOLS

03 A1ddns YAYAEN NAEELSEM

YT TYLNIWNCAIANE NUHLSEM

ONI 00a3M
YAOYAEN ALNNOD HOHSWM
AYES HOINES ALNNOD HOHSWM

SHLYIDOSSY % ¥IENIYM

LOF¥E0D 40 1d3d dALYLS WM

ONI S¥N0L ALID WINIDIIA

DLON

ONI ‘008 L % A

HOANIA

9T/91/€0
STETEd

66058

B60OSE

L6058
96058
56058

¥e0S8E

E60S8

26058

16058

0Ee0S8

HEEWON
ADIHD
+o8jeg uny
:oN 3xoday



T

TYLOL
08-1 48]

abea

TE' IS
v9° 92
B8°L6
¥6°BZE
96° 1S
0Z° 112
9L €01
vLT6ET
26791
96" Z6
£S5 ¥
TI 869'€C
667 £0¢€
060" 59
LLTET
BE' 867
BE'TIEZ
00881
85°68
Z0's8
6E° 85T
687 2L
96°89
e
Le"S9
00°089'%
89° %S
£E8S¥
EL 6%
LL"BS
007 8ET
6L EZ
6836
05" 2
0E°6T
00" 8
v9 9z
9z 2T
01°SIT
¥2°S¢
ZE' 02
ELTEE
B8O 39¢E¥
BO ¥
PLLL
¥8°901
10°0s
6% "8
E0 b
SPET
T55SE
DZ LEY
BI T
00 0¥
06°81

LNOOWY

1ZL
1L
TZL
TEZL
TEL
veL
LIL
1ZL
1zl
vEL
vEL
8TL
eT1L
614
61L
61L
6TL
6lL
61L
Vel
vl
SEL
SZL
Tel
1ZL
TZL
ECL
£EL
€ZL
1EZL
TEL
TEL
6TL
6TL
&1L
61L
6LL
6LL
6TL
6TL
6TL
&1L
BIL
6TL
61L
61L
6TL
6TL
61L
1ZL
TZL
Tzl
TEL
TEL
TEL

H#SNYHL

91/81/¢
91/81/¢€
91/81/¢
9T/81/€
S1/8T/€
91/81/¢
9T/B1/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
9T/81/¢€
ST/81/¢
91/81/¢
IL/BT/E
9T/BL/E
91/81/%
3T/81/¢
ST/BT/E
91/81/¢%
ST/BI/E
ST/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/€
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
9T/BT/F
ST1/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/8T/¢
91/81/¢
91/8T/¢€
91/81/¢
9T/81/¢
91/81/€

91/81/¢€
91/8T/€

9T/B1/C
91/81/%
91/81/%
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
91/81/¢
9T/8T/E
91/8T/¢
91/8T/E
91/81/¢
9T/B1/¢
91/81/¢€
91/BT/E
91/81/%

JL¥a

Hd¥.L

HOLYAYDXA/¥L LHOdSNYHL
TIQ NIVHD/TIVEHDLIH

IWINGY LAITHE04
Tand

LIN LAIHS HIV
WHOAINN LS04 Z1nod
SHD0T ¥o0d

SLd 1IN

SWHO4INN
INEWNYLENT TIVNW

211 31dava A1nr 40 HLy
¥LSIDEY dNANNOod TYNiENA

STYEN
STIVEN

J WINWS SNENIT ¥ dIdYL
g VAVID VINVS LY d3MOd
dNAaNnod TYdNd DNIDAOT
I7ddNs d00T4-S3AWY SOLT
918 LINE-ONINIYYL SOLT
SLHDIEM HOCd TYAIHIHY
HEWIEH) S¥MT4 NSSY DHd

SLd TdNd

SL¥ TEnd

SL¥Yd ¥AZ0d
E0SYE90¥¥FLS TTIHS
OLTIO# dOls AIND
LLbP# ATHIAYH
GLLS SNIVHD MWS
11140
TTANYH/ENOD 00D/dL
SIVEW

ONINAYS

STYAW

HSYM ¥WD

1and

SIVEARN

STYEW

ONILA3W W¥d LODN
STIYAN

SIVAN

DNISAOT

Tand

ONIDAOT

ONIDAODT

Tand

STIYAN

HOWEW J37T "d SHNYEd 145

FOV.LS0d
UIVddd MYS WIYHD

HOLIA SIAADIL 2X 114

FOYLS0d

dI¥dEd MOONIM NI dIHD

d3dAdn FTITHIA

NOILdI¥DSda

HELSIOAY qdV¥D ASVHOANd

ALNOOD AHMOLS

SATIW/ HHATANS
SEAMOT/HIUANS
10430 FWOH/H4IAANS
NMFHY/HAAANS

dLYD NIATOD/HLIWS
HLOOLMYS -YLLIEHS
ZL0n04-0808

LOdET FWOH/NIAEN
ALY NIATOH /YAOLNOW
aTHOM HHOM-NIAANW
FHUOLS SdN-NIAINW
HOLDILHEA IVLIW

NILNISdLEADIL MMM O34

WSIdNOL AN d¥

NYS ADNIADEH LIWAH aX
YYD YWINVS NOLTIH ai
SNV¥d NVS NYWAFd4 aX

IYITYLDATE NIATAE ax

LYAYESEd SNI¥YN0v ad

10430 ZWOH-NYWIOHD
SAMOT-MNOSYD
BTEZTVEH ANT

SLILPISTAOA# ANT
HLIYD NEAT0D/SALEYH
AL¥YD N3AT108/SACUYH
NYWHSYD /SAWYH
9T/L/E SYD-NYWIID
91/2/€ SYO-NYWIID
S1/0T/¢ SYO-NYWIID

SANIONE O¥/ENSHYANd

10d3d AWOH/ENS3d4Ana

LO4Ed FWOH/ANSTdANG

4SN0H Q¥YA aa

D ESNOH ALIHM HHL aa

J¥OLS SHONEUYLS da
HSYMAYD SANYANDS aa
TI8HS aa

EM00dD 02 dnos JdS
D% HASNOHAVHLE AOH
LNVEOYLEEE JOVIVd
HE9¥ENE LOO-N-NI
N¥S AONIDEY LLYAH
YIS YINYS NOLTIH
ZEZ SHAATA
¥Idddxd

NITADCE NNI SAYd
NOIATHD

SNYOINNEE
HALNIDHIAANS WM

aa
aa
aa
aa
aa
aa
aaq
aa
aa
ada
aa
Mo

Sdsn/SILAND

LENOD NYLIL/3TA00
ANITHOINA /ITAQD
Sdsn/ATENIvE

SSYTD LSYWA/SNINAY
LO4Ed HWOH /SNINAY
LNAWAYE

# FDI0ANI 1dag-awnd

EVD TYIDHIWWOD 3ENO ST1aM
HOONEA

91/91/€0

SL

HEEWAN
ad
s1eq uny

1Leogysdad :oN jxodsy



4

£2'095'¢€ET

tz 09s'te

TYLOL
agvo

abed

vZ' 99
00°98€'T
0C° 06
9L°58
86°81¢€
86" ¥0E
86°81¢
96°665°T
Ly 28T
00°8
00°€

ST 2ZT’S
18°92
00°9
zo-se
SLU1ST
96 6%
00°60T
0z'e

66" t¥

LNOOWY

d1L¥d

HENOISSIIWWOD

HETTOELAWCD

NOIIVZIHOHLOY aNY MAIATE 40 LNAWIOTETMONMOY

9ZL 91/81/¢
9ZL 91/81/¢
ZeL 9T/81/¢
9zZL 9T /81/¢
9EL 9T/81/¢
9ZL 9T/BT/E
9ZL 91/81/¢
9zL 91/81/¢
£EZL 91/81/¢
£ZL 91/8T/¢
ETL S1/8T/E
£2L 91/81/¢
£2L 9T/8T/%
9TL 91/81/¢
TEL 91/81/¢
peL S1/81/¢
ITL 9T/81/¢€
ECL ST/81/¢€
1iZL 9T/81/€
TZL 91/B1/E
HSNTHL q1va

ANIT HOYd SAWVL

OWdY FHYMLAOS JDdAWOLOD

¥da SIWCOT HLIEN 31D
AFAROD 154

0% YOLINCW HONH
AJ0LS LI

AZAWOD HOLINCOW SNYId

VD ONINIVHEL I¥L SAL ¢

ALTWHOATNG MANZIA
SEZ/Z dNOD QOW¥N

ONI¥NYE

3T/52/Z "ANCD ODWN
NOILYXWY.L

HSWMHYD NYHAENENS
Tand

LSISSY aNI-9TMNOd
S3I11d4408 INIVd
5317ddns 1INIVd

LTOd
INEWAINDE AAVEH

NOILAT¥DSET

dALSIDEE dEYD ISYHIUNA

ALNDOD AHHOLS

1660LYBSLL
9Z-LLSTZZEEL

INWLS 334 370 9102
IPLLSSEDT

ANVEQ 972660

ANYEQ 972660

ANYAQ 66L080

ANYACQ LITS90
ALIWSOJINO-NELLIHM
TAIM ¥IV MS-NALLIHM
WOMCd J1¥-NILLIHM
TEIOH INWO-MELLIHM
545N ' IHOOWY-NILLIHM
9T/¥/f THAVHNYA

LIVE NAATOD/NISIWOHL
AD¥ANT AN-ENYSNS
SHAMOT/ 211348
HAONIVHED,/Z1734S

%4 /YIAANS
YAYN/HATANS

+TEI0L PIABD«

# HITOANI 1d30-aNnd

dOoaNIA HIENON
2d
ST/9T1/E0 ajeg uny

1S08¥SHEd :oN 3Jxoday



YANCISSIWNCD

HATI0ELAN0OD

q1¥d NOIINVZIHOHLOY (ONV MAIAHE 40 INIWIDAITMONADY

60 ST +[EJOL pPIeDS
60°SYT

60" %6 LzL 91/91/¢ Sa%¥d I LEANHHINI IAENYIHIONG

00 6¥ LEL 91/91/¢€ FOVLECd T¥INYIHOONE

INAWAYA O¥VD IVIDHIEWWOD 3NO STT1aM St
TYLOL LNOCWY #SNWVHL aL¥a NOILATHDSHEO # H0IO0ANI IdAd-ANNd HOaONIA HEAWNAN
[88-4-p0] D4
YALSIDAY QUvD FSWHOUNG 91/91/c0 : 8jeg uny

T abeq ALNNOD ASIOLS LS08ysad :oN 3aoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: L' & 5"'\ o Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: First reading for amendment to General license for Café Del Rio, 394 C St., Virginia City
NV

2. Recommended motion: [ motion to approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading,
an amendment to the General license for Café Del Rio, 394 C St., Virginia City, NV,

adding a Cabaret License
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda M\
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Café Del Rio, Brian Shaw, is seeking to amend the current General license to
include Cabaret

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro
- _— =
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

D —

Agenda Item No. 9



Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

March 28, 2016

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager
Fr: Brandy Gavenda \]%;
Please add the following item(s) to the April 5, 2016 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READING:

A. Café Del Rio - Brian Shaw is seeking to amend the current General
License to include Cabaret

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: *-{-( S f (o Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

% ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
—_—

Agenda Item No. q



Storey County Community Bevelopment

Business @

P O Box 626 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 28, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the April 5, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A,
B.

FEQEETO

XELEHAPRORNOZEZINARAE

N <

PHO REAL, LLC — General / 4047 Zermatt Road ~ Tahoe City, CA (Food Truck)

PROCLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC. dba PCM Building Services — Contractor / 4587 Longley ~ Reno
(cleaning contractor)

PAMPA TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Contractor / 3 Waters Park Drive ~ San Mateo, CA (IT Contractor)
TAIKISHA, LTD - Contractor / Tokyo, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

SATO CO., LTD - Contractor / Kyoto, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

I TRUST JAPAN - Contractor / Osaka, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

MIRAPRO CO., LTD — Contractor / Yamanashi, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

DAIKOU KOUKI CO., LTD. — Contractor / Kyoto, JAPAN (Equipment Installation Contractor)

AIR PRODUCTS AND CHEMICALS, INC., -- Contractor / 7201 Hamilton Blvd., ~ Allentown, PA (Fuel
Supplier for Golden Gate)

LEADING 2 LEAN, LLC - Contractor / 88 Deer Pass Road ~ Wellington, NV (IT Contractor)

RISHA ENGINEERING GROUP - Professional / 410 Cypress Ave ~ Burbank, CA (Engineering)
NASON’S SCANNING SERVICE, LLC - Contractor / 1187 Rancho Mirage ~ Sparks (Concrete Scanning)

. FACILITIES PROTECTION SYSTEMS - Contractor / 1150 W. Central ~ Brea, CA (Fire Protection)

BERGELECTRIC CORP., -- Contractor / 5650 W. Centinela ~ Los Angeles (Electrical Contractor)
LAWSON DRAYAGE, INC., - Transportation / 3402 Enterprise ~ Hayward, CA (Transportation, Rigging)
K B L REINFORCING, INC., -- Contractor / 4660 S. Eastern ~ Las Vegas (Rebar Installer)

TRICOM NETWORKS, INC. — Contractor / 24335 Prielipp Road ~ Wildomar, CA (Telecom Contractor)
ENDRESS & HAUSER, INC. — Contractor / 2350 Endress Place ~ Greenwood, IN (Instrumentation Cont.)
SANDEX, INC. — Contractor / 4768 West 1400 South ~ Cedar City, UT (Drill & Blasting Contractor)

J.E. PEEBLES FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR — General / 349 Occidental Dr. ~ Dayton (CCW Instructor)
AMES CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 1705 Peru Dr. (Contractor) TRI
TURNING POINT, INC. - General / 55 North C Street (Evaluation Services) VC

. STONCOR GROUP, INC. — Contractor / 1000 East Park Ave ~ Maple Shade, NJ (Epoxy Flooring Cont.)

NATIONAL HIGH VOLTAGE SERVICES, INC. — Contractor / 4530 Winter Oak ~ Antelope, CA
(Electrical Inspection Service)

UHK ENTERPRISES dba Snap-On Tools — General / 7435 Indian Springs ~ Sparks (Mobile Tool Sales)
DIVIDE FITNESS, INC. — General / 800 South C Street (Fitness Facility) VC

Inspection Required



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 15 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Consideration and possible action on ratification of County Manager decision to retain
Anne Delahay to appraise lots leased from the Bucket of Blood for courthouse parking.

2. Recommended motion : I move to ratify the appointment of Anne Delahay to perform the
appraisal of the lots which the County proposes to purchase from the Bucket of Blood
Saloon for parking at the courthouse.

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: See Attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
X District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
X  County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
—_—

Agenda Item No. _12



STAFF REPORT

The Nevada Commission on Ethics has authorized the purchase of the
lots next to the courthouse from the Bucket of Blood Saloon on the grounds that
the purchase of the lots is in the public interest provided that the County complies
with the requirements of NRS 244.275. NRS 244.275 authorizes a county to
purchase real property necessary to the use of the county. NRS 244.275(2)
requires:

2. No purchase of real property shall be made unless the value of the
same has been previously appraised and fixed by one or more competent real
estate appraisers to be appointed for that purpose by the county
commissioners. The person or persons so appointed shall be sworn to make
a true appraisement thereof according to the best of their knowledge and
ability.

This statute requires that the Board of County Commissioners appoint one or
more competent real estate appraisers to appraise the property proposed to be
purchased by the county. The appraiser must then be sworn to make a true
appraisement according to the best of their knowledge and ability.

In this case, Anne Delahay is a real property appraiser with offices in
Minden, Nevada. She prepared an appraisal of the 3 lots owned by the Bucket of
Blood Saloon as of December 15, 2015, at the request of County Manager Pat
Whitten. It is proposed that the Board of County Commissioners ratify the County
Manager’s selection of Ms. Delahay as the appraiser for the lots owned by the
Bucket of Blood Saloon. Ms. Delahay has performed other appraisals for the
County and is familiar with land values in Virginia City. If Ms. Delahay is
appointed, she will then be sworn in by the County Clerk to perform an appraisal
to the best of her knowledge and ability. If she is still comfortable that her existing
appraisal is in conformance with the terms of her oath, she could certify that the
existing appraisal is accurate to the best of her knowledge and ability.



Other Options.

The Board does not have to ratify the selection of Ms. Delahay. If it chooses
not to ratify the selection of Ms. Delahay, the selection of an alternate appraiser
will be placed on an agenda of the Board at the next available meeting.

Recusal

Inasmuch as Chairman McBride has a substantial ownership interest in the
Bucket of Blood Saloon and because the remaining ownership interest in the
Bucket of Blood is held by Chairman McBride’s brother, Chairman McBride
intends to disclose his ownership interest in the Bucket of Blood and that his
brother owns the remaining interest at the time this matter is considered. He also
intends to further abstain from voting upon or advocating the passage or failure of
the possible ratification of Ms. Delahay.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion Only: Presentation of the American Society of Civil Engineers Truckee
Meadows Branch 2015 Environmental Project of the Year Award.

2. Recommended motion: No action needed as this is a discussion item only.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: The Virginia City Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction and Wastewater Treatment
Plant, Phase 1 was nominated and selected to receive the American Society of Civil Engineers
Truckee Meadows Branch 2015 Environmental Project of the Year Award.

Phase 1 of the Virginia City Sanitary Sewer and Wastewater Treatment Plant Project, included
design and construction of a new 0.2 MGD extended aeration activated sludge wastewater
treatment plant. The overall project also includes the design and construction of over 12 miles of 8-
inch sewer main, 1.25 miles of 4-inch sewer laterals, and more than 300 sewer manholes
throughout Virginia City and Gold Hill. Being selected to receive this award for the first phase of
this project is a testament to the great partnerships that Storey County has with USDA RD, Farr
West Engineering and Q&D Construction. These partnerships were vital in the completion of this
project.

5. Supporting materials: Nomination Form

6. Fiscal impact: NONE

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
M\[’ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved

] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied

Continued

——
b bd

Agenda Item No. [



ASCE

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS
TRUCKEE MEADOWS BRANCH
2015 PROJECT OF THE YEAR NOMINATION FORM

Criteria: Project construction must have been completed in 2015. Multi-phase projects are
eligible after construction of the first phase is complete.

Award Nomination Category: (Select one that best fits the project type)
X] Environmental (Water, Wastewater, Solid Waste, Air, Erosion Control, etc.)
[] Structural/Geotechnical (Buildings, Bridges, Dams, Foundations, etc.)

[] Transportation (Traffic, Highway Design, Materials, etc.)

Virginia City Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction and Wastewater Treatment Plant, Phase 1

Project Name:
Location of Project (City, State): Virginia City, Storey Co., Nevada
Nevada

Section Location:

Scope of Project: Please see attached.

Total Construction Cost: $4-8 Million (Phase 1); $16.1 Million (Overall Estimate)

Suggested Citation for Selection Process and Announcements (not to exceed 40 words:

Please see attached.

Project Owner: Storey County

Project Designer: Farr West Engineering - Lucas Tipton, P.E.

Project Prime Contractor; Q&D Construction, Inc.

Storey County Public Works - Mike Nevin

Other Supportive Team Participants:

Page 1 of 2



Mike Wilhelm, P.E.
(Signature) (Print)

Nominated by:

ASCE Member Number: 346513
2/8/16

Date:

Nominator Contact Information €mail: mwilhelm@farrwestengineering.com

tel: 775-851-4788

Describe the Project’s pre-eminent qualifications for the Award in this category that clearly
presents the notable features of the nomination (why this nomination is Outstanding). This could
be used for selection process and issuing a press release (300 words or less):

Please see attached.

DEADLINE: FEBRUARY 9, 2016

Please complete one project per form. You may not submit a project in multiple categories.
Submit an electronic version of your nomination with a minimum of three (3) project photos to:
Amber Sosa, P.E., ASCE Truckee Meadows Branch Annual Awards Chairman:

Email: ambersosa.asce@gmail.com
Phone: 775-353-7863

Page 2 of 2



Outstanding Achievement in Civil Engineering
Category: Environmental

Project Name: Virginia City Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction and
Wastewater Treatment Plant, Phase 1

Location of Project: Virginia City, Nevada
Section Location: Nevada
Scope of Project:

Phase 1 of the Virginia City Sanitary Sewer and Wastewater Treatment Plant Project, completed
in 2015, included design and construction of a new 0.2 MGD extended aeration activated sludge
wastewater treatment plant. The overall project also includes the design and construction of over
12 miles of 8-inch sewer main, 1.25 miles of 4-inch sewer laterals, and more than 300 sewer
manholes throughout Virginia City and Gold Hill, Storey County, Nevada.

Total Construction Cost: $4.8 Million (Phase 1); $16.1 Million (overall estimate)

Suggested Citation for Selection Process and Announcements

Virginia City, Nevada’s premier historical landmark, was experiencing a problem plaguing
America’s utilities—failing infrastructure. Farr West Engineering worked alongside Storey
County to reconstruct a 1970s-era wastewater treatment plant and redesign a sewer system
originally constructed in the 1930s.

Project Owner: Storey County

Project Designer: Farr West Engineering — Lucas Tipton, P.E.
Project Prime Contractor: Q&D Construction, Inc.

Other Supportive Team Participants: Mike Nevin, Storey County Public Works
Nominated by: Mike Wilhelm, P.E.

ASCE Member Number: 346513

Date: February 8, 2016

Describe the Project’s pre-eminent qualifications for the Award in this category that
clearly presents the notable features of the nomination (why this nomination is
Outstanding). This could be used for selection process and issuing a press release (300
words or less):

Farr West Engineering began initial studies and preliminary engineering for this project in 2009;
final design and environmental studies were completed in 2012. Construction of Phase 1, a
larger, more efficient 0.2 MGD extended aeration activated sludge wastewater treatment plant
was completed in 2015 to serve the historic communities of Virginia City and Gold Hill in Storey
County, Nevada.



Our team was able to secure USDA funding for the construction of Phase 1. This funding
allowed Storey County to replace an aging plant, originally constructed in the 1970s. This project
was one of only 43 projects nationwide funded by the USDA in honor of Earth Day in 2015. A
key benefit of its construction is the elimination of the threat of pollution to the Six Mile Canyon
watershed. '

Because of the system’s age, and the lack of as-builts and design drawings, locating existing
utilities was difficult. However, through interviews and multiple site investigations, Farr West
was able to build a quality map of the existing utility infrastructure and a complete GIS database.

Construction was completed within the USDA approved schedule and budget. Upon completing
Phase 1, our team secured additional USDA funding for the remainder of the Project.
Construction for Phase 2 is scheduled for this summer.

Phase 2 of the project will reconstruct a sewer system originally built in the 1930s. When
complete, over 12 miles of 8-inch sewer main, 1.25 miles of 4-inch sewer laterals, and more than
300 sewer manholes will be replaced.

The historic and cultural sensitivity existing in the Virginia City area requires sewer main
consolidation wherever possible, and our successful design incorporates a blend of engineering
judgment and environmental awareness. Sewer flows will be redirected into Storey County
Rights-of-Way since several existing mains currently cross private property.



Wi ot

R - .










Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April §, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Approval

2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve the payment to the Bucket of Blood Saloon the
amount of $4,500.00 for the lease of the lots associated with the courthouse parking lot.

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: The County has leased from the Bucket of Blood Saloon, three lots adjacent
to or close to the county courthouse for a quarterly amount of $4,500.00 for the purpose of
providing parking areas for county employees and the public. The payment of this amount
was inadvertently included on the consent agenda of February 2, 2016 rather than separated
to allow Commissioner McBride to recuse from or voting on the payment as he has
consistently done in the past. This matter is back before the Board to allow the Board to
consider payment of the amount without the involvement of Chairman McBride. It is my
understanding that the sum has not been paid and is now due.

5. Supporting materials: None

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

X __ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Storey County Water and Sewer System

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ ] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

AWDO. 4



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 4-6 hours

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ |

[y

. Title: Approval of the 2016-2017 Tentative Budget

2. Recommended motion Approve

3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain, Hugh Gallagher and Staff
Department: County Manager & Comptroller ' Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Annual approval of all Funds and Departments Budget Requests
5. Supporting materials: Budget Package — Requested Revenue and Expense Reports

6. Fiscal impact: yes

Funds Available: Fund: ALL Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

2 -County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

M r—
il

Agenda Item No {5



GENERAL FUND
REVENUE/EXPENSE
SUMMARY







March 22, 2016

Board of Commissioners
Chairman McBride
Vice-Chairman Gilman
Commissioner McGuffey

RE: 2017 Budget
Honorable Board,

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to present the budget request for the
departments that falls under my purview as Clerk and Treasurer for Storey County. I

have broken down each department by individual accounts.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this

budget request or the functions of my office.

Sincerely,

(@644 1A

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer
Storey County, NV

Department 102 Clerk and Treasurer

Salary and Benefits: The Clerk and Treasurer’s office has a staffing structure that
includes me and two full time deputies. The budget request for this year does allow for
the continued use of additional administrative assistant at 5 hours per week. This
position is being utilization in the preparation of board minutes.

Postage: The postage for this office includes bi-weekly mailing of accounts payable
checks, payroll checks, annual tax bills, quarterly delinquent notices, monthly fictitious




firm name notices, district court filings, public records request and miscellaneous
correspondence. I am requesting $4,700 to cover the postage costs of this office; there is

no change from the prior year.

Office Supplies: This line item includes the day to day supplies required for the
department plus the expense of envelopes for the mailings mentioned under postage.
The request for the 2017 has been decreased to $5,000.

Telephone: The office has two main lines and one fax lines. There are no cell phone
costs for this department. The requested expense is for $1,600, no change from the

previous year.

Travel: There is no change in the request for travel from the previous year. The
amount being requested is to allow for the department to attend the annual County
Fiscal Officer's Association (CFOA) conference and Nevada NACO. Additionally the
cost to attend district court and election training as it becomes available is included.

The total amount requested is $1,500.

Dues and Subscriptions: The request includes the annual dues to various
organizations such as NACO, CFOA and the National Association of County Records,
Election Officials and Clerks (NACRC), additionally annual licensing fees for document
imaging has been added to this line item. This line item has been increased to $1,200.00
for the 2017 budget cycle.

Election Expenses: The election cycle will begin in March of 2016 with candidate
filings. This line item includes the cost for publications, ballots, supplies, mailings,
election workers and sample ballots. The request remains the same at $13,000.00.

Equipment Maintenance: Expenses included in the item is maintenance for the two
scanners utilized by this office. Total amount requested is $300.

Rents/Leases and Purchases: Expenses from this account cover the maintenance and
lease portion of the copier shared by the second floor of the Courthouse. Additionally
this office will also be responsible for the lease payment for the postage machine. The

total amount requested is $8,500.

Training: Under this line item the office is able to attend various trainings and
conference offered by the origination we are members off. There is no change from the

prior year; total amount requested is $1,500.

o A A 0 MR A s ORI Py e



Bank Charges: Fees charged by the bank are expensed from this office. I am requesting
$11,000 to cover expenses for the 2017 cycle.

Record Management: For the 2017 year [ am requesting a records management budget
of $57,000. This will allow for all records currently being stored off site, approximately
750,000, to be scanned, indexed and a microfilm backup created.

Professional Services: Upgrades to the AS400 that are provided by ADS are accounted
for under professional services. Upgrades for the 2017 year include enhancements to
the following programs; secured tax collection, treasurer receipts, voter registration,
jury selection, marriage licenses and miscellaneous index/fictitious firm name system.
The requested amount is $14,000.

Capital Outlay: This line item has been added for the 2017 cycle to allow for the
replacement of aging election equipment. The Optech scanner used for processing
paper ballots will be the replaced prior to the 2018 election cycle.

Computer Equipment: This office maintains 4 computer stations with a rotating annual
update or replacement. The budget request for this year is $1,500.

Refunds: This is a new line item for the 2017 budget cycle; refunds include returning
overpayments to taxpayers and corrections to the tax roll. I am requesting $5,000.00

R TR TR . sy




pascaddy

LTOZ

aatiejual

LIDE

)2

20 LLL LV

00 o00's

060°00s'8

BOT00S°T

03" 008"1

00000 'L

00" 000 L

0N 00E'6TT

00 00E‘BTT
oo oop Rl
00 poD ‘LS
00 00D TT
0B o0s "t
00-o0s's
(YR iTeE

00 00D"ET
00 00Z'1
0N 00s'T
00°009'T
00'000"s
00" 00L'®

¥ETLEE '66

96" EES

Y5 ED6 ‘T
097021 'sE
9B E50 6
86°LELES

Z0SLT 002

8 PEF'TT

FLT0FL 88T

bay 3dg

LTDE

abeg

VU TaLiaYt

a0 po0s'e

0o oSt

0070081

007 000"T

0070001

007080 °5L

00050 "sL
007 0S%°'1T
007 000'ST
a0 000’01
00-00§'T
00°00S'8
00 60E"T
007000 "ET
0907005
o00T00S T
007001
o0*gon "9
00 00L'Y

00 %8B 'LE

00" v88'LE

e 81e’'s
00 LOL' TS
D0 0ZL 68T

00" LeL's

D0 EZ6 6LT

paIBWT ST

9102

Ue"8IT LEZZ

S0°RET'E
P LIS'X
BLYLTS T

FELTEST

00 000'S
60°6EF "9
86"Z9z '8
YOLED'Y
0orooEg'T
TT1"L9Z

00°S91

LETTLE

66 LET'T
29 "Ees'T
B89 BIS'T

EP EEL VY

E8TEET'SE

0¥ 9¥ZLET

TL'0BS'9

B9 5997021

230 o

atoz/e0

D0 ¥ST's9¢

00°005°2

00°008'1

00T0os't

norooo’t

00°000"1

00 050'5L

0005y 1T
00°000'ST
00700001
V00061
D0°00S'8
00 00E T
007000 ‘€1
00 00S
00°008°1
00°009°T
000069
00°00L'%

00 %8B’ L6

00°LOL TS

00'0ZL'6BT

00" L6L 6

GO EZE6LT

jabpng

5102

£S5 ¥BS'OZE

T6°5S10"9

LE ELE"GS

00°S6L'T
89°85% 'L
oL 8¥B'1T
60009

L9509
00" 588

82°8%8°01
00812

EL BET'T
ZLTLOL'T
£6°T6T €
Z9°0DE9' Y

B8 BZE'7H

88°'8Z8'vE

¥ETBE

gEe tsv'e

£6°L8T'EE
¥S ¥95' Y

TL 8RS B

9E°99€ VLT

6E'Z¥2Z'8
LB 98BV
05 LEE'T9T

Ten3oy

S102

LT0Z ¥0d SHNNLIANISXE QILYWILES
ALNNCD ASNOLS

BS TER EWE

80 667

00 £vZ'6

GO EYZ'6

SE06R €L

SE 06% €L
00 SOL'ET
S TIBL'S
B5°698'%1
0O ETL

BF 6EZE’Y
00" TEL

6 SELOT
00 Z89

ZB B0S
18°599'1
SE BBR'S
LBTO9T"EL

E1°S9T 68

6Y TET

9L 9Ly’
18 SLB'LE
ZBEBE' ¥
Sz LEE 'Y

ESTCED OLT

ES"EE0"0LT

2
-Z1°4
ZESEI €91

Tenioy

w102

HEANSVIAYL MUITO TYLOL
201 Idaa
SOOANYTTEDSIN IVIOL 9%
SOOANVTITEDSIN IWLOL S5%
SANN4EY 000-0£4599
SAOENYTTIEDS TN i 33
LNEWNNEADD ‘IVHENHESD IYLOL %S
NOLLVMISINIWAY LNSWdINOE IYLOL 1ws
LNANGIN0E WALOAWOD 0006-09T%S
AVIILOO TYLIAYD 'IYLIOL 0%S
AVTILNG IWIIAYD 000-010%S
ANIWNYIACD TYEIANID ¥a
SHSNEAXHE TYNOILIVIEAOQ 'IYLOL  £5
SHITAANS ® SADIANES IVLOL 0f£s
SEADIAMES TYNOISSHAOEd 000-0LDES
INAWEOYNYW (¥ODEAN 000-S£085
SHOUYHD MNYH 000-1E0€9
ONINIVEL 000-620€S
SHEYAT ONY SINSY 000-LZOFS
FONYRALINIYWN INIWAINDHE 000-9T0FS
ASNAIXE NOILOETE 0Q0-ST0ES
TdI¥0SHOS ¥ SAND  000-PI0ES
TIAYEL 000-£10ES
dHOH4ETAL 000-Z10£S
SAITAdNS ADIIAO 000-TI0ES
HDVLS0d  000-010%S
SHESNEAXE TYNOLLYHEA0 £g
SLIJENET HONI¥d 1IYL0L  Zs
SLIJENAE HONIHd ‘IYLOL 025
ALIHNOES I¥IDOS 000-%102S
THYDIQEW 000-£T02S
FONYHOSNT HIAYEAH 000-Z102S
Lo¥d 000-110Es
S¥dd 000-0102S
SLIAYNEE HONIHA zg
ASNEdXE IOFHI0 AMWIVE "IVIOL 15
ASNEdXE LOEWICO KEYIVS IVIOL 0TS
ALIAEDNOT 000-0Z0TS
AWILIIAC 000-TTI0TS
SHDYM 3 SHINYIYS 000-010T1S
ASNFEXE LOENIA ANYIVS 15
GHUNSYERL MEETD ZO1 1440

uotadranseq

JUNOODY # Juncoday

TYAEANED 100 UNnd
BPISEIOT ST/61/£0 ‘uny
“pLzEd (a3day



DISTRICT COURT



Department 112 District Court

Professional Services: The First Judicial District Court encompasses Carson City and
Storey County and is comprised of two departments. While the judges and their staff
are based in Carson City our office utilizes their services, including two law clerks and a
court administrator. Under an agreement with Carson City, Storey County contributes
$1,250.00 per month per department, with an annual cost of $30,000.00 and $5,000.00
per year for the court administrator position. Additionally, professional services
include access to Court View, enhancements to the AS400 District Court program and
an annual payment for juvenile probation services. The total amount requested for the
2017 budget is $57,000.00.

Parole Youth Services: An annual payment required by the state for juvenile services.
Total amount budgeted is $3,000.00.

Pre-Sentence Investigation: Nevada Public Safety provides pre-sentence investigations
on defendants prior to sentencing in the district Court. Total budget for this year is

$3,900.00

Interpreters: Interpreters are called upon as ordered by the Judge. There is no change
in the request from the prior year of $500.00.

Jurors: This line item is used to cover the cost of jurors related to a trial. Currently we
have any have multiple trials scheduled for the 2017 fiscal year. The request remains

the same as last year at $6,000.00.

Juvenile Detention: Funds from this account are used to cover the cost of Storey
County juvenile’s placed in detention. The request has been dramatically increased

from the prior year; the request is for $10,000.00.

Public Defender: Storey County currently utilizes the public defender’s office based in
Carson City. The county is responsible for the cost of representing defendants in court.
The budget request from the Public Defender is for $39,745.

Conflict Attorney: Conflict attorneys are called upon as ordered by the judges. There
is no change in the request from the prior year of $5,000.

AN S i, e AT LA A i ki

R



HEED9EE0'E -6ZTL09"zeT L TO PSE SBL'T o0 :pung asuadxd o3 As® 18N

00" S¥6 'S8T 00 S¥B'LET 96°899'08 00 SP8 LT LL*SBB 62T BETLI6'STT LEA0D LDTYLSIO IYLOL
........................................................................................................ 21T ld3a
00°00¢ 00°00E 00°00% S1I84Y04/SENIA  TYLOL 5§
00008 00" 00E oo o0g SEANIS IYIOL 1S5S
.................... 00 00E 00°00¢ G0 00E TOTH/OTISNAHOL /TYNY WEHD 000-T01SS
SLIFANOL /SHNTS S5
00°SPL ‘19 00 S¥L I8 0S5 TS9'6¢C gorsyL'1e B9 PES 9L ZE'SRO'09 LINIWNNHIACD TYHINID IYLOL ®S
00"SPL'TO 00 SwL' 18 05°159'62 00°SEL'1I8 B9 ¥ES'9L ZETSH0'09 WELEAS L¥00D 1IVIOL %S
0070005 00" 000"S 00°GZE'T 0070008 B0 0LE'S 0070261 AGN¥OLLY LOITANOD 000-LPEVS
00" S¥L BE 00" G¥L 6L 0579Z€£"82 0O SPL'EE BUTBET'SY LY SLE'SY HJHAONFLIT 2I718Nd  000-SPZwS
00000701 00°000"0E 00000 '0E BE995'5¢ 00°S6R'TT NOILNELIO HATINIAOL 000-%¥29S
00 00s 00'00s oo oos 0Z°65% GBPEL ONIIMO4dEY 1EOCD 000-£%2%S
000009 0o o009 00°000°9 -00Toe S30¥Ar  000-ZREFS
aoroo0s 007008 007008 FHALANdEHLNI  Q00-T¥EPS
LNFWNHEAOD TVAINED ¥s
00" 006'E9 aGroope 59 9% LID'1S 0000859 60" TSE'ES LO 288 'SS SASNE4dXE TYNOILVHE40C TY¥IOL £S5
000069 00°00B'ET 9676895 goToone'ETL 91 8ps’'s L6029 Sd34 FIVLS/AONVHNSNI TYLIOL 285
00" 006°¢ 00°008°1 96°098°2 00°o08"1 91°629'¢ PLIOTE E HLVOILSIANI HONILNIS-F3dd 000-60ZFS
00too0'eE og opo’e NOILWE0dd FSYWI/WOOH HW 000-80ZFS
Q0to00E 00" 000"E NOILNALAEd HLOOA 000-L0ZES
00°000"'¥® 00°000'® ILSOL FTINFAND ALINOWWOD 000-90ZES
00 000'E 007000 € 006z8'2 00°000"'€ DO0'BI6"E 00 66L"2 HOIAYES HINOA FTO¥WYd 000-5S0ZES
00°000"'LS 00° 00025 0§ LEE'STE 0prooc’es £6 ZOB LY EE ZL9 6¥ S3I1ddNS ¥ SIDIAYES TYIOL 0ES
00 000"LS 00 000 'ZS 05" LZE'SY 00 000'ES £6°59C'pY BE BBI'LY SHOIA¥ES TUYNOISSHA0Ed 000-0L0ES
00 LEV'E SETEBV'T FONYNALNIVA INIWIINDE 000-5TI0ES
SESNIAXE TYNOIIVHEdO £S
LEN00 LDIMLSIA 21T 1d48d
pascaddy SATIRIUSL bay ada DPo1eMTIIER 2380 oL 3=3bpng TEn3oy Ten3oy usotrjdransag
LTO0E LIOZ LT10Z 9102 910Z/90 2102 5102 ¥IGT IUNO20Y # 1UNGDOY
TVHENID 100 aNnd
LTOZ ¥04A SEANLIONIAXHE GEIYVWILSH BYILTIGT 9T/TE2/E0 funyg
p abeg ALNNOD AIWOLS ooLzad :adsy






3/21/2016

Genetic Testing 180 2013-14 2014-15

Revenues
Fines & Fees

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

Actual
Audit

6303

6303

1206

1206

5097

26325
31422

Actual

7903

7903

1203

1203

6700

31422
38122

2015-16

Final

6400

6400

6200

6200

200

38122
38322

2016-17  2016-17

Tentative Final

8700

8700

6200

6200

2500

38322
40822

38322
38322

Genetic Test




Department 180

Genetic Marker Testing: This fee is collected pursuant to NRS 176.0915 at the time of
sentencing and is passed to Washoe County who performs the tests. ~ These tests
provide investigative leads to assist law enforcement agencies in the solution of crimes

and exoneration of the innocent.

District Court Fees/Court Security Fee: This fee is collected pursuant to NRS 19.030 at
the time of a civil action filing. The funds are to be used at the discretion of the District

Court Judges for security enhancements to the Courtroom.



pancaddy

L10T

panouddy

LT02

I

abey

00°002°T

00rooe't

0grooo’'s

a0 000's

BATIEIUSL bay 1dg

LIDE LI0E

T abeg

006°00L°8

00°00L°2

anL1equUs)
L1102

WL [8Ud
1102

0000z 1

00°000"'S

00°000°S

pajewTlIsSy

910z

00°00¥'9
00°00¥'T

007000°S

poleuLlsy
910¢

00" Leg’s

00°L2e'T

00°L2ZZ'T

00°000°S

007 Go0’'s

ajeq or

9T0E/90

00°08e° 2

33eq o1
910¢

g0 g0Z'9 00°€g0Z'1
00" 0021 oo g0E’L
0oto0z’'1 00" €02'1
000021 [edoRl s Fll
00" 000"S

00°'go00's

00'000'S
J8bpng 1enjoy
910z ST0Z

LTI0Z 04 SAANLIANA4XE dILVWILSE
ALNNOD AHH0LS

00°00%'9 -
00°€06" £
. boteoyt 0o'wetc
00°006 0070201
00005 00w/ T
.. 0o00’s 00°605°S
B 00762
00°000°S 00" ¥8v's
196png |eN1y
910¢ 5102

0€/90 40 HINOW JHL ¥0d4 1¥0d3Y 3INNIATY
ONIINNODJY 1390ng J178Nd
ALNNOD AFOLS

Tenioy

vioe

00°€0e'9

00°904°T

Lenaoy
v10e

ONILSEL ¥EM¥WW DILIANIS IVIOL
081 Lddd
SLIHJ¥04/SANII "IVIOL S§
SENI& 'TVIOL 1SS
T0I49/DISNAR0L /TYNY WEHD 000-101SS
SLIZAYOA/SENTS S8
LNFWNEIACD TYHANID IVIOL S
WHLSAS 1d00D IYLOL ZT¥S
SLNAWIAOEAWI WOOM IdNCD 000-8129%S
LNIWNETAQCD TVHANIS ¥S

ONILSHL ¥EX¥YW DILANID (081 ldda
uotidiinsag

JUNODIOY # JUNODOY

ONILSHL ¥3N¥YW OILANESD 081 aNO4
TZiS0LT 91/61/£0 uny

ooLzdad :adsy

ONILSTIL ¥3MvW J1LINID
srpexeprx  (V10L 08T ONNS

SLI34¥04 ONv SINI4
wrperx WLOL q€

334 NOLLYJI4I00W 000-021

134 ALIENDIS 1¥N0J  000-€11

1018/21SN3M04/ TUNY W3HD  000-101
SL134404 ONV S3NI4

S30IAYIS H04 SITUVHD
worprnx V101 e

58
S&
50
5¢

Y3IHLO S334 1Y) LDIMISIQ 000-S029e

5334 1dN0Y LJIHISI0 000-002KE

SIOTAYIS H04 STOMYHD ve
SLTWd3d/S3ISNIDT T

wepxxx WL0L 2t

000-00%2E

SLIWY3d/SISNADIT P9
uoL3diLaassg

IUN0J2Y # JUN0JdY
ONLLSTL d3MEvid DTL3N39 08T ONN4

G1/61/£0 © @1eQ Uny
1500828d :oN 1dodey



DRUG COURT



3/21/2016
Drug Court 140 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
I Actual Actual  Final Tentative
Revenues Audit
Fines & Fees 370 510 600
Total Revenues 370 510 600 0
Expenditures
Service & Supplies 0 9373 600
Capital Outlay
Total Expense 0 9373 600 0
Revenue vs Expense 370 -8863 0 0
Beginning Fund Bal 8,523 8,893 30 30
Ending Fund Bal 8,893 30 30 30

Department 140 Drug Court: This is a pass thru account. The fees are collected at the
time of sentencing and are passed on to Carson City Alternative Sentencing per the
order of the District Court Judges.



panozddy 2ATIBIUSL bau a3dag

LI0E LTI0Z LTOZ

T abeg

panoJddy
LT102

SAL]RlUB]

WL sdd
£10e

L10¢

1 abed

00" -00°E98'8 00 OLE
0000 0000y o000 ooece's
00009 00°00% 00009 00" ELE'E
00009 00 00% 00" 009 00 ELE'E
00" 009 00 00% 00°009 00" ELE'E o
pPa3rWwIlsy a3ed oL 1abpng Teni1oy Tenioy
3102 9102/90 9108 S102 ¥102
LT0Z ¥0d SHANLIANIAXE TALVWILSH
ALNNOD AZ¥OLS
00°009 . 00009 . 00708
00°00% 00019
007005 . 00700y ... 007009 . oots ... woce .
00°009 00°00% 007009 007018 00°0L€
pajewllsy @3eq 0l 18bpng | BNy [en3oy
910¢ 910¢ 910¢ §102 7102

0£/90 “40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1MOd34 3NNIAZY

ONIINNOJIY 1330Nd J1718Nd
ALNNOD A3¥O0LS

OFT fpung ssuadxy ©3 A3¥ 313N
LEN0oD 9n¥a  "IYLOL

0¥1 Id3a

LNEWNGIAQD TWVHIANID TYLOL §S

HWILSAS 1dNoD IVIOL Zvs

S33d ILAN0D 9N¥d 000-£TIZ®S

INIWNYIAOD TYHENID s

14000 DN¥a  0vT I4Ed

uotidransag

JUNODDY # Junooay
1¥000 SN¥a  0v1 aNnd
6SILTILT 9T/6T/£0 :uny
goLzad :3dau

1HN0D 9nyg
weerperyer WIOL OFT ONRS

SI0TAH3S ¥04 SIFUYHD

sxvrxxx  V10L ve

S334 LdN0D 9NY¥a  000-E12¥E

SIOTAYIS H04 SADAVHD e
ucLadidosaq

JUN0JJY # JUN0JJY
L¥N0D 9M¥a OFT ONN4

9T/61/80 : @18Q uny
1S008¢8d ‘oN 1Joday



RECORDER



Storey County Courthouse StOI'EY COllIltY Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967

P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

March 03, 2016
To:  Storey County Board of Commissioners

From: Jen Chapman
Storey County Recorder

Re: Fiscal year 2017 Budget Request
Overall 2017 Budget: $299,363.19

BY CATEGORY
Salary Direct Expense: 51010, 51020
SALARIES AND WAGES, s1010: $167,027.18

Fringe Benefits: 52010, 52011,52012,52013,52014
Overall 2017 Budget: $80,136.01

PERS, 52010: $34,226.97

PACT, 52011: $9,109.46

HEALTH INSURANCE, 52012: $31,421.68
MEDICARE, 52013: $2421.89

SOCIAL SECURITY, 52014: $2956.01

Operational Expenses: 53010, 53011, 53012,53013,53014,53016, 53017, 53018, 53019, 53027,
53029, 53034, 53035, 53070

Current FY16 Budget: $57,200.00 + $2,500.00 Capital Outlay
Requested 2017 Operational Expenses Budget: $52,200.00 (no Capital Outlay)
- This operational budget will be reduced by $7,500.00 for FY17

POSTAGE, 53010: This reflects the allocations of the postage machine expenditures. The
funds expended in this area reflect the amount of recorded documents we mail back. We are
budgeting $800.00 this year to cover estimated expenses, reduced by $200.00 from FY16, as this is
a more accurate estimation of upcoming expenses in this area.

OFFICE SUPPLIES, 53011: This line item will remain flat for FY17 - $2,000.00, as this
amount accurately reflects true expenditures.

TELEPHONE, 53012: This upcoming fiscal year FY2017 this line item will remain flat at
$700.00 as it accurately reflects true expenditures.



Storey County Courthouse StOI‘EY COlllltY Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

TRAVEL, 53013: This line item will remain flat for FY17 at $3,000.00. This line item
remains to be an important fund for the Recorder’s office as it allows members of the Recorder’s
office to be compliant and trained in and for all federal, state and local laws relating to public
records and historical preservation and conservation.

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS, 53014: There will be no increase in this section either! This
line item will remain flat at $1,000.00. Again, this is an important fund for the Recorder’s office as
it, too, allows members of the Recorder’s office to be aware and compliant with all federal, state
and local laws relating to public records.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, 53016: We will reduce this line item by $2,300.00 to
reflect a discontinuation of one service contract on our outdated mapping machine. However,
although this account is reduced, it also provides funding for other remaining maintenance
warranties for the Microfilm scanners, CANON DR-6030F Scanner, Copiers, TLP 2824 Barcode
Printers and licensing for the Application Extender and Redaction Software. Functionality of
these devices is imperative for the operation of the Recorder’s office, and these devices are
continuously used to fulfill recording requirements by NRS.

MAPPING, 53017: This will remain flat at $2500.00. This fund is critical for Mapping
Services. Mapping costs will remain the same as the mining books and other mapping records
require statutory updating.

FILM STORAGE, 53018: This line item will remain flat for FY17 ($3,200.00). This is an
accurate reflection of storage costs. Please note, however, that in order to save money where we
can, we have merged the Clerk’s office film storage to our account - therefore saving film storage
costs.

FILM, 53019: This item will remain flat for FY17 at $7,000.00. This budget allowance
needs to remain at this amount as film costs continue to remain high. Part of this expense is
spent on creating & maintaining two files for documents (one redacted and one unredacted) per
NRS 239B. We have been able to seek and receive grants in this area, to keep this item flat despite
doubling image processing this year. The more film we convert, the better the access to records.

LEASE/RENT/PURCHASE, 53027: This item will be removed to reflect allocation changes
in the copier lease, reducing this line item from $2,500.00 to $o for FY17.

TRAINING, 53029: This line item will remain flat for FY17. This is critical for the
Recorder’s office as it allows members of the Recorder’s office to be compliant with all federal,
state and local laws relating to public records, as well as providing education for the necessary
preservation and care of our historical documents, of which many are seriously compromised.
This will also be the final year for the certification process for the Conservation of the Historic
Records, and will help cover the remaining educational expenses.

COMPUTER SOFTWARE, 53034: The funds requested in this account for FY17 will be
$1000.00, a $500.00 decrease, to reflect actual expenditures. This fund addresses software needs of
the office.



Storey County Courthouse ~ Storey County Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967

P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

RECORD MANAGEMENT, 53035: This line item will increase by $500.00, to total
$1,500.00 and supports basic office record management costs. The small increase is reflective of
actual expenditures.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, 53070: There will be no increase in this section, and the
requested amount will be $5,000.00 for fiscal 2017. This section represents the costs for Advanced
Data Systems (ADS) Document and Receipting programs and website maintenance currently in
use for this department. This area is again critical to maintain, as through this fund we are able to
provide online viewing of redacted documents, currently from 1989 to present. Through this fund
we have also been able to integrate recorded maps into the database system for release through
the County website, and soon we will be able to release images of historical documents as well.

PRESERVATION/CONSERVATION, 53079: This line items reflects the splitting from
account 53070. It will remain flat with FY16 at $9,000.00 and will continue to allow for the
restoration of document books and maps located in the vault, which deteriorate yearly. The most
critical books and maps are those that survived the fire of 1875. While there may not be total
scorching present on some of these, the heat has irreversibly damaged the cellulose fibers of the
paper, rendering the paper dangerously acidic (which is why papers often look yellow). Without
intervention, this acid will destroy the paper - which is not an option for records of this nature.

Miscellaneous:
Overall 2017 Budget: $500.00

MISCELLANEOUS, 56500: This budget item will again remain the same as the 2017
budget, to account for any small miscellaneous necessities.

Capital Outlay:
Computer Equipment 54160

Capital Outlay-Computer Equipment, 54160: This account, utilized to address computer

purchases under Capital Outlay accounts. The funds requested in this account will be withdrawn
for FY17, as no immediate purchases are anticipated - purchases were made in FY16.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

AL Chiopnion oo

]erLQl{apman, Store;l County Recorder




pasoaddy

LTI0E

saTaRIURY

LI0EZ

00 00L TS

00 0006
0O 000'S
007 00s"'T
007000"T
00000 ’s

00°000"L
0000z 't
00°00S'2
00 00001
00°000°T
00" 000°E
0B 004

00'000°2
oG008

T¥ SBE'BL

T0°956'2
68°1ZV'T
BO TLO'6C
9% 601"6
LE"9EZ ' vE

BITLZH ST

0p 92ZL'9
8L°00£°09T

bay adg

L102

;o abeg

00° 0006
00°000"S
0070001
00 00s"1
00°000°'S
0o 00s’e
00°000°L
00" 00Z'E
00'005'2
00°00g 2T
00°000'1
00°000"€
00ooL

00 opo’Z
0070001

00°0T0"E
0070982
00" 995’82
60 ELT '8
00°208'ZE

00" LPL"EIT

Do'9zZ’'s
00°TZS LST

pajeutisy

910z

—esos=s====== s i ‘g5z
"B6T LZ 1EE
€565 BLT ROIRAE . ShmemenTt
5 £7° 96T
£ 82T 00° 005
; €7 962
5 "
A e -
.............. 2 €T 96E
ce 87 00 008
g . 5L 086" T
00700s’e 6L 0E6"T
00°005'2 6L 0E6'T
¥1008°LE 00°00L"9S ¥6° 70605
¥1°008°L2 00°00L"9S ¥6° %0605
T2 ¥85°1 00°000°6 1S°%90'6
£E°LBT'T 00°000°S 0S5 ZWL'E
85°2LT'T 00°000"T LE BT
9L' 85T 0070051 €8°6ST'1
62 1¥8'E 00°000's 0L 98S'¥
¥ 688 00°005"2 v P88 E
L9'OTL'¥ 00°000"L 06°E6%'5
zZ 682’2 607002 € 60°ZE6'T
000052 00°588°T
05" ESE'L 00700E‘ET 66 FPE TT
00'669 00°000"T 00 F¥BE'T
ELTE95 T 00°000'€ IS EPI’E
£2°815 00°00L vE° 959
PYEEE’T 00°000°2 £2°868'1
LL'B6E 00°000°T Y6 60L
66°185'9% 00" TT6°SL L8 E6Z'¥9
66°185'9% 00°TT6'SL LB E6T ¥Y
6 6LY"T 00°010‘E 62°5L8T
9Y°68% "1 00'09€‘e ¥y 696°1
BE EVO’6T 0099582 L2 995'8Z
8L ZLE'T 00°ELT6 6T1°8LT'¥
ZyoLeT'ZE 00°z08'ZE 89°%09'LE
LO'B6¥8 EOT 00" LYL ZIT PP IGELLET
LO'6¥8 ' E0T 00" L¥L 29T ¥YTG6LLET
Z6°919°¢ 00'92Z's
ST ZET 00T 00°TZS'LST PYOGELLET
2780 oL uwm.ﬂv.—-—m TENIDY
9T02/90 9102 S10Z

LI0Z ¥0d SHINLIANAdXE QILVWILSH
ALNNOCD AFHOLS

L9 LYE'S
SV ZLL'6
9170Z29"1
96" 1969
PPOGEE
06 BOF'S
ST EES"E
QL ELY'E
05 EEZT' 01
00°6LT'T
E1 161
S B69

BE'BSE'E
98°L6S

91°998°69

BO'8BE'T
L5°098°T
B85 T1SE°1E
TE"RLLIE
€988 LE
¥8EES LTI

P8IEESLET

Tenioy

¥i0e

gguodEd  TYIOL
L £0T 1430
SnOENYTISOSIN TWIOL 9S8
SNOINYITEOSIN  TYLOL 599
SNOANYTIEDSIH aoo-ocmwm
SNOANYTTEDISIN
L %S
INGANNEAOD TYHENED TYLO
NOILVALEINIWAY INAWAINDE TYLOL T%S
INFWAINOE ¥IINGWOD 000-09T¥S
LNEAWNAIACD TYVHENID ¥S
SASNEAXE TYNOILYMEE0 1IVIOL €5
53I17ddNS ¥ SEIIA¥IS TYLOL 0€S
NOILYANESHENEA /NOILVE0LSTd  000-6L0ES
SHIIAYES TYNOISSIJOUd 000-0LDES
INFWIOYNYIW CHOJFH  000-SE0ES
HYVMIIOS ¥EINAWOD 000-%E0ES
ONINIVYL 000-6Z0ES
SHSYET ONY SINEY 000-LZOFS
WIId 000-6T10£S
FOYHOLS WITd 000-8T0ES
ONI4dYW 000-LIOES
HONYNALNIVW LNSWAINOT 000-9T0ES
*ATMDSENS ¥ SANC  000-BIOES
THAYEL 000-£TI0ES
ANOH4ETAL 000-ZTI0ES
SAITA4NS FITIA0 000-T1TOES
EO¥LSOd 000-0T0ES
SASNIAXE TYNOILWHAAO €5
SLIZENEE IDNIEA TYLOL 2§
SLIANEH FONI¥A TIYLOL 0ZS
ALINADES TYIDOS 000-%102S
¥YDICEW  000-ET0ES
HONVENSNI HLTYEH 000-ZT0ES
1O¥d 000-110ZS
$¥dd 000-0T0ZS
SLIZANAE FONI¥A zs
ISNFAXE LDAWIA A¥VWIVS TVIOL 1S
ISNIIXH 1OEMIQ ANWIYS (IVLOL 01¢
ALIAZONOT 000-0Z0TS
SHOYM ¥ SEINVIVS 000-0101S
ISNFAXE LOEMIA ANVIVS 15
¥IOEoDdAd  £0T I1d3Q
uotadraosag

JUNOD0Y # JIUNoODY

TYEEANED

TZ3CE LT 9T/6T/E0

100 aNnNd
runy

00Lzdd :3dey






Assessor Budget Narrative 001-104

53010 —

53011 -

53012 —

53013 —

53014 -

53020 -

53021 -
53027 -

53029 -

53030 -

53039 -

53040 -

53070 -

Postage $3500 decrease - I am adjusting my postage fees down to $3500 this year as we no longer have to
mail out the tax roll to all residence per 2015 legislative changes. This may need to be modified again in
2017 once we see how much actual postage we use in a full year.

Off Supply $1500 no change - We have been able to maintain our Office Supply budget by converting
forms that usually need to be preprinted to a template format that can now be printed on our office printer.
There are still a few forms that we have not yet figured a way to convert and they will need to be ordered
this year.

Telephone $1250 no change - Telephone and Wi-Fi Hot Spot fees. I haven't been notified of an increase
in rates

Travel $1200 no change - This fund is for travel related to Assessor conferences and continuing
education. We currently have 2 appraisers in the office and 1 employee testing for appraisal certification.
The Assessor Association is finding it harder and harder to find teachers outside of Clark County for
mandated continuing education requirements. This fund or the Training fund may need to be

modified in the future to accommodate education requirements

Dues $625 increased to account for Addition Appraiser dues. Association dues-$225 3@ $75), PO Box
Fees $68, Apex sketch maintenance dues $340.

Printing $600 decrease — We no longer have to print the tax roll but we do have to post notices in the
paper regarding the tax roll. This will be the first year so $600 is a vague number for us. Next year we will
have a better idea how much we will need in this fund.

Marshall & Swift $1000 no change - Yearly editions of the Residential and Commercial costing books
for appraisal

Rents/Leases $4800 increase - Copier costs. This category shows and increase as James Deane informed
us to budget $400 per month.

Training $2000 increase - This category pays for the actual classes necessary for continued education
mandated to keep Appraiser Certifications. This fund is increased due to now having 3 people taking
classes. If my employee passes her certification exam in April or September, she will need to take more
classes to meet the NRS requirements for new appraisers. This class may also need an additional increase
in the future due to the same reasons stated in the Travel fund.

Auto Maint $300 no change - Keeping this the same as we should have minimal maint. on a new vehicle
Uniforms $300 no change — We now have 3 field workers. I try to rotate each year between, short sleeve,
long sleeve, and sweat shirts. Starting last year, [ will purchase 1 short sleeve and 1 long sleeve shirt every
two years for our Industrial Appraiser.

Gas & Diesel $550 increase - Adding $50 to account for more trips to the Industrial Park.

Prof Services $25,000 increase - ADS software and programing fees increase by $1565 this year for a

total of $10,010, Our Outside Industrial Appraiser [ am increasing by $3000 making his budget $15,000. With the
continued growth in the Industrial Park and the large scale of Tesla and Switch, it is going to take an unknown
amount of time to appraise these properties. 2016-17 is slated to have even more growth and larger companies
coming in. We will have to keep watch on this fund for the next couple of years to see exactly how it needs to be

adjusted.

-
bl



pascaddy

LIOZ

anTjelzusy

LT0Z

T

0000052
00° 055
00700k
00" QpE
00-000'2
00°008"'¥®
00°000°'T
00°009
00-sg9
00 00z T
00"08Z"T
00°008'T
00"00S'E

S6 99V LYT

SETGLL'E

96 ZEB'6BS
0Z IS6°'01
T LOG'EZL

10°€8E'092

61 9LL'EL

ZE909LYE

bay 3dg

L10Z

abeg

00 000 12
007008
00°00E
00°00¢€
c0-008'T
00°000°S
00000t
goroo0‘eg
007008
00 00E'T
00"082"'T
0070051
00" 005" ¥

00 6TE'BET

00°L9s'€E

00°826°'¥S
00" TS6°0T
00" ELB B9
00 ELE'S¥E

00" 8PFP 1L

00525 PELT

pajewrisy

910&

00°BLZ 2T
v8 822
61" ¥
68°SLS
08 0E¥
TP 689°T
00° 81z
62°0LY
LE 686
ZE' 899
zZ0°88Z°%T

S9rEET LG

PLEE
90°90%'C
09°695'¥E
61°68BL'T
90°6EELY

EST9560LT

BOTEZL Y

S5 EEZTE9T

a3eg oL

9102/90

SEEEmmne

00°000°12
00° 005
00°00E
00°00€
00°008°T
00°000°s
00°000°1
00°000'E
00° 005
000021
00"0S82'1
00°005'T
00°00S'¥

00°6TE'SET

00°L9S'E
00826 %S
0018601
DOTELB 89

00" €L6"S¥PZ

00 8%y 'TIT

VR TA R

Jabpng

9102

SZ°560'0€

60°80L'SE

60°80L 'S
00'PEB'TT
68°9¥%¥

0o o8t

L¥ 652
00" 0¥E'1
6L 169
06" T16

Vo EEQ'E
00" 058
¥5°9L9

98 FET'T
LZ WER'T
EE'ST0'Y

TP 8IT"00T

657998

8E TSTE
EE V89 °'9E
0S8 EES"S
TL 9LB'ES

BT G5€'tZe

¥9°926°S
TZ°€09°T
EETSEETSIE

Ten3oy

S10¢

LTI0Z ¥04 STENLIANIINT dHLYWILSHE
ALNOOD AZYOLS

00°T8L'LT
ZZTE6T
00" sL
66" LE

S0 SE6
9L TES'E
T0°¥688
TS ELe’E
00 oTe
£6°819
95812 "1
2L SLE
EL"021T'Z

06°'¥LS'T6

92" 6%9'2ZE
05 96Z'%

16" G6¥% 1S
Z1 PP1'861T

TS 85L"S
9L°BEE'T
S8 995061

Ten3ov

vioe

HOS5385Y

INIWNUEACD TYHANID

AVILAOC TYLIdYD

AYTINO TYLI4YO
LINIAWNTIAOD TYHENIED

SHSNEdXE TYNOILVAHEJO

§3I7ddNg ¥ SHAIIAY¥ES

SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOHE
T3S3Id ® S¥9

SWE0AINN

FONVNALNIVW OLOY
ONINIVNL

SEASVYET ONV SLNIH
LATMSTTIVHSHYMW N008 HSSY
ONILNIHA

*41¥DS9NS ¥ S3ANd

TIAVHL

ANOHAFTHL

§E17d4NS 321440

HOYLS0d

SASHIAXET TYNOILYHEdO

SLISENZE HDNI¥I

SLIJA3NId HONTIHA

ALTENDES I¥ID0S
ot-Lepatcil|
HONVAENSNI HLTYIH
LOvd

Sy¥dd

SLI4ENIE HONI¥S

H5NEdXE 1LD3¥Id A¥VIVS

HSNEdXE 1DIdIa AdVIVS

ALIAHONCT

ANILAHAO

SEOYM § SATAVIVS
HSNE4XE IOHHIC A¥VIVS

TYLOL
¥0T IdEd

TYLOL #§

IYLOL 0%S

000-0T0PS
¥S

TYLOL €S

TYLOL Q€S

000-0L0ES
000-0%0ES
000-6E0ES
000-0EDES
000-6Z0€ES
000-LZOES
000-TZ0ES
000-0Z0€5S
000-FT0ES
OD0O-ET0ES
000-2T10ES
000-TTOES
000-0T0ES

£S5

TYLOL &S

TYLOL 0EZS

ooo-kI02S
000-£T02S
000-2102%
000-TT0ES
000-0T108S

4]

TYLO0L 1S

TYIOL 0TS

000-0Z0TS
000-TT0TS
000-0T0TS

18

YOS5EASEY  ¥0T Lddd

uotidraosag

JUNODISY # JUNODIDY

TYHENED 100 dNnd
8S:BE LT 9T/61/E0 :unu
00LgEd :adey



TECHNOLOGY FUND



3/21/2016
Technology

Revenues

Recorder
Clerk
Assessor
Interest

Total Revenues
Expenditures
Clerk

Recorder
Assessor

Total Expense

Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14
Actual
Audit

11216
323
59,178
412

71,129

98,947
0

98,947
-27,818

125,741
97,923

2014-15 2015-16

Actual Final

11154
8
62,077
947

74,186

4,155
81,687

85,842
-11,656

97,923
86,267

13000

61,200
550

74,750

12,000
62,750

74,750

86,267
86,267

2016-17
Tentative

12000
0
60,000
700

72,700

12,000
67,000

79,000
-6,300

86,267
79,967

Technology




Storey County Courthouse Storey County Recorder Phone: (775) 847-0967
P.O. Box 493 Jennifer Chapman Fax: (775) 847-1009
Virginia City, Nv 89440

ECORDER’S OFFICE TECHNOLOGY FUND
165-165-54103-000

Technology Fund Balance 2016: $47,912.17
Overall 2016 Budget: $12,000.00
Overall 2017 Budget: $12,000.00
Estimated Revenue FY17: $5,000.00
Current FY16 Revenue: $5,431.00

TECHNOLOGY, 54103: This budget item request will remain flat for FY17. The
intention here is to not only avoid over-expenditure of funds but also to allocate
technology-related expenses that have originally been paid from the General Fund, to the
Technology Fund. Per NRS, this fund is supported through standard fees collected during
the recording process; and this fund and interest earned is to be accounted for separately
than the county general fund. Any money remaining in this account at the end of a fiscal
year carries over to the next and does not revert to the county general fund. The money in
this account is used to acquire technology for or improve technology used in the office of
the county recorder, and includes expenditures without limitation, costs related to
acquiring or improving technology for converting and archiving records, purchasing
hardware and software, maintaining the technology, training employees in the operation
of the technology and contracting for professional services or other technologically based
opportunities.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

M&Q )
L Zlz|7en
Jeé_C}épman, Storey County Recorder




Sona Seddon

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

Tech Fund — 165-165

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.O.Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone

(775) 8470904 Fax
Assessor@storeyCounty.org
53011- Office Supplies $100 Paper for GIS Map printer
$1900 Maintenance Agreement for large format printer

53027 — rents/leases
53070 - GIS
54106 — Aqust.

$35,000 Assessor’s contributing portion for Map Books and GIS
$30,000 $25,145 aerial flight for 2016, $4855 for misc (new

computers etc.)

The Assessors are currently looking into changing our software system. This will be a
tremendous cost when it takes place, so [ would like to ear mark all left over Tech funds for this

project.

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer



pasozddy

L1102

paa0Jday
L10¢

1 abey

BATIEJUIL

LICZ

BALIBIUBL
L102

00°000"0€E
00°000"21

00° 000 LE

00°000°SE
00°006°T
00 00T

00°00LeL

00700009
00°000" 21

Wi |9dg
L10¢

00 000°s€
00" 00021

0O 0SLLE

00" 000°SE
0g-osL'e

pojewtysd

9102

00708 vL

00700219
00°000°€T

Pa7eWLYS]
9102

00°000'0%
Z6°E02'T
Z8 0L

ajeq o

9102/90

00°000"'S€E
00 00021
00"0SL LE

00°000's2
oo osL'e

J186png

gt1o0e

CE"9TB 6E
BE"SST'¥
EE TLE TV

00 000" 0%
EEELAAT

1enjoy

S102

LT0Z ¥0d SEANLIAONAAXH QEIYWILSH
ALNNOD AJHOLS

0€'885 ¢y

€9°L18°6E
00" ve
00569
00" #0T°G

3100 0]
910¢

00°0SL"#L

00°002'T9
00°000°¢ct

Jabpng
910¢

0€/90 -40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥0d3d INNIAZY
ONLINMOJOY 1330Ng O1718Nd
ALNNOD A3H0LS

66681 ¥L

v9°£L0'29
08
00°2€8' 1
00°¢2¢ "6

[en1oy
5102

1902209
TE ¥60'9

T6°TE9'EY

00000 0¥
PE 989" E
LGS S¥

Teniny

vi0e

14821 TL

aNNd ADOTONHOEL

LNEWNYIAQD TVHENED

NOTIILVALSINIWAY LNIWdINDA
1SN0V HDAL ¥OSSESY
LSNOOY HOEL ¥3adoDdyd
LNAWNEIACD TYHENED

SEASNEdXE TYNOILVHIdO

531174408 % SHOIA¥ES

SID
519

S3IT44ns FOI440
SHSNEdXE TYNOILYYddO

aNOd ADOTONHOEL

uotidransag

IYLOL
§9T LdEd

TYLOL #S

TYLOL 1%S
000-901%S
000-£01YS

¥s

IVIOL €%

TYLOL 0ES

0LEZ-C0LOES
OLE-LEZOES
000-110ES

£9

S3T Lddd

JUNODIOY # IUNODIY

aNnd ADOTONHDAL
TViESIET 9T/T2/E0

S91 aMnd
iuny

0oLzEd :3dey

QN4 ASOTIONHD3L

wxeerexee WLOL  G9T ONNA

ANNIATH SNOINYTITIISTI
ey WIO0L

SONINYYI 1SIYIINT
INNIAFE SNOINVTTIISIW

S30IAY3S H04 SIOMVHD
ypryr  VLOL

$334 _HI3L Y¥0SSISSY
S334 HI3L 310
IWIYLSNANI ONFY 30HVL
$334 HO3L ¥30d003Y
SIDTAYIS ¥04 SI9IVHD

uo13dLaassg

9t

000-0019¢
9e

qUNoJ2Y # Uneddy
ONN4 A907T0NHO3IL  S9T ONNA

91/1¢/£0
15008284

¢ 97eQ uny
10N 1Jodsy



BUILDING AND
GROUNDS



Buildings and Grounds - FY 2017

Highlights of this year's budget request include the following:

1. 53022-115 ($2,500) - Virginia City Conference Center Utilities — Adjustment
($900 increase) to reflect actual costs for yearly utility expenses.

2. 53030 - ($2,500) - Auto Maintenance — Slight adjustment ($500 increase) to
reflect actual costs for maintenance of two vehicles.

3. 54400-112 —($20,000) - B Street Garage — Adjustment ($10,000 increase) to
provide for funding of needed repairs to the south building wall, including re-
construction and south interior wall gunite.

4. 53401-178 ($23,800) — Historic Preservation Courthouse — Request for match
funds required for Historic Preservation grant for continued structural
improvements to the county courthouse.

5. 54409-000 — ($35,000) - County Public Works Facilities — Request to provide
for rehabilitation of the rockery wall between the reservoir and the community
Development building.



00" 00S"0€ET

00°000°8
00°000°T
00°00S°T

00°000°S
00°00S‘'2
00 00L'Z
00" 000'S
00°000°S
00T o00°T

00" 000'0T

00700261
00000 ST
00°000°0€E
00'00s'T
0o 00s
00°008°€
00'008°T

00" 000'E
00°000"€

99°8S6'L9

9LTEEE"T
LZ"¥81'2Z
0F"BSY ‘9
£ETT0BELE
£8°0LT'¥ET

EB O0LE"PET

paacaddy SATIEIUSL bay 3dg

L1I0T LI0Z LT0E

1 abegq

00°005"821 65 106 %9 00°005'8E1 ST "ZLE'"90T
ZL'6LE
ootooo's 06 EE9'E oo poo‘e PLPES'S
00°00T'T GG 6LS 00" 00T'T 9SG ZL6E
00°005°T 00" 00s'T v9 886
00" 8BLO'T 0B PIB'E
00°000'8 ¥PIE06'T 00°000'8 69°1BS'E
007 000°2 ¥ E9ZT goooo’eg BL FEE
00°00s'T BE"9ED 00°00s't ZLT96
00" 000"5 £T°PES 00°000°'S 9LTEZER’E
g0°000'T 00° 0001
P1°S18
6000001 09°558"'% 00°000'01 pregLT 0T
0OT00Z 6T 66 ESE'TT 00" 00Z'61 G9°ES¥ 9T
D0 00S'LE 66 ¥95'ET 00°005"LE TL E6%'6T
0D 000'0E ¥LTEZEG'BI 00" 000'0E 0ETE0L'LE
007009'T LOTLBT'E 00°009°T §5°901'2
00" 00s 06°09¢€ 00°00S 0T 6T¥
00°008'€E 9% 9851 00 008'E 88°256'¢E
00°008°1 925° €96 00 008°1 PETRIB'T
LY EZ6
-18°SEL'1 T8 LET
00"000"E BCEYLIT 00" 000°E 00°S¥6
00’ 000°€ EE 9PP T 00" 000'€ LE'PEZ'E
00°9%6 'SL S5 Z¥eEY 00°9%6°'5L €061V 65
00" 9%6 'S¢ SSTEREER 00°9%6°SL E0°6IP'6S
LS
00 ZIE'T I8 8SE°1 00" EZI6"T SSTEEB'T
00°139°0E 21°S8Z'%1 00 T99'0¢ 0T SEE'1E
00 65F"9 0E E06'T 00°65% 9 0§°Z0G'€E
D0°¥I6'9E SL V6L 9T 00 ¥I6'9E 88°LSB'EE
00509 °2ET 91 6L0'SE 00°S09'ZET 6T F09'6ET
00°S09'CET 9T 6LO"SE 007509 "'2ET 61 P09'621
00" 509 'ZET 9T 6LD"'SE 00509’ 2ET 61°¥09'621
pajruIlsyg a3eq oL Jabpng Tenioy
910z 3T0EZ/90 9T0% S10T

¥04d SEANLIONIAXE JIIVWILSE
ALNNCD AFHOLS

£8°LED'ETT

02°8E0'L
02 6SL

B6 L36'Y
¥0 865’2
18" T1E€2'¥
20188

50216 S

€6° 15
99959 "¢t
E6°LO6"T
26558 'CT
E0°v95'2ZT
Y1 ¥z 92T

00°8%S
09°9E8'2
£ETZAL
LEELTOYT
Z8TLPS
90°§ST'T
§6°TELT

PLTZESPL

00°25%'01
¥5°618°'1
BLTOTL'9T
607891 €
EE"ZBE'ZE
SE"SE6'2TT

SESEGTEET

SETSE61ETT

TENnjov

102

S3I774dNS ¥ SHDIAYIS

SEDIAYES TYNOISSIACHA
HONYNELNIVW ONIJTING
A¥ANNVT

SIUIL

TYIYLSNANTI ONFY FOHWL
asdEId ? SYD
HINYNILNIVW OLOY
SHSYAT ANV SINFY
SLHOITLEZYLS

ONICTINY w404

SUIVdEd

TYITHLSNANLI ON3¥ JOHVYL
S3ITddNS DNILYEIdO
NIVMI AdvW

AYIYISNAONT ONJY HOHYL
ASO0HIMN0D
SIHOITLEINLE

ONIJTINd Yacd

LATELE wHw 5§ IOWHEVYD
dOLs .Lsdd DA

HILNED LAV S.AdYW INIVYS
WASAW F¥Id - INIVW d1InNg
SHILITILO

HONYNILNIYW INIWJINDI
ANCHAHITAL

SESNEdXE TYNOIIVYAdO

SLIAEANEE FONIHA

SLIdENAE FONIHd

dWOD INIWAOTAWIENN
ALT¥ADES TYIDOS
AYIIATW
JONVENSNI HLIVEH
LOYd

S¥dd

SLIJENIE FONIHA

HSNEdXE LOFUIA AAVIVS

ISNI4XE LDEFYIA A¥VYIVS

SEOYM ¥ SATAYIVS
3SNEdXd LDE¥Id A¥YIVS

SANOO¥D 3 DNIATINg

uotidraosag

AYLOL 0ES

000-0LOES
000-LS0ES
000-£S50ES
000-T¥0ES
00S-0%0ES
000-0D%0ES
000-0EQES
000-LEZOES
0ZT-9E0¢ES
STI-9Z0ES
000-9E0LES
00S-FPZ0ES
000-%Z0ES
E0S-Z2Z0ES
00S-ZE0ES
BET-ZZ0ES
DETI-ZZ0ES
STT-2Z0ES
Z11-EZOES
T11-2Z0€ES
OTT-ZZ0ES
60T-ZEZ0ES
000-2ZOES
000-9T0ES
00D-ZT0ES

£5

TYLOL 25

TYLOL 0E%

000-STOZS
000-%T0OEZS
000-€£T0ES
000-210E%
000-1102S
0Q0-0T0ES

5

TYLOL 1§

IVLOL 018

000-0T01S
Is

901 1L43d

IUNODOY # 3JIUNODDY

TYHEANED

OT:ET:OT

100 aNn4d

Z/€0 runy
Lzgd :3day



pancxddy

L10e

00700070t

00" 000'SE

00000 '0E
00°000'02
00°000’sT

00°Q0B'EZ

aaTjejuaL bay 1dg

LTDZ L10E

2 sbeg

EoE====c==a==

00700001

00°000"s

00'00002
00" 000’01
00'000°'S2

pPajelTISa

S10E

L6 LY VI DO TSO0'LOY 59°090°'v6E
00°000°S
00" 000"'S
00°000°S
L9"6ZY'D 00°000'0L BZ'S99°€6
L9 BEY'W 00 000‘0L 8S"EZV 6L
S0'SEE’T ST ¥62'SS
00 00001
=TV LEE
£9'v60'¢E 00°000°S PLISPO'T
08°g0T
8862
00" 000'%
00700002 26651
00°000°0T
00 000 s2 TE"LEZO'6T
0L 192 'P1
0L 1%e vl
6S°'TEZ0"TL 00°005'821 ST ZLE'90T
00" 0Z8'9
00°0Z5'9
33eg oL 1abpng TENIDY
910Z/90 9102 s102

d0d SHANLIONIIXE JIIVWILSE
ALNMOD KEWOLS

ZLTEEE
0T ®LEZE
00"6TI1
E¥F 95’9
QUSTET ¥
06°1S
BT 6ET
a1
LEYSEE'T
Be LeT'L

SL'8z9'9g

‘9L BTE'6E
Z0°6S5°€
1eN3IDY

vioe

SANMOYD ¥ ONIATINE TYIOL

901 1dEa

SEHDYUNOS ONIODNYNIJL HMEHLO I¥LOL LS

SINAWHHYOW L ACDYEINI ‘IVIOL 0LS

ALNNOD HLYON/SHOINES 000-600LS

SIDUNOS DNIONUNIZ NIHIO LS

SNOANYTIEDSIW TYLOL 9%

ISNIAXE HONVENSNI IYLOL 99§

HILNED LAY S ASYW INIVS O0IT-2099S

SNOEANVYTIEDSIN 55

LNAWNYEAOD TYNENED 'TYIOL %S

SMYOM DITENd  TYLIOL ¥%S

LEHILS D 05 ELE HATH 02 000-61%HS

TYIYISNANI ONEY HOHYL 00S-LT1%%S

XTTAWOD 0D HI¥ON 9474 00 000-LI¥wS

¥ID ¥OINAS HI¥ON 9a7d 03 000-S1#bS

WRESOKW H¥I4 O § S21 000-%T1¥%S

O¥YA Md-SHILITIOVA 02 (000-60FS

ALITIDWA 02 000-LD¥FS

YLD HOINES DA 90748 02 000-50%%S

dOLS LS3¥ AMH 95078 02 000-TO¥¥S

NIVML ¥¥VW €0S-00¥%%S

HD NOLYA¥ISEYd DITHOLSIH 8LI-00%%S

SATYMACIS E£TT-00%¥S

LEAALS wHu S FOVEVD Z1T-009%S

FSN0H 1¥N0D DA7Td 0D 000-00%¥S

AVTILNO TYWLIIAYD IVIOL 0%S

AVIINO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S

LNAWNMIACD TWEANID s

SASNAAXE TYNOIIVEEAO TIYLOL £§

SINVYD TW¥dEddd TYLIOL vEs

HD NOIWAMHSHYd DTHOLSIH 8LT-TO0PES

HOLYW - INWYD 000-TO0PES
uorjdransag

IUNODIDY # IUNoIay

IVHENED  TO0 aNnd

OLFET:0T Z/EQ0 funyg

Lzad :adey



SWIMMING POOL




Swimming Pool and Parks — FY 2017

Highlights of this year’'s budget request include the following:

1,

53024 — ($4000) - Operating Supplies — Slight adjustment ($200 increase)
based on prior and current expenditure trends.

53700-501 — ($9,300) - Miner's Park Utilities — Slight adjustment ($300
increase) based on prior and current years expenditures.

53700-504 — ($1,700) - Louise Peri Park Utilities - Slight adjustment ($700
increase) based on prior and current years expenditures.

54612 — ($30,000) - Miner's Park — Capital Outlay — Requested funds for the
replacement of aged and worn out playground equipment. These funds are
currently budgeted for match portion of our approved grant from the National
Park service for improvements and new playground equipment for Miner’s
Park in Virginia City. It has been a very slow process and as a result the
match funds of $30,000 will likely have to be carried forward into the 2017
fiscal year.



paacaddy

L1GZ

aATIERlUAL

LTOZ

T

00°00L"T
00°000°T
00°000"'T
000008

00 00s’'2
00°00S'¥
007000 %

00 00%s
0o oos

00°000"w
000002
00 00S'€E
00" 00S"T
000081
TET0ZL'ET

00" EL9’'2
[£5- 0 vh 4

6E 0ST T
LT 898°¢
SP 888’V

SLE66'LS

SLTEBETLS

bay ada

LTOZ

abeg

og-oos’e
00°00S'®
00 000's
00°00%

00 000"t
000081
0o"goB’€E
00°000'¢
0o ogo’s
000052
00 00581
00" LES"ET

00" €EL9'2T
00°SktB
00" LBE'T
00°€S58°'€
00°69L"¥
00" L95 LS

DO LIS LS

pajewtisy

910g

££" 5986
20°1%E
00" 9LE
98°929°S

9570

Z¥E6E
-00'oLe

SE " LLELE
LB SES
8L BES
L7 0L
16°650"'T

BE'ELI L

60 ETLNT
207635
8Z°1¢t6
REEVE'T
ST ITZ2'¢

LO'BEZ'6E

LO"B6Z'6E

a1eg oL

910Z/20

000001
00°000°1
00 000°1
00" 000°6

00°005°'2
00°00S'¥%
00°000°S

00 00s

00°000°T
00" 00S‘T
00 008'E
00°000"€E
00" 000°S
00°008°2
00°00S‘T

QU LESET

00" ELe'E
00" SE8

0O LBE'T
00" £58'€
00°69L"'Y

jebpng

9102

BEZ THT'T
SLTLOL
L 0kS
SET0LY'9

8%7690°2

BO'Z¥Y'T
tL zEE
S0°L0OT
007881

S99 LT R
BETSZR'T
20" 068"T
21" 9%

5€°862°1

20 665'21

Z0"66S°CTT

68°88Z'2
0T 1E2'Z
bLFSL

6L 06E'T
S6°68L T
SSTERT'Y

08°9L0'ZS

TEN3OW

ST0E

LTI0E ¥04 STANLIANIAXT AFLVWILSEH
ALNOOD AFMOLS

LO"BLE'S

99°66¢
00091
0z oLE'W
ZLEEE e
0679512
00" 0LS
69 ZPE"T

6H BSI VI

9LYETS"E
S0°Lwv'e
657508

6E°SE0'Z
£V 90L°T
L9 SPT'¥
06" 0TE'DS

DE°DTE’OS

Ten3jov

¥ro2

NOIIVIHOHEY/SHEYd

ao0oMA301
NIVML AEVW
SANYTHOIH DA
ALID VYINIDAIA

SINVYD Tvddaad
HYHIY T004 DA
SHITd4NE ¥ SADIAMIS

SEITddNS NOISSHONQD T00d
SHUNLXIE ONV FANLINYOA
HONVNILNIYW DONIATIONd
SdDILON JITdNd

TES31d ¥ SVD

ONINIVAL
aNY SINI¥
ONILVHdado
STVIINIHD
SHILITILAO
HONYNILNIVW INIWdINOF
GNOHAETHL

SHSNAAXE TYNOILYYEdO

SASYAT
Sd17T7ddNs

SLIAINIE FDNIHI

SLIJANTE FONIUA

dWOD LNEWAQTAWIND
ALTENDES TYIDOS
FUVOIAIN
HONVHNSNI HLIVEH
1o%d

5¥Ad

SLIJINAGE dONIHA

HSNEdXET LOSHId AYWIVS

GSNEdXd LOFHId AYVIVS

HWNILEEAD
SHOYM ¥ SHIYVIVS
HSNEAXY LOFUIA AJWIVS

TO0d ONIWWIMS

uorydraosag

TYLOL LES

b0s-00LES
£05-00LES
20S-00LES
10S-00LES

IYLOL PES

0BT-TOPES

IYLCL 0ES

000-960ES
000-2ZLOES
000-LS0ES
000-8%0€S
000-0%0€ES
000-6Z0ES
000-LEOES
000-F2Z0ES
000-€E20€ES
000-2E20ESs
000-910cLS
000-2T0€ES

£S

TVLOL g5

TYLOL 0ES

000-ST0ES
000-¥10ES
000-£ET02S
000-2I0ES
000-TTI0ES
ooo-010ES

25

TVLOL TS

TYLOL 016§

000-TTI01S

000-0T01S

15

SIT 1d3d

JUNODOY # JUNODDY

TYHANID
9€+TI+P1T 9T/0Z/E0
coLegdd

100 gNnd
runy
aday



pascaxddy

LIOZ

|ATIRIUSL

LT10Z

-

00 00Z'9€E
bey ada

LI0Z

abeg

SroEzoEses=en

00°000°S
00°000°S
oo-opo’s
007000 0%

00008 LY

pailewilsy

a10¢

BE'E09'EED'E

9T FOVIET
3380 OL

910Z/90

00" 000'S
00 000°S
00 0B0"'S
0000008

00°008°'LY
318bpng

9102

-6Z L09'E9T'E

PIZEV 'Y

Y1 Z60'¥

T0°SEZ"92
Ten3oy

S10¢

LT0Z Y04 SIUNLIONIFdXE TILVWILSH
ALNOOD AFYOLS

TO"PSE“SBL'T

e TR

G298 10T

LL"996°T
0T 086°T
06"STIT'T
SE"80%’S
LB LSE

09-29L’L

BT T0L LT
Ten3oy

vioe

100 :pung

asuadxa ©3 A3Y I8N

100d ONIWWIMS 1IVIOL
SIT LdEd
LINIWNAZAOD TYIENID TWLIOL ¥S
NOILWIYDEY/S¥¥Yd TYIOL 9%S
doOMASOT-H¥Yd 000-519%S
NIYMINAYW-H4vd 000-#19%S
SONYTHOIH DA-M¥Yd 000-£19¥%S
ALID YINIDAIA-MEYd 000-219%S
S3ITddNS NOISSIONCD 000-609%S
AYTLOO (INLIAYD (INIOL 0%S
TAQOWEY /HIVdEE TOO0d-WIMS 000-590%5
INIWNYIAOD TYHENID ¥S
SESNA4AXE TYNOILVEIdO TYIOL €5

uctidraosag

JUNODDY § FJUNOLOY
TYIENES TO00 aNnd
9€TT %I 91/0Z/E0 umd
oorzEd :3dsy






Service — FY 2017

Highlights of this year's budget request include the following:

1. 53053 — ($2500) - Laundry - Adjustment provided ($300 increase) based on
prior and current year expenditures.

2. 54010 - ($5000) - Capital Outlay - Provide funds for necessary updates to the
shop global diagnostic’s system. With newer vehicles being purchased the
shop’s diagnostic computer system requires the latest updates for error code
reading and isolating vehicle issues.



00 000°S

00 0SY'BY

00°000T

00"005'E

00" 00E'T

00°000'ET
00°000°T

00°00S'T

00 goo‘oe
00°000'S

00°005°T

00°00S"T

0grose

L6 LBE'BL

SETGES T
i
1599162
00°266 "L
LOTEPE LE

QL P DELLST

0L ¥9E LST

paasczddy BATIRIUIL bay ada

LTOEZ LTI0E L10Z

T abeg

00°000°¢€

00" 000"€

00-055'2s

00.7005"1

porone‘e

00"002'1

007000 ‘€T
007000°T

00°00S'T

00" 006 €2
00°000°'S

00°00S'T

00°00S°T

00 ose

00"IVE'TL

00 €EB®'T
Do ope’e
00"9PSET
00" 0E6 'L
00" LBT*9E

00 L¥P'EST

00° LYY 'EST

00" LPY 251

PaleUTIsSE

9102

06 ETE"6LT 00 EVE'6LE LY BLT TIRE
00" 08 00°000°€ Zg9roLe’e
00086
0008
29 0LE'E
29 0LE'E
00°000'€
00"000'€
68 €80 ZE 000s8s'es 61" LS1"EE
68°€H0O'ZE 00°055'2S BT LST'EE
11°66
9F BES‘T 007005 T £E8"°TL
PITLEL'T 0070022 D6°552'F
S8 PL 0000z T
0T E9F €T 00°000"'ET 0T 9528
DEZS 471 007000 T S0 TILE'T
9E£°BT9 00008 T CT P16
E0TEES 0T 00°006° €T TE'BEO'VT
ZS'9L9'T 00 000°% BE"OEL'E
89 €% 00°00S°‘T 62'91S
6E LEE 00700S'T 00" 0Z¥’'T
95°L9 00" 052 L1 ¥
B9 90E"'9% 00 9PE‘TL €8°TLL'0S
897908 9¥ 00" 9vE ' TL £8°TLL D9
£6° 908 00'EBY'T lg'191't
BEZ OSF'T oorooz'e 99°0%0'2
597208 LT 00" 9¥S' €2 LE"SE9'12
9L 9LB"T 00 0E6°L ze Eee'y
90°0LE' ¥E 00" LBT" 9% TE0TL 1L
EE"EES'0ODT 00'L¥®*ZST £0°0BB EVT
EETEER 00T 00" LPF EST EQ OB ERT
B0 ¥BE
EETEEB 00T 00 L¥P'EST 56°S66'2Z¥1
a3ed oL Jabpng TEN3I9Y
9102/90 9102 ST02

LTO0Z ¥O4 SHENIIANHAXE AIIVWILSH
ALNOQD AHHOLS

Z1 e8l’ Ly

£€°0ST
0E"LEY
LETE90‘E
06°002'T
LT ¥S8'02
-9Z°€L0 T
¥0' %58
S9°106°'ST
T6 1LY
66" 0TL
6LTSOE'T
£8°56

96°9TZ'E9

BS IBT'1
5078861
BZ ZbL'ST
SLOFIG ¥
OE DEE'0E

BT LIE PET

BE LIE"PET

0% 00T
BB 9TE'¥ET

Tenioy

vioz

FOIANES IVIOL
811 LdHa
INEWNYEAOD TVHENED TYIOL ®S
AL34YE DITd0d TYIOL £¥S
STVOISAHd - TYOIQAW 000-STERS
HOIIVHLSINIWAY LNIWAINOT TYLIOL T¥S
INEWAIN0d YALNAWOD 000-091%S
AVILLOO TYLIAYD IYLOL 0%S
AYTILOC TYLIAYD 000-0T0FS
INAWNFINOD TVIENID S
S3SNEdXE 'TYNOILWY¥EdO 'IYIOL €S
SAIT4ddNS ¥ SEDIA¥ES: TIYLIOL 0€S
SHOIAWES TYNOISSHd0dd 000-0L0ES
ONVYNALNIYW DNIQTING 000-LSOES
AMANOYT O000-£50€ES
SEYIL 000-1%0ES
TdSdId ¥ SYD 000-0%0ES
HONYNELNIWYW OLOY 000-0£0E£9
SASYAT ONY SINEY 000-LZOES
53I74dNS DNILVIEdO 000-%Z0OES
SAILITILO 000-ZZ2CES
HONUYNALINIVW ILNAWAINDE 000-910€S
HNOHdATIL OGO0-ZI0ES
SEIT44NS 3FDIAI0 000-TTOES
SHSNIdXHE TYNCILVHIAO ]
SLI4ENTE FONI¥d TYIOL EZ§
SITJANEE FEONI¥4 IVIOL 0E%
ALTHNDES TYIDOS 000-PTOES
HYVOIJIW 000-E€T0ZS
HONVANSNI HLIYEH 000-ZT0ZS
12¥d 000-1I10ZS
S¥Ed 000-010ZS
SLIJENId HONIWA F2]
ASNIAXT LDENIA AMVIVS IYIOL 15
ASNIdXT LIDFHIA AMYIVS IVLIOL 01§
HWILHIAC O000-TTI0LS
SHOWM ¥ SHIMVIVE 000-010T1S
dSNIEdXE 1LDFEIA A¥YIVsS Is
HOIA¥ES 811 lLdda

uotidiaossg

IUNCoDY § JUNoDoy

IYEENTD 100 aNnd
8E:9T:¥T 9T/02/€0 :uny
oorzed :3dsy



ROADS



3/21/2016 2013/14

Roads 020 Actual
Audit

Revenues

GAS Tax 189,772
SCCRT 285,359
Import Tonnage 109,842
Interest 6,130
Misc 135,324
Transfer from General 200,000

Transfer from Equip Acq 79,690
Transfer from Forestry
Total Revenues 1,006,117

Expenditures

Road

Salaries/Wages 260,558
Benefits 115,827
Service & Supplies 131171
Capital Outlay 169,772
Road Improvement 0
Interest 4,978
Principle 148,571
Total Expense 830,877
Revenue vs Expense 175,240
Beginning Fund Bal 1,166,054
Ending Fund Bal 1,341,294

2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17

Actual

173,430
283,933
116,808

14,433
161,737
300,000

78,000

1,128,341

286,548
113,449

93252
394,698

0
0
0

887,947
240,394

1,341,294
1,581,688

Final

190,000
285,000
125,000

6,000
300,000

906,000

305,654
130,552
127500
60,000
1,075,120

1,698,826
-792,826

1,581,688
788,862

to date

131,819
198,390
84,921
9,366
14,351
225,000

663,847

180,645
77,549
47893.37
1,399
674,979

982,465
-318,618

1,581,688
1,263,070

Tentative

199,000
300,000
129,000
10,000
1,000
300,000

939,000

305,210
132,428
92150
263,800
1,083,500

1,877,088
-938,088

1,263,070
324,982

Roads




Roads — FY 2017

Highlights of this year's budget request include the following:

1. 53013 — ($3,000) - Travel — Increase to provide for travel expenses of
personnel to screen and transport GSAXcess property as needed.

2. 54710 - ($50,000) - Road Improvements Virginia City — Decrease in this line
item of minus $275,280.00. Due to the anticipated start of the construction
phases of the sewer line replacement project there is no need to expend
funds on the bulk of Virginia City roads and streets until the sewer
replacement project is completed. Requested funds will provide for limited
unforeseen projects as the need arises.

3. 54720 - ($20,000) — Road Improvements Gold Hill - No change in funding for
this line item account. Requested funds will provide for limited unforeseen
projects as the need arises.

. 4. 54730 —($123,000) - Road Improvements Mark Twain Estates - Increase of
$25,200.00 to coincide with proposed chip/seal of an additional two miles of
roadway in the Mark Twain Estates area.

5. 54740 — ($167,500) - Road Improvements Virginia City Highlands —
Requested funds will be used for chip/seal of approximately two miles of
Cartwright Road and necessary shoulder work required on Cartwright and
Lousetown Roads.

6. 54750 — ($98,000) — Road Improvements Lockwood — Requested funds will
be used for chip/seal of Canyon Way from the Truckee River bridge to the
cattle guard near the mouth of Largomarsino Canyon. Remaining funds will
be used to re-surface the Peri Ranch Road bridge deck and related work on
the bridge.

7. 54750 — 500 - ($200,000) — Road Improvements Tahoe Reno Industrial
Center — Requested funds will be used for chip/seal of Denmark Drive.



00° 0007906

o 007000906

68°9¥8 €99

. 000007522 0070007008
00°000°522 00°000°00¢

. dekeee 00000005
€8 TLr gl )
€9°998'6 00°000°S

.. Soi0e6ve 00T000TSZT
9670268 00°000°G21

_. B6/80z0gEE  00°000°SLY
¢0 068 861 00°000°58¢
67818 1E1 00°000 061

. ooos8 00°000°T
00088 0070001
31eQ 0L 13bpng
910¢ 910¢

0€/90 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥0d3¥ 3NN3ATY
INTINNOQJY £390N9 J1718Nd

00°000°6E6
.......................... 00°000°00€ _ 00°000°00€_
00°000°00€ 007000 00€
.......................... 007000°0T 0070005
007000701 00°000°9
........................ 00/000°6¢T 00000 Set
007000621 007000 Set
.......................... 00700066y 00°000°Siy
00°000:00¢ 00°000:582
007000 661 007000061
e o 007000°T 0070001
000001 0070001
panoJddy aALIRIuUS | WL {3dd patewLlsy
L10¢ L10¢ L10¢ 910¢
1 abey

ALNNOD AROLS

18" TvE'821°1

00° 000 8LE

00°000:8¢
00°000° 00€

96°'6v9°€L1

Lenidy
5102

62" L11°900°T

007069 642

00°069 6/
00°000°002

92 .0 0¥1

91 $€0  IEl
£7016°¢

£L7621°9

50" 28 601

S0" 28 60T

86°0ET "GLY

¢G5 85582
9" ¢ll 681

00°08e°T

(eN3dy
102

Savod
wrprxxerx (VI0OL 020 ONN4

HIJSNVHL ONNHTINI
spxxxr WI0L LE

00v dIND3 WO ¥34SNVHL 000-102.€
YIISNVHL ONN4¥3LINT  000-002LE
YI4SNvHL ONNFH3LINI £

ANNIATY SNOINYTTIDSTIW
woeerr VL0L 9g

SHUNGWIZY WIYTD FONVHNSNI
SIWS INIWIIND3

43HIO0 - DSIW

SONINYYI 1SIHTINI
ANN3ATY SNOINVTTIDSTW

SIDIAYIS d04 SINVHD

$334 39YNNOL 1¥OdWI 000-208%E

S1010d IAVHO/NOILYAYIXI 000-819v¢

SADTAYIS H04 SIANVHD e
INNIATY INVED

wrrper VI0L £e

1¥30S  000-/05¢E€E

X¥L Sv9 000-T0SEE

INNIATY INYHD £e
SLIWY3d/S3SNIIT ]

weexrxx V10L e

SLIWd3d NOILIYAYIX3 000-2022€

SLIWY3d/S3SNIOIT e
WIH0WA QY

serxrr VI0L 1€

000-1001¢E

W3HOTWA QY 1€
uotadLJaosaq

IUNOJDY # IUNOJDY
SOv0Y 020 ONNd

81/0g/E0 : 331eQ uny
1S00828d ‘ON 3Jodsy



00" 008’952

00'0ST'LE

007000"T
0000052

00°000'2T
00°000°‘S2
00°000°S
00T 00s8"T

oc-opo9
0070052
00°000'€E
00 000"€

0o 000 e
007 08T

TZT 8ZY'TEL

By ¥LO'S
0E'60%'F
£9°PPE‘PY
1L°286 %1
0T LT9'€9

£6°60Z'S0E

ZS°896°'11T

T 1Y £62

paaoxddy SATIBIUSL bay ada

LIGE LIDE LTIO0Z

T abea

00" 00S'TTIT

00°000°T
00'000°52
00" 000'2T
00°000'SE
00°000°'S
00°005'1
00000 'ST

00° 0009
00 o052
00°000°S

00 oos
g0 ooo'e

00°2S5'0€1

00" EVYE'S
00" 9TE'¥
00 6L ZY
00°08T'ST
00°9E0 €9

00° %59 "S0€

00°696°'T1

00'S89 "E6E

pajewilsy

9102

66 26181

Z¥LEER
0s°86L
51°9¥6'6
2E°88L
I&TZ09

8F’ 1t
18°0%T'€
TS L¥E'T
0E " TE®
91 00€‘2
28°6Z0'Z
05°69

€9 8vSLL

08°599"1
9L STELT
01 019’82
IT799€'€
S8°09T'2¥

YL PR9 08

26 EEE"L
LE"TBY'¥
Sv'6Z8°'89

ajeqg ol

910Z/90

00" 00S'T

00" 000°T
00°000°S
00°000°2
00°000'S
00°000'S
00°00S"'1
00°000'S

00°000°'9
00°005'2
00°000°S
0o oo0s

00°000"€

00°255'0

00"Z%Z’S
00°91%'¥Y
00°6L9'E
00°08BT'S
00°SED'E
T 00°¥59°S

00°696"T

45 00°SB9 €

3126png
9102

LT0Z 404 SHANL

91" 506" EL

T LY SL6 08

00°S§58°T
z LLYS59 08
SETLY
T G8 86T ¥I
E6 V68T
£ 9E 2hY ' 92
95" LZ6 'Y
Z6'L¥8
1

0T ¥E6E
52 6251
ZE STZ'1
10°€06°2
ST %E

£1 SHUEBLETT

66 ELEE

VELGEE T

Ty E18°Z
¥ 96 269 EY
T BT ¥O¥ 'L
) LES¥5' 95

0g 06°9¥5 982

T 99°80G ‘11
ZL ESY T
62 2S ¥BS ‘TLE

Ten3oy
s102

ION3E4XT dIIVWILSE
ALNNOZ XH¥OLS

1982V "EL

22766
95705602

21°895's
E€PTE9E’T
LE"GLE'SZ
BY"BSL'E
26058
00 6FT
9669
TL"920'L
vZ 8SL'T
b5 1 7 X
S8 eLL'Z
86 TTE
LE-LTB'E
RF°S1

SL'928°STT

LETT90'E
89 T£9°'2
65'568°9%
¥0°901'9
LY TEL'LS

TL' L5509

SPTT0P‘TL
PSUL90T
ZL BBO'BYE

TEN3IOY

vioe

AVILOO TYLIAYD
INIWNIZAOD TYHIANED

SHSNIAXE TYNOILWYHddO

S4114d0S ¥ SHDIAYES

SHOTAMAS TYNOISSHA0Hd
LNIVW dINOE AAVAH
SEDILON DITENG

SAUIL

IVINLISNANI ONEY FOHYL
THSAIA ¥ SYD
FONYNIZLNIVH OLOY
SHSVET ONY SINIH
TOMINOD QEAM
TYIYISNANI ONZY HOHYL
S411ddNS DONILVYEAO0
SAILITILO

TYINLSNANT ONZY HOHYL
HONVYNILNIVA INEWAIN0E
TIAVEL

ANOHAFTAL

SEITLANS DI440
SESNIdXE TYNOILVHIAO

SLIAANAd JONIHA

SLIAENId FONIHJA

dWCD LNEWACTAWENND
ALI¥NOHES TVIDOS
FAYOIAEN
FONYUOSNI HLTWAH
LOWd

S¥3d

SLIJANId HONIdA

ASNAdXd ID3d¥Id AYVIVS

d5N3dXd ID3dEId AYVIVS

ALIAZONOT
AWILAIAD

SHOWM ¥ SETIYIVS
HSNZAXE LOEMIQ A¥YIVS

savod

uotjdrassag

000-0T0%S
¥s

TYLOL €S

IYLOL 0ES

000-0LOES
000-850€S
000-8F0ES
000-TR0ES
00s-0%k0ES
000-0F0ES
000-0EQES
000-LEOES
000-SEOES
00S-¥EZ0ES
000-¥EZ0ES
000-220ES
00S-9T0ES
000-9T0€ES
QO0-ET0ES
000-ZT0ES
000-TTI0ES

£5

TYLOL 25

IYLOL 0ES

000-5T02S
000-%108S
000-£T0ZS
000-2T0ZS
000-T10ZS
000-0T0ES

(4]

TYLOL 1§

TYLOL 0TS

000-0Z0TS
000-T10TS
000-0T0TS

15

0Z0 LdHEd

JUNODOY # JUNODOY

Savod

020 aNndg

T2:5kiLT 9T/02/€0 uny
ooLzEd :3dey



paacxddy

LI0E

antT3eluUaL

LIDE

4

Q0°000°S

00°000°S6
007000 50
00°000'002
00 000 "86
00°00S'LOT
00°000'€E2T
0000002
0000008
00000 "S2

00°000'9

00 0009
00°000°'T

bay 3da

L10E

abeg

00°928'869'T

00°000'S

00°000'S6
Q0 000°LT
00°000 ‘002
00 09E'LE
00°089'LET
00" 008 'LE
00000 0C
00°0BE 'S2¢E
00" 000 °se

00" 00001

00°000‘01
00°000°T
00°000'T

0000009

Pa3BWIISH

s10e

TS ¥91'286

BLTLLE'ILY

BE"BLE VLY
LI EE6'E
Z¥ 9LV ‘08
6Z79TE 19
BI'6¥EEL
Z1 €08 582

6B ET0'T

2380 OL

9102/90

00" 9Z8'869°1

00°0ZT'SLO"T
00°000"56
007000 LT
00° 000002
00 09E"LE
00" 089 'LET
00°008'LE
00700002
00°08eZ'sze
00°000'Ss2

00 goB‘0t

000000t
00°000'T
000001

00'000°09

1sbpng

910g

€2 90021

BT "TS8"ET
D8 " TBL"E
SS°TITL'S
ZFTEOO'Y
99°059'%
LgE9T'2E
0S°6E6'T

66 ETIV'2Z
6% TET'S

PETSVE"E
DD 6LB"ZWE

9T 506"¢EL

TENIOY

5102

LT0Z ¥O4 SEMNLIAONIEXE GHLVWILSH
ALNNCD AHHOLS

LB OLG'BYT
9T E¥R 01T

TL LLe'w
St 699'1EZE

96209 LE
29 ETL 8L

BE OVE'9¥
617 E0L

LOTTR 8T
BLEETE
9€°6€0'01
B9 ETE'®D
B9 S0L'S

[enjoy

¥ioe

SaV¥0od TV.LOL
020 ld3d
SADENOS ONIDNWNIL HFHLO TYWLOL LS
ONIDNWNIA Wddl I¥OHS TWIOL TLS
HATdIDNTHEd  000-TOLLS
SHIUN0S ONIDNYNIA ¥HHLO LS
SOOANYTIEDSIN T¥LIOL 95
ASNHdXE FONYANSNI TYLOL 99%
ATEILONAIA EONVHASNI  000-2099%
SNOEANYTIIDSIN 'TYLOL S35
TOALNOD d0L SLIHM 9TT1-0059S
SNOEANYTTIADSIN 000-00599
HSNAdXd LSFdHLINI TYLOL 19§
HSNEdXH LSIYEINI 000-0019S
SNOANYTIEDS I 95
LNANNEEAOD TYHENIZD TYLIOL #S
SLNIWIACHAWI aYO¥ ‘IYLOL L¥S
IYNIYEA NOANYD HTIW XIS S2Z1-09L%S
dTIW XIS - FAOUAWI dY¥Od 000-09L%S
TYIMLSNANT ONFYM HOHVL 00S-0SL¥S
aooMdI0T - FAQYdWI a¥od 000-05L%S
HOIH JA - FAOUAWI OVO¥ 000-0%LBS
I¥ML MEYW - FAOHAWI O¥OH O000-0ELPS
HE - FAQOHMdWI aY0d 000-0ZL%S
DA - SGAQHdWI aV¥0od 000-0TLwS
QR¥S % LI¥S dELINIM 000-00LFS
SH¥OM DITENd  IVLIOL $¥S
IVIMLESNAONI ONEY HOHVYLI 00S-£0¥%¥S
SNOIS LEAYLS 000-E0VHS
ALFAVS DITENd IYVIOL £%S
STI¥OISAHd - T¥OIAAW 000-STEPS
NOILWVHLSINIWAY LNIWAINDE TIWILOL TES
LNAW4INDE HALNAWOD 000-09TES
NOILISINOOY INIWAINOH 000-021%S
AYTILAO TYLIYD IVIOL 0%S

uotidransag

JUNODOY § JUNCoDY

SAYOd 070 aNnd
12:8F:LT 91/02/€0 :uny
ooLzad :adey






66E£°22 L L¥S'69E'L SPE'GSE'L 9SL°/6L°L Buipu3 ysen v1/EL Ul Jjo pied ueo| [einy Yasn
/¥S'69€'L SPE'GGE'L 9G/°/6L°L S09'€90°L Buiuuibag yse)

258°2S zZ0Z'vL 68S°/SL  LSL'VEL asuadx3 SA enuaAsy sL'1z) GE6°L8 vov'es 696001 asuadxg SA anuaAay

8vLL.S 86.'L6G GZS'09Y 8Z9‘0LY asuadx3 |ejo 8vZ'80S G90'8LS 68L'¢YS 086'c8y asuadx3 |ejoL

detetoeideq 000'S0L 000'S0l 182901 02’701 uoneiaideq

0 00¥'2Z- osI osIN

00¥S1 EELVL 86071 L6182 asuadx3 a|dioulid esuedx3-eidivtiid

00S€2 89012 98¢'vZ 11£°8¢ asuadx3 jsaJay| 005°€Z 890°v¢ 98¢z 2896z asuadx3 jsesou|

0 0 yojey juels 0 0 yaolen juei

00S8SL  000¥9L  8LE'OE 998°9L AepnQ |eyde) fefiro-tendes

0 00062 asuadx3 jeuoneladQ 0 0 0 asuadx3 |euonelsadQ

00609L  00LZLL 6.2'tlZ 2Z60°06l s9l|ddng ® 901nI9S 006091 00L2Z1 925812 06£Z81 s9||ddng @ 201AI8S

62502 ZeY'e9 969'€S 8v.°LG sjjeusg 6250 Zer'e9 /802G 110'2S sjjeuag

6lLE'8PL  SOP'8YlL  8bl'vZl  vSP'8LL Kiejeg 6lLEBYL Gop'8YlL €0S'2€1 £69'6L1 Aiejes

sain}jipuadxy sainjipuadx3y

000°0€9 000909 ¥LL'BL9 611109 sanuaAay |ejo) 000°0£9 000909 £61°16S 6v6'v8S SaNUBARY (B30

¥59'8 0€6 ysode Jowoisng osIN

00Z'cl XA AA suonnguuo) [eyded suoinguuoy [eyded

000'ZL 000°ZL 00S'€l 00021 sjusy 000°ZL 00021 00S‘clL 000zt sjusy

00071 0009 LIG'EL 989'G JEEIEV]] 00071 0009 LIS'EL 989'G Jsaisiy|

00009 000'88S 681695  0Z0't9S Jelep jo sjes 00009 000885 221'048 €92'295 seolAleg Joj sabiey)

186png upny upny sonuanay 196png 186png ipny upny SanuaAay

anjeua|  1ebpng jenjoy |enjoy Z-4 aAllejus | |euld |[enjoy |enjoy -4

LL-9L0Z 9L-GL0Z SL-vL0Z vi-€102Z waysAg Jaje M 11-910Z 91-610Z SL-vL02 vi-€L0Z waysAg 1ajep

91-6Z-€ yseo 910z/52/€




. Water - FY 2017
No anticipated Water rate increase is planned for FY17.
Highlights of this year's budget request include the following:
1. 53030 - ($3,800) - Auto Maintenance - Adjustment in auto maintenance

expense ($1,600 increase) resulting from past and current expenditure
histories.

2. 53068 —($1,500) - Permits - Adjustment in permit expense ($200 increase)
resulting from past and current expenditure histories. Permit fees paid to
other governmental regulators have increased slightly over the past year.



panoaddy

£102

I

abey

aALIeIuS]
L102

00°000°0€9

00700085
00°000°9
00°000°0¥S

NUTSENT
L10¢

007000909

00°000°8S

0070009
00" 000" #es

polewl1s3
910¢

o 00000909
TP 995" 8%

.. 0BI90ETEL  00°000'8T
0070009 00°000°2T
08°90£°¢€T 00°000°9

. loleseieor  00°000°88S
86620 ¢t 00°000°89
79°0G'§

L2 G89°§ )

25 8579 0070009
0£ 9901 .

01 665 96E 00°000" #ES
a1eQ 0} 1abpng
910¢ 910¢

0€/90 4O HLINOW 3JHL ¥04 14043y 3INNIAIY
ONIINNOJJY 1390ng 2178Nd

ALNNOD AFHOLS

9L7261" L6S

8L°040° L2

00:00§'€1
8L°04G°€1

86" 121048

16°62¢° (9

6/°890"
£5° €2V ¥

S1"¥2e 108

| engoy
§10¢

£8'6%6 " ¥8S

WALSAS ¥3LWM
wxxxerxxx  WLIOL 060 ONNA

INNIATY SNOINYTTIDSTW
weexyxr VIOL 9¢

SONTIOTING ALNNDD - SIN3Y 000-£029¢
SONINYYI 1SIMIINI  000-0019€
NNIAZY SNOINYTT3IDSIW 9¢
SA2INA3S H04 STTYVHD
weween V101 ve
IDUVHOANS AONLS ¥3LIVM  000-21vvE
YALYM-SLISOdI0 YIWOLSND 000 -FIFbE
S334 LIWY3d IVONNY-¥31VM  000-E1#VE
SATUYHD 1Y H3IVM  000-21vPE
SdMIOOH-GTHLINOD WLIdYD 000-TT#bE
SIDUVHD HILWM  000-0THPE
S3IAA3S H04 SITHVHI e

uotdiaossg
JUNOJDY # JUNOJDY
WILSAS ¥3LVM 060 ONNA

91/42/€0 : 81eQ uny
15008¢8d :ON 1Jodey



00" go0°st

007006091

00°00s'2
00'00S°T
007000701
00°005"T
00°000°0T
00009
00°'00S5°T
00°00S8°S
00°008'€E
00°00S'T
00 000°S
00" 000" 0S
0000002
00°"000'€E
00°000'ST
007 000°'€
00" 00Z'%
oo oos
00" 008'T

T8 825" 0L

05" Z%1'2
E6 021 ST
91°68L'S
2T ILPILE

YL BTIE 8BFI

VLUBTIE'BPI

panoaddy BATIBIUIL bay 3dg
LTOE LTIOZ LTOZ
2 abeg

00'000°ST

00" 00T LLT

00°008"L
00'008"1
00°000°01
00°00E'T
00°000'ST
00°00%
000051
00°00S'S
po-ooz’e
00°00S°T
00°000°S
00°000°2S
00°000°12
00 000"€E
00" o0o00’0E
00°000"€
007 002"V
00" 0o0s
0o'opg‘t

00 ZTEY'E9

00°S¥T'E
‘00" EB6 LT
00°06L"S
00" #IS LE

00997 "8¥%1

00°S9% 871

pajeurisy

910¢

00°00s"€2
DEYLEE"T
Vo ¥Se's
08:09T'T
00°0S8'T

PEPIB0L'T
TLTTes e
TE SPE'R
S£°819

SS°0ST'0E
LE ZSv'8
LS 0¥9 €T
06 E6E E
ST ZLT'e
T1°8e1’E
Zz' 06

SSTLYL

£E9TZZE'TY

LT"60%'T
¥0°260'2T
LSTOTE LT
S0"T115'9¢

T6°96€'LE

90°L19'¢C
98°6LL'YE

@3eq oL

910Z/90

00°000°S

00°00T"L

00°00S"L
00°008"T
0otoo00’o
00°00E"T
00" 000°S
00° 009

00°00S'T
00°00S'S
po-ooz’'e
00°00S°1
00°000°S
00°000°2
00°000'1
00°000'€E
00°00C°0
00°000'€
0o‘ooz'w
007008

00°008"T

00 2EV'E

00°S¥1'2Z
00" €86 'L
00" 06L'S
00°¥IS L
00°S9%'8

00" 53% '8

Jabpng
10T

LTI0Z ¥O04d SFANL

T

LI EE TS ERT

00"SEZ'Y
LI TEE

T 00 TET'8
0S5 0by'T

1 89 FI6'6T
Sz 11T
ZB'6SZ
ST°6S6°%
90°89€"¢E
Y0 116
LZ 99¢E

S 9Z Z6S'8¥

z §9°Z0L'9T

z 8T °80L 6T

z T9°TE6°S
Lz yog'e
5P ZBB'E
10°19¢
9£°089'1T

i} BT"LBO'LS

EETES6’T
T ¥Z°0E0'8T
0E " ¥TI0'E
£ ZE"660'¥E

¥I 90°E0S‘LET

pLoOLT'Z
L4 ZEZELSET

Ten3oy
S102

IONZdX3 QILVWILSH
ALNAOCD AHHOLS

DO"ET¥F"S
11°s8

00" ¥LE8 L
05 0%0°T

BE'ZLEL'T
61°0SS'¥
29°92%

v0°0s8

ZSTLPE'T
DE"ZZTY 'BE
L0219 6T
SE°LBE BT
65°890°L
Bz LL9'eT
0¥ "¥L6"E
T0'61TT

S¥ LE0'T

v 110'2S

80°SE6°T
0Z 66€'91
T8 E0S'T
TEELTTE

S0°€69761T

96°L90"1
60°S29'8T1

Ten3oy

vi0e

AYILOO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S
LNIWNGIAQD TIVHIANTD 7S
SESNH4XE TYNOILWIEJO IVIOL S
SdAITddAS ¥ SHOIAYAS “IVLOL Qf£S
SID 0LZ-0LOES

SHITAYES TIVNOISSIA0Hd O000-0L0ES
5334 g¥1 000-690€S

SLIW¥Ad 000-8%0€S

HONYNILNIYW WELSAS 000-6%0E£S
SHSILON D2ITTdNd 000-8V0LS

SE¥IL 000-TPOES

TASIIA ? S¥D 000-0F¥0ES
FONYNEINIVW OLOY O000-0E0ES
SHESYET ONV SIN3Y 000-LZOES
S¥IVdHE 000-9E0€S

SHITAdNS ONILVH3Ad0 000-%¥Z0ES
STINOIWIHO (Q00-€Z0ES

SEILITILN 000-2ZOES

GONVYNIINIVW INAWAINOE 000-9T0ES
TAAVEL 000-ET0ES

SNOH4ITEL 000-ZT0ES

S3IMddNs ADI44C 000-1T0ES
JOWLSOd 000-0T0ES

SHSNE4XE TYNCILVHI4O £5
SLIJINIE dONIdd TYLOL ES
SLIJENE" FONIY¥E 'IVIOL 0ZS
FUY¥OIdEAW 000-£T0E2S

HONYANSNI RLIYEH 000-2102T%

1O¥d 000-T10ES

S¥dd 000-010ES

SLIJAANAT FONIdd 2s
HSNIdXE LOFHIA AYVIVS TYIOL 1S
dSNAIXE LOF¥IO AMWYIVS TYIOL 01§
HWILYIAD O000-TTOTS

SEOYM ¥ SHTIAVIVS 000-0T0IS
ASNIdXE LOFHIA AHUYIVS 15
WALSAS HELVYM 060 I1d3d

uvot3idrassag

JUNCDDY #§ JIUNODDY
WALSAS HILYM 060 ONN4
06:25:8T 9T/¥Z/€0 *uny
ooLezad :adey



paacaddy

LIDE

aATIeIUSL

LI0Z

z

SSTLYT 289 00" LEE'LSY
00 00%’ST

00 QoO¥’ST

00" 00¥°'ST

00" 005 82T 00 000°s0T
00000 "S0T 00°000"S0T
00°000'S0OT 00 000's01
00008 E2

00°00S'EE

00" 005 85T 00°000"¥9T
00" 000 186 00'00S 96
0D 000°T go'ooo’t
00000086 00°005°S6
00°00S'2S 00 005°2S
0D 005" 00 00s'y
0o 0008y 000008
00" 000'ST 00°000"ST

bay 3dag pajewtisy
Lioe2 910¢e
abeg

89 STO LY

EEsEEma=EE=o=

6L ZEL'VT

16°'050°'ve

T6°0S0'pE

09 FPPE ' ¥S

LO9TERL
Y6 18T'ES

23eq oL

910Z/90

T9"E0P"ES
00°L66'LE9 ST 6BL'EFRS
007000501 TOELSTOET

00°000'50T 0L°982'90T
TE"98E'%Z
- e
007 000'%91 99 VLL VL
00°005'96 99" BEL' VL
eo000't
00°005'56 99°8EL VL
00°00G'ES 00°9€
o0to0s’y
00°000'8Y 00°9¢
00°000'ST
jobpng en3ioy
9102 S102

LT0Z ¥O4 STUNLIANIAIXE dHLYWILSH

ALNMOD AFHOLS

50°696°'00T

T6° €027 V0T

S5ETEBYST

5228952

26" ILT'S9

Ten3oY

vioe

0s0 :pung

WALSAS dHILYM

S33dN0S ONIDNYNIA HIHLO

ONIDNVNIA WHHEL LA0HS

d1dIONTEd
S32dN0S SNIDNWNIA dH3AHLO

SACINYTIIDSIH

SOCEANYTTIDSINW
NOILYIDEHJEA
HSNIdXE LSEYIINI

ISNEdXdE LSHUEINI
SNOANYTITIDSIW

LNIWNEIACD TYHANTD

SUEOM DITHENd

SANNdEY LISCdEa
ESWHDHENG ¥ALWVM

NOIIVIISINIWAY INIWdINOA

INFWAINTE ¥HALOJWOD
86TV ANYIASHA TVLIAYD

AYTIING TY¥LIYD
uctidraosag

Junosay

WHLSAS d¥3LYM

asuadxy 03 Ad¥ IaN

TYLOL
060 1d43d

IVLOL LS

IYLOL TLS

000-TOTLS
LS

TYLOL 95

AYLOL S39S

000-05595

TYLOL 13§

000-00T9S
95

TYLOL ¥S

TVLOL #¥S

000-2ZI¥¥S
000-%0¥PS

TYLOL T¥S

000-091%S
000-L0T¥PS

TY¥LOL 0%S

# Junonow
060 aNnd

0S:gS*BT 9T/wZ/e0 uny
ooLzgd :aday



VIRGINI& DIVIDE
SEWER



Sewer - FY 2017

No anticipated Sewer rate increase is planned for FY17.

Highlights of this year’s budget request include the following:

1.

53023 - ($12,000) - Chemicals - Adjustment in chemical expense resulting
from past and current expenditure histories. Actual costs are associated with
the one year anniversary of the operation of the new wastewater plant.

53022 — ($30,000) - Utilities - Adjustment in utility expense resulting from past
and current expenditure histories. Actual costs are associated with the one
year anniversary of the operation of the new wastewater plant. Also included
in this adjustment is $12,000. Expected to be paid to Waste Management for
the disposal of solid waste sludge that we haul from the Virginia City plant to
the Lockwood Landfill.

54406 — ($9,500) — SPB Utility Services — We were able to reduce this line
expenditure by -$15,500. We are able to reduce the amount of hours spent
by our third party operator of record by 38% by making adjustments to our
own operator’s daily scheduled work hours.

56100 — ($73,350) — Interest Expense — This amount is required for the
USDA Phase 1 Sewer Improvement Project. This covers the monthly interest
payments on the existing loan for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant.

57101 — ($45,550) — Loan Principle - This amount is required for the USDA
Phase 1 Sewer Improvement Project. This covers the monthly principle
payments on the existing loan for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant.



Jameg

GG9'G0¢E
LSZ'vSe

vov'Ls

96€°LLE

05SSYy
0sees
00561
006°€9

LO¥'LE
689°L.L

008°89¢

0081t
000.9€

196png
aAnejus |
L1-9102 9l1-§ EN_

LSZ'VSZ  €11'0.2
€Lv'0LZ  0ZE'Z9L
ZzZZ'9L-  €61'801
229'69€  6LL1SS'S
0 €65'e
0 0
0
¥88'8LL  9€0'vE
025'98  /BE'VEE'S
0SS'8Y  £0V'v.
GeT've  zZEY'oe
€EV' L  8lE'VL
00¥‘6YE  ZEEL'6S9'S
Y6L'VLE'S
00€‘c
006 9€°C
00S‘'8¥e  ¥.8'8EE
19bpng npny
Jeuid [emoy/

SL-¥l0Z  ¥i-€L0Z 9L0Z/Se/e

0ze'z9l Buipug ysen
y0Z°'L8L Buuuibeg ysen
88'81- asuadx3 sA anuaAay
L12°092 asuadxg |jejo|
uoteeldeq

osIN

L0LZS asuadxg sjdidulig
6SP'C asuadx3 1saleu|
TL6'PE yorep juel

(ino suen) yoeghed vyasn
0 Aepno [enden
asuadx3 [euonesadQ

6.8'v. sal|ddng g 8018
8€¢£'6C s)jjeusg
'896'09 Aiejes
sainypuadxy

£€8°1vZ sanuaAay [ejo)
anusAaY JuelS B puog

00S°L uonnguuo) [eyden
9€8 1saleu)
L6V'6ET $80IMI8S Jo) sabieyn
upny sanuanay
enoy Z-4

yseo

[eUld O} 5onJ} JOJE/ peppy

rog'oL 02s'vL 09¢'S6
96262 088‘'v.z yyr'ose
000'0% 000°0% L89' LY
0
00S°'€L 299/ 0
0
9c0Pe
006°€9 0SS'81 0S0°'e.
LOV'LE GETVE zer'oe
689°L.L eeV'LL S¥e'LL
008'89¢ 00¥'6vE v08°LSE
008°L 006 79€'
000°29¢ 005°8¥e 0Fv'61E
1ebpng  1ebpng
aAneUa ] leulq
119102  9L-GL0Z

upny
|enjoy

S-vL0Z

#8881 | JOMas YSn O} 1IN0 Suel |

GlG'9)L-

8peLST

286 Ly

65¥'2
ZLB'vE

080°9.
8EE'6Z
L1599

eLL'0pe

€8
9¢6'6£C

pny
[EnOY
vi-€Loe

71-€10¢ BipeMJag JJO pled

asuadxg SA aNuUBAY
asuadx3g |ej0 1

uopeioaidag

osIN

osuetxg-eidiound
asuadx3 1sas01u|

Yol Juels

(ino suexn) yoeqhed vasn
fepro-fendes

asuadx3 jeuoneladQ
saiddng B ao1n19g
sjijauag

Aieleg
sainypuadxy

SoNUaAaY |10

OSIN
LN U]
S20IAI8S JOJ sablieyn

senuanay
L-d
ocL weisAg Jameg

9L0zZ/Se/e




paaoJddy

L10¢

1

abed

SALIRIUD L
L10¢

00°008 " 89¢

Ll

00°008"'1

00°000"£9¢

00°000"0¥¢

‘wiiaJd
L10

00°8/€"99E

00°006

PoleWLls]
910¢

£9°855°6/2

2892’ ¢

€L'89¢°¢

16°682°¢L2

00°8££'59¢

00°006

00°8Ly " v9¢

0£/90 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥0d3Y INNIAY
ONIINNOJJY 13907

ALNNOD A3HC

“Tand

15°€08° 15¢

86°€9¢°¢

99°99€'52
95197 11
09" 71589
¥502L '€

09" £29° 012

| BN1dy
5102

867elL0ve

S.°9¢8

08566 6E2

51°981'62
29" 788" 01

AR A
18" vEL 661

| en1oy
7102

HIMIS FATNTA/VINIDYIA
vexxexxxx WI0L 0T ONN4

3NNIATY SNOINYTTIISIN
rorxxx WLOL 9

mmzﬁzmunmmmqu_coo-ooﬂmm
INNIAIY SNOINVTTIISTH 9e

SIOIAY3S ¥04 SIDUVHD

sxxxxx WI0OL vE
NOILVZITWLIYD ¥3M3S  000-8Ivpe
T1IH 0709 000-91t¥E

XOVEAYd VASN - ¥3AM3S  000-60%pE
S3VHD 31YT ¥3IMIS  000-80vHE
SdNM00H ¥3M3S  000- L0bpe
SIUVHD MIMIS  000-90pHE
SFOTAGIS HO4 SIDHVHD ve

uoL3d81u3s3(
1UN0D2Y # JUNoddy
d3M3S 3QTAIG/VINIDHIA OST QNN4

91/ 9 : 9%eg uny
ISC 1§ roN 1Joday



00°005'6 00" 000°SE 99°25%°9 Do"000'se SL"Z¥9'BI DB ITE Ve SHOIAMES ALITILO 845 000-%0FFS

00 T180'® AVILNO TYLIAYD ‘IVLOL 0FS
............. 00°180 "% AYILOO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S
INAWNYIAOCD TYHENID ¥S
00°006"€9 00°055'9% £9°8E9'0¥F 00°055'9% 8% LTO0 BY BZ 9T9 LL SHSNAAXA TYNOILVHE40 TYLOL €5
TT'95T'% bEZTL6 ' VE SINVED TW¥EQEd I¥LOL ¥ES
TT 951 % v ZLEPE WALSAS WALYMALSYM-HOVSN 9P1-10¥ES
00°006'EY 00055 '9% 25°2Z8%'9€ 00°0S5'9% 8% ' LT10'8Y 8 E€L9'2Y SAITdANS ¥ SEITA¥ES IYWIOL 0fS
00°00s'2 00°000'S 00°005‘g 00°000°S 00°00L"E 00°005'2 SID 0LZ-0LOES
00°000°E 00°00S'% 00°"¥S8"1 00°005"%® 00°998'2Z 00°5k0‘2 S3¥d 9¥1 000-690€£S
00"00s'2 007008 00008 00°¥9E'2 SLIW¥EE 000-890ES
00"00S'T 00°00§"1 TELIT TESIIC ¥ SYD 000-0F%0ES
00°00% 00°00% 00°00§ 9T T8¢ HONYNEINIVH OLOY 000-0E0ES
00"000"0T 007000°0T OL*PBS'9 00°000°0T LY 806 %1 Th SE6'ET SHITddNS DNILYHAdO 000-%Z0ES
0grovo et 00°000"T 6T 608'9 007000"1 1z°28%'¢2 £6°891 STYDIWHHD 000-£2Z0€S
00°000°0¢€ 00°000"0F LLTLOS et 00'000'02 v9 ¥8L’B1 0Z°098'PT SEILITILO 000-ZZOES
TL TLZ 9 FONVNIINIVW INEWAIN0E 000-9T0ES
00°009'T 00°00S'1 T9 EEP T 000081 v9vEs'T 9L°5€21 HNOHAHTIL 000-Z10ES
00052 E2 06 00° 052 9T LET 267001 SE117ddNS d@2I440 000-110ES
00°008°T 00'008°1 Z0"€0L 000081 9£° 0891 PYOLEO'T H9¥LS0d 000-0TI0ES
SHSNEAXE TYNOILVNAAO £5
ZI LOB'LE 00" SEZ'¥E 9L"61Z"'€C DO"SEZ'PE ¥8 TEV'0€ 12 6EE"6E SLIJANIE FONI¥4 1TYIOL 26
Z1 L0V LE 00°SEZ'PE 9L 61Z'fT 00'GEZ BE ¥8'1E® '0€E T2 6EE 62 SLIJHENEE HONI¥d ‘IVLIOL 02§
EB ZeT'T 00"ETIT'T YL 608 00°611°1 PET080'T T2 LOO'T AUYOIAIN 000-£1025
T1'go8 11 00°S0L"8® 0L 60T'9 00°50L'8 08*6TL'S 0Z 602’6 HORYMOSNIT HITIYEH 000-210ZS
00°B808°Z oor8og’z £5°608 00°goB‘Z Z8'6SS'T 9ETER'T LI¥d 000-1102S
8S'PLITT 00 €09' T2 6L 06%'ST 00" €09°'12 B8 19061 PEP 069 LT S¥dd  000-0102%
SLIAENEE FONI¥A zS
02689 LL D0"EEV' LL L 996'SS 00 EEV'LL ES'SWZ LL BO"LTS'99 ASNIdXE LDAUIC AYYIVS TYILOL 1S
0Z'689"LL 00" EER LL ¥L"996'6S 00 EEV'LL £5°SPZILL B0 LTS'99 ASNIAXE LOFWIA AVYIVS 'IVIOL 0TS
) B8 L9T 11 2LE JWILEEAQ 000-TT0TS
DZT'689'LL 00" EE® ' LL YL 996 'S5 00" EER LL S9°LLD'LL LE"¥PZ'99 SHAOYM ¥ SHI¥WIVS 000-0TI01S
ASNEdXE LOIUIA ANVIVS 1s
¥AMAS HAIAIQ/VINIDNIA 0F1 Id3Q
pasczddy SATIEIUSL bay adg polRWIISg 23'] oL Jabpng Teniay TENIOY uortidtIosag
LToE L102 L10Z 9102 9102/90 9102 SI0Z Y102 JUNCS2Y # IUNODDY

HAMES EAIAIQ/YINISNIA OFT aNnd
85:ppt9T 5g/E0  funyg
0Lezgd :adsy

TNZ W04 SEMNLIANAdXE JILYWILSH

1 abeg ALNDOD AZ¥OLS



pascaddy

L10€

anTyelUSL

LI0E

ZE FBLLSE

00 000 0¥

0000561

Q0" 000'0T

bay adg

L10Z

abegq

007085 €€

00"0ES'8

pajewrisy

9102

-9T1° L6002

6L° 559562

GO'E9T'68
6E 0ZZ' 9T

GE'OEZ "9

T9'8ZT '€V

T9 BEL £V

19 BEZT LV

99 8TELY

co'ssL’s

a23leq oL

9T0Z/90

00" ¥B8'8T1

00" »BE'BTIL

00" ¥BE8'BIT

00 025 "'£L

000gs'8

1sbpna

910g

6Z 6SE'S6

69°SE0" VE

69°GED ' FE

69 SED'VE

69 BEZT'¥E
69 BEZT'¥E

SL°TEO'ST

PO 06E"9

Ten3oy

STOT

1z 404 SHANLIAONIAXE QALVWILSH
ALNNOD ABMOLS

“SETPLENOT

vreveELST

Toon

95 TBE LY

€6°859'2

€6 B5P'E

PE B0V EE

0o oty'se
PS5 659
TenIoY

¥102

OET :pung

asuadxy 01 asy I8N

dAMES FAIAIGQ/YINIDEIA IYLOL
0£T LdEd
SEJUNOS DNIDNYNIJL MIHLO 1IYLOL LS
SYFAISNVEL ONOJEILNI IYLOL ZLS
NOISNVYEXE LNYT1d ¥EMES 0ST-Z0ZLS
ONIONVNIJ WddlL L30HS TYIOL TLS
FT4IONINd 000-TOTILS
SE0UN0S SNIDNYNIA ¥IHIO LS
SOOENYTTIDSIH TIYIOL 95
SNOINVITIDSIN TYLOL S9S
NOIIWIDHEEd3d 000-05595
dSNEdXdE LSEYALNI TYLIOL 195
NOISNWAXE INVId HEMIS 0STI-00T9S
HSNEdX3 LSHYILNI 000-00T9%
SOOANYTTIDSIN 95
INAWNIIAOD IVHENID IVIOL #S
SHEOM DITHENd TYIOL %S
TIIH 0102 O00-91%¥%S
SANNAEY LIS0dAd O000-TTIkPS

uoctidiaosag

JUNOIDY % Junoloy
UIMAS FAIAIA/YINIDEIA 08T ONNA
858 :9ppig” 'SE/ED Tunyg
Otzad :adey



USD A&



3/25/2016
USDA Bond 135 2015-16
Final
Revenues

Proceeds

Interest

Transfer from Sewer 118,884
Transfer from Equip Acqg 145,760

Total Revenues 264,644

Expenditures

Principle - Sewer 44,222
Interest - Sewer 74,662
Principle - Fire Engines/Ambulances 68,095
Interest - Fire 77,665
Total Expense 264,644
Revenue vs Expense 0
Beginning Fund Bal 0
Ending Fund Bal 0

2016-17
Tentative

118900
145760

264,660

45550
73350
70860
74900

264,660

0

0
0

USDA




DaA0Jddy

BALIPILB)
L1082

L10¢

[ obey

007099 ¥92

007094°G91

"L | Bdd
L10¢

00 #¥9" ¥92

0009, ST

00°¥88'811

peleWlls3

9102

00° €8y 861

00°02¢"601

23eq o)
8102

00" ¥¥9 v92

00°09.°5¢1

13bpng
9102

02/90 40 HINOW 3HL 404 IMNd3¥ INNIAIY
ONTINNOJJY 1330n°
ALNNGD AFHOL

Tdnd

- 0678950662

08°€20° L€

BorsEOYe .

697560 7€

lesee L’wose

11°886'2 £e°88¢

... 0070027066
00°002°066'2

1PN10Y {enioy

5102 p102

N8 wasn
xxxpxexex WIOL SET ONNA

H34SNYHL ONN4YTLINT
yxyexyy (VI0L L8

 3NION3 14 0ED-£02LE

NOISNVdX3 INV'1d ¥3M3IS 0S1-202/E

YIJSNYYL ONNYIINT 5
ANNIATY SNOINYTTIDSIN

rexxxx W10L ge

SONINYYI ISPYIINI 000-00198

INNIAZY SNOINYTIZOSIW 9¢
SADIAYIS H04 SITUWHD

sxxxex W10L 4%

NOISNVdX3 LNVId ¥3IM3IS 0ST-801#E

S3IOTAYIS ¥M04 SITHVHD e
ANNIAY LNYHD

sxxexe VI0L e

SO33J04d GNOE 000~ #OYES

INIATY INVYD £e
uoL1dLdasag

UN0DJY # JuUNodDy
ONCE WOSN SET ONN4

91/¢ L 91eg uny
1500, 10N 1Joday



paaoiddy

LIGZ

SATIBIUSL

LI0E

T

00" 055'5w

00" 0SB 0L

0O 0ST 8V

DO DSE'EL

00° 006" %L

bay adg

L10e

abea

00 ¥E8 L

00" 09L' 0L

00006811

007006 8TT

00" 000'¥¥

00006 L

palEwIIST

9102

00°E6T'¥S

00 082" ¥YT

00 06T PRI

GO 0BZ"¥FT

238g OL

9102/90

EeEssooogEsEaw

00 ¥BS ' B92Z

00" ¥%9'S%1

00" ¥¥9 '5¥1

00" %88 ‘L

oD osLioL

DOT006“BTT

DO 000 ¥Y

00006 %L

Jabpng

9102

VL E09TILE

68°ZES'E
E9 BTV EE

LI FRL EE

08" Z0S‘0¢
LEFTRENE

ST TE6'8BEZ

BS PRS9RT S
-85 ¥85 9815
SE1E6'8EE

TENIOY

ST0E

T ¥0J SHUNLIAONIIXT AEIVWILSHE

ALRNOS AHEOLS

LT EEB"806 "2

90°S5L"18

90 S5L 18

TENIDY

rioe

SET fpung asuadxy

Yasn

SEOMNOS ONIZJHNYNIA d3HLIO

DNTIINYNIA WEIL LIOHS

NOISNYAXE LHYT1d dAMAS
FONYINEWNY
dANIDNE ddId

SHDUNOS ONIDNYNIS ¥EFHLO

SNOANYTTIEOSIW

HSNZAXH LSTYHLNI
NOTSNYEXE LNY'1d HAMAS
HINVINEWY

ANIONA 3¥T4
SNOANYTIADS I

LNIWNEEADD ‘TYHENAD

AYTILOO TYLIAYD

NOISNYAXT LINVId d3M3S

03 A2¥ 18N

TY1LOL
SE1 LdRAd

AYLOL LS

TYLOL TLS
0SI-T0TLS
SEO-TOLILS
CEO-TOTLS

LS

TYLOL 95

TYIOL 19%
091-00T9%
SE0-00T9S
DED-DOT9S

25

TYLOL  ¥S

A¥L0L 0%S

0ST-0T0%S

HYHEY HIOAHASHY HJIAIO SET-010FS
HONYTINHWY SE0-D0TOPS
AWILOO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S
INFWNYAAQD TYHENED %S
¥asn SEI J4Hg

uoradransag
IUNODOY § JUNOIoY
GNO"E Y7801 SE1 aNna
TZ:9%aT iE/E0  runy
sLzad :3dey



COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT



. Storey County Community] : Bevelopment

110 Toll Road ~ Gold Hill Divide
(775) 847-0966 ~ Fax (775) 847-0935

P O Box 526 ~ Virginia City NV 89440

CommunityDevelopment@storeycounty.org

March 16, 2015

To: Storey County Commissioners Fr: Dean Haymore, Comm. Dev. Director

Re: Community Development Department Budget Narrative 2016-17

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the Community Development Department Budget. | believe this
is my 30 year that | have had this opportunity in Storey County.

The following budget reflects the duties and responsibilities of our office to support Storey County in a
whole with all the other departments under your leadership. Our department is mainly responsible for
Il building and construction within the County, along with all business licenses (excluding liquor,
rothels, security, gaming and cabaret). We also, once again, have been assigned nuisances
throughout the County. Our department partners with Planning to coordinate FEMA/CRS
recertifications. We continue to provide project management on County facilities and assistance with
Economic Development in working with prospective companies who would like to develop in the County.

Salary and Benefits ($548,006 from $502,185) — Community Development employs one director, two
inspectors, one office manager and one administrative assistant. Changes from last year include one
Inspector lll reclassifying to a Senior Inspector along with the normal merit increases. Due to the
increase in demand for inspections, overtime was budgeted higher this year.

Operational Expenses ($100,500 from $85,700) — Operational expenses for Community Development
include postage, office supplies, telephone, travel, dues and subscriptions, equipment maintenance,
printing costs, utilities, operating supplies, rents/leases, training costs, auto maintenance, computer
software, record management, gas and diesel, tires, economic development, public notices, building
maintenance and GIS services.

A. Postage ($1,500 from $600) — We were under-budgeted last year at $600. The business
license mailings alone cost a minimum of $1,400.

B. Office Supplies ($5,000 unchanged) — The office supplies include materials needed at the
1705 Peru facility as well as the VC office. Items purchased throughout the year include
mailing supplies, meeting room supplies, paper, file folders, etc.

. C. Telephone ($5,500 from $5,000) — This includes land-lines (for both VC and TRI) for staff and
three cell phones. This also includes unlimited cellular data package for three iPads for
inspection application purposes.

D. Travel ($3,000 from $2,000) — Travel costs include training and lodging for training and customer
visits. We anticipate more training needs this fiscal year.



Dues and Subscriptions ($9,500 from $10,450) — The Building Official and inspectors are
members of several professional organizations (i.e., ICC). This category also includes code book
purchases, inspection application annual fee, and Nevada Blue monthly fee.

Equipment Maintenance ($500 unchanged) — This includes miscellaneous costs to maintain
equipment (glass replacement for vehicle, vehicle repairs).

. Printing ($1,000 unchanged) - Printing costs include reprints of drawings, business card printing,

miscellaneous signage.

. Utilities ($5,000 unchanged) — This includes propane and power costs for 110 East Toll

Road.

Rents/Leases ($19,400 from $14,000) — All county departments were required to increase this
item for copy machine change-out. This also includes $1,000/mo. Rent paid to Public Works
for use of their building.

Training ($2,000 from $800) — Training fees are expected to increase for Inspectors to maintain
certifications.

Auto Maintenance ($2,000 unchanged) — Wear and tear on vehicles through rough terrain
through Storey County.

Computer Software ($500 from $2,000) — Needed upgrades will not be anticipated at the same
level as last fiscal year.

. Record Management ($250 unchanged) — Storage and retrieval fees expected for Off-Site

storage of archived building plans.
Gas & Diesel ($8,500 unchanged) — No anticipated changes — hopefully.

. Tires ($1,600 from $1,200) — Tires will need to be changed out on two vehicles this year.

Economic Development ($2,000 from $1,500) — Efforts for more economic development in the
County will increase with many large projects active in the County. This category covers NNDA,
EDAWN meetings, as well.

. Public Notices ($250 unchanged) — Community Rating System recertification requires

publishing of Public Notices each year.

Building Maintenance ($8,000 from $600) — It is our intention to add a breezeway to the front
door to help buffer the weather and wind as folks enter our office. Also, our grounds is in terrible
need of some clean-up and minor landscaping. We’d also like to put some work (striping) into the
parking lot to help alleviate parking situation.

GIS Services ($30,000 unchanged) —Cover any additional special contract inspectors, plan
examiners, etc. Shared GIS expenses with other departments ($5,000) in the county and
professional services ($25,000).

Capital Outlay ($42,000 from $29,000) — Capital Outlay for Community Development includes one
new truck and equipment for second inspector. (Old truck has 250,000 miles.) A new generator will
also be purchased for emergency power outages in order to keep the phone systems and County email
server running. A new computer will be purchased to replace the oldest in the TRI office.

A.

B.

Capital Outlay ($40,000 from $25,000) — A new truck/equipment will be purchased for the
second inspector. Also, one new generator for emergency services during power outages.
Computer Equipment ($2,000 from $4,000) — A new computer will be purchased to replace
the oldest hardware in our TRI office.

Page 2 of 2



sasuadx3 |ejo)

Aepng jende) jejoy

|ezosyT HONH ¥3d NOLLYDO11Y 150D 11N4

1a1ndwod (Y s,ueaq 21epdnjoooe 000t ANIWCINTD3 Y3LNdINGD 09THS

EPUOH NBMO0DE - (150 pue sauoyd uni 03) a8eno samod Joy 0 ZOETOY NOILISINDDV LNIWCIND3I 0ZTFS

Jo1es2uad gNY se8eino tamod Loy sojesauad ‘s3)iw 0OO00Z SBY AINJY Plo - 103dadsul 10} }INI MAU P23N|00007 SLLThLE AVILNO IVLIdYD 0T0FS
{00S0TT 804599 Bunesadp |ei0)L

91/pe/€ asuadxa paieys pappy|000S 0 0.2 (Q3YYHS) SIDIAKIS SID OLOES

‘M@ ‘siauiwexa uejd ‘siopadsul 19e1u0d ‘|eads [euonippe Aue 1aA02 01 |0000E 000SZ S3DIAYIS SID 04088

“jiom Jo| uryed pue suswasoidwi Suidedspue) ‘Aem-Aijua 03 uoidal0sd puim paan 0008 mm..._"mmﬁ FONINILNIVIN ONIQTINE £SOES

S3NON 2|gnd SHIJ0SZ ET'8ET S3JNLON JN8Nd BFOES

SU0H3 "AsQ "u033 Ui 3sea.duUl|000T ovy AN3INAOTINIA JIWONODI ZPOES

“1eDA IX3U 52113 MaU PaaU jim sons om 1 |009T 1344 S3YIL THOES

adesn jany asow -- J030adsut ppe 03 paaN|00ss L908TY 135310 @ SVYD 0v0ES

adesols ausyolose L90T INIWIDVNVYIN OHOD3Y SEOQES

aueaq sawer Jad asemyos alepdn 03 paan|oos 006T FHYMLIOS HILNdWOD FEDES

SDUBUIIUIBLL JIOW PIBU $YIN 12PI0J000Z 1816 FONYNILNIVIN OLNY OEQES

siopadsul soy Buwies paan|000z 23] ONINIVYL 6Z0ES

sluawanosdwl pue sdueualuiew Juipjing piemoy ind aq pinoys Juas Joj pasn 000°TS - 121d0od 10} 000'SS WU 104 OW /000 TS|00FET SPITLE SISVIT/SLINIY £LZ0ES

S3NddNS ONILYYI4A0 ¥20ES

saoud any J3y8iy Sundadxa sa3um pinlo00s LLVLTE 10008 SN ZZogs

('212 "sa9y Bunuud ueid ‘spaed ssauisng) sead 1se| se awes|oo0T otk 0001 ONILNIYd 0C0ES

1eah ise| se awes|os 01g 005 LINIVW dIND3 9T0€S

uonduosqns ddy oy, 0svL osvL V1531 - "dI4DSANS B S3NA 00Z-¥T10ES

4008 301 ‘(05t'L$ st uondudsqns dde) 05'DTS $! ¥TOES 403 p128png (2101 |0S0Z SL'BOET  0SOE 'dI¥ISENS 8 SINA YTOES

awdojansp J1wouods ‘Buiuiel) Joy pajdadxa [anes | jpooe 99'€97T 000Z JIAVHL £T0ES

auoyd |32 10123dsul 310W BUO ppe 0} PRIN|00SS LELTY  000S INOHJINAL ZT0ES

*salddns woos Bunaaw sanoo oo 0 Iy 141 - S311ddNS 301440 00S-TTOES

"Joy23dsul aow auo ppe 03 paan|o00s TLSETZ 000 S311ddNS 301440 T10€S

+00€$ Juads Apeauje pue 00T'T$ Bunsod Bullie *17 'sq 3u3 Yum Jeak sy +00y' TS puads 01 102foid amfo0sT StE 009 39V1S0d 0T0ES
9°'9008¢S .nF 3 lloshed |ero)

dINOD/dWANN STOZS

SS v10ZS

9E'F8ES JHYIIO3IW ETOZS

TLETHES SNIH1IV3H Z102S

0vPOvT 12vd 11028

BT'EEELE SH¥3d 010ZS

SSPPTLT ALIAFONOT 0Z0TS

SB9TLET 10 11019

Snmamm . SIOVM B SIIWYIVS 0TOTS

LI0Z  QLA9T0Z (Buipping) Juswdojanaqg Ayunwwo) 601

108png £L10C




00 00%'6T
00°000'S
00°000°T
00° 008
00°0S¥w L
0o-0s0’e
00°000°'¢E
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°00S8'€
00°000'S
00" 00S'T

9Z'TL0'6LT

9€°¥BL'S

ZLTETE"Z9

00" 0%0 ‘¥

BT EEE L6

9£"SEE "TLE

SSTFPELT

S8 9TL €T

96 ELE'OEE

paaocxddy IATIRIUIL bay adg

LI0Z Lige L10Z

T abed

00'000'¥%T

00°000'S
00°000°T
00" oo0s

00°00S "L
0070002
000002

00" 000'S
00" 000D "S

00" 009

00"LBs 89T

00" LER'Y®

00°669'LS

00602781

00'Zw8'086

00 8BS "EEE

00"L06'9T

00°®eT'6

007 L2S'LOE

pajewtisy

9102

BEEI6"

68" €09

01" 29¥%
00’01t

0005y’

oo'oos

99" g9z

897951
60°SLS

0" 950"

PETTEE"

SE"ZEY

£5"vZ8’

LEZTOT
88 €9%
ELTETT
167 L

6L"Z8D"’
18'2Z15"

¥L 92
Ik"ZsL

oL EgeT’

TO"9LT

0E" ¥V’
86066

AN

EFTOTL”

9182

Z26°90L’
€T 609"

£5° €89

LO"ETS’
¥ZTTEL

aleg oL

9T0Z/90

3 00°000'FT

£ 00°000'S
00°000'1
0o o0s

L 00°00S"L
000002

1 0o o00‘C

v 00 000°S
s 00 000°S
00 009

80T 00°LBS 89T

‘80T 00°LBS 89T

g 00" LER'Y

3
6 00669 'LS
¥ 00°60EZ’ST
8
S5 00" Z¥8 06

8vz 00 865 "EEE

T 00" LO6'9T

T
g1 00°¥91'6

0E
061 00°LES'LOE

J8bpng

2102

SE 990 %1

BL 9ES'P
PIS9L
L' VLY
00°05%'¢L
86 GLS'T
S8 9SL"T
TS EET
£6°€ES
98°190°'9
86 202
08 TZ¥'®
€59z 1

90 EBE'TET

FPE EPE
86 "TLE" ¥

TS TEE
8Z'6TE'EW

L&S*9TL

TL™E00'9
¥e €8T S
TE"¥EZ 99

95°28S 12t

Y8 88T 91

VI 6EL'Z
Z6'PIV 0L

B¥ GBI "12
BT ¥#5L°09Z

TenIOY

ST0Z

HO04 SFAEONLIANIIXE THELYWILSH
ALNOOD AF¥OLS

B6°SPZ'8
007 66L
09" 2’
00" 0LL

00" LLS
6L TEE'T
68951

LS 018 '®
8L LBE'E
B6°LET

69621811

LETLBLYE

Y6 0TZ LY

18" TEP ¥

LS 669'29

S¥ ' SYV'EST

90°'S98°ST

56°059'9T

Yv6E6 0T

TenIoY

vioe

SHSYET ONY SINH¥ 000-LZOES
SEIT4dANS DNILVHEEAC 000-%Z0ES
SHILITILN 000-ZZ0£S

DNIINI¥Nd 000-0Z0ES

FONYNALNIYW INIWAINDE 000-9T0€S
¥ISEL 00Z-%10%S

*dINDSENS ¥ SENA 000-%IOES
THAYEL 000-E£T0ES

TYIYLSNANT ONE¥ HOHYI 00S-ZI0ES
¥IS3L 002-ZTI0ES

INOH4ITEL 000-ZTI0ES

¥ISEL 00Z-1T0fS

SEITd4NS FDI440 000-TT0ES
FOYLS0d 000-0T0ES

SHSNAJXE IYNOIIVEEd0 £5

SLI4ENIE HAONIdd TIYLOL 2§

SLIJENEE JADNI¥d "IYIOL 025

YISAL 0Q0E-¥102s

ALI¥ODAS TYIDOS 000-%T10ES
Sa001d HSWId ST0Z S09-£10ES
WISEL 00Z-€£102S

FIVOIAIW OOD-£T0ZS

500074 HSWId S102 S09-2T0ES
WISEL 00Z-2102Z9

HONYENSNI HLITYEAH 000-Z10ZS
SA00T4 HSWTd STO0Z S09-TT10ZS
YISAL 002-110ZS

LO¥d 000-11028

SA0CTd HSWTId ST0Z S09-0T0ZS
¥ISEL 00Z-0T0ZS

Sd3d 000-0102S

SLIJENZE FONINL 5

HSNEAXE ID3¥IA A¥VIVS TYIOL 1§

ISNEAXE 10FYId AAVIVS TYIOL 01§

ALIAZONOT 000-0Z0T1S

5000714 HSWId ST0Z S09-TTIO0IS
¥IS3L 002-T1101S

AWILIIAC Q00-TTIOTIS

§d00Td HSYTd ST0Z S09-0T01S
VISEL 00Z2-0T071S

SEDYM ¥ SHIYVIVS 000-0T101S
dSNA4XE LDFHMIO AUVIVS 18

INIWAOTIAZT ALINAWWOD 601 1430
uctidransag

JUNODOY § Junoooy

g T00 aNndg

6ZI2ZZILO /E0 funyg
zdd ‘3de8y



Lz Lev'zon'y -6 L09'E9T'T 10" ¥#SE S8L T 100 rpung asuadxg 03 a3y JeN

297906 '20L 00588065 E6°SZ6 S0 00 S8B'0ES Z% 666 'LSS B85 8ST'80% LNIWAOTANTT ALINOWWOD "IYLIOL
.......................... FimemessSiais fLadeseiielol Sholdecememise  semsreseemees s ememeem e e 60T 1ddd
00°S¥Y ‘T SOQANYTIIDSIW IYIOL 95
00°S¥PY'T SNOINVTTADSIN TYLOL S9¢S
00°SPR'L SANNATE 000-0£99%S
SOOANYTTIDSIN 95
00°000'2¥ 00°000"% LETETZ 'Y 00°000°% 9%'0I8'SE ¥9°se6’'¢E LNZWNYIACD TVHINED IYIOL #S
0070002 00 000'¥ LETETT.S 00000 ¥ TL E6E'8 $9°566"'E NOILVHLSINIWAY LNIWdINDE TYIOL 195
000002 00" 000'% SE"009'T 00°000'¥% TL E6E'8 ¥9°'see’E INFWdINDE ¥HALNdWOD 000-09T%S
ZOTET9'¥ NOILISINODY INSWAINDE 000-0Z1%S
00°000°0F SLT9TH'LE AVTILAO T¥LIdYD 'YLOL 0%S
00°000'0% SL 9TV 'LE AVTLNO TIVLIAYY 000-0TOvS
LINIWNGTACD TVHENID ¥S
00°00S'0TT 00°00L Y8 SS*ST6'1IY 00" 00L PR PEBLLILS 08°LBS'EE SEASNAIXE TYNOILVY¥IdC 'VIOL £S5
00 005011 00" 00L' Y8 SS°STI6 T 00°00L"¥8 vegLL'LS 08°'LBS ZE SHIT4dNS ¥ SADIAYAS TYIOL 0OES
00°000'S 00°000°Ss goroo0’s SID O0OLEZ-0DLOES
00" 000°'0¢€ 00 00002 00 000’02 00 00T SHOIA¥ES TTYNOISSIEICHd 000-0LOES
00°000'8 00’009 6E TEE'T 00009 0s°zZoz 1€ ¥8E HONYNILNIVWN ONIQTINE 000-LSO0ES
00" 0seg 00°0seg £E1°8E1 0D 0sE 0E"1%E SEDILON DITENG 0Q00-B¥DES
oo"ooo’‘e 00°00S°T 00" 0%Y 000051 00708 INIWJOTIAZA DIWONODE 000-ZVOES
gp-oos’t 0o'o0E'T 00T9EE"T 00 0021 ¥6° 839 00°8L SEUIL 000-T1BOES
oo"oos’s 0o oons’se S0°2SS'¥ c0"00S '8 15°021'8 90°0LS'9 TIBEIA ® YD 000-0F0ES
00 o0se 00" 082 89°G%E 00052 257 18¢C £E9°CCE LNEZWIOYNYW TH0038 000-SE0ES
00" 00s go-oo0’e 00 000’2 8CTELE"T FAVMLAOS HILNAWOD 000-BE0ES
000002 00 0002 6Z2°900"1 co"oo00’'2 66°9%z'¢C 12°z0s'e HONYNIINIVW OLOY 000-0£0E£S
0o-o000°Z Go oos 00" 199 00008 00°88S 00" 06¥% ONINIYEL 000-6Z0ES

paascaddy SATIERIUS] bay a3dg pajewilsy s3eq oL jabpng TENIOY TeEnjoy uoridransag

LTIOZ L10Z L10e g102 910Z/90 8102 ST0Z P102 AUNCODY # IUNODIY
TYHEN"S 100 aNnd
¥0d STANLIANAAXT AILYWILSH 6ZZTILO fEO runyg

(4 sbeq AINACD AHMOLS zgd :adey



DISTRICT ATTORNEY



ANNE M. LANGER
STOREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Storey County is an equal opportunity provider

P.O. Box 496 » 201 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440

February 24, 2016

NARRATIVE RE 2016/2017 STOREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S
OFFICE BUDGET

The Storey County District Attorney (SCDA) office will continue staffing with a full-
time District Attorney, a full-time Deputy District Attorney, a full-time Administrative
Assistant Specialist/Lead Paralegal, a part-time Administrative Assistant, and a potential
request for a part-time Administrative Assistant/Paralegal

* 53010 Postage
SCDA has increased the postage budget line item to appropriately manage increased
postage fees and increase in discovery production requests being sent out via U.S. Mail
« 53011 Office Supplies
SCDA has increased the office supplies budget line item to appropriately manage
increased supply orders pursuant to increase in case load
* 53070 Professional Services
SCDA has increased the professional services budget line item to appropriately manage

increased criminal investigation and witness fees, combined with increase in civil case
load to adequately continue sub-contracted fees for utilizing outside counsel

Telephone (775) 847-0964 « Facsimile (775) 847-1007 » www.storeycounty.org * scda@storeycounty.org



paacaddy

LIOEZ

anTiejuUal

Lioe

T

EEozsEm=====s

ZZ S0T1'L98B 00 €68 '2¥S
00" O0LT'E 0Q"99v v
00°0LT"E 00°99% ¥
Q0" 0LT € 00°99% ¥
ooto0o0‘e 000002
o000’z 00-goo'e
00000’ go-oo00"2Z
00" SEV'6TY 00°SLS"SZ1
00°'SZF'BIV 00°SLS'SET
00" 000"00% 00"000"sar1
o0 009 a0 o008
007009 00° 005
00" 00%
00°000°2 oo o002
00 SLB'® 00 SLE'Y
oo ooe'T oo-oo8’'1
00" 000"F 007000 "%
00°0QS'T 00 0052
000002 00°'000°2
00 0S8L'T 00°009'T
00" 008 007 00%
Ly 168'SZT 008EZ LIT
LT 168621 00 8EZ'LTIT
01°998'¢2 008012
L6 065" 00°012"'%
8O0 LEZT'OE 00°889'92
£0°0T8'1T 00°€%6°'01
6Z°86% 9L 00 692 EL
SLBTIZ'9TE 00 ¥19'€E62
SLTBI9'9TE 00 vI9'E62
SLTRT9ITE DO ¥I9 €62
bay 3dg pajBwIASH
LIOE S10Z
sbeg

T1°928'9¢¢ 00" €68 ZFS
Vv EEEE 00°99%'¥V

4 A 00°99%"'¥
vPTEERE 0099V 'V

[0 Rt A R 4 ooroonre
06°ZRE'Z goropoe
0 zZ¥e ‘e goooo0e
6¥ E£SB'Z9 00 sLE'SEL
6Y ETSBEY 00°SLS ST
00°0S8'¢T

2T S¥E'18 00" 000"S0T
tT°21 0oroo0s
§9°129 ag-oos

00 00¥

00 SLE 00000 ’'e
21628 °C 00°SLE Y
B8Z 026 oQg-oo8'1
00°508'1 00 000w
667 LOT 00°oo0s‘e
£9°'866 00°000'2
$8°LS0"T 00" 009'T
I8 0te 00 00¥

65 8ET VL 00°BEZLIT
6E"8EZT WL 00 "BEZT LIT
09°TTI0"TL 00"BOT'Z
L9°589'2 00°01Z'¥
96" FeE'BL 00°889%'9¢
LS ZLO"E 00°€96°0T
6S ELT'6V 00" 692 EL
68 LBV E6T 00" PI9'£62
68 LEY'E6T 00" ¥T9'€62
68 LE6% EET 00" #T9'€62
33eg oL 186png
9102/90 9102

By ¥WLY 00 08E"S
BY PRL'E 00 0sE’s
8E BVL'® oo ose’'s
000009 PS59€°9
000009 ¥9°59€'9
g0 0009 ¥9:59£'9
LO"BSE'S0T LE 90T "E9
LOT8SB'S0T LE 90T 69
00 ¥LS'S
DO SZLYET
B6" 065" LL O£ S08"LY
gE"ZT1 bL Z2s
gL 008 ¥a'get
T6 ¥Z0°1
006801 6E 7 ZEB
R 8BS O¥F'E
61°BLS'T ST Le9 T
CETRETE 09 pLe’E
99 %L9 DLTGLTT
ETEZET 558161
TEBER'T P0"86E'T
08 eLE 00°00€
F1 988 °'£01 1€ 9L6 " 56
b1 988 €01 TE€ 9LE"S6
L9 20T ¥¥ S89
BF BLE'T LE ZLY'T
10°¥vZ ZE 09T
£9'FEE°E OF 0EE"E
09°£9L'6F 9668 2¢
60°0L 8E£°00F
6L°169'S LT 6VE"' ¥
98°02Z0"E9 LE 865'ZS
9L LZE'OLE 66" 96E'EEE
9L"LEE'OLE 66°962'2ET
SB7S59'T E0"S50° 1T
16" TLZ 69T 96 1¥Z 12¢C
1en3ioy Tenioy
5102 ¥i0E

LTI0Z ¥Ood SEANLIANAdXE QEILVWILSI
ALNNOZ AHHOLS

AANWOLLY IDINLSIQ TY¥IOL
11T 1d3Q
SNOENVITEDSIM TYIOL 95
3SNEAXE ISTELNI IVIOL 19¢
ASNEAXE LSTAELNI 000-00195
SNOANYTTIOSIW 95
INEWNYIAOD TYHENED IVIOL ¥S
NOIIVHISINIWAY INEWAINOE TVIOL %G
INEWATNOE WILNAWOD 000-09T¥S
INEWNSHACD TYHENID ¥S
SUSNEAXT TYNOILWHELO 'VIOL €5
SAITdANS ® SAITAYEAS TYLOL OES
SHUNLIXIA ANV HNNLINNNS  000-ZLOES
WISEL 00%-0L0ES
SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOMd 000-0LOES
FONYNIINIYW ONIQTINGE 000-L50£§
INAWIOWNYW CG¥ODEY  000-SE0ES
AUYMIAOS HILOAWOD 000-¥EQES
ONINIVEL 000-6Z0€S
SESVAT QNY SLNZ¥ 000-LZ0OES
SATLITILN 000-ZTZOES
*dI¥IJSHNS % SENA 000-¥10ES
TAAVEL 000-E10£S
ANOHASTHL 000-2T0£5
SAIT440S EDI440 000-TT0ES
dO¥1S0d 000-0T0ES
SESNIAXE TYNOILWNAA0 €5
SLTAEANAE HONI¥A IVIOL 2%
SII4dANIE HONI¥A IVLOL 0ZS
LNYH¥S 40LS E€ST-HT0ZS
ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000-710ZS
LNVH¥S 01§ E£ST-£102S
HUYDIAEW 000-£T0ZS
FONWHOSNI HLTVEH 000-21025
LNY¥D 401§ £SI-1102S
10¥d 000-110Z%
S¥Ed 000-0T0ZS
SLIZANTE HONIHd zs
ASNAdYE LDEHIO AYVYIVS IWLOL 1§
ESNEdXd LDE¥IQ A¥VWIVS IVLIOL 01§
LINY¥9 dOLS €ST-0T0TS
SEOYM ¥ SHINYIVS 000-0101S
ASNEAXE LOEEIC AUVIVE s
RENMOLLV IDT¥LSIA 11T 1daEQ

uctidiassag

JUNODOY § IUNODDY
TY4EANED 100 anna
TESEPIBT 9T/6T/€0 :uny
00Lza4d :3dey



JUSTICE COURT



Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

-847-0962 ° Facsimile: 775-847-0915
www.storeycounty.org

=4

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

March 25, 2016

Interoffice Memorandum

To: Storey County Board of Commissioners

From: E.F. Herrington,
Virginia Township Justice Court

Re: FY 2016-17 Virginia Township Justice Court Budget Reguest Justification Summary

The Virginia Township Justice Court is part of the First Judicial District in Nevada. Our court oversees
civil actions up to $10,000 (As of January 2017 this will increase to $15,000.00.), small claims actions up
to $10,000.00, landlord-tenant issues, misdemeanor cases, protective orders, and the preliminary
phases of gross misdemeanor and felony cases. Our office staff is small and consists of one full-time
justice of the peace and two full-time court clerks.

| anticipate reclassifying both employees. One position will be reclassified to Court Services Officer in
October 2016, and another will be upgraded as of July 2016. Over the past 18 months, our court has
been moving into a full-service court-monitored random drug and alcohol testing program for pretrial
and post-conviction persons. This reduces incarcerations secondary to enhanced compliance to bail and
sentencing conditions. One position, in addition to justice court duties, will oversee persons on random
testing. As of October 2016, with completion of Cat. Il POST, that position will also provide bailiff duties
to justice court. This dual-purpose position not only eliminates the need to hire additional staff for
bailiff duties, it also eliminates the need for coverage from sheriff’s office personnel with the exception
of prisoner transport. | anticipate requiring an average of 10 hours per week for part-time front office
coverage.

The following sets forth FY 2016-17 estimated operational expenditures for the Virginia Township
Justice Court:

Postage 53010 600.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Office Supplies 53011 1,750.00 | $250 increase from FY 2015-16.

Telephone 53012 1,000.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Travel 53013 200.00' | No change from FY 2015-16.

Dues & Subscriptions 53014 400.00 | No change from FY 2015-16

Equipment Maint. 53016 250.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Printing 53020 600.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Rents/Leases 53027 1,200.00 | Per IT, it appears that our costs will decrease by $100.

Training 53019 250.00 | No change from FY 2015-2016

Computer Software 53034 5,000.00 | No change from FY 2015-16. (State CMS - Courtview)

Record Management 53035 400.00 | $100 decrease from FY 2015-16. With proper record retention
policies, we have been able to decrease requirements for off-
site storage.

FY 2016-17 VTIC Budget Request Justification Summary 1




Uniforms 53039 350.00 | Uniform allowance for Court Services Officer/robe cleaning.

Gas & Diesel 53040 100.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

NRS 7.135 Mental 53043 4000.00 | Per NRS 7.135, trial courts are required to pay for reasonable

Health costs incurred for indigent defendants, Cases with a mental
health component have increased. Based on our numbers for
the current year, | anticipate that we can keep it at $4000.00
for the upcoming year.

Professional Services 53070 1,500.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Furniture & Fixtures 53072 100.00 | No change from FY 2015-16.

Interpreters 53078 750.00 | No change from FY 2015-16. Pursuant to Title VI, the court is
required to pay for interpreter services. With the use of remote
interpreting services and NCourt, an online bilingual citation
payment service, we are able to keep these costs to a minimum
while ensuring access to justice for limited-English proficient
(LEP) individuals.

Computer Equipment 54160 100.00 | Minimal requirement.

Court Reporting 54343 1,000.00 | Anticipate $1000.00 reduction from current year. Although the
numbers have fluctuated over the years, the JAVS system helps
keeps the costs down.

Conflict Attorney 54247 3,000.00 | $1000 increase from current year. We are seeing an increase in
the need to appoint counsel which occurs when the public
defender’s office is disqualified.

Enforcement Supplies 54309 250.00 | Court Services Officer enforcement supplies.

Wildlife Management 56565 100.00 | Only occurs with citations written by Wildlife Management
Officers.

Court Special Fund 187 5,300.00 | The anticipated costs for CAT Il POST in July 2016 for one
employee

Court Special Fund 187 4000.00 | Anticipated educational requests.




paacxddy

L10Z

SATIEJUSL

L10Z

1

00°0S5L L2

00° 054
00001
0070061
00°000'¥®
00°00T
00" 0S€E
00 00¥%
00°000°'S
00°055'6
0000zt
00 009
00" 052
g0 oow
oo o0z
00°000°T
00"0SL"T
00°009

6Z°9vZ7901

011095
LE'099'E
SETEVE ' bY
¥6°SB0'6
25966 '8BY

00 ¥L¥ €8T

00 VLY ‘€8T

bay 3da

L10T

abeg

00°00T"8T

00°0SL
Q0001
00°00S°'T
007000
00" 00T
00°0S
00°00S
00 000°S
00" 0sE
00°00E"T
oo"o0%
00" 0sZ
00°00%
oo"o0Z
00°000'T
00°00S'T
oo-oo9

GO 9E800T

oo'zLe'e
00 BEZL'EW
00°2ZSv's
00" ¥EE'9¥

00" SL¥y'S91

D0 SLY"S9T

pajewtysy

310

01 vov'e

o1 %0b’e

£V VLL'PT

L6 LI
00°058'¢€

18 8LE
LEtELE’S
9L zZE
8¥"BIL
0¥ 65¥

00 0Ss
197201
61°91L
92" EV0'1
LI BEY

BZ"LOT'99

£B*8
L8"869"1
Z5°506'82
98°99€'2
TZTDETEE

68°9TR 61T

68 9TV 61T

?3ed oL

9102/90

0o-osL
0oTooT
00°005°T
00°000 %
co"oot
0oros
Go"00S
00"000'S
oo ose
00 0oE"T
00" 0089
00" 052
oG o0¥
oo ooe
oot ooo’t
000081
go"oo9

00°988°00T

00°2ZLE'Z
00" 8ZL'EY
00" ES¥'8
00 ¥EL ' 9¥

00" SL¥"S9T

00" SL¥"S9T

J19bpng

stoeg

£E gSTET

z87 61IL
LE"BSE
CENEEL L

80" 9L
£8°9€£2
9£7599
BEBTEZO'S
06°S8T'Z
ZLUEEZL'T
SL 892
00" Z52
00" SEY

-BZ 88T
18098
Z6LW0 T
TE°9TL

LS"998'06

T2 0TE "LST

T LR LST

TZ 0T LST

Ten3oy

S102

LT0Z 404 SHUNLIONAdXE OHIYWILSH
ALNDOZ AHHOLS

16°2€T'0T

ZOTLYS L
98 88

ST'0¥S'T
zTE"29E'S
-S6°kS¥
BEEEET T
89°959
¥1° €52
0806
LLTLBT
BS'BEL
05°9L6'T
ZET €82

£E2"869'56

18°9

16 TZE"E
YESTBLY
08°STT'¥
LE"BZR'TH

06 LEL'SST

06" LEL'SST

06 LEL'SST

Tenioy

Fi02

NOILVMLSINIWAY LNIWdINDH

LINIWAINDE ¥ILOAWOD
LNEWNEEACD TYHINED

SHSNEdXE TYNOILYEddO

S3ITddNS ® SADIAMAS

HALAHdHELNT

SEENLYId aNY JaNLININA
SEHOTIAY¥ES TYNOISSIIONd
HLTYEH TYLINIW SE€1°L SHN
TISHIA % SY¥O

SWEO0JINN

LNIWIOYNYIW THOOFHE
dYVYMLAOS HELOIWOD
ONINIVEL

SESVYAT ONY SINIY
ONILNIHd

HONYNIINIVW LNIWIINDZ
‘dI™DsdNs ¥ s3ANG
TIAYEL

ANOHdITIL

§3114405 IADTAJ0
FOYLS0d

SHSNEdXE TYNOILVYIdO

SLIAINTE HONIAL

SLI4ENAE HONI™L

ALTENDES TYIDO0S
HEVOTIAENW
HONVHENSNI HLIYHH
Lowd

S¥HEd

SLIAIN3d FONIN¥A

HSNAdXd LOFHIC A¥YIVS

dSNEdXE LOF¥IA AAVIVS

SHOWYM ¥ SHIUYIVS
d@SNEdX3 LOF¥IA AdVIVS

L¥N0D F2ILsne

uor3draosag

TYLOL 1%S

000-091%S
S

TYLOL €S

TYLOL 0ES

000-BLOES
000-2ZLOES
0D00-0LOES
O00-EVOES
000-0%0ES
000-6EDES
000-SEOES
Q000-¥EQES
000-620ES
000-LEOES
000-0Z0€ES
000-9T0ES
000-PT0ES
000-£T0ES
000-2T0¢ES
000-TTOES
000-0T0ES

£S5

IYLOL EZS

TYLOL 0EZS

CO0-%T0ES
000-ET0ES
000-Z10ES
000-TT0ES
000-0T0E2S

4]

TY¥IOL 1S

IYLOL 015

000-0T0TS
18

£TIT Lddd

JUNOIDY # JUNeloy

TYHANAD  T00 aNnd
0T:TE:9T 91/6Z/E0 uny
00LzHEA :3dey



paacaddy

LI0T

BATIEIUS]L

LIOE

z

a0"000's
00°000°T
bay 3dag

LTIOZ

abeg

00° 052
00°000°%
007000°z
00°000°2

pajewriss

8102

LE LBY 290D

§9°95v°2C

00°0%1°2
~GZ 0%1'2
08" ES
s3eQ OL

9102/90

00°000°Z
00°000'Z
Jebpng

9102

~6Z LR EATE

oo"osL't
00 06%" T
06" 0FI

Ten3oy

S102

LTOZ ¥04 SHENLIANIAXE THLVWILSIE
ALNOOD AJ¥OLS

T PSE'SBL T

SL'EWL
06°506°T

Tenioy

vioe

100 =PuUng

LAAOD FOILSAr

SNOENYTITIDSIN

SOCINVTTIOSIN
LNEWIOUYNYW F4ITATIM
SNOIANYTTIIDSIN
SOCANYTTIDSINW

LNEZWNEIACD THEENED

ALFAYS DITdNd
SAITddNS LINIWIDIOINT
WALSAS LdN0D
AGNEOLLY IDITANOD
d3ANEddd 2ITdNd
DNILYOdEd L¥N0o

uotidiiosag

junosoy

IVHANTD

asuadxg 031 a3y 18N

TYLOL
€11 Id3d

TYLOL 9§

TYLOL S9%
000-59595
000-0059S

95

INLOL %S

TYLOL £FS
000-60EFS
TYLOL C%S
D00-LBEPS

000-S¥EFRS
0C0-£%EFS

# 3JUNCDDY
100 aNNd

0T:12:9T 9T/62/£0 :uny
00LzEd :3dey



JUSTICE COURT FUND



f 3/25/2016
ustice Court 187

Revenues
Fines & Fees

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14

Actual
Audit

6,962

6,962

5,696

5,696

1,266

35,547
36,812

2014-15
Acutal

2015-16
Final

7,222 5,250
7,222 5,250
3,350 2,950
20,689
3,350 23,639
3,872 -18,389
36,812 40,684
40,684 22,295

201516
to Date

7,439

7,439

1,949

21,169

23,118

-15,679

40,684

25,005

2016-17
Tentative

10,000

10,000

35,000

35,000
-25,000

25,005

Justice Court



paroaddy

L1002

pancJuddy

L10¢

1

abey

BATIVJUAS],

LIDZ

BAL1RTUB |
L10¢

00"6E£9"¢EE
00°689°'02
00°689'02
00" 689°0Z
00°000"SE 00" 056'2
00°000'SE 00° 0662
00°000°'SE
00°0%Z
00" 00s'eg
00002
bay a3dg pPa3iPwIlsy
Lio0E 910z
abeg
00°052°G
00700001
00000701 ooese’s
0070002
00°000'§ o
00°000°¢ 00°000°G
00° 0S¢
WLiBdd pa1ewL1sy
L10¢ 9102

SE IO
68" LBL

a3ed oL

910E/90

00" 6ED'ET

00 68902

00°689 02

007683 '0Z

000562

00052
Q0 00s'E
o0-ooE

Jabpng

9102

06 BVE'E
00081
00'0D8‘C
06 69¢E

LT0Z ¥Od SHANLIONIIXE QALYWILSE
ALNOOD AZMOLS

6F'8El L

bri8ey L
vL 06"
SL'€85 1

a18(q o}
910¢

00°052°G

00°082°S

196png
910¢

02/90 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1HOd3 INNIATY

ONIINNOJIY 1394

ALNNOD A3Y

) [ 18MNd

glicer ¥

el gee L

ZvEET'S

Tenioy

pI0C

00°2¢%6°9

00°¢%6'9

00°¢96'9

[ PNIoY
7102

ONOd LE00D EDILSNC THIOL
LB8T Laaa
LNIWNYEAOD TTYHEANID IYLOL  ¥S
NOTLVHLSINIWOY INZWAINDE YLOL 1¥S
LNEWIIN0E ¥ELOdWOD  000-0919S
LNEWNYIACD TYHINAD BS
SHSNAdXA TYNOILYMAJO fIYIOL £S5
SEITddNS ¥ SHDIANAS “IYLIOL 0ES
SEANLXIA ONY FEALINNNG 000-ZLOES
SHOIAMES TUYNOISSHAOHMd 00G-0LDES
HOIA¥ES "IVINL 3¥d  000-%HOES
DNINIVEL (Q00-6Z0ES
53I7ddNS ONILYEEJ0 000-%Z0ES
SISNAAXIT TYNOILVHEAO €S
aNnd LEnNo2 3JILSNL  L8T LdHa

uotidraonsag

IUNSIDY # Junoooy

aNnNd 1¥00D HDILSAL L8T aNng
BSiZ0:LO 91/8EZ/60 ‘tuny
0oLzdd :aday

NN 1dN0D 321LSne
wevexexxe WIOL /BT ONN4

SL134404 ONvY SINTA
wxxxxx VI0L 56

14 TIALD dOr
4 14100 dOC
NIWQY dOr
35 WIHL 3yd
04 ONY SANT4

uoL1dLa0ss(
JUNO2DY # JuNodoY
GNN4 L¥N0D 3DILSNC /8T (NN

91 0 81e(Q uny
1S " LON 1Joday



COMMUNICATIONS



STOREY COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
P.O. BOX 483
911 Highway 341
VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440
775-847-0950

Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Budget Request Justification

Overview:

The Storey County Communications Center is the first contact for citizens who need emergency
help and general information. The communications center is staffed with 7 full time employees
consisting of 6 Communications Specialists, and 1 Director and 2 part time Communications
Specialists. The Storey County Communications Center is a twenty-four hour, 7 days a week
operation. The following summary is an explanation of how each account within this department
is utilized.

Budget Request by Category:

Staffing:

Increases in salary and benefits are due to step increases, cost of living increases, PERS, medical
insurance, shift differential pay, extra pay, etc. Additionally, the staffing module for this year has
2 additional full time Communication Specialists. This will fully staff the center with eight full-
time Communication Specialists (1 of which will be promoted to a lead position), the Director,
and two additional part time Communication Specialists.

During the last year, Storey County emergency personnel have significantly increased their call
volume. The Storey County Fire Department re-opened Station 75 in the north part of the county
and since this re-opening, the call volume has increased throughout that area. With more workers
in TRI working various shifts, has made predicting peak times nearly impossible. At one point
we were able to identify slower times and down size our staffing, but now we are consistently
busy and our calls for service has increased throughout the park and along the I-80 corridor. The
Sheriff’s Office has also experienced an increase for calls of service with a steep climb in violent
crimes. A comparison was done from January 1, 2014- February 23, 2015 to January 1, 2015-
February 23, 2016 with the following results:

January 2014- February 2015 the communications center generated 15,991 incidents. During the
same period in 2015-2016, 17,573 incidents were generated. The total difference is an increase
of 1,582 incidents.

In August of 2015, a new 911 phone system with next generation and phase 2 capabilities was
installed. This new system puts us in federal compliance and allows Storey County to receive

911 calls from cellular phones. There are several towers along the I80 corridor located in Storey
County. With the old system, the calls were routed to Washoe County. The new system allows
all of these calls to route directly to Storey County, which is extremely beneficial to our residents
and visitors in the county.

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.




In order to provide this service, and the way how the towers are angled, we had to pick up the
I80 corridor form Lockwood to Fernley. This is a great service we can provide to, not only our
residents, but to passing motorists that travel I80. The Storey County Fire Department has an
automatic aid agreement with Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District and are dispatched to all
incidents along I80. We are now getting these calls directly and are able to send help much
quicker.

While we are able to provide a better service, we are also being inundated with calls. Since
August 1, 2015 we have received well over 35,456 calls, which is 238 phone calls per day. When
we have a working incident on 180, we get anywhere from 30-60 additional calls. This is
extremely overwhelming for the Communication Specialists, especially when they are working
alone. This is an alarming situation because we are held to ISO standards and all phone calls
must be answered in a certain amount of time. If the phones are not answered they will continue
to roll over and ring, tying up the system and possibly preventing other emergency callers getting
through. Another concern is for the field staff, because the communications specialist is so
overwhelmed with phone traffic, they may miss some crucial information, putting our staff or a
member of the public in imminent danger.

By bringing on two additional staff members, we will be able to provide a better service to the
public and our personnel, alleviate the heavy call volume, reduce overtime significantly, and lift
the liabilities.

Office Supplies: $1100.00
Please note there is a no change from the previous fiscal year. Items in this category include:
paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files and various other office related items.

Telephone: $3000.00

Please note there is $5200.00 decrease from the previous fiscal vear. This is due to the DID
Centrex lines for the Sheriff’s Office and District Attorney’s office being removed and replaced
by the VOIP phone. The additional funds in this category pay the monthly AT&T fees for phone
administrative phone lines and services for dispatch

Dues &Subscriptions: $150.00
Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will be used
for dues to professional organizations such as APCO.

Equipment Maintenance: $10,000.00

Please note a there is no increase from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category have been
consolidated with repairs and will be used for maintenance on the Radio Equipment, Nortel
Phone System, and all other equipment in the Communications Center.

Printing:
Unfunded




Operating Supplies:
Unfunded

Repairs:
Please see Equipment Maintenance

Rents/Leases/Purchases: $14,300.00

Please note there is no change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category are used for
the monthly lease on Pond Peak and Como Repeaters, the Xerox machine, and other essentials.
This account has been increased to ensure funded properly for lease increases.

Communications: $ 15,500.00

Please note there is a $13,500 change from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category are
used to pay for [Pad data, a direct fiber circuit, and approximately 3 months of DSL service for
the fiber installation. Currently the Communications Center runs on residential DSL. In most
scenarios Uverse is more than functional, however in communications there is not enough
bandwidth to run all of our equipment adequately. Another major issue is residential DSL is all
that is offered. When there is a service interruption, residential is a low priority, meaning it could
take several days before it is restored. The new fiber data line prevent communication internet
failures because it is a dedicated direct circuit with high priority repair status. It will also assure
us there is enough bandwidth to run critical equipment such as our mapping system.

Training: $1,500.00

Please note there is no change the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category are to be used for
training purposes. All staff must be certified as Emergency Medical Dispatchers. The
Communications Department holds a training meeting every other month for staff members as
part of required continuing education hours. Funds in this category will be used to support this
program.

Auto Maintenance: $500.00
Please note there is no change from previous fiscal year. Funds from this category will be used to
service the vehicle assigned to communications.

Computer Software: $ 8700.00

Please note a there is a $4700.00 increase from the previous fiscal year. This is due to
reorganizing some categories and putting all the yearly software subscriptions in one account
Funds from this account will be used to pay for software subscriptions and technical support for
Sunridge Systems (CAD), edispatch, code red (Reverse 911).

Fuel: $800.00
Please note a $200.00 decrease from the previous year. Funds are used to provide fuel for the
vehicle issued to communications.




Tires: $700.00
Funds in this category will be used to replace the tires on the communications center issued
vehicle.

Building Maintenance: $ 2000.00
Please Note there is a $7000.00 decrease from last fiscal year. Funds in this category will be used
for unplanned repairs needed at the communications center.

Professional Services: $100.00
Funds in this category will be used to run advertisements for employment opportunities.

Capital Outlay: Unfunded
This category will be unfunded this year as there is no equipment up for replacement.

GIS: $5000.00
This category will be used to fund mapping and other services and upgrades required by the
communications center.

Computer Equipment: $1000.00

Please note a $5000.00 decrease from the previous fiscal year. Funds in this category will be
used to replace miscellaneous computer equipment. The majority of the communication centers
equipment is new and not up for replacement this fiscal year.

911 Service: $15,000.00

Please note there is a $15.000.00 decrease from the previous fiscal year. This decrease is due to
the purchase of the new 911 system. The new 911 phone system comes with a 5 year
maintenance agreement. The remaining funds in this category are to be used pay the monthly
service costs of the circuitry and the information Ali/Ani (911 Data) provided by AT&T.




paaozddy

0z

aaTjejuUalL

L10E

1

LO ¥66'258

00°000'ST
0070001

00"000'1

00 0SE'E9

00" 000'S
007001
0070002
00" 00L
00008
007 00L"B
00°00%
00°008"T
007006 ‘ST
00" 00E"¥T

00000701
00" 0ST

00" 000°E
porpet't

§9°129'9ve

ZLT2BS'T
£8°T¥9 "L
Z1 085S 9L
SE'EEY8E
ELLOE HET
Z¥ 220 'LES

ST ZEE'6
LT 069 LTS

bay adg

LTOE

abeg

00" €0L"'¥BL

00°000'0E

00" 000 "0E

00" 000"9

00 onn’g

0D 00Z'ES

0pTo00's

00°000'T
00° 000" %
0o-oos
00" 00s'T
00- 000’2
00’000 ¥T
0o Qo0s
00052
00700001
00 0ST

00700z '8
0000T"T
00’61z 82T

00 L¥B'E
00" Z06°9
00" 068 'Z8
0o'zoz've
D0 8LE'OTT

00 ¥BZ'8B9YV

00" %8z '89¥%

00 VOV RI
007088 €51

palewIlss

a10z

PE LRSS 'O0TS

BT S¥T'ST

S¥ 693'%2

L
L9 PEE

9e ELE

LT 0BZ 2
LT 096"8
0o-opee
I1°¥52
OF OLT'¥

20 ZBE"L
€67 0FL

$1°899'6ET

PO SBY'T
L9°928"'¥
Z¥ 986 TS
L9 9ER"9
YETEBE‘PL

Ly $90°'TEE

9L "S0Z'8C
TL 85820

23eq oL

9102/90

00" €0L'VBL BZ 0%9'PEL
00°000‘9¢ Z1"2Z62'S¢E
00" 000'0¢€ ZSTEEZT'EE
00°000°0¢€ 2S5 221 £
00" 0009 90°'882
00'000"9 90" 88Z
¥G 188 T
¥S 188’1
oo-ooz'ezs Ly vPL'ZE
00002 '2S LY ¥¥L'ZE
ZatLL
00°000'6
000001 Z0 LOT
00°000'% BZ Z8¥'T
00°00%
0070051 10°08%
00"000'2 ST0Z9'T
00 000°%T 6L°L9Z'6
00°8z1'2
00°00% 06605
00" 052
00°000"0T 69°SE6'9
00°0GT
op°oog'e TZ 0S82'6
00°00T'T 08588
00"612'822 ST'69L'LOE
00 612822 ST'69L'L0Z
00" LPB'E 8% 050°Z
00°2Z06'9 Z¥ 098’9
00" 068°Z8 0% Z¥E'TE
00" Z0E'¥E 91 ZBI'ET
00" 8LE'OTT 69'€£9'56
00" ¥BZ '89% ?S 7ER'8EY
00" ¥BZ'89V 7S PESB¥Y
00" %07 BT 3Z°8BO'ZE
00" 088 ESY BZ 9%L'9TY
Jsbpng 1ENJOY
9102 5102

£ ¥04 SEANLIONI4NT aILVWILSH
ALNOOD AZHOLS

E0"LZE'BEL

69'0EL 62
£0°8Y6'ET
e
S¥TET6’S

S¥ Eg6’S

0% LIL "%E

59°6T12'T

659" 889
L6 gLe’'1
86799501

LENTEY
Z8°089'6
00 8%L
99°"8S¥E ‘0T
Sgzse
69°£96 "9E€T

PLYB0T'E
30" 39LS

0T %%E"9
S9"86T'60T
£1°98L'6
T0°2S6°L6

LLTESS LT

65 L9L SE
81°98L°18E

Tenioy

¥roz

SNOILVDINOWWOD 'T¥LOL
L1T LdEag
INIWNUIACD TVHENED IYIOL S
ALTANS DITANd IYLOL £FS
ZIIAMAS 116 O000-TTIE®S
NOILVHLSINIWAY INIWAINDE TWIOL 185
LNAWAINDE ¥93LNAWOD 000-0919S
AYTILAOC TYLIAYD TYLOL 0%S
AYTILOO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S
LNIFWNYEAOD TYAINTD 3]
SHENAAXE TYNOILWHAdC IYIOL €5
S3I744N5 ¥ SAIIA¥ES TYIOL DES
SID OLE-QOLOES
SADIAMEAS TUNOISSIIOHd O000-0LOES
HONYNILNIVW DNIQTINE 000-LSOES
SEMIL 000-1FOES
TASAIA ¥ SYD 000-0Fk0ES
HUYMIAOS HHLOAWOD 000-BEOES
FONYNILNIVW OLODY OQ00-0E0ES
ONINIVEL 000-6Z0ES
SNOILYOINNWWOD 000-BZ0ES
SASYET ONY SLN3¥ 000-LZOES
SHIVdHY O000-9Z0ES
S3I7440S DNILYHEd0 000-vZ0ES
ONILNI¥d 000-0Z0ES
FONYNILNIVW INAWAINDE 000-910£S
"dI¥DSHNS ¥ SANA  000-%TOES
TAAYHEL O000-€£T0ES
ENOHdHTAL 000-Z10ES
§41744NS FIIA30 000-TTOES
SHSNIdXE TYNOILVHIJO £5
SLIAENFd FONINd IYLOL 2§
SLTAZNAE FOMI¥4 TYLOL 0EZS
dWOD INIWACTIWENO 000-ST0ES
ALIENDES TYIDOS 000-%10ZS
JAYIIAIN O000-£T102%
HONYANSNI HLIYEH 000-ZT0ZS
LO¥d QC00-1T0ZS
S¥3d  000-0T0ZS
SLIJENHE HINIHA g%
HSNEdXE LOE¥IA A4YIVS IYLOL 1S
ASNAdXE IDFMIA AK¥VIVS IYIOL 0TS
HWILMEAC 000-TTOIS
SHOUM ¥ SATAYIYS 000-0T01S
ASNIANE LDIEIA AUVIYS is
SNOTINOINOWWOD L1I1 LdHa
uotidraosag
3 # AUNOIOY
D 100 amNndg
LZIS5% 91 FBESfE0  tunyg
poLzad :adey



IT DEPT.



Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752
PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org
Virginia City, NV 89440 www.storeycounty.org

2016/17 IT Department
Combined Annual Budget Request Narrative & Breakdown

SALARIES

The IT Department consists of one IT Director, one Network Technician I and one
Network Administrator.

51010 Salaries and Wages $216,682.16

BENEFITS

Benefits are calculated out using the appropriate contracts that are in place as per
Human Resources.

52010 PERS $60,671.00
52011 PACT $8,424.00

. 52012 Health Insurance $43,792.85
52013 Medicare $3,141.89
52014 Unemployment $0

e One Salaried IT Director
e One Full Time Network Tech I
e One Full Time Network Administrator

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

53011 Office Supplies $300.00

This line item is unchanged from last year.

e $300.00 for General office supplies (Pens, paper, envelopes, staples, paperclips,
DVD-R, DVD cases)




Phone: (775) 847-1152 |
Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752 |

PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org
Virginia City, NV 89440 www.storeycounty.org i

53012 Telephone $7,000.00

We expect a small increase from last year for telephone services.

e $1,000.00 for Cell phone for the IT Director

e $1,000.00 for Cell Phone for the Network Technician I

e $1,000.00 for Cell Phone for the Network Administrator

e $4,000.00 for Phone/Fax/DSL lines in Training Building / Data Center / TRI
53013 Travel $3,000.00

This line item has increased as travel funds were exceeded last year to attend training.

e Technology Conferences or Seminars

53014 Dues & Subscriptions $0

There are no current or foreseen expenses for dues or subscriptions.

53016 Equipment Maintenance $26,000.00

This line item covers repairs to out of warranty equipment that still has operational value
and allows us to extend service life on equipment providing maximum ROIL This line
item has increased from last year as we are keeping units in service longer. The AED
program now falls under this line item, which is new this year.

e $2500.00 for Repairs on out of warranty equipment (Printers, computers, UPS)
e $5,000.00 for Backup DLT Drive Replacement (Disaster Recovery)
e $5,000.00 for Rack Mount UPS Replacements
e $7,000.00 for HP Switch Fiber Modules Replacements
e $6500.00 for AED Battery and Pad Replacements
53022 Utilities $8,000.00

Utilities are tracking as expected, no change on this line item.

e §1,200.00 for Water/Sewer - Training Building / Data Center
e §1,800.00 for Propane - Training Building / Data Center
e $5,000.00 for Electric - Training Building / Data Center




Phone: (775) 847-1152 |
Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752 |
PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org |
Virginia City, NV 89440 www.storeycounty.org |

53024 Operating Supplies $1,500.00

This line item remains unchanged. It covers general disposable items like keyboards,
battery backups, hard drives, USB Drives and other general IT type equipment and tools
used on our repair bench.

e Small disposable equipment like mice, keyboards, battery backups
53026 Repairs $500.00
The repairs line item remains unchanged. It covers repairs to non-electrical equipment.

e Repairs to non-electrical equipment

53027 Rents/Iease/Purchase $4,800.00

The rents/lease/purchase line item increased this year to account for a new lease and
copier replacement.

e [T Department Copier Lease

53028 Communications $60,000.00

The communications line item is increasing from last year, as we plan on installing a
fiber circuit in the Courthouse.

$8,000.00 for Quad County tower fees for two radios (Pond Peak)
$30,000.00 for 100MB/100MB Fiber Internet Link (Exchange, Web Servers)
$1,000.00 for redundant internet connection with remote access (Uverse)
$1,000.00 for Courthouse Wireless DSL

$20,000.00 for Fiber install at Courthouse including monthly charges

53029 Training $4,000.00

The training line item has increased as staff needs development training on new
technologies the County has implemented, such as VMWare.

e VMWare IT Training and Certification




Phone: (775) 847-1152 |
Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752

PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org

www.storeycounty.org

Virginia City, NV 89440

53030 Auto Maintenance $1,500.00

The auto maintenance line item remains unchanged.
e Vehicle maintenance for two vehicles

53034 Computer Software $20,000.00

Computer software line item is increasing this year as it now includes the vearly website
maintenance agreement costs. This also covers the on-going Software Assurance Jfor
Microsoft Server and Exchange, VMware, Anti-Virus and Backup subscriptions and the
AS400 sofiware support agreement with ADS.

$10,000.00 for On-Going County-Wide Microsoft Software Licensing
$3,500.00 for yearly Anti-Virus and Symantec Backup subscriptions
$3,000.00 for yearly IBM AS400 Software Support

$3,500.00 for Website Annual Contract

53040 Gas and Diesel $4,000.00

This line item is unchanged and reflects fuel for two vehicles for one year.
* Gas expenses for two vehicles yearly
53041 Tires $500.00

The tires line item decreased as the (2) current vehicles have new tires. Budget is for
basic repairs or minor replacements.

e Vehicle Tires For (2) Vehicles

53057 Building Maintenance $1,000.00

This line item is for general building repairs like water, sewer, or existin g electrical.

e $1,000.00 for Plumbing, Sewer or Electrical repairs to Training Building




| 554 Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752 |
PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org |
Virginia City, NV 89440 www.storeycounty.org

hone: (775) 847-1152

53070 Professional Services $2,500.00

This line item remains unchanged. It is for providing technical consulting or even
emergency IT services as needed.

* Subcontract work for IT Services (VMware, Exchange, Tower Work)
53070-270  Mappin, $5,000.00

This line item remains unchanged. It is a portion of the yearly costs of GIS Support
Services that support multiple departments.

e GIS Support Services thru Inter-Local with Douglas County

53072 Furniture and Fixtures $500.00

This line item remains unchanged. It covers desks, chairs and shelving.

e Desks, chairs and related office furniture
CAPITAL OUTLAY

54010 Capital Qutlay $0

No Capital Outlay planned this budget year.




Phone: (775) 847-1152
Storey County IT Department Fax: (775) 847-1138
145 North C Street Cell: (775) 291-4752 |
PO BOX 603 jdeane@storeycounty.org |
Virginia City, NV 89440 www.storeycounty.org

2 &

54160 Computer Equipment $58,000.00

This line item has been reduced from last year as we realize continued fiscal benefit from
VMWare and the consolidation it has allowed us. We are planning for some
infrastructure upgrades at TRI, an on the shelf replacement microwave link and an
additional VMWare server.

e $15,000.00 VMware Core Server Hardware
e $25,000.00 for pair of Dragonwave P2P Microwave Radios
e $18,000.00 for HP 5406 Switch for McCarren Government Center (TRI)

56500 Miscellaneous $100.00

This line item remains unchanged. It reflects business meeting costs and is kept very
minimal but is still accounted for.

e Business Meetings

. 56602 Insurance Deductable $0

This line item remains unchanged at zero.




pasocaddy

LI0Z

SATIRIUS]L

L1I0Z

T

00°00T"0ST

007001 "0ST
0o 00s
00°000'S
000052
0"000°T
00" 00s
00°000"'¥%
0o oon’oz
00°00S5"1
00°000"¥®
00°000°09
00008 ¥
0Q°00s
00°0Ds'1
00°000"8
00700092
00 000°E
00°000"L
00 o0E

6Z"STI9'"ETT

6Z'ST9ET1T
68°1IPL'E
0F"BLE'TY
00°'¥Zv '8
00°TL9 09

91289912

00°0gZ'8B6

00" 02286

007008

0O O00"S
00°00S'2Z
00°000°T
g0°o0s'e
00°000"¥
00°005'9T
0o-o0s't
00°000'2
00°000°'0%
0002y ' ¥
00" 00s
00°005'T
00-000'8
00°00S'T
007005
0070009
007 00¢

00" LOB'ETT

00"LOB'ETT

00"9E0 '€
00 8ZL'ER
00 vER ‘|
00 '6T9°8S

00 SSE ‘602

91°289'912 00°SSE'602
91-¢89'91¢ 00 SSE'602
bay adg pajewrisy
L1062 9102
abea

ZT1"SES'6S

0061
00°000°S

TE" €95
¥906E'E
91" 2Ev'E
Z8°890'%
S6°0%6
05°L08"1
BZ'8LY 9T
G9766E'T
09 18

E0 BEL'Y
667169
18896

9% 959 Y
26681

98" L0B'OL

9 EL0'Z
ZT'1¥S'9T
5%¥'590°'¢2
£ LZT 0¥
BY E65 VY

BP E6S VY

a3eQ OL

9102/90

ootozz's

00008

00" 000'S
00°o0s'ze
00°000"'T
00'00S'T
00°000'¥%
00°00S'9
00°006'T
00°000°'2
00°000°0
00" 0EF 'V
007008

00" 005'1
00°000°8
0070081
00° 005

00° 0009
0o 00g

00°LO8'E

00°9€0°'€
00°8egL'E
00°vev's
00°6T9'8

T 00" SSE'6

T 00°SSE’'6

326png
9102

LTI0T ¥04 sE¥nL

TE£° 9826

TE"9E9'6

6 LS L9 LY

gz Led
00°000°S
B9'S08'1
0 %16

OF ££8'E
T PO 696°SGT
T8 166

v 28°996°'61
0E"LEZYV'E
P9 0LS'T
SG ¥BE ‘S
€0°288'1
PI T1EE'S
G6°S6T

1T 6L 9ET 66

11 6L 9ET 66

1Z2°888'2
¥ 6L'TIB'6E
6P LEY'Y
g 0€'806"'15

oz E0"LET'T0Z

oz £0°LBT'T0Z

Ten3oy
s10Z

IONEdXd JILYWILSE
ALNNOD AZHOLS

6Z°08¥%
00°000"S
YT S8B'EZ

e bl

Ly LLT'E
BO"9E0'ST
66 BSE

29 85L'1
6B ZYT'ET
LE SBO'¥
96°0%Y
OR"SLT'T
S¥ EBE’S
61°21¥'2C
ZLE9T
BL'OT6'9
L8962

BV Z0¥ ‘86

SETISHIE
09°6¥8°'0F
SETETT ¥
9T BLE DS
B8 LBS 06T

B8 L6S 06T

Tenioy

vIoz

AVTILOO IVLIAYD IV.LOL 0F%S

AYTILAO TIVLIAYD Q00-0T0%S
LNAWNAEAQCD TVHIANED ¥s
SASNEdXE TUNOILWHE4A0 TWIOL €S
S3ITddNS % SHOIAYES 'IYLOL 0ES
SEYNLXTA (ONY FHALINMOL  000-EZLOES
SI9 0LZ-0LOES

SHOIAY¥ES TYNOISS340dd 000-0L0ES
HONVYNIINIYW DONIQTINE O000-LS0ES
S3YIL 000-TPOES

TISIIA ¥ SYD 000-0¥0ES

FYYMLA0S HELNAWOD 000-%E0ES
HONVNALNIVW OLOY 000-0€0%8S
ONINIVHEL 000-6Z0ES
SNOILYOINNWWNCD 000-BEZO0ES

SESYAT ANV SLNEd 000-L20ES
SYIVdEd 000-3Z0ES

$3171d4405 ONILVY¥3Ad0 000-FE0ES
SEILITILD 000-ETOES

FONYNILILNIVA INIWAINOE 000-9T0ES
TIAVHEL 0QO00-EI0ES

ANCH4ZTAL 000-Z10ES

S3I7d4dNS dDI440 O000-TIOES
SASNEAXE TYNOILYHIJO £5
SLIJENZE dONI¥d “IVLOL £S5
SLIJEANTE HONId¥L TVLOL 0ES
B¥VOIdIN 000-ET0ZS

HONYANSNI HLIYAH 000-ZT0ZS

LO¥d 000-TTI0ES

S¥3d 000-0T02S

SLIJENED FONIHA z5
HSNIdXE LOEEIA AYVIVS TYIO0L 1S
d5N3dXd LOFdIA X¥VI¥S IVIOL 01S
SHOYM ¥ SITEVIVS 000-0I0TIS
IENI4Xd LOFUIO A¥VIVS 15
II 61T ILd3ad

uotidransag

JUNCIIY § JUNOoOY

TYEENZD 100 aNAd
91'PP¥T 9T/0Z/E0 uny
OLzdd :3dey



paaocxddy

LIOZ

anTyejual,

LI0C

z

goTo01

00°000"8S

00°000"8S
00700088
bay 3da

LI0E

abed

00"050"16

paiBwIlsy

9102

BE'E09"EE0E

IS°8ZT L8
23eq oL

910Z/90

00°0S0'16
3abpng

9102

6L L09"E9T"'e

BE EE0'EY
Tenioy

S10¢

LT0Z ¥04 STUNLIAONAIXE TELYWILSHE
ALNNOD AZHOLS

TO"¥5E'S8L T

L9 %6095
Tenjoy

vioe

100 :pung asuadxy 03 aAay JeN
LI IYLOL

611 ILd3d

SOOINYTTIEDSIN TYIOL 25

SNOEANYTTEDSIN TYILOL S9%

SOOEANVYTIADSIN 000-00S595

SAOANYTTIIDSIN 95

INAWNNTEAOD IVHIANID IVLOL #S

NOILVHLSINIWAY INIWAINDE TYLOL T¥S

INEWdINOE ¥ELNAWOD 000-091FS

uctadiaosag

JUNCDDY # JUNODDY

TYHEINZED 100 N4

9T F¥IFPT 9T/08/ /80 runy

oLZE4 aday



At e b LA

Date

TR )

(REvD s T (R RN T W TS

03/02/16 10:09:02

Proof
Budget

. Dpt

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
oo
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

~

(s

001

119
19
119
11.9
119
119
119
¥i9
119
119
119
119
119
119
148
119
155
119
118
119
11.2
119
132

s 419

119

Acct# Obj

51010
52010
52011
52012
52013
53011
53012
53013
53016
53022
53024
53026
53027
53028
53029
53030
53034
53040
53041
53057
53070
53070
53072
54160
56500

000
000
Qoo
000
000
CoD
000
000
e0a
0co
noo
000
000
aaoo
000
000
000
009
000
ao0o
000
270
coo
000
000

Department Total:

Signed

‘otal
‘otal
‘otal

Budget Reguest

Account
Description

SALARIES & WAGES

PERS

PACT

HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS

RENTS AND LEASES
COMMUNICATIONS
TRAINING

AUTO MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

GAS & DIESEL

TIRES

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GIs

FURNITURE AND FIXTURES
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEQUS

IT

Grand Total:

%A&h el

Salaries
Benefits
Salary & Benefits

e T A

Fiscal Year 2017

'otal Services & supplies
‘otal Capital Outlay

‘otal Budget Reguest

2016 2016 2017
Actual Budget Reguest
1356,540.68 209,355.00 216 ,682.16
37,873.04 58,612.00 60,671.00
1,748.25 8,424.00 8,424.00
23,423 .48 43,728.00 43,792.85
1,958.14 3,036.00 3,141.89
189.92 300.00 300.00
4,290.84 6,000.00 7,000.00
968.81 500.00 3,000.00
691.99 1,500.00 26,000.00
4,000.83 8,000.00 8,000.00
871.60 1,500.00 1,500.00
.00 500.00 500.00
2,118.13 4,420.00 4,800.00
23,460.72 40,000.00 60,000.00
1,807.50 2,000.00 4,000.00
513.35 1,500.00 1,500.00
2,662.83 16,500.00 20,000.00
2,183.67 4,000.00 4,000.00
31,390,.64 2,500.00 500.00
530.40 1,000.00 1,000.00
.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
319.00 500.00 500.00
86,223.47 91,050.00 58,000.00
.00 100.00 100.00
341,167.29 512,532.00 540,911.50
341,167.29 512,532 .00 540,911.90
Date }/{/H’?
216,682.16
116,029.74
332,711.90
150,200.00
58,000.00
8410 ,911..90



2016-17 ANNUAL BUDGET REQUEST

IT DEPARTMENT
Account |Description 2015-16 Approved 2016-17 Request
SALARIES
51010|Salaries and Wages 209,355.00 216,682.16
SALARIES TOTAL 209,355.00 216,682.16
BENEFITS
52010|PERS 58,619.00 60,671.00
52011|PACT 8,424.00 8,424.00
52012|Health Insurance 43,728.00 43,792.85
52013 |Medicare 3,036.00 3,141.89
52015|Unemployment 0.00 0.00
BENEFITS TOTAL 113,807.00 116,029.74
SALARY AND BENEFITS TOTAL 323,162.00 332,711.90
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
53011 Office Supplies 300.00 300.00
53012|Telephone 6,000.00 7,000.00
53013|Travel 500.00 3,000.00
53014 |Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 0.00
53016 |Equipment Maintanence 1,500.00 26,000.00
53022|Utilities 8,000.00 8,000.00
53024 |Operating Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00
53026{Repairs 500.00 500.00
53027|Rents/Lease/Purchase 4,420.00 4,800.00
53028 |Communications 40,000.00 60,000.00
53029|Training 2,000.00 4,000.00
53030 |Auto Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00
53034 |Computer Software 16,500.00 20,000.00
53040|Gas & Diesel 4,000.00 4.000.00
53041|Tires 2,500.00 500.00
53057|Building Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00
53070|Professional Services 2,500.00 2,500.00
53070-270 |GIS 5,000.00 5,000.00
53072|Furniture and Fixtures 500.00 500.00
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES TOTAL 98,220.00 150,100.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
54010(Captial Outlay 0.00 0.00
54160 |Computer Equipment 91,050.00 58,000.00
EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION TOTAL 91,050.00 58,000.00
56500 |Miscellaneous 100.00 100.00
56602|Insurance Deductable 0.00 0.00
Total 512,532.00 540,911.90

(S]]



COMPTROLLER



STOREY COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
POST OFFICE BOX 432
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440
Honorable Commissioners
The following represents the Comptrollers line item budget FYE 2017.
Salaries and Wages

Salaries and Wages are projected to increase over the 2016 Budget which transmits to a
reclassification and merit increases.

Telephone

Charges represent Comptroller cell phone usage plus a portable internet attachment. Increase
represents increase in unit costs.

Travel

Represents travel for staff for Pers conference, CFOA Conference NACO conference, and
GFOA conference. There may also be some educational travel required.

Training

Represents staff training for continuing education to include NACO educational and GFOA
educational class requirements.

Professional Services

This category represents outside contracts for special needs to include Debt Service, consulting
fees with regard to the Department of Taxation and necessary internal audit fees for the V&T
railroad.

Computer Equipment
Represents one desktop computer.

Respectfully,

Hugh J Gallagher

Comptroller



pasoaddy

L10Z

SATIEJUSL

LI0E

1

0070000
oo-ooo'ez
0000061
00001
op-ooo'e
0o"o08'Y
00°096
00°008'€E
00°089°‘2
Qo 0oL
00°00T

EPLOW 80T

6T ¥PF'E
BL0E0'0E
00 vZy's
980599

02 0ES'LET

0Z 0gEs'LET

bay 3dg

L1002

abeg

000002

0o"oo0'e

go"ono‘e

DO'00E"EL

00 000°'0Y

00°000'6T
007001
0070002
00°00€E’S
00" 00E
00°008"€
00 o00E‘T
oo o0l

0G 00T

009017901

00 EEE'E
co"¥Zo'ZE
00°¥Z¥ '8
Do"sZv'E9

D0"9v6'TTT

00°9%6 "ZZ2Z

PalBWTIEH

9102

40" 000" 0¥

DS TEG'ST

2SIV 'T
CETEDE
029161
YE'LBY

85 1¢
097269 0L

£V ZBE'Z
BT '6WV'6T
659582
0E"Y0OZ' 9V

LLT8TS 99T

LLBTS 99T

23kd oL

9102/90

00" 000"2

00" 000'e

oorobo‘e

D0 00E'EL

00" 000"0%

00" 00061
oo 00T

00 o000’
00°00E"S
00°00€
00°008"€
oo*ope‘e
00°00L
00001

00°901°901

00" EET €
00" ¥Z0°EE
00" vZYH'S
posgv'e9
D0 9wE"ZEE

00°9%6 "EEE

13bpng

9102

00° 00D "9
SL°LSL
SESLOTE
00°220'¢€
v9 ¥6V E
00°0LE

BT 6L8'1
18°%59'2
09°zET'1
6L %8BT

Tt €EL 6L

BE'66V'E
L9°92Z'82
86°95%'¢E
B0 2SS'S¥

§¢€° 829081

SE"8TY'0BI

TENIDY

S10E

LT0Z ¥04 SHENLIANEEXE JIIVWILSH
ALNDOD ABHOLS

00"000"PE

00"259'L
0p- a8
52°ve9'e
E8°HEV'E
0008t
BT 009'T
PLALBETE
[ L
€97LIT

S8 ET6 LL

YPOLYOE
BY 6592
YLOLIVE
6T"BPB SH

BE VS RIE

LE6™9s8E"2
TV 6BZ'ETZ

TENIOY

vioe

HATIOULAWOD

LNIANYIACD TWVHINED

NOILVELSINIWAY LNESWdINDI
LNEWAINO0E ¥ILOAWOD
ANTILAC TYLIAYD

AYTILAOC TYLIAWYD
INTWNJIAOD TWUENAD

SEENEdXE TYNOILYHEdO0

§317d4d0N5 ¥ SHDIAMHES

LIaoang/11any

SHANLXIA ONY FULINING
SHDIAYES TYNOISSHA0Hd
LNIWIDYNYIW JA00HYE
ONINIVAL

SASWET ONY SLNHEY
"dINOSENS ¥ SANA
TAAVEL

ANOHAETAL

S3E1T4408 F2I440
FOWILS0d

SHSNE4AXT TYNOILVAAdO

SLIJINIE HONIHI

SLIAINIE HONIHA

HUYOIAEN
HONVENSNI HLIVEH
SLIAENIE FONIAL

ASNddXd LOH¥IA AHYIVS

HSNEAXT ILOJHIA AYYIVS
ALIAEONOT

SEOVM ¥ SHINUVIVYS
GSNEdX3 LOHAId A¥VIVS
HATIOHLAWOD

uctadriosag

TYLOL
121 IdEd

IVLOL ¥S

TYLOL 1¥%S
000-09T¥S
TYLOL 0F%S

000-0TO0%S
BS

TYLOL €5

TYLOL 0ES

000-060ES
0C0-2LOES
000-0LOES
000-SE0ES
0C0-6E0ES
0C0-LE0ES
0Q00-¥TIOES
000-€TOLES
000-ZI0ES
GOO-TT0ES
0o0-0T0ES

£S5

TYLOL E5

TYLOL QES

000-ETOZS
000-2T0Zs
000-T10ES
000-0T0Z%

€5

TYLoL 1S

TYLOL 0TS
000-0E0TS
000-0101S

is

TCT 1d43a

JUODDY # JUNODDY

TNHEANID

100 aNnd

2OIS0:LT 9T/6T/E0 uny
00LzEA adey



EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT




Overview

We have worked to keep our line item budget as flat as possible and to be as conservative
as possible in our operations and the overall bottom line for the county’s general fund.
We pursue all grant funding opportunities that we are able to take advantage of in order
to provide the best services to the residents and visitors of Storey County.

Storey County Emergency Management has been a less than half time position for the
Director with Community Relations Coordinator Cherie Nevin assisting with vital support
for grant programs and management.

Listed below you will find a summary of the line item budget requests that we have made.

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request Summary
V02.29.16




STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Budget Request by Category:

Salary & Benefits: $41,794

Salary: $21,678.00

Benefits: $20,116.00

The Emergency Management Director is a less than Part Time position. In past years,
we have received approximately $21,000 in grant funds through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant to offset salary costs. It is anticipated that we will
receive this grant once again, but an exact time frame or amount of money is unknown
at this time.

53011 Office Supplies: $500

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

ltems in this category include: paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files and various other
office related items. Some of these daily functioning materials we are able to obtain from
SERC administrative grant funds that help to defray some of our costs.

53012 Telephone: $850

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category are used for recurring monthly charges of 1 Sprint Aircard and 1
Satellite Phone and teleconferencing services. The emergency management director
maintains a personal cell phone for business purposes with no additional cost to the
county.

53013 Travel: $250

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category will be used for travel expenses associated with staff attending
training conferences, classes and meetings out of the county. Most of the travel expenses
for our department are reimbursed by State and Federal grants. We have attended no-
cost local or state conferences relating to ongoing county emergency planning projects.
We strive to keep our travel costs as low as possible by attending in state conferences
and trainings.

53014 Dues & Subscriptions $200

Piease note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category will be used to support annual dues for the International
Association of Emergency Managers for Joe Curtis. IAEM brings together emergency
managers and disaster response professionals from all levels of government, as well as
the military, the private sector and volunteer organizations worldwide.

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request
V02.29.16 1



53020 Printing $500

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category will be used to print and distribute public outreach materials. Public
outreach is the core of public education relating emergency preparedness. We want to
make sure that we provide the most up to date materials to our citizens as possible. We
are attempting to make greater use of our social media and web page resources to reach
out to the public with preparedness information.

53022 Utilities $400

Please note $50 increase from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category will be used to pay for cable television at the Emergency
Management Office. Being able to monitor events happening in our region and nation
are an important component in the preparedness cycle of emergency management.
Cable television allows staff to monitor news outlets when needed during emergency
situations.

53024 Operating Supplies: $3,500

Please note $2,000 increase from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category support the overall operations of the Emergency Coordination
Center. This fund also supports the daily operating items of our department. We hope
to be able to purchase some educational materials to distribute to the public during
various community events such as National Night Out and National Preparedness Month.

53029 Training: $2,000

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category are to be used to support various emergency management related
trainings for county employees, such as ICS Trainings, Hazmat Trainings and cooperative
Sand table trainings between the various county departments. Please note that we
explore and have been very successful in obtaining grant funds to offset training costs.

53030 Auto Maintenance: $800

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

The Department currently has one vehicle assigned to the department. This vehicle is a
Chevrolet Tahoe and is primarily used by the Director Curtis. Such maintenance items
for this vehicle will include regular service at suggested mileage intervals, tires and other
repairs that may arise. This vehicle is aging and we want to make sure that we have the
proper funds budgeted should any major repairs be needed. This vehicle is used both
for Emergency Management functions as well as response to Fire Department related
emergency events.

53040 Gas and Diesel: $800

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category are used for vehicle fuel costs. We anticipate that the cost of fuel
will continue to rise during the next fiscal year and the amount budgeted should allow for
proper funding. We work to be as conservative as possible with travel in county vehicles
thus keeping our fuel costs very low.

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request
V02.29.16 2



53070 Professional Services: $6,000

Please note this is a new budget category

Funds in this category will be used to contract for services related to emergency planning
needs and specialized services related to grant funded projects. $5,000 of this line item

will be allocated to GIS Services.
FY15/16- $0.00

54090 Emergency Mitigation: $5,000

Please note NO change from previous fiscal year

Although, we haven't had any disasters during this fiscal year that prompted the use of
this fund; we feel that it is important to keep the balance of the Emergency Mitigation
Fund stable in the event that we need to access the fund for other disaster related
expenses.

54160 Computer Equipment: $1,500

Please note decrease from previous fiscal year

Funds in this category will be used to replace computer equipment as needed for our
Emergency Coordination Center.

TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLIES: $22,300

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST: $64,094
FY 2015/16 Budget Request was $59,227

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request
V02.29.16 3



STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Storey County Emergency Management through our Local Emergency Planning Committee is
fortunate to be able to receive several grants each year that are 100% funded grants with no
county matching funds required.

In July of each year, we are eligible to receive $29,000 from the State of Nevada Emergency
Response Commission. $25,000 of this is dedicated to Hazmat Related Supplies and the $4,000
is dedicated to support the functions of our LEPC.

We are hopeful that the State of Nevada Emergency Response Commission will fund the United
We Stand Grant Program. This grant program is specific to equipment and planning to support
combating terrorism. This is a very important source of funding to secure our county
infrastructure. This funding source was put on hold last year due to a decline in sales of the
United We Stand license plates.

Throughout the year we are also eligible and apply for Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning
Grants that support planning and training efforts. We have been very successful in years past in
securing most all grants that we apply for through the State Emergency Response Commission.

in addition, we typically receive approximately $20,000 from the State of Nevada through the
Emergency Management Performance Grant Program. These funds come down from the
Federal Emergency Management Agency and we have no timelines on, if and when funding will
be received for this upcoming fiscal year. This grant in the past had supported a portion of the
salary for Cherie Nevin. We anticipate utilizing these funds to offset salary costs for Joe Curtis.

We feel very fortunate to be able to bring these funding sources to the county helping to offset
projects and programs that would otherwise not happen due to our every limited operating budget.

We occasionally have opportunities to obtain interim year grants for planning or training
functions which we generally always take advantage of.

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request
V02.29.16 4



STOREY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Storey County Emergency Management provides for all of the Emergency Planning for our five
primary disaster concerns (Earthquake, Wildland fire, winter storm, Wind and Flooding) as well
as management of the federally required Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC).
Involvement with oversight of hazardous materials utilized by private industry within the county
that uses and stores such in the course of their business practices. Administration of the
Emergency Coordination Center (ECC) which activates during major emergency incidents and
planning of hazardous materials training and exercises put on to enhance the knowledge and
capabilities of our first responder personnel. Planning for evacuations, emergency preparedness
and public outreach and education is another aspect of this less than half time county Department.

Over the past twelve months, Emergency Management has continued to pursue a number of
programs and grants. We have received grants for public safety mitigation equipment, planning
and training and a portion of personnel costs. We have pursued contacts and maintained close
communications with counterparts in Washoe, Lyon, Carson City and Douglas Counties regarding
Emergency Management matters. We continue to meet with them regularly.

We continue to remain active in several state working groups including; the Emergency
Management Coordinating Council (EMCC) to which Joe Curtis has served as Chair, State of
Nevada Emergency Response Commission, State of Nevada Citizen Corp Council, Hazard
Mitigation Planning Committee and the Nevada Earthquake Preparedness Council. Also serves
as a member of the Nevada Homeland Security Working Group which reviews the distribution of
federal homeland security grant funding to Nevada each year.

We participated in National Preparedness Month a nationwide effort that promotes making sure
that everyone is prepared; this occurs in September of each year. We also participated in the
National Night out event in August and shared emergency preparedness materials with residents
of the county. We have attended neighborhood watch meetings in the Virginia Highlands and
Lockwood communities presenting residents with information on preparedness. In addition, we
participate in local business watch programs. This past year we had Storey County participate in
the Great Nevada Shakeout which is an earthquake preparedness awareness event in October.
We also embarked on a general disaster and emergency preparedness public awareness
program by writing and distributing the "What If Times" monthly bulletin.

Our Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) has continued to function at a very high level
in the county. We can boast that we have the best involvement and attendance in the state from
both public and private sectors with our LEPC. This has been recognized by the State of Nevada
Emergency Response Commission who oversees the LEPC statewide mission. The Emergency
Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA)mandates that each county maintains a
LEPC which provides planning for chemical emergencies, provides for notification of emergency
releases of chemicals, and addresses the communities' right-to-know about toxic and hazardous
chemicals.

FY2016/17 Emergency Management Budget Request
V02.29.16 5



paancaddy

L10e

SATIBEIUSL

LTOE

1

To000s't
00°000°S
00 000’s
00" o08°ST

00°000°'S
00°000°1
0o°oo8
a0° 008
007 go0’e
gotoo0s’t
oorooy
a0 oos
0c'ope
oo ose

00°0s8
oo oos

BY PLI'6L

SLUOET'T

EETVIE
ZLTBEL'ST

88°069'1

00'8LY ' TE

00 8LY"12

=aEoEsszsa=Es

00" LLT'6S

00°000'S

00°o00'sS

00°000°'S
00°006'8

00°006"'8

00" 008
00°002'T
00° 008
oo"ooo'z
00°00S'T
00 00¢€
Q0005
00-o00e
00" 0se
o0-ose
00 00s

00°665"'81

DO "TER'T

00"¥IE
00 E€9T°ST

00°T6%'1

00°8L9 12

00°8L2°TE

00" 8LY 1T

pS3IBwTISE

ST0E

LS 168'9

I8 8¥0°€

18°8¥0°€
BS 0EL'S

zZ8TLLE
zzrowe'e

00°0%L

957598
007 9LT

9¢ ¢ed
CLIBZE

S99 ¥¥9 9T

BE TLL
T35

BY¥ ZBT
k081
SETBLETL
6% 28

ZE ¥B9'E
0E" 169
Ly ®PLL'F

YE'LLE'LT

DL 9BE
SS° %86
€2 88v'el
98°L0O0'ST

ajed ol

9102/90

00'000'S
0o0-000°S
00°000°S
00°006'8

00"o08
00°goe’'1
00008
00 000'2
00°00S'T
00" 00€E
0o"00sS
60°00Z
oo ose
00" 0S8
00" 00s

00" 66581

00 TER'T

00" %TE
00"€9T"'ST

oot T8I

oot8Lo'1e

00 8L T2

jsbpng

910e

88°L09
£E6° %8
26 168°T
1079298
00" ¥vLE
827089
L6l
BL LOL
06 609
ZVUETE'RT

BE SOT'T

ey 88z
Ly 0So’ZL

S1°s06

88" ZLT'BT

BE ZLEZ BT

TEN3IOV

ST10Z

LTO0Z ¥04 SHANLIANAIXE JIIVWILSE
ALNOD AZ¥OLS

£6°083°ZT

E6°089'2T
1L 8ES

L 16

8BS T69"T
sg 8

Y6 9925
oor80e
ooroos
00°S8T
E1E92
ELUTEL TR
8% 996
92" ¥85"6E

TS 1ET'T

SET0BT'T
8L°00B'BT

ZESTRE"E

BLT6ZE 9T

6ET9SE" 28

6ET9SEZ8

Ten3oy

vi02e

LNGWIDOYNYW ADNIDHIWE

LNIWNGIACD TYEENED

NOILWELSINIWAY INIZWdINDH
INEWdINOE ¥ILOAWOD
AMILOO IYLIAYD

NOILVDILIW ADNIOHIWI
INIWNHIAQD TYHINED
SHASNIdXE TVYNOILYdadO

§d1744dNs ¥ SEADIAMES

SID

SEOTA¥ES TYNOISSHI0Nd
TESEIA ¥ SYD
FAYMLACS HALOAWOD
HONVNELNIYW OLOY
ONINIVAL

SHSYET ANY S.INHEY
S311ddNS ONILYHA4O
SEILITI.LA

ONILNI¥d

"dI¥DSEns ¥ SENa
TAAYEL

INOHdETAL

§317d44N8 01440
SHSNEdXE TYNOILYHEdO0

SLIAENIE FONIHd

SL1TAENIE JONI™L

ALTANDES "I¥ID0S

J¥Id ONINLHOIT ATIAL JdHS
¥1sdL

FHVOIAAW

HONVIOSNI HLIVAEH
ONINLHOIT ATIOL 4HS
WISAL

Lavd

YISEL

SdEd

SIIJENIE FONING

FHId

ASNIdXA LDAYIA RHVIVS

ESNI4XE LOI¥IA AYWIVS

EMId DNINLHBIT AT00 dHS
WISaL
¥ISEL

SHOYM ® SATHWIVS
HENEAXH LOEYIA AUVIVS

LNINFOVNYN AONIDHINWH

uotadriosag

AYLOL
2v1 ILd3a

TYIOL ¥S

IYIGL 1¥S
000-031PS
TYLOL 0%FS

000-060¥S
¥S
TYLOL £S

IYLOL 0£S

GLZ-0LOES
0O0-0LOES
LO0-0W0ES
000-FEDES
000-0£0£5
000-620£5
000-LZOES
000-%Z0ES
000-ZZ0ES
000-0Z0ES
000-%I0ES
000-£T0ES
000-Z10ES
DOO0-TTOES

£5

TNLOL  ES

TYLOL 028

ag0-%#10ES
06L-ET0EZS
00e-£1029
000-€T0ES
000-2T0Es
0BL-TT0ES
00Z-TTCES
00C-TTCOES
00EZ-0T0EZS
Qoc-0T0ES

25

IYLOL 1S

TYLOL 0TS

06L-TTOIS
00Z-TI01S
00z-0101S
000-0101S

15

%1 1434

JUNcoDY # Juncoay

TYHANED
90:BZ:BL 9T/61/£0
o0cLedd

T00 dNna
runyg
13day



EMERGENCY
MITIGATION




3/28/2016
Emergency Mitigation

Revenues

Tranfer from General

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2012-13
Actual
Audit

4609

O +

4609
-4,609

100,000
95,391

2013-14 2014-15
Final Actual
Audit

13828

13828

9,219
0

9,219

4,609

0 +

ol

95,391 100,000
100,000 100,000

2015-16
Final

50,000

50,000
-50,000

100,000
50,000

2015-16
to date
0
0
0
0.
0
100,000
100,000

2016-17
Tentative

100,000

100,000
-100,000

100,000
0

Emerg Mitigation



00" 000" 00T

bay 3dg

LTIOZ

abeg

D0 000'0S

pajewTlsy

9102

oo TP 609'F
00" 00008 ZBBIZ'6
0000008 Z8°81IZ°6
00700008 28" 812’6
00° 00008 Z8 81Z'6
TENIOY 1enjoy
StoE vioe

€ ¥04 SHINLIONEdXE IIVWILSI

ALNNOD AZHOLS

0SS0 :pung asuadxy o3 AsY 18N

NOTLWOILIW ADNIO¥IWE IYIOL
050 4d3d

LNEWNNEAAOD TVHINID TWIOL b§

AVTILOO TYLIAYD IYIOL 0bS

NOILYOILIW ADNADWMEWE 000-060%S
LNFWNEIACD TYIENED ¥s

NOIIWOILIW ADNESHEWZ 050 1430
uotidraosag

JUNODOY §# JUNODoY

NOILVOILIW ADONZOMEWE 050 aNna

PEITEDOD 82/€0 uny
oLzEd :a3dey



COMMUNITY
RELATIONS



FY 2016/17
COMMUNITY RELATIONS
BUDGET REQUEST




STOREY COUNTY COMMUNITY RELATIONS
Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Request Justification

Budget Request by Cateqory:
Salary & Benefits: $126,865.20
51010 Salaries & Wages: $92,788.67

52010 PERS $19,166.75
52011 PACT $4,706.21
52012 Health Insurance  $7,251.96
52013 Medicare $1,354.44

52014 Social Security $1,606.18

Funds in this category are for the Community Relations Coordinator and two (2) Part Time positions (not to exceed
19.5 hours per week) at the Lockwood Senior Center. Included is a merit raise for the two employees at the Lockwood
Senior Center these employees are part time and coordinate the meal program at the center. The Community
Relations Coordinator is a staff of one person and manages special projects, grants administration and compliance
and various other community outreach endeavors and acts as a liaison to community groups in Storey County.
FY15/16- $119,265

53010 Postage: $300
Funds in this category will be used to purchase postage to mail correspondence and documents.
FY15/16- $300

53011 Office Supplies: $1,000

Funds in this category are used to purchase office supplies which include: paper, pens, binders, ink cartridges, files
and various other office related items. Funds are also being requested to replace the desk for the Community
Relations Coordinator to include a standing desk for better ergonomics.

FY15/16- $500

53012 Telephones (Community Service Office): $2,000

Note an increase in $200 from previous fiscal year to account for increase for AT&T Internet Service

Funds in this category are used for recurring monthly charges of business, fax and internet lines for the community
services office. The Community Services Officer maintains a personal cell phone with no cost to the county.

FY15/16- $1,500

53012-504 Telephone (Lockwood Community/Senior Center): $1,600

Note an increase in $200 from previous fiscal year to account for increase for AT&T Internet Service

Funds in this category are used for recurring monthly charges of a phone line and internet service at the Lockwood
Community/Senior Center.

FY15/16- $1,400

53013 Travel: $1,500

Funds in this category will be used for travel expenses associated with staff attending training conferences, classes
and meetings out of the county.

FY15/16- $1,500

53016 Equipment Maintenance: $500

Funds in this category will be used for maintenance of equipment at the community services office and community
centers.

FY15/16- $500

53022 Utilities (Community Services Office): $3,000

Funds in this category will be used to pay utilities at the Community Services Office located at 372 South C Street.
These include utilities include power and water.

FY15/16- $2,800

53022-504 Utilities (Lockwood Community/Senior Center): $6,500
Funds in this category will be used to pay utilities for the Lockwood Community/Senior Center which includes: power,
propane and satellite television.

FY2016/17 Community Relations Budget Request
Revised 03.21.16 Page 1



53024 Operating Supplies: $3,500

This fund supports the daily operating items of our department. We hope to be able to purchase educational and
promotional materials to distribute to the public during various community events such as National Night Out, Health
Fairs and various other community outreach events throughout the county. In addition, we hope to be able to do some
needed improvements on the Community garden in Lockwood and have budgeted $1,500 for that project.

FY15/16- $2,000

53029 Training: $2,500

Funds in this category will be used to support continuing education as this is an important component in today's ever
changing workplace. Trainings to support community outreach, grant management and compliance and government
relations.

FY15/16- $2,500.

53030 Auto Maintenance: $1,500

Funds in this category will be used for the maintenance of the Lockwood Senior Center Van and the Toyota Rav 4
assigned to our department.

FY15/16- $800.00

53034 Computer Software: $500
Funds in this category will be used for computer software.

53040 Gas and Diesel: $700

Funds in this category are used fuel costs associated with the Lockwood Community Center Van and the Toyota RAV
4 assigned to the department. We anticipate that the cost of fuel will continue to rise during the next fiscal year and
the amount budgeted should allow for proper funding.

FY15/16- $1,000

53041 Tires: $700
Funds in this category are used to replace tires on the Toyota RAV 4 assigned to the department.
FY15/16- $500

53057 Building Maintenance: $500
Funds in the category are used to maintain the Community Services office located at 372 South C Street. We would
like to use some of these funds to upgrade the electrical service to the building and fix some of the wall heaters.

53057-147 Building Maintenance (Lockwood Community/Senior Center): $32,000

Funds in this category are used for building maintenance needs at this county owned facility. This year we are
proposing to replace the roof on the building to remedy a leak on the east side of the building that continues to pose a
problem.

53070 Professional Services: $5,000

Funds in this category will be used to cover professional service contracts for special projects to include grant program
assistance.

FY15/16- $10,000

54160 Computer Equipment: $500
Funds in this category will be used purchase computer equipment.
FY15/16- $2,300

FY2016/17 Community Relations Budget Request
Revised 03.21.16 Page 2



COMMUNITY SUPPORT
FUNDING REQUESTS

aaaaa



Community Support Funding:

57002 Senior Citizens- VC: $168,000

Funds in this category are used to support the services provided for seniors in Storey County in the communities of
Virginia City, Gold Hill, Mark Twain and the Highlands. The senior population in Storey County is close to 30%. The
number of seniors being served has increased dramatically in the last two years. The senior center has requested an
increase of $3,900 per year as noted in their attached summary. Please note that the separate line item for building
maintenance that used to exist has been rolled into this budget category to streamline processes.

Please see attached summary of services from the Senior Center.

FY15/16- $154,000

57009-147 Seniors North County (Lockwood Senior Center): $25,000

Funds in this category are used to support programs at the Lockwood Community/Senior Center. This includes meals
purchased from Washoe County and coffee services. Requesting an additional $1,000 in this line item as the numbers
of meals being served as increased.

FY15/16- $24,000

57003 RSVP Sponsorship: $7,050

Funds in this category are used to support the programs of the Retired Senior Volunteer Program. RSVP provides
services to seniors to allow them to retain independent in their lifestyles. We have two field representatives in Storey
County that provide outreach to our seniors.

Please see attached summary of services from RSVP.

FY15/16- $7,050

57004 Youth Activity Community Chest: $90,000

Please note that $15,000 for this amount is for operational costs at the Community Center in Virginia City. The
remaining funds are used for youth, community support, and social service programs.

Please see attached summary of services from Community Chest.

FY15/16- $90,000

57005 Pipers Opera House: $13,500
Funds in this category are 50% of the operational expenses which is split with the Storey County School District.

57006-148 Library: $35,000

Funds in this category are used to support the programs of the Library which is managed by Community Chest. The
library director is leading new programming and expanded hours in our communities. The library has expanded their
services into the Lockwood and Mark Twain communities and continues to create new programs to enhance the library
services offered in Storey County.

Please see attached summary of services from Community Chest.

FY15/16- $35,000

57007-110 St. Mary’s Art Center: $46,000

Funds in this category are used to support the operations of this historic building and the programs that they offer.
These funds will also assist the Art Center with moving forward with making needed building and grounds
improvements to the property. Please note that the separate line item for building maintenance for the Art Center has
been combined with this category ($6,000) St. Mary's Art Center is run by a non-profit board.

Please see attached summary of services from St. Mary's Art Center

FY15/16- $40,000

57008 NV Agriculture Extension (UNR Cooperative Extension): $25,000

Funds in this category are used to support the 4-H programs in Storey County offered by the University of Nevada
Reno Cooperative Extension. Funding for Cooperative Extension was cut by nearly 50% in the 2007/08 time period.
The increased amount of funding that we enable them to continue to offer their programs in Storey County.

Please see attached summary of services from Cooperative Extension

FY15/16- $20,000

FY2016/17 Community Relations Budget Request
Revised 03.21.16 Page 4



57010 Fourth Ward School: $95,000

Funds in this category are used to support the operations of the historic building and the programs. Please note that
we don't budget a separate line item for building maintenance funds for the Fourth Ward. Therefore, this is the total
allocation that they receive which a large portion goes to improvements and maintenance of the building of which the
Fourth Ward Board of Directors does a fantastic job with.

Please see attached summary of services from the Fourth Ward School

FY15/16- $95,000

57012 Health Care Services: $58,000

Funds in this category will be used to support health care services in Storey County. Community Chest was
successful in securing a contract with Nevada Health Services to bring primary care to Storey County. These funds
are used to support the clinic in Virginia City which is open one day per week as well as funding the Registered Nurse
that visits the Lockwood community one day per week doing home visits. Funds in this category will also support
payment of a $500.00 per month to our County Health Officer.

Please see attached summary of services from Community Chest Inc.

FY15/16- $58,000

57013-503 Mark Twain Community Center: $25,000

Funds in this category are used to support the operations and maintenance of the community center and the programs
that they offer to residents. Please note that the separate line item for building maintenance ($5,000) has been rolled
into this budget category. The Mark Twain Community Center is a 501 C 3 non-profit corporation.

Please see attached summary of services from the Mark Twain Community Center.

FY15/16- $20,000

57014 Building Maintenance (Fire Museum): $10,000

Funds in this category are used for building maintenance needs at this county owned facility. The Fire Museum is
operated by Liberty Engine Co No. 1 a non-profit organization. These funds will be used to assist with projects to
preserve this historic structure and records.

Please see aftached request and list of projects from the Fire Museum

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST: $787,013
FY 2015/16 Budget Request was $746,265

FY2016/17 Community Relations Budget Request
Revised 03.21.16 Page 5



STOREY COUNTY SENIOR CENTER
Fiscal Year 2106/2017 Budget Request Justification

Overview:

The Storey County Senior Center continues to improve its role as the Counties Advocate for our
seniors. Our senior roster his risen from 450 seniors in 2014 10 796 seniors in 2015, Our
constant Outrcach Programs really arc working. We served 19.084 meals between Jan. 1- Dec
31, 2015.

We have continued our transportation services for the seniors to their Doctors appointments.
That need still has not been met. April will be applying for a grant through state and federal
funding in 2017 for transportation for Virginia City. Virginia City Highland, Mark Twain. Gold
Hill, and Lockwood. She will also be applying for @ homemakers grant during that period.

Our social services are still minimal. We have a case worker for 4 hours two times a month from
Access to Health. Otherwise the Director is still assisting the seniors with all of their referrals
for Medicare, Medicaid, VA bencfits, SNAP. housing, medical care, home health care. and
energy assistance.

We had some great fundraisers last year. We started the off by winning the Rocky Mountain
Oyster Festival. Then we entered the Chili Cook Off. We didn’t win, but we sold a lot of
tickets. We sold Valentines Candy., We had our annual Lasagna Cook-Off (total bomb). And
last but not least we roasted chestnuts during the Parade of Lights. We have some awesome
volunteers that know how to put the F-U-N in Fundraiser!

At this time [ would like to bring to your attention once again the need we have for a new
vehicle. The suburban is really aging. 1t7s a 1999, The seniors have a really hard time getting in
and out of the suburban. No one can get in the back row seat anymore. So the max seating 18
five. Could you please give this some serious thought?



Budget Request FY 2016/17

Utilities: $6,800
This includes Propane, Electric, and Water & Sewer

Telephone: $1,500

This includes Telephone, & internet services

Repairs & Maintenance:  $3,000
This includes Sicerra Pest monthly, removal of grease waste bimonthly. Integrity Fire Protection,
Ron’s Refrigeration. all repairs, and parts for maintaining equipment in building.

Insurance: $4,000
Workers Comp

Office Supplies: S1,800

Auto Maintenance: $3,000

[Last year we had the CDBG funding lor our auto maintenance. Of course nothing really big
went wrong with cither vehicle. We got tires for both vehicles, The 99 Suburban is aging. In
14/15 we spent $4,900 on auto maintenance.

Fuel: $3,500

This includes the fuel for the Meals on Wheels vehicle and the Suburban for rides to the doctor.
We only took 4 field trips. Last year our fucl cost was $3028/$63 a week. The majority of that
was for Meals on Wheels.

Food: $45,000

We arc still doing our weekly shopping to keep food costs down, and also continue serving
nutritious. quality food to our seniors. Our food costs are rising rapidly due to the rapidly rising
in house and home bound counts.

License & Permits: $200
Health Department Permit



Payroll Expenses: [ have needed an assistant for several years. The assistant will be utilized
at the Lockwood Center also. The cost of the assistant is $20.410. 1 have not added the assistant
into my current payroll costs.

Director: $45,760

Cook: $28.600

MOW/KA $24.440

Total $98.800

Benefits $23.088

Pavroll taxes $11,100

Total S132,988

Total Expenses: $201,788

Total Income:

Storey County: $154,000
ADSD $ 43,885
Total $197.885
Funding FY 2016/17 S157,900

The Center is asking for an additional $3,900.

Cost of Part Time Assistant $20,410



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JEREY THURMAN

Board President

iresident nsured Fiemnetl
Serdoes

MARGARET LOWTHER
Boand Ve President
Furnier Storey Cowy
Anrctitor ! Recorder

MARSHA BURGESS
Hoard Treasurer
Fenrmer CEO

Creenter NV Credil Lindon

HIRLAN CUSTELLD

Hoeud Secretary

Director. Deliveny Operations
NV Enery

CARDLINE PUNCHES
Board Director

Retired Bvecutive Director
Negthern Nevaela Clugiter
Artiericon Red Cross

ALLAN WARD

Bouird Director

Ouerieer,

Horne instead Seofor Core

KEVIN 5. KIRKEBY
Board Drector
HBusiness Analyst,
Electrallwnn

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
& CEO

SLISAN . HANS

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

Hervier

B (e} Mon-Profi tay Exempt Agency and Program of The Corporation For Nadionad Anel Conununity

Maiting Adelress: P, O. Rox 1708
Carson City, NV 89702

Location: 26221 Northgatle Lane Suite 6
Carson Cily, NV 89706

(7T5) BR7 4680

Fax (775) 6874494

Toll Free: |-600-992-0900 Ext: 4680
shaas@nvrsvp.com
wwnw.nevadaruralrevprorg

January 21, 2016

Storey County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Commissioners:

In 2015 RSVP volunteers were able to help 114 seniors in Storey County who
were at risk of institutionalization remain independent and in their own homes.
RSVP’s Mission is to help frail, homebound, and low-income seniors remain
independent by providing high quality programs which allow them to stay in
their homes with dignity. Additionally, RSVP coordinates a volunteer network
of seniors who use their skills and talents to provide support to community
agencies and address community needs through service.

RSVP has been serving seniors for more than 42 years by providing volunteets
who are well prepared for their assignments with background checks,
orientation, and regular training sessions. RSVP volunteers assist with everyday
needs such as transportation to the doctor, to pick up prescriptions, provide
socialization, grocery shopping, respite care, companionship and the emotional
reassurance so necessary to frail persons, pro-bono legal services and more.

We are writing today to request $7,050 in support of providing services in
Storey County. Your continued support is critical. It is the right thing to do and
utilizing volunteers is the most cost cffective way to support seniors who are
struggling to remain in their own homes. Seniors fear “going into a home” more
than death. RSVP programs and services enable a senior to maintain their
dignity at home where they are healthiest and happiest. Additionally, elder
Nevadan’s who are able to be maintained at home remain a part of the
community and society which makes for a more diverse and vibrant economy.
RSVP volunteers are able to provide lifesaving services at no charge to the
clients; however, volunteers are not free. They are an extremely valuable
resource and the costs to provide services are considerable.

Living our lives independently with dignity is something that we all aspire to.
Seniors living in your community are looking to you for leadership and need
your support. They want to live out the rest of their lives in their own homes
comforted by familiar surroundings and their own possessions for as long as
possible. To do so is a viable alternative if given access to the goods and
services that they need to remain independent people.

S g)r‘m&'mmﬁﬁy S0/ 62) 0)’) o1& r'ﬁjf?"ﬁ r_{)_?‘.%’-ﬁkﬁ.’}l i ;;)I{v;}zr&z;‘/a’:ﬁ L0 - ('_zgﬂyrwmﬁ 5 /L’i{z,ngf ff}m’ma 5 "G oiras r/ ft?}yzf/ i

ke
Carson City - Churehill Co, - Douglas Co, - Elka €0, - Fsmerabda Co. - Fureka Co. - Humbokit Co, - Lander Co, - Lineoln Co. - Lyon Co. - Miieral €, - Nye Co. - Pershing €

g
‘o, - Storey Co. - While Plue Co.

RSVI's Mission: To help frall, homebound,
Fie own homes with dignity. Additionally, RSV
ok b anmrinthe odeneiee and addreae commnnifv needs thronsh service,

T LT

stay in Lheir

and lmw-income seniors remain ndependent by providing high quality programs which allow
P coordinates a volunteer network of seniors who use their skills and




Storey County

[

-(}_\Q,:.,mgg.fﬂ & !1“",)'-]:1@1,.

It saves millions of tax-payer dollars spent on unnecessary institutionalized care.
As an example, if you had institutionalized even a fraction (10%) of those RSVP
served at an expense of $78,263 (AARP Long-Term Care Calculator, 2014 per
indigent person), it would have cost Storey County $892,198.

RSVP provides a service that honors the elderly who have given so much to our
communities and to our nation at a mere fraction of the cost of institutionalized
care. RSVP volunteers were very active in your community in 2015. We wish to
continue to provide services but need your help in order to do so.

[ want to thank for your attention to this matter and request your assistance.
Your continued support means so much to seniors who are struggling to find
ways to remain independent.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Susan C. Haas
Executive Director & C.E.O.
Enclosure: RSVP programs provided to Storey County in 2015
cc: Pat Whitten, Storey County Manager
Cherie Nevin, Storey County Community Relations Coordinator

Terry Croxton, RSVP Field Representative, River District
Kathleen Higley, RSVP I'ield Representative, Virginia City

2




January 22, 2016

iy

To: Cherie Nevin, Storey County Community Relations Manager /"‘? \

From: Susan Haas, Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program Executive Ddfcctr /) {

Re: Summary of Activities in Storey County
Dear Cherie:

This year RSVP volunteers and Field Representatives in Storey County were working in the
River District and in Virginia City.

After more than 16 years of service, our Field Representative in River District — Shelly Miller
and her husband Dennis retired and we worked to find a replacement. This took some time but
finally a volunteer emerged. Terry Croxton took on the challenge and she has been working to
recruit new volunteers and assist clients. We are driving clients to their appointments. RSVP has
been working at Reed High, the Senior Center and Rainbow Bend Country Club. Terry is doing
outreach and distributing flyers and helping with trips to TRI to help at the food pantry. Driver
Training was conducted and we are ulilizing the van that Storey County provides. The program
is not growing as quickly as I had hoped; however, progress is being made. We are working with
Terry to overcome some of the challenges of finding new volunteers in her area to serve seniors.

We enlisted the help of a new Field Representative for Virginia City, Kathleen Higley. Kathleen
has formed a good relationship with the senior center director, April Enloe, and is going to the
senior center on a weekly basis. She is working to recruit volunteers and serve clients in Virginia
City. RSVP has a van that we send to Virginia City each Friday so that volunteers can utilize the
van vs their vehicle.

Attached please find the letter to the County Commissioners that includes a synopsis of the
services provided in Storey County last year.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call or email me. Also please advise me when our
budget will be heard and I will be there to answer any questions they may have.

Thank you for all of your support.




RSVP Programs Provided to Storey County in 2015

15 LIFELINE UNITS FOR LOW-INCOME HOMEBOUND SENIORS, INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS @ $50 ea. = $750 TOTAL

33 SENIORS RECEIVED 822 RIDES (MEDICAL/SHOPPING, ETC.) FROM RSVP VOLUNTEERS
VALUED AT 85 PER RIDE = $4,110 TOTAL.

31 SENIORS RECEIVED HOME COMPANIONSHIP SERVICES VALUED @ $20 PER HOUR FOR
390 HOURS = $7,800 TOTAL

I3 SENIORS RECEIVED 12 HOURS OF RSVP CARE LAW PRO BONO LEGAL ASSISTANCE
VALUED AT $300 PER HOUR = $3,600 TOTAL

20 LOW-INCOME SENIORS RECEIVED FREE FARMERS MARKET COUPONS FOR FRESH
FRUITS & VEGETABLES VALUED @ 30 PER BOOKLET = $600 TOTAL

114 LOW-INCOME HOMEBOUND SENIORS WERE MAINTAINED IN THEIR OWN HOMES BY
RSVP VOLUNTEERS PROVIDING THE INDEPENDENT LIVING SERVICES LISTED HERE.

(Institutionalization for even a fraction (10%) of those served would have been approximately $892,198)

RSVP volunteers also give of their time and talents for the good of the communities in which we serve with
assistance to federal, state, iocal government agencies and other non-profit service organizations. Sixteen

Senior volunteers gave 2,964 hours of their time in Storey County to help others this year VALUED @ $20
PER HOUR = $59,280.

ADMIN, OUT OF POCKET COSTS, TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR TWO STOREY COUNTY FIELD
REPRESENTATIVES. = $4,200 TOTAL

TOTAL RSVP COSTS = $83.304 - YOUR SHARE: $7.050

RSVP REQUESTS THAT STOREY COUNTY COVER AT LEAST $7,050. IF YOU CAN GIVE MORE IT WILL HELP

TO NOT ONLY INSURE THE CONTINUATION OF THESE VITAL SERVICES TO SENIORS BUT ALLOW FOR THE
EXPANSION OF THESE SERVICES.

THANK YOU!



COMMUNITY CHEST, INCORPORATED
P.O. BOX 980, VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 775-847-9311 FAX 847-9335
www.communitychestnevada.net

9 February 2016

Storey County Commissioners
P.O. Drawer D)
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Commissioners.

We are writing to request that the Storey County Commissioners support Community Chest
programs by allocating funds in fiscal year 2016/17 for a limited amount of the costs associated with
serving Storey County residents. This is our 25" year of serving Storey County and beyond!

From 2007-2014 we operated at a $50,000 allocation—one-half of our pre-2007 allocation of
$100,000. Last year we received an increasc of $25.000 to cover our program costs below. Each
year we are asked to do more and as we grow- —particularly in the new building and the region—this
necessitates additional revenue. We will do our best to maintain services with the current allocation
($75.000), however additional revenue would help immensely. These funds will support the
following programs.

® The Before and After-School Program at the elementary school provides snacks, tutoring
and social skills preparation for 65 youth during the academic year and 90 youth during the
summer (up from 30 youth the previous summer). In the summer, the program has to be held
outside for some of the youth-—1to accommodate the numbers.

© The five COW Buses scrve 150 kids and their families per year. At present, we have to
rais¢ about $200.000 per year to sustain the programs. This is an increase of one bus since the
previous budget year.

® The Food Closet now serves more than 15 people per week (60 duplicated per month) in
Virginia City, and our staff provides organizational support to the Lockwood and Mark Twain
food pantries. which serve 300 and 100 per month (unduplicated). All facilities continue Lo
provide food for seniors too—at a time when the need for these services increases almost daily. We
also raise funds for the Silver Springs food pantry.

® Lockwood Community Support: Once a week we provide case management, primarily
with seniors, and counseling, and medical outreach through Nevada Health Centers (25 individuals
per month). We work with and support the “We Care™ program in Lockwood and throughout the
County. The medical outreach is new this year.

We only receive FEMA funds ($2.800/year) for the Food Closet now. We receive Senior
Commodities from the Food Bank. The Comstock Youth In-School Program was cut
by $100,000 in June 2015. This program helps Virginia City High School youth
Storey County Proposal/2



graduate and gain work experience. We made up 10% of these funds to continue
this program on a limited basis for the youth and families of this County. We will continue to
run the following programs--based upon the funding we receive.

©®  Our counseling programs provide services to approximately 40 adults, teens, and children
each month, helping them to lead productive lives. Cost: $80.000.

©®  Our Comstock Youth Works program helps 5 at-risk Virginia City High School students to
succeed academically and gain work experience and we supervise 40 students in Dayton and
Silver Springs. Through participation in this program. students are eligible to earn $1.250 each
(this is the program being cut). Cost: $180.000.

®  Our Out of School youth program serves 24 youth (pursuing jobs or high school
diploma/GED in Lyon and Storey Counties. Cost: $100.000

©®  Our employment program places 55 adults per year in meaningful employment and provides
case management assistance to another 50 adults per year in Virginia City and Lockwood. Cost:
$96.000.

The total direct personnel cost of the above programs is approximately $440,000. Many of these
costs are offset through a variety of grants, donations. foundations, and fees charged for some
programs. We typically must raise an additional $90,000 to $100,000 each fiscal year. Our health
plan increased by 14% or $943 per month in 2016-17.

Community Center

Finally, we are requesting $15.,000 operating support for The Storey County Youth and Community
Resource Center per the agreement signed by the County Commissioners and Community Chest in
November 201 1.

® Electrical: $2.461

© Water/Sewer: $903

® Propane: $6.915

® Waste Management: $653
® Liability insurance: $1.653
© Repairs/maintenance: $893
©® Janitorial: $3.947

Total: $17.425

We are requesting a total of $90,000 to help us meet the costs of providing these services.
We are most grateful for the strong support of the Storey County Commissioners.

Respectfully,
Shaun Gritfin



COMMUNITY CHEST, INCORPORATED

P.O. BOX 980, VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 775-847-9311 FAX 847-9335

9 February 2016

Storey County Commissioners
P.O. Drawer D
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Commissioners.

Enclosed please find the budget proposal for the Storey County Library. This has been a
great year for the library——more than 454 people came into the library in 2015. We
have three volunteers, operate in Virginia City and Mark Twain, and have a strong
director in Sandy Delaski. Your continued support is vital to this mission.

® Law Library. Community Chest now housces the 80+ books in our office and
makes our public computer access available for the purposes of accessing on-line law
materials.

©® Limited Electronic Platform Access/CLAN. Community Chest has purchased
access to CLLAN. the state’s interlibrary loan program, which is available at the library
site and soon, Mark Twain. The Virginia City site is open 5 days per week, and Mark
Twain is open 4 days per week. There will be a paperback exchange in Lockwood.

© Electronic Platform for e-book Access. Community Chest is negotiating to
purchase on-line services giving library users e-book and e-reader access.

(@) Public Library Access. We opened the full library in the Community Center in
March of 2014. This collection in the Community Center makes access available to
children and families. There are 239 Virginia City users at this time. We have purchased
12 adult books and ten Kindles—which are being used. The new director provided full
access to the young adult/adult collection at the community center and other sites.

® Expanded Programming. Our new director provides many cultural, arts, and
literary programs in the Community Center and Mark Twain. The director pursued
additional funds to match the county’s investment in the past year ($25,000). We have
other library proposals pending at this time (for materials, supplies. etc.). There will also
be free books and continued volunteer support, and over $15,000 was raised at our fall
event.

As aresult of getting the library open in three locations in the county, and expanding
services to all users, we are respectfully requesting $35,000 in support this year. This is
still one-third of the previous allocation for the library. Thank you for your support of our
cfforts to make the library a vital resource in our community.



Shaun Griffin
Storey County Library/2

Library Expenses

Books and materials: $1.000
Minimal maintenance of eftort: cost to access CLAN/Overdrive  $2.500
Personnel: 32 hours/week @ $45.,000 per year plus benefits $£45.000
Cultural/arts program honoraria: $1.000
Library marketing: $1,500
Coursework to get library certificate (required) $600
Total expenses: $51.600
Library Revenue

Storey County request: $35.000
Community Chest matching support: $16,600
Total revenue: $51,600
Total 2015-16 library budget: $51.600
Total Storey County Reguest: $35.000




Storey County Library FY 15-16

» | o o =z (o S8 (O B ) A0 B2 I - 4 TS
2015 Elg|e | |2 |s|5|8|B|e|&|s Totals
. Circulation] 38 [ 38 | 42 | 0 o {olojojoflo]|oO]oO 118
e e .Comp_u;emmﬂ] olo}| o 1 0 olojojo|lofo]o] 1
. computerAccess| 7 | 5 | 11 | 3 5 |l1]o0jolof{o]ojao} 32
oo wnonty] 1 1 | 4 0 o |1]lolojo|lo|lofo} 4
. Meetingsj 0| 0| O 0 o o]Jojoflo|lo]o]o} o
Programsoffered| 37 | 42 | 45 | 33 | 22 [10] o | o]l o | o] o | o 189
Event/program attendance| 5 5 9 ] 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 (4] 19
Storytime attendance] 4 5 9 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 a 0 18
Virginia City Door Ctj 42 | 45 | 53 18 22 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 186
Mark Twain Door Ct] 4 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 Q0 0 13
Highlands DoorCt{ 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 Q 0 0
Lockwood Door Ct} 4 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 12
Non Satel, Mobile Services- #
- 0 4] 4] 0 0 (4] 0 Q 0 0 0 0 g
Other; 0 0 0 0 4] 4] 1] 0 0
Number of volunteers{ 2 | 11 6 11 13 101 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total volunteer hoursy 5 [10.5] 155 | 145 23 (258} 0 0 0 0 0 0
#of éewk;’e hours- Totall 96 /11081 114 | 685 | 675 | 0O 0 0 0 0 4] 0 | 45
# 9L seriice houes, V"gé“i;: 72 90| 90 | 655 | 46 |285| 0 { o | o | o | o | o 302
# of service hours- Mark Twain} 16 | 12 | 16 7 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59
# of service hours- Lockwood] 8 | 6 | 8 2 151 0lojofolo]olo 255
# of service hours- Highlands] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Library Director Days} 16 | 20 | 19 14 12 41 0j0lo)JO0fl0O0]O 85
Total Community involvement-
Served + Volumearsl 44 | 56 | 59 29 35 16| 0 0 0 0 0 0 239
(instances of volunteer days)
TOTAL SERVED] 50| 50 | 62 20 23 211
Total for locations| 42 | 50 | 62 | 20 | 23 203
Total for Satellite Locations] 8 | 5 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25




ST. MARY'S ART - RETREAT CENTER

February 16, 2016
Dear Mr. Whitten and Board of Commissioners,

This letter is on behalf of St Mary's Art Center and the Board of Trustees, to thank you for your
ongoing support of our nonprofit organization and the preservation of the historic building in
Virginia City.

This year at St. Mary’s Art Center, we have restructured our management to divide the business
and art gallery responsibilities into separate positions, creating Gallery Director and Business
Director positions.

St. Mary’s Art Center has once again remained open throughout the year, offering guided tours
and general access to the public on all open days. Open Studio Tuesdays extends the offer to
use the creative spaces on all Tuesdays without charge. We actively encourage community
groups to utilize the building for meetings and creative retreats. We have joined the Reno-
Tahoe Territory, one of six destination marketing organizations formed by the Nevada
Commission on Tourism. This membership has given us a much greater online presence. Our
efforts continue to show an increase in public awareness with increased interest for access to
the building and grounds. Our annual winter Art Faire was well attended, and we had great
reviews from the participating local artisans.

St. Mary’s Art Center continues to offer the Art After School program for local school children,
with separate classes for ages 5 -12 and another class for ages 12-18, on the last Tuesday of
each month. We also offer weekly art classes for any interested local adults. We have begun to
research the interest in holding an annual spring Art Faire in hopes of creating another
opportunity to raise funds to our growth and restoration efforts. With the failure of our fire
escape, which temporarily removed our ability to utilize the fourth floor, came the opportunity
to reconsider our Artists in Residence program. Our aim is to focus more on local and regional
artists, people who have a greater interest in the Comstock region. When the revamped
program is up and running, visitors will be once again welcome to visit and interact with the
artists as they work in our studios. Nevertheless, we want to thank Storey County and Cherie
Nevin for their dedication to our organization and assistance with returning the fire escape to
operability. Our fourth floor is again open to the public, thanks to your dedicated staff.



This year has given us the opportunity to tend to a number of plumbing issues as well as the
aforementioned failure of our fire escape. Thanks to Storey County and a grant from the
Commission for Cultural Affairs, our fire escape and boiler heating system are functional.
However, we continue responding to historic building issues as well as wear and tear. We hope
to acquire a grant from the Nevada Historic Preservation Fund to support a Historic Structures
Report. This will guide us in the appropriate direction with our historic building.

St. Mary’s Art Center looks forward continuing to support arts, culture, weddings and events in
Storey County at the historic and beautiful St. Mary Louise Hospital. We truly appreciate the
increase provided last year and we request that Storey County consider maintaining the annual
support of $40,000. We thank you for your generous support!

Sincerely,

The Board of Directors

St. Mary’s Art Center

55 North R St

Virginia City, NV 89440
businessdirector@stmarysartcenter.org
775.847.7774

stmarysartcenter.org



Cherie Nevin

S
From: Lindsay M Chichester <chichesterl@unce.unr.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 4:25 PM
To: Cherie Nevin; Francis Flavin
Cc: wallins; Stephanie Y Neill; Lindsay M Chichester
Subject: RE: Storey County Budget Requests FY16/17
Attachments: Storey County 2014-2015 4-H year pdf
Hi Cherie,

Storey County has assisted in providing funds to support Sandy Wallin and 4-H activities. Attached is a summary of all
the activity in the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

We are requesting $25,000 to continue to support 4-H efforts in Storey County. As you know additional funding could go
a long way to provide increased youth activities and opportunities. Sandy has indicated there has been interest in
starting several more clubs in Storey County, but her time spent in doing so is indicative of the funds received from you.
Anincrease in funding would allow her more time in Storey County developing and nurturing those opportunities.

I would like to also get on the agenda to meet the Commissioners at a meeting. Please let me know the best way to do
that and who | should talk to.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Lindsay Chichester

From: Cherie Nevin [mailto:cnevin@storeycounty.org]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Francis Flavin <flavinf@unce.unr.edu>; Lindsay M Chichester <chichesterl@unce.unr.edu>
Subject: FW: Storey County Budget Requests FY16/17

Good Morning-

Just a friendly reminder that your Community Support budget request is due on Tuesday, February 16. If you have any
problems meeting that deadline, please let me know and we can make arrangements.

Thank you in advance and have a great weekend.

Wishing you the best,
Cherie Nevin

Community Relations Coordinator

Storey County, Nevada

P.O. Box 7. 372 South C Street - Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone: 775-847-0986 | Cell: 775-230-1474

cnevin@storeycounty.org
Storey County is an Equal Opportunily Provider

From: Cherie Nevin
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 8:43 AM



Storey County 4-H Clubs 2014-2015 4-H year

Storev County Clubs/leaders

Comstock Hot Shots — 4 leaders 24 meetings

Comstock Explorers — 4 leaders 16 meetings + community service

Storey County Clubs/members

46 active youth members

Events:

State 4-H Shooting Sports Match

Comstock Hot Shots Qualifier

Children’s Day in the Park

Comstock Explores Community Service Day
National Night Out

Nevada Fair - Shooting Sports Trailer

Volunteer Hours for the vear:

Community Service Day = 30 hours
National Night Out = 25 hours

Nevada Fair = 20 hours

Total # Hours by clubs:

Comstock Hot Shots = 2265 hours

Comstock Explorers = 242 hours



LOCKWOOD SENIOR CENTER

Budget Request FY 2016/17

Utilities: $6,500
This includes power, propane, and satellite television.

Telephone: $1,400
This is for the recurring month charges for the phone and internet
services.

Repairs & Maintenance: $1,600
This funding will be used for maintaining equipment at the Center.

Office & Operating Supplies: $500
Funds will be used for various office/operating supplies for the
Center.

Contract Services: $1,600 S un Pinanual s ~SPWE w | VT
This funding will be used to pay Kohn Collodny Accounting Firm.

Auto Maintenance: $1,500
Funding for this will be used to maintain the vehicles assigned to the
Lockwood Center.

Fuel: $4,500
This funding will include commuting from VC to Lockwood 5 days a
week, fuel for the MOW vehicle, and fuel for trips to Dr’s.

appointments. \ LAV L_!
| .

| M
.\j 6\/\)\:



oShd
Food: $24,000 — Cwecl Wl W

I utilized the same food costs as last year. The only problem I can
foresee here is if we have an influx of seniors coming in for lunch, or
signing up for Meals on Wheels.

Payroll Expenses: $60,906

These funds will be used for the Senior Center Director, Director
Assistant, and 2 part time employees. The cost of the Assistant will
be shared with the VC Senior Center, as he/she will be spending
equal time at both Centers.

Director: $16,640

Assistant: $20,410— 20 V'S pe’ R S

Part time: $13,012

Part time: $10,844

Total Operating Expenses

$102,506



Historic Fourth Ward Schoeol Foundation

On behalf of the Historic Fourth Ward School Foundation Board of Directors, thank vou for
supporting our endeavors and for allowing us the opportunity to continue the tradition of the
school as a state-of-the-art facility. | would like to summarize the importance of Storey County's
support, give an update on our current restoration projects and exhibits, and present our pending
needs related to the lease agreement.

The Historic Fourth Ward School Museum operated under the auspices of Storey County from
1986 until 2000. In May 2000, the Board of Trustees formed a non-profit corporation, Historic
Fourth Ward School Foundation, and received its S01(¢) 3 status. Our mission is to connect
people to the relevance and importance of the Comstock story through its authentic preservation.
interpretive programs, interactive exhibits and archival resources. The success that we have
achieved to date has occurred with a full time staff of one, part time staff of one. and a seasonal
staff of three. We are very aggressive in our search for restoration and administrative support in
order to responsibly address our constituent's needs.

The Fourth Ward School (FWS) is the last one standing of its kind in the United States. Our
research shows that all other multi-storied wooden school buildings from the Victorian Era have
been demolished to conform with school fire codes. The Fourth Ward School has been
recognized as one of the most important preservation projects in Nevada by the Nevada
Commission for Cultural Affairs (CCA). The Fourth Ward School is considered a contributing
element of the Comstock National Historic Landmark District.

Besides securing monies for the preservation of the county's building. we have also been
successful in finding support for our programs and exhibits. We continue to offer a series of 10
to 15 events highlighting area history and activities called Parties of the Year. During our 2015
season, we hosted 136 guests for the Parties of the Year, over 2,700 school children, over 8.600
museum visitors and 7 facility rentals. Our membership base of 180 members highlights our
broad support. Every season we change the exhibit in one of the classrooms. This past year we
featured “Every Man Has the Right To Go To Hell In His Own Way.” In addition, we continue
marketing through social media, advertising with press releases and commercial ads, partnering
with the VCTC and other regional organizations.

Storey County owns the Fourth Ward School building. The Foundation has a lease with the
county, which specifies the county will provide for the maintenance of the building. In return, the
Foundation will continue the restoration and use of the building, including the museum and
archives.

The building and the security of everyone's investment, now totaling over 4.5 million dollars.
requires the county's continued support as specified in the lease. We could not meet the
requirements of our lease without Storey County fulfilling its part.

During calendar year 2015, the Foundation administered the County’s support ($95.000) for the
following: The balustrade on the buildings iconic front stairs was repaired and restored afier it
was discovered that the stair railing was unstable due to age and water damage and had become a



hazard. Utilities. Repairs and maintenance including maintenance and inspection of elevator, fire
and security systems: painting and staining of balconies. doors, board walks, railings: oiling all
wooden interior surfaces; servicing museum models; general cleaning; desk repairs: maintaining
portable heaters, ceiling fans. storm windows, kitchen appliances, roller shades, toilets:
application of window sill preservatives: striping parking lot; scraping and painting of shingles,
exterior trim, and siding. Janitorial services while open to the public, May 1 through October 31.

These expenses are some of the basic operating expenses, not including staffing the museum
while open to the public. etc.

‘The most critical problem is the elevator. The mechanical safety edge sensors on the door
leading to the handicapped entrance no longer function correctly. The electronic edge
mistakenly senses an obstruction in the door and will not close. The cost of this one elevator door
fix is $4,187.00. According to ThyssenKrupp Elevators, the sensors on the other door leading to
the interior of the museum will fail in short time. There will be a substantial savings if the
mechanical safety edge sensors are replaced on both doors at the same time. The total amount
quoted for both doors is $6,380.67. The contract has been signed and the doors will be repaired
prior the museum opening on May 1.

We are now faced with repainting and restoring the exterior siding of the entire building. It was
last completely painted in 1999. At that time, instead of replacing the rotting wooden siding. a
bonding substance was used to hold the siding together. Now, that bonding is pulling the wood it
was adhered to off and/or more rotting is occurring behind that “fix.” In addition, there are
numerous leaks on the third and fourth floors. During rain or snowmelt, water runs through the
wall and into the interior of one of the windows in the north/west third floor classroom. Because
of the multiple angles of the mansard roof, there are several leaks in the fourth floor. The gaps in
the roof are substantial enough to allow snow to blow inside the building. Because part of the fix
for the interior leaks will be done with the restoration of the exterior of the building, the repairs
are being considered as one project. A minimum of three estimates will be sought. However, the
first estimate for the entirety of the work is for $548,763.60 from Reyman Bros. Construction.
Because of the extensive cost for this restoration, | am requesting perspective contractors to
provide an estimate for the work to be done in stages. The most efficient method appears to be in
quarters, one side of the building at a time.

The railing on the interior staircases is pulling away from the stairs, The interior finishes
throughout the building require re-shellacking. especially the windowsills and frames. Because
of the historical status of the building, the Secretary of Interior's Standards restrict and guide how
the shellacking must be conducted. A prior verbal estimate for repair of the interior stairs was
540,000 and a prior verbal estimate for the interior shellacking was $60,000.

We withstood a 25% reduction in County support for three fiscal years between 2010 and 2014,
Obviously, the cost of utilities and maintenance has increased over the last 4 years during these
difficult economic times as well as annual maintenance and repairs. Storey County currently
grants the Historic Fourth Ward School $23.750.00 per quarter. We are requesting this support to
continue for the next year with an annual request of $95,000.



COMMUNITY CHEST, INCORPORATED

P.O. BOX 980, VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 775-847-9311 FAX 847-9335

February 9, 2016

Storey County Commissioners
P.0. Drawer D
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Commissioners,

This is a brief summary of the health services operated by Community Chest for the
residents of Storey County. It includes our budget request for Storey County and
Lockwood.

Community Chest has entered into a contractual agreement with Nevada Health
Centers to provide a physician’s assistant one day per week at the Storey County
Health Hub. This person will do community outreach, wellness checks,
immunizations, and prevention check-ups. Every week a registered nurse will visit
seniors in Lockwood to provide in-home wellness checks (in conjunction with our
case manager and the sheriffs deputy).

This agreement with NHC is good through 2018 and Community Chest will renew
the contract at that time if both parties agree to do so.

We are requesting the current budgeted amount of $52,000 to pay for these costs.
All of these costs are going to the payment of the nurses and the associated supply
costs. Please see attached page for details.

To date, the Virginia City site has completed a total of 118 office visits (Oct 28- Feb
3rd or just over 7 patients per day). Of these visits, 22 had no insurance; 32 used
Medicare and 39 used Medicaid. The rest were private insurance.

In Lockwood the nurse sees 4-6 people per week. On a typical day she meets up
with Adrienne in Reno, we discuss any updates. She arrives at the Senior Center at
approximately 10:00 A.M. and they let her know if anyone needs a well check. Some
individuals she sees weekly and others if they request a visit. The visits are well
checks and referrals if needed. Adrienne accompanies her when she is able.

Thank you.

Shaun Griffin
Executive Director



OELT-TYT-SLLC1BL
£0v68 AN 'unideq
anuany sUILWa|) Wes gos

YZLNHD
ALINNIWIWOD

TN

roz e T T
PP o LN 5O ] T

1€ 31ISU3M INO JISIA

6ET-L6T-SLL
dionuempllew@ysnege
ysneg suuelpy - A1e3a123s

wod'jlewd@a)nyaxelneg
9|NY3)Y BINET - JaInseas)

W02 aAij@|ieysiewpaljie
[IBYSIBIA PaijlY - J1ey) 32IA pug

suIsleyo@ysdnegeu
ysneg uinay - 11ey) A 35T

woy'jlewd@1ys31ga|8uauoi
1Yydauqgiedul uoy - uewaeyd

siaquIa|Al pieog Ajunwiwo) 391 A

‘Allunwiwo) ulemy e ayl

40 ued |je ‘sweiBoud 431§ 7T pue
sdnoi8 a1eAlid Jo Jaquinu e s3soy
431Ua) 3y3 ‘uouippe Ul *DDLIN Ayl
1e sapiAgoe Allunwwiod jo Jaquinu
B SJe 943y3 JeaA ayi inoyBnouy
'SWOo0J Suneaw pue uayany

B SE ||9M S ‘S3SSe[D yyim qej 13
-Indwod a12|dwos e pue Asesqr A1
-uno) AsJ01S ayl Jo youeuq e sisoy
J9jus) 3yl "seulABlIe Alunwiwod
0 A1alien apim e 01 swoy sy si 18}
-Ua) Alunwiwo) ulem| YJe ayl

"Yimous pue juswanosdul
pooyJtoqydiau jo asod.ind ssaid

-X8 3Y3 10} SJUDPISaJ Ulem] YJeN
3yl 10j Buiuesy pue sagiunuoddo
jeuolieanpa ‘|limpoos jo uogowoud
3} 40j SBI|128) PUB S32UNDSII BPIA
-04d 03 Ajgus Jdwexa xel e si 191
-UaD AJunwiwo) ulem] YJe ayyL

jswy e 1e Asi03s,,

U0 saljiwey Bugisuuo) ‘sioq
-yBiau 1s8uowe JuaWaAjoAUl 330w
-01d pue a4i| jo Ayjjenb ay3 asuey
-Uud ‘AJlunwiwod ay) jo spaau syl
Joaw eyl sweidoud sapinoid i3
-U3) AllUNWIWOD) uiem| yiep ayL

“'sf1inoqy



\\ ﬂ ” mavmw AN "NOLAYG "JAY SNINTID WYS ecm /

"SIBqUAW 510323110

J0 pieog juasasd 3yl jo Aue 128303
aseaid suousanb Aue aney noA 4

1€ ‘8}isgam Ino uo

Sjqejiene s 3 "JDLIN 3yl 1e saling
-8 pajnpayds Aue Joj Hwiad asn e
213|dwod 01 Juswalnbai e 5 auay|

Wd 00:9 - 00:€ Aepsiny]
- Aepuo - Azeagiy Ajunod Asiols

Nd 00:9
1e sAepsany pue sAepinies ‘Nd 0€:9
1e sAepsinyj - snowAuouy sogodien

NV 00:TT 18 Apjaam

-1g - wesBoid pood sase) Bueisniy

NV 00:0T
e shepsinyj pue |Nd 00:9 e shep
-san] - sasse|) Buiuiel} 1a3ndwion

WY 00:6 18 sAepsaupap
pue sAepsanj - Inoyiopn, equing

SeLIALDY Jaylo
pes4 Wayseds - saqwadag

1B YR IBJUIM -I3qLUBACN

ireq yjeaH - 1agqoidp
D84 ||eH umoy - 3sn8ny

03uig Ajiwey - Ajnf

ajes pae) Ajunwwo) - Ay

03ulg Ajlwey - judy

younig 3 Juny 883 431583 - Youe
o3uig Ajwey - Ateniqgay

I3quwianaq pue Jaquuaidag ‘auny
‘yatey ‘sBunasy Apaniend LN

Swieldold juasald

'suoyouny dnosd pue sagiag

-3e Ajunwiwod Juasald o] siuaw
-3A0.dwil pue sagiage [euolippe
J04 Induy Buyass shemie aie apn
'Peie|dwod ale s3yiAIe asoyl Jo)
suejd pue pajeqiul ase s3sanbal
Se pappe ag ||Im SaniAlde aining

i3l

U8 AJunwiwio) uiem] yiep ays
1e aoe|d Bulye] sanialde panpayoss
Ajquasaid ayy jo Alewuns e sy siy |

Ad
00:9 1e sAepsaupap - sIna2s Aog DOULDPNIY I SO YO PAYADUL N
(AW VALY L AFHOLS., INC &
Wd 0£'9 R

STV A DNILOINNOD
dAINAD
ALINOWNOD NIYML MY

12 SAepuoial Aj¥@am-1q - s1N0DS |49




9391
00€

12q012() Laquiaidag

9991
00t

0Ll

001
001
a0l
00z
001

jsndny

9991
00¢

9991
00¢

00€1
00T

(ns
0

0

1
{0l
001
a0z
ool

aunp

9991
00t

00vT
00z
0001
0
00s
{

0
001
60l
001
00t
60T

Aepy

9991
0oL

[femaoe]  [jenoe]  [jenioe]

S16T
AdBOUEL

S10T

pady  goaepy Aaensgoy

110, [-qns;
THL2510

saag paxid I8
$aag adns’)

JOI0 [ -gns

JAUHOEIZ |

asi n3a
CAIANI]

s1afou (R )
wpy andas 12
MDA 4200 4]
spuaaro.diyg
AU O

AP L

AR T

aundoad

sau;)

A103318))

1%d

awoouy

asuadxy



February 28, 2016

Cherie Nevin, Storey County Community Serviess Officer
PO Box 7
Virgimia City, NV 80440

Dear Cherie,

[ am writing on behall of the Board of Trustees of the Comstock Firemen™s
Museum/Liberty Engine Co. No. 1. (o again request a $10.000.00 appropriation in the
coming budget 1o assist with maintenance and repair of the county-owned museum
butlding. 1 am rescinding the letter dated February 10, 2016 and replacing it with this
request.

While a great deal of work was accomplished in 2013 (please see the attached
summary), there (s stitt much to be done, It is the intent of the museum’s trustees to
utilize funding at this level to address most, if not all of the following. with consideration
o any emergency situation that may arise:

e Repair/update electrical wiring system.

e Update the automatic five sprinkler system to meet code requirements.

e Re-point the masonry elements on the east side, and areas on the north
side.

e Close the ceiling hole {prior chimney access) on the main floor.

» Repair/replace emergency lighting in the basement mecting room.

e Mutigate the lack of a climate controlled environment and subsequent
impact of natural oceurring humidity in the basement on historic records
through digitization to protect the images and information contained
therein for future siedents, scholars and historians.

The museum building is one of the ofdest in Virginia City having been built
around 1862, and surviving numerous fires including the Great Fire of 1875, For three
decades after it was acquired in 1929 by Srorey County tor $156.00, the building housed
the volunteer fire deparument: and for nearly four decades. it has housed the non-profit
Comstock Firemen's Muscum. an arm of the volunteer fire department, which is a
monument to the pioneer firefighters of the Comstock who gave birth to the Nevada Fire
Service.

The museum’s trustees sincerely appreciate the past assistance of Storey County,
and your consideration ol this request.

Singcerely,
| T
et Logw
Steven R. Frady
Vice Chairman
ce: Mike Nevie, Public Works Disector




Comstock Firemen’s Muscum
Liberty Engine Co. No. {

2015 Building & Property Maintenance and Improvements

Comstock Firemen's Museum/Liberty Engine Co. No. efforts in 2015 to maintain
the historic structure housing the museum included but were nof limited to the following:

Repairs to the upstairs rear door frame on the east wall which had
separated from the building’s original construction elements.

Repairs to the roof in the area of the bell tower to eliminate a severe water
leak.

Repairs to the musonry elements on the parapet of the west wall to
stabilize and protect it from the effects of weather elements and prevent
water leakage.

Repairs to and repainting the bell tower.

Re-roofing the bell tower and installation of elements to deter aviary
impacts.

Sealing the base of the bell tower 1o prevent water leakage.

Restoration and reinstallation of the finial on the top of the bell tower.
Maintenance of portable fire extinguishers.

The building was purchased in 1929 by Storev County for $150 to house Virginia
City’s first motorized fire apparatus, a 1929 Chevrolet that remains in the museum’s
collection. The building was used as Virginia City’s firchouse until completion of the
current firehouse on the north end of C Street in 1961-62. The structure was used by the
now-defunct Town Hall, Inc. organization for a number of years. Through cooperative
agreement with Storey County. the Comstock Firemen’s Museum/Liberty Engine Co.
No. 1 occupied the building and opened its doors on July 4, 1979,

The Comstock Firemen’s Museum/Liberty Engine Co. No. 1 is a 501(c)3 non-
profit organization, and its Board of Trustees remain a standing committee of the Storey
County Volunteer Fire Department---Virginia City District.

Comstock Firemen’s Museum Board of Trustees

Joe Curtis, Steve Frady, Jack Green balgh, Ron Irwin, Marshall McBride, Mike Nevia, Cherie Nevin,

Michael Frady, Jeff Nevin, Tracy Curtis,



paacaddy

LIOE

BATIRIUSL,

Lioe

T

00°000°S

00°000'2¢E

00°00%
00 00L
00°00L
00°00%
00°008"1
00°005'Z
00°008°¢€
00°006'9
00°000'€
00" 00%
00°00G8°T
00°009'1
00°000'2Z
00°000'T
00°00¢E

E5°9LD"PE

26°152'L
T2°868°'T
00°808°2
SLT99T'6T
L9"BBL"Z6

00 9¢£c've
L9"25% 89

bay ada

L1002

abeg

0000001
00 0009
000009
000009
00°000°S
00°000'S
00" 000°T
00°008
000001
00005
007008
0070052
007055
00°000°2
000059
00°008'2T
00°005
00°00S'T
00°00%'T
00°008°T
00 00§
00°00€

00°"9£5 28

00"6S5E"T
00°662
007656
00°986'9
00°909'T
00°BOB'Z
00'615'8T

00"6EL"98

00"2es'02
00 LEL 98

pajewtisy

910

997 €59
LI ¥67¥
L¥'698
ST ¥BYV'9

YZTEYZ'1
S1°8%91
v¥9sE

6Z 68T
057 9TL

Tv"9¢E6
¥9°596'¢
ZE'BOE
69 "WLS'T

92°£88
oo"oL
SE W6T'T
S6°S01T
00°6%

v L0 0T

88°959 %
EL7 508
YL E95
SBTZOL'ET
BL LES'BS

00" EZB'ZT
BL RLL'SY

ajeq ol

9102Z/90

0000001
00°000'9 0r 5092
00°000°'9 216919
00°000'9 S oTZ'1T
00" 0Qo0"S oD e¥Z's
0o 000'9 86 ES0"F
00°000°1 96°¥8E
00°00S
00°000°T S1°96¢
00°00S
00" 008 0021
0070052 00-oo0g
00085
g0°o00'2Z E5°T19Z'1
00° 0059 S0°0%6 "€
8O ¥IB'E
00°008'2 6095
00°00S
00°00F%
00°00G6°T 99 695
00007 T POTOZE'T
ST'9¥9'1
00°008°1 99°T88"T
00°00S 6T BEW
00" 00¢ 6E°8TZ
00-9£5'2ZE S0 v¥60'BE
00 9ES 2L S0"v60°8E
00°6S5E'T Z0°9ST'1
00 662 £V 0LZ
00656 SE°EZ6
00°986°'9 £¥°986°9
00°809'1 S8°89L
00°808'2 eI LES'T
D0°6TS'BT P8 TISE'9T
00 6ZL 98 T0°#L9 08
00°62ZL'98 IO #L9 08
00" Z65°0€ 00 S¥9°'BI
00 LET'99 T0°6Z0'E9
asbpng 1Enjov
910 S10E

LI0Z 404 S3a¥NL

IONHdXE AdLWWILSH
ALNOCD AFHOLS

B85

62" 5L

00° 00K

L8 £9

BT EE6'T¥

9T 6221
£5°LBE

LY w201
L9"BES BT
617 8TL

TOTERQ T
S1°260'8T

TE£ £6E'88

DS ¥ZB8'6T
18°895°89

Ten3oy

¥10e

SADIN¥ES TYNOISSII0NA
NIVML Mu¥W
"YLIND HOINIS "ON

HIALNED LYY S.AdYW LNIVS

WESOW d¥Id - INIVW aQ1Ing
YOINES DA - INIVW SUT18
HONYNHLNIYIW ONIQTIOd
SHYIL

TI5310 »® S¥D
GYYMILA0S HELOAWOD
FONVYNELNIVIA OLOY
ONINIVHEL

SESYAT ANV SINHY
S3ITddNS ONILYddEd0
QOOMADOT

NIYML HE¥YW
SHILITILO
HONYNELNIVW LNIWdINDIE
NIYML H¥WYW

TIAYEL

qooMHD0T

NIWVML HAYW
BNOHdITAL

S3I7d4408 FDIA40
3ovLsod

SHSNIdXT TYNOILVYZJO

SLIJANAE JONIHA

SIIJENIH FONIWI

"MLND HOINES "ON
"dLND ¥OINHZS "“ON
YO Taan
HONVENSNI HLIY3H
"YLND ¥OINIS °ON
12%d

S¥ad

SIIJENIH HONI¥I

FSNEdXE LOHY¥IA A¥VIVS

dSNEdXE LDE¥Id A¥YIVS
"YLND HOINIS "ON
SAOYM ¥ SITHVIVS
ASNAdXE LOF¥Id A¥VIVS
dDIA¥ES ALINOWWOD

uotidrassag

000-0LOES
£05-LSOES
L¥I-LS0ES
0TT-LSOES
60T1-LSOES
LOT-LSO0ES
000-LSOES
000-T¥0ES
000-0F%0ES
000-%E0ES
000-0E0ES
000-6E0ES
000-LE0ES
000-FZ0ES
Y0S-ZZ0ES
£0S-CZOES
000-ZZ0ES
D00-9TOES
E0S-PTOES
000-ETO0ES
PO0S-2T0ES
E0S-ZT0ES
000-ZT0ES
000-TTIO0ES
000-0T0ES

£5

TYLOL g5

TYIOL 0ZS

LYI-RTO0EZS
L¥I-ET0EZS
000-£T02S
000-ZT0ES
L¥I-TIQES
000-TT0ZS
000-0T0ES

25

TYIOL TS

IYLOL 0TS
L¥I-0T0TS
000-0TOTS

]

91T Ldad

JUNOIDY # IUNO2RY

TVHEINED

YZi6wi9T 91/12/€0

T00 ann4g
runy

ooLzdd :aday



BE'E09°€EE0'E -6E7L09°29T 2T TO " ¥SE"SBL T 100 *pung esuadxy 03 A8y I8N

EESEESsYEEEES | SAasENsEEESEEE TEEEoEZEsEDssE SEZoooss=====s=

I
n

TegErsorses EdlodssEdanc EEsssEasREREE Sm s

0DZ s1Z'8BL 00°592'9%L Z6 ELB'E0S 0pTS9Z'9bL 6 ¥V0'ELS P8 SBS'LBY AJIA¥IS ALINOWWOD T¥LOL

===

.................................................... ST ToTosoosos Somemoooosoos Soomomooooomos mmmomesse e 81T 1Ld3d
D0*0SS"LES 00055195 T9°ZLB POV 00" 055°195 6665951V T 98L°95¢ SIOUN0S ONIDNWNIA ¥FHIO TIWIOL LS
00°05S'L6S 00" 058199 T9"2ZLB POV o0 Qs9 195 667659 'ST¥ L9l "g95E SINAWIIEOW L. ACDYIINI rIVLOL 0LS

00"200"ST SZ TLB'T NIVMI M¥YW €0S-LTIOLS

00°000°S 007000's 00" 000'0T S0°0SE'T SLNYHD L¥0ddNS "WWOD 000-LTIO0LS

00 000 0T L¥CddNsS WNISNW FEI4 000-FT0LS
00 00082 00 oon’‘0e 00°000"0E 987698 00759 NIVMIL A¥YW €0S-€10LS
oL*gZwL'e NIVML M¥YW 000-€T0LS

00° 000 8S 00" 000°8S 20052 6¢€ 00°000°8S L6 BYZ 1T SEDIAYES YYD HLTYAH 000-Z2T0LS
00°000°0T 8804 423 000-T10LS

0000056 00°000°S6 00osz’'1L 00000 'S6 00 00B 09 00" 008'09 TO0HOS JdYM HLANCA 000-0T0LS
00" 000°SE 00°000°%2 BSTEIEET 007000 v 9T 06L'61 "UIND ¥OINIS "ON LP1-600LS
TT" %69 61 ALNAOD HIMON/SHOINES 000-600LS

00°000°s2 00000082 00'000"ST oo oo0'0e 00°0SZ 11 00" 000"ST NOILNELXE FEOLTIOOIMEY AN 000-800LS
00°000'9¥ Qo oo0’or 00" 000°0E 000000 00" o008 LZ HALNED 1¥¥ 5. AUWW LINIVS 0TII1-LOOLS
WEEREVIVE: YIILNID LUY SXAHMYW "1 000-L00LS

00°000'SE 00°000'SE 00" 0SL BT AYYHEIT B8F1-900LS

00" 000 "SE 00°005°LT 00°082°'9 00°00S"L AMYHEIT 000-900LS
00" 005 €T 00"00S"ET 00005 ET 00" D0S'ET 00'005'ET 00" 00S"ET H5N0OH Vddd0 S¥HEdId  000-S00LS
00°000"06 0000008 00°00S LY 00700006 00°000"59 00°000"59 LSEHD WOD ALIAILOV HLOOX 000-%0OLS
00°050'L 00°050°L 00°0S0"L 00°050"'L 00 00%'9 00 00¥%"9 dIHS¥OSNOdS dnSd 000-E00LS
oo ooo'8st 00°000°¥ST 00"T0S’STT 007000 %51 00" 000" ¥ST 00°000"0ET OA-SNHZILIO HOINAS 000-2Z00LS
0§ E¥ Yi03A  000-000LS

SHDUNOS ONIONWNIL ¥HHLO Ls

00°00S 00" 00E’Z ooroog’'e LINIWNYEAOD TVHINID TVLOL %S
6o-o0s 0o ooE’e oo ooE’e NOILVHLSINIWAY INZWdINDE TYIOL 1¥S
00005 0o"ooe’e 0o ooe’'e INEWAINOE ¥ALNAWOD 000-09T%S
LINFWNYEADD TWHENID ¥S

00°o0E ‘€9 00"0ST'EY9 GEZEL'0Z 00"051'€9 68°9T19'8% kLo2eY SESNEdXE TYNOIIWIEdO TWIOL €S

00 00E"EY 00" 08T E9 6Z ZEEL'0Z 00" 0ST £9 GH 9T9'BY PL EeV SHITddNS ¥ SHIIAHMES IVIOL 0ES

paaoaddy SATIRJUAL bay 3dg pajewIaASy ajeg oL Jabpng TENIOY Tenjoy uotidiassag
LTOZ L0 L102 9102 9102/90 9102 5102 ¥i0e JUNOD2Y # JUNODOY
TYHENED TO00 aNnd
LTOZ ¥0d SHANLIANIdXH d3LVWILSHE PZi6¥:I9T 91/12/80 runy

[4 abed ALNNOD AZHOLS ooLggd :3dsy



Report No:

PB2670AL

Date: 03/21i/16 15

Proof
Budget

Fnd Dpt

001 116
001 116
001 116
001 118
001 116
001 1186
001 1156
001 1156
001 116
001 116
001 116
001 116
g0l 1ls
001 116
001 1le
Ga1l 1le
001 1ls
001l 1l
001 116
001 116
001 116
C1 116
1 116
1 116
T RS
1 116
00l Lis
001 116
001 116
001 11s
001 116
001 116
001 116
081 116
o0l 116
09l lle
001 116
g@l 1lé
001 116
o1 116
001 116
ool 116
001 116
201 1ie6
901 116
001 116
001 116
C01 11s
gnl 11s

Accti

51010
51010
52010
52011

52011
52012
52013
52013
52014
53010
53011
53012
53012
53012

53013

53016
53022
53022
53022
53024
53027
53029
53030
53034

53040
53041
53057
53057
53057
53057
53057
53057
53070
54160
57002
57003
57004
57005
57006
570086
57007
57008
57009
57010
57012
57013
57014
57017
57017

Obj

G0
147
000
Qa0
147
000
000
147
147
000
000
0ca
503
504
000
000
000
503
504
000
000
000
000
aoo
aGo
000
oo
107
109
110
147
502
000
000
000
600
000
Qoo
oog
148
110
000
147
000
000
503
000
000
503

Department Total:

STOREY COUNTY

17453

Budget Reguest

Account
Description

SALARIES & WAGES

NG. SENIOR CNTR.

PERS

PACT

NO. SENIOR CNTR.

HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICARE

NC. SENIOR CNTR.

NO. SENIOR CNTR.
POSTAGE

OFFICE SUFPLIES
TELEPHONE

MARK TWAIN

LOCKWOOD

TRAVEL

BQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

MARK TWAIN

LOCKWOOD

OFERATING SUPPLIES
RENTS AND LEASES
TRAINING

AUTO MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

GAS & DIESEL

TIRES

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
BLDG MAINT - VC SENIOR
BUILD MAINT - FIRE MUSEM
SAINT MARY'S ART CENTER
NO. SENIOE CNTR.

MARK TWAIN

PROFESSTONAL SERVICHES
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
SENIOR CITIZENS-VC
RSVEP SPCONSORSHIE

YOUTH ACTIVITY COM CHEST
PIPERS COPERA HOUSE
LIBRARY

LIBRARY

SAINT MARY'S ART CENTER
NV AGRICULTURE EXTENTION
NO. SENIOR CNTR.

FOURTH WARD SCBOOL
HEALTHE CARE SERVICES
MARK TWATIN

FIRE MUSEUM SUPPORT
COMM. SUPPORT GRANTS
MARK TWAIN

COMMUNITY SERVICE

2018
Actual

45,774

5613

505.
4,656,
661.
185.
795 .
49,
105,
1,294.
70.
8813.
.00

it o)
1,574,
08,
2,965.
9316
.00
.50

716

Lo08,
.00

356.
.00
8.15
.24
.00
6,484 .
869.
.67

1,242

494

653,
.00

115, 501.
7,050.
67,500,
13,500.
17,500,
.00
30,000.
15,000.
1530
Ti; 250
39,250,
.00

.00

.00

15, 002.

__503,873.

.78
12,823,
15,703
.74

oo

85

13
88
61
a7
06
0a
25
35
0o
26

a9
32
54
41

29

44

25
47

66

el
00
0o
0o
6o

g0
0o
59
o
02

00

92

Page:

Fiscal Year 2017

2016
Budget

66,137.
20,592,
18,519.
2,808.
1,606.
6,986,
959,
299,
1,359,
300.
500.
1,800.
.00
1,400.
1, 500.
500.
.00

2,800

§,500.
2,000.
550.
2,500,
00.

500.
1,000.
500.
1,000.
5,000.
5,000.
6,000.
6,000.
6,000,
10,000.
2,300.
184, 0060.
7.,050.
90, 000.
13,500.
.00
.00

35,000

40,000.
20,000,
24,000.
95,0600,
58,000.
20,000.
.00
5,000.
.00

746,265,

00
0o
0o
oo
a0
0o
uo
oo
co
go
oo
00

[e19]
0o
oc

00
00
00
049
00
04Q
Qo
00
a0
0o
oo
oo
co
co
oo
oo
GO
Go
oo
ao

oo
00
a0
0
ag
a6

00

00

2017
Request

68,452,
24,336.
19,166
1,606.
1,898.
7,251.
992.
352.
1,606.
300.
1,000,
2,000,
.00
1,600.
1,500.
500.
3,000,
.00
6,500.
3,500.
.00
2,500,
1,500.
500.
700.
700
500.
.00

.00

.00
32,000.
G0
5,000.
500.
168, 000.
7,050,
90, 000.
13,500.
35,000,
.00
46,000.
25,000.
25,000.
95,000.
58,000.
25,000.
10,000,
.00

.00

787,013

67
0a
75
18
21
96
56
87
18
00
Ga
oo

GO
6o
oe
at

oG
co

00
00
oo
0o
6o
00

a0

ao
0o
oo
oo

n
o

oo

a0

00
00
00
20
oo
(03¢]
ag



Report No: PB2670AL STOREY COUNTY

Date: 03/21/16 15:17:53
Proof Budget Request
Budget
Fnd Dpt Acct# Obj Account 20186
Description Actual
Grand Total: 503,873.92

Signedaw&:_.mw

Total Salaries
Total Benefits
Total Salary & Benefits

Total Services & supplies
Total Capital Outlay

Total Budget Request

Page: 2

Figcal Year 2017

2016 2017

Budget Reguest

746,265.00 787,013 38
pace 32110

92,788.67

32,874.71

125,663 .38

660,850.00

__500.00

787,012.38



PARK FUND



3/28/2016

Park Fund 190

Revenues

Park Fee Tax- VC

Park Fee Tax- VCH
Park Fee Tax M=-MT
Park Fee Tax Lockwood
Prior Year Adjustment
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Park Fee Tax- VC

Park Fee Tax- VCH
Park Fee Tax M=-MT
Park Fee Tax Lockwood
Park Fee Tax - TRI
Refunds

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17

Actual
Audit

250
250
250
250
57,446
13

58,459

=== 1=]

58,459

6,272

64,731

Actual  Final

1,250 250

2,000 250

0 250

0 250

60487 |
278

64,015 1,000

0 250

10889 250

0 250

0 250
250

11,139 1,000

52,876 0

64,731 117,607

117,607 117,607

YTD

250

1397

1,647

(ellelelle]

0
1,647

117,607
119,254

Tentative

2000
2000
2000
2000

100

8,100

29000
29000
29000
29000

116,000
-107,900

119,254
11,354

Park Fund




STOREY COUNTY
PARK FUND BALANCE

YEAR

2015 Balance
Permits
Interest

Balance 03-31-2016

Miners Rainbow Mark Highlands
Park Bend Twain
$5994.79 S 36,262.04 S 32,567.35 S 42,783.49
S 500.00

'S 69.85 $ 43309 $ 39118 S 502.94

$ 6,064.64 S 36,695.13 S 32,958.53 S 43,786.43

TOTAL

$117,607.67
S 500.00
$  1,397.06

$119,504.73

HIG




paaoxddy

L10gE

panouddy
L10Z

1 abey

antjeljusl

L10z

£

EING AT
L10¢

00°000'62
00°000°'62
00°000°68
00° 00062

bay adg

LT0E

abeg

00700T'8

‘Wi | Sud
LT0Z

PRIRWIISH

9102

00°000°T

pajeuLys3
9102

0€/90 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04
INTINNOJIY 1390N

ajeq oL

910Z/90

Jabpng

910z

FEs=s===zae==

00°6ET'TT

00 6BR'OT

TEN3OY

s10e

LT0Z ¥WOE SHANLIANIAXE OHLVAILSH
ALNOOD A3HOLS

90" 681

00°00S

83eQ 01
9102

ALNNOD ATHO!

0o goo'T

L0434 FNNIATY
e "T8nd

95°G10"¥9

€17 (87 09

€1 /8y 09

Ev'8L¢

g 8L

00°05¢'e

Errsooec=zmom=

renioy

Pl0E

€8 ¢10'1

e8¢l

00°000°1

aNnd XYL W¥vd

SNOOEANYTIZISIN

SOOINYTIADSIW

SANNAEH
SOOANYTTADSIW

LINFWNEIAOCD TVHIANAD

NOILWEHOEY/SHEYd

QOOMADOT-A¥Yd
NIVMINEYW-M8Yd
SANYTHOIH DA-Mdvd
ALID WINISHIA-AYYA
INENNEIACD TYEENED

aNna XWi A¥vd

uoctidransasg

TYLOL
061 IdHa

TYLOL 95

THLOL 595

000-0ES9S
95

TYLOL b5

TYLOL 55

00C-ST19FS
000-%19%5
00C-£T19%S
000-2Z19%5

¥s

06T Ldaa

AUNODOY # Juncooy

aNnd XYL MAvd

06T anng

£E1Z¥ITT 91/82/€0 ‘:uny
0oLzad :iday

ONN4 XYL Mdvd

HIISNVEL ONNAEIINT

weeeyr  VI0L

IVEINID WOHA MIISNH L
H34SNVHL ONNJY3INT

3NN3ATY SNO3NYTT30S I

wxxxexy W10L

QooM3201
NIVML v
SONVIHIIH DA
ALLD VINIDYIA

SONINYYI 1SFMIINT
INNIAIE SNOINY T13OSTIW

S30TAN3S ¥04 SIDUVHD

wxxexy W10L

QOOMMI0T-XYL 334 Mdvd
NIVMLMAYIW- XYL 33 Navd
SONYTHIIH-XV] 333 Mivd

JA-XYL 334 Ndvd
SIOIAYIS H04 SIDVHD

uoLidLuassag

weeeerrxx IVIOL 06T ONDA

J29

000-£02.g
g

UNO2DY # UN0J0Y
ONNd XYL ddvd 06T ONA4

9I/e °
1501

1 a3eQ uny
10N 17003y






STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

March 20, 2016

TO: The Honorable Storey County Commission

The FY17 budget proposal attempts to address several identified challenges while maintaining consideration
that we must utilize the resources entrusted to us in a manner reflecting concern for our citizens’ tax dollars.
That being said the increase reflected in this proposal, while sizeable, attempts to balance the need of providing
services to our communities, the safety and necessary equipment to deputies, while not unduly burdening the
fiscal resources entrusted us by the taxpayers.

WAGES & BENEFITS
$3,562,909.00

First we discuss Wages and Benefits. The increase in this arca reflects in part changes in the staffing levels of

the Sheriff’s Office. A staff study was completed that explains the need for increased staffing to meet coverage
needs in both north and south ends of the county. This study found in essence that to have any effect on
minimizing overtime and to provide adequate service levels and safety for deputies, 10 deputies are required for
each side of the county. The 10 deputies include a supervisor for each side. The only way this level can be
reached is by hiring six (6) deputies for the patrol division. Currently there are 14 deputies in patrol. This will
provide for double cover at all time on both sides of the county allowing in theory, a deputy in Virginia City and
one in the southern outlying areas at all times while on the northern side of the county, one deputy would
always be in the industrial center while the other would be in the residential areas.

This same staffing study was applied to the jail. With the Bureau of Indian Affairs inmate housing contract, our
average daily inmate population has gone from four (4) to 18. Ilaving single coverage currently poses many
challenges to meet the requirements of inmate care such as exercise (vard) time, managing visitation, bookings
and releases, providing transportation to/from doctor or other medical services, while also providing legally
required service to the District Court and meet the requests for assistance from the Justice Court. A single
corrections officer with level of inmate population is also unsafe for staff. To meet the needs of our required
duties as well as providing for the safety of staff, three (3) additional correctional officers must be hired.

This budget also considers an overall wage increase for correctional staff who currently earn less than
administrative staff. Not to diminish the importance of administrative staff, however with the required training
imposed by the state and with the extensive amount of liability assumed by the COs, it is only fair to increase
the wages they are paid if we hope to retain qualified staff in the jail.

Meeting these staffing levels is a considerable increase to the budget however to provide for the safety of staff
and {o meet the obligations of the office they are absolutely necessary. To not fund these additional positions
will require the ongoing expenditure of considerable amounts of overtime, impair our efficiency at providing

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924



services to the communities, and pose undue risk for staff both in patrol and the jail. As an endnote to this
section, even with these staffing levels we remain below the staffing levels of 2007/08.

The overall increase to this portion of the budget is projected to be $709,392.00. Some adjustment may still
need to be made to this amount to account for CBA incentive allowances however the adjustment should be
minimal.

SERVICES & SUPPLIES
§254,300.00

Next in consideration is Operational Expenses. Minor increases have been made to office costs (postage &
office supplies) based on the current year’s usage. Office supplies (#53011) is maintained at the same level as
FY16.

Dues & Subscriptions (#53014) has been reduced due to current and projected needs. Equipment Maintenance
(#53016) has been reduced also from FY16, based on current usage and projected need. The same holds true
for Operating Supplies (#53024).

Rents & Leases (#53027) has actually been reduced in this proposal. This account pays for the Substation lease
with the Canyon GID, as well as other set rental/leases such as the water service, postage machine, etc.
Included in this reduced amount is the lease of a new copier as projected by the IT department.

Training (#53029), remains the same as FY16. More than half of the requested amount is to cover the cost of
Lexipol which is a standing policy and training program for all staff. The remainder of the requested amount is
to cover various sworn staff training throughout the year as required by P.O.S.T. and to improve deputies’
skills. Additional training for administrative staff as appropriate to ensure compliance with applicable rules,
laws, and to improve service to our customers is also considered herein.

Computer software (#53034) has a significant increase for a couple of reasons. First, we exceeded allocated
amounts in FY16 due to unforeseen update requirements. Further, the recurring cost of supporting the records
management system (RMS) was moved from rents & leases to this account where it is more appropriately
aligned. There is also consideration given to some major system upgrades that will occur in the coming year
that may have unrealized software costs associated with them.

Uniforms (#53039) is up this year in anticipation of the additional staffing that is being requested. Also
included in this amount is consideration for deputy body armor that is coming due for replacement pursuant to
contractual obligations.

Building Maintenance (#53057) has increased over FY16 for a couple of reasons. Frist, $7.500 is anticipated to
cover the cost of repainting the external surface of the Sheriff’s Office in Virginia City. This has been a need to
preserve and protect the building for the past two cycles but has not yet been completed. It includes the cost of
repainting the exterior portion of the District Attorney’s Office also. $5.000 is to repair whatever issues may
arise during the upcoming year at the main Sheriff’s Office and the Lockwood Substation. Finally, line item
#54407 CO Facility, was somewhat duplicate so it was determined by staff to delate that item and roll it
together with building maintenance.

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Lab Fees (#53069). This is based on a sizeable increase from the Washoe Crime Lab who provides these
services to Storey County. There is no viable option to the services provided by the crime lab at the present
time. The remaining $5,000.00 of the requested amount is to cover toxicology services throughout the
upcoming year that are charged separately from those things covered through the Crime Lab.

Professional Services (#53070) allows for a contractor to be secured to perform necessary maintenance,
cleanup, and upgrades to both the Sheriff’s Office web page and the RMS that are outside the purview of the [T
department. The RMS upgrades and cleanup serves not only to the benefit of the S.O. but benefits the
Communications Center and the Fire Department. In the end, it benefits all our customers because addressing
and filings will be more accurate allowing for better response from all emergency responders.

CAPITAL OUTLAY
$551,700.00

Capital Outlay (#54010) is a sizeable increase. This request includes the requisite vehicle purchases should the
staffing request be approved as well as maintaining the designated vehicle rotation schedule. To meet these two
needs, a total of nine (9) vehicle will need to be purchased.

Capital Outlay also considers the replacement of the surveillance system in the jail. The current system is
failing and has required numerous fixes throughout the past year. This system is integral to the safety and
security of the jail as well as a means of minimizing county liability in the event of a claim arising out of the
jail. T cannot fathom the jail operating without a fail-safe system which is what it is.

Computer Equipment (#54160). This proposal requests funding to purchase a new server for the RMS that
houses all Sheriff's Office records as well as houses the computer aided dispatch (CAD) used by the
communications center. The IT department has said the current server has run its anticipated life expectancy
and is in need of replacement. Director Deane claims this server is second only to the AS400 that houses all of
the county’s programing. This is a vital picce of equipment that serves multiple offices/departments. It is
anticipated to last for five (5) years.

Also considered herein is the replacement of the AFIS equipment at the Lockwood Substation. This device is
used to access the state and FBI fingerprinting system that is used for CCWs, word cards, and any number of
other civil applicant processes. The state will no longer be supporting this outdated equipment and will replace
the equipment that is located in Virginia City however it falls to us to replace the Lockwood equipment.
Without this equipment all applicants will be required to travel to Virginia City for processing costing a great
deal of time and money to our citizens and employers who require fingerprint based background checks.

Finally, a small amount is allocated for the replacement of two S.0. computers as well as to allow for any
unforeseen failures in existing computers.

Coroner’s Office (#54303). This proposal requests an increase to this item due to falling short in the FY16
budget. The ever increasing complexities involved in death investigation and the inability to project how many

people will die and under what circumstances obligates us to fund this necessary function.

Special Investigations (#54307) is reduced from FY 16 based on the historical usage of this item.

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Enforcement Supplies (#54309). This is an area we have tried to hold steady for several years however the need
has arisen to replace vital equipment necessary in the performance of the law enforcement mission. Deputies’
equipment such as preliminary breath testing devices, radars, Tasers, and handheld radios need to be replaced as
well as should the additional staffing be secured, those people will have to be properly equipped. This request
takes into account both aspects. The remainder of this request is used to supply deputies with the routinely
necessary items for their job such as ammunition, citations, crime scene cameras, traffic control equipment, elc,

Inmate Medical (#54314). This is an area where we fell short in FY16. The budget was set prior to the current
tribal inmate housing contract so it was anticipated we could fall short. As with many endeavors in such a line,
there is no way to truly project what level of medical care an inmate will require while in custody. As it relates
to tribal inmates, the county is reimbursed by the Bureau of Indian Affairs for costs incurred relating to contract
inmates.

Medical Physicals (#54315). This covers the cost of staff physical ¢xaminations that are required under the
Heart & Lung Act. The increase requested reflects the approval of additional staffing as submitted.

Inmate Food (#54317). As with inmate medical, food projections were based on daily populations pre-contract.
To meet the needs of our contract inmates, we must increase the monies allocated to feed the current average

daily population. We are projected to garner approximately $250K through the contract therefore the increases
to our budget are offset by these monies.

Inmate Supplies (#54318). This increase is premised on the same arguments that apply to inmate medical and
inmate food line items.

Pre-Employment Test/Hire (#54320). This covers the cost of recruiting, testing, and hiring new employees.
The increase here over FY16 is to account for the requested additional staffing.

CO Facility (#54407). This item has actually decreased from the past year. It is for the repair/maintenance of
the jail facility. With the improvements we have made, I feel comfortable in reducing this amount endeavoring

to save monies wherever we can.

MISCELLANEOUS
$14,335.00

Interest Expense (#56100). Interest on expenditures — No change.
Insurance (#56602). This covers insurance deductibles. — No change.

Support (#37016). Usced to provide community support such as CERT & NNO — No change.

TOTAL BUDGET PROPOSAL $4,383,244.00

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Conclusion

While this proposal requests significant increases, the need to provide services to our communities, adequate
levels of staffing to provide coverage in both residential and industrial arcas of the county, and the need to
address the safety of our peace officers requires this level of attention.

For many years we have held the budget as closely as possible, minimizing the financial burden as we struggled
out of the recession. Now with all the growth, development, and the financial standing of the county as
portrayed by county staff and commission, it is time to allow us the resources needed to adequately do our jobs
and provide for the publics’ safety. Again, this is not requested for the purpose of growth itself but because the
development of the county, the needs of the people, and the safety of our peace officers require it.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal. As always, should there be additional questions please do
not hesitate to contact me.

A, sk

Gerald Antinoro

PO Box 498 205 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

February 10, 2016

STAFFING NEEDS WITHIN THE STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND
DETENTION CENTER
FY2017

Role & Responsibilities:

The Sheriff's Office is responsible for patrolling streets, parks, commercial and
residential areas to preserve the peace and enforce the law, control vehicular traffic,
prevent or detect and investigate misconduct involving misdemeanors, felonies, and
other law violations, and to serve as a deterrent to potential commission of crimes.

Deputies respond to emergency calls for service or witness reports of incidents as well
as investigate accidents, civil disturbances, domestic disputes, fights, drunkenness,
missing persons, prowlers, illegal drug activities, etc.; initiating law enforcement action
as appropriate. They conduct follow-up investigations of crimes; question victims;
develops leads and tips; secure crime scenes and potential evidence; and arrests
offenders. This includes the questioning of witnesses, suspects, drivers, and others
persons. They collect and preserve evidence and maintains chain of custody; and
arrest or cite violators.

Both as deputies in a criminal capacity and as deputy coroners, deputies sheriff’s
respond to and investigate deaths due to homicide, suicide, accidents, natural or
undetermined causes. In nearly all circumstances of death within the county, a sheriff’s
deputy must respond in one capacity or another and conduct various levels of
investigation depending upon the nature and circumstances of the death.

They prepare a variety of reports and records including daily logs, reports of
investigation, field interrogation reports, alcohol reports, vehicle impound forms, and
traffic hazard and/or accident reports. Deputies prepares affidavits and serves warrants;
plans, organizes, and coordinates the service of a variety of civil process papers and
documents throughout the County while assuring compliance with established
procedures and legal requirements.

Nine months of the year deputies are called upon to perform crowd and traffic control as
required for the myriad of special events held throughout the county. They give
testimony in court proceedings and work with staff from the District Attorney's Office to
prepare cases. They undertake community-oriented police work and assist citizens in
need of First-Aid, information, and general assistance; check on the health and welfare

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924



of frail and elderly citizens as requested by family, friends, and neighbors. Interact with
schools, social agencies, juvenile probation staff, families, and youths in the appropriate
resolution of juvenile matters while promoting and building positive community relations
between the citizenry and the Office, endeavoring to develop collaborative resolution to
community issues in an effort to improve quality of life for residents.

Detention staff and in some instances deputies are responsible for the care and custody
of inmates in the jail including fingerprints, photographs, searches, transports,
processes the admission and/or release of persons in custody including the preparation
of booking reports and release forms. They maintain order over the jail and detainees;
taking appropriate action to ensure the safety and security of inmates, public, law
enforcement, emergency, and detention personnel while in the jail.

They frequently transport inmates for court appearances, psychological and medical
evaluations and treatments, and other activities that require leaving the jail. They are
called upon to perform bailiff duties as assigned, administering to the needs of the court
and maintaining and preserving order in the courtroom to assure that proper decorum is
observed by litigants, attorneys, witnesses, and spectators while assuring the safety
and security of jurors and others as required by law.

All staff communicates with other County personnel, law enforcement agencies,
healthcare providers, and other jurisdictions to coordinate efforts, resolve problems, and
exchange information. They are all also required to participate in periodic departmental
training, such as firearms, defensive driving, etc., as required to maintain their POST
certification and to better serve the public.

Current Staffing & Structure:

The Sheriff's Office is currently comprised of an Administrative Division, Investigations
Division, Patrol Division, and Detention Facility. The Administrative Division consists of
the Sheriff, Chief Deputy, two full-time administrative assistants and a part-time clerk.
The Investigations Division consists of one Detective Sergeant. The Patrol Division
currently consists of one Sergeant and 13 deputies. The Detention Division consists of
one Detention Sergeant and six (6) corrections officers.

The FY2016 budget authorized 16 deputies' with allowances for an additional hire
should the position be funded by Tesla. This funding did come through and currently
there is one (1) open position on the general operations side. An individual has been
selected to fill this position however he comes from the detention side of the Sheriff's
Office and his replacement must be trained before he can be moved. Likewise, the
FY2016 budget authorized 6.5 positions in the detention center. Currently, there are 7
individuals working in the jail (approval for additional FTE instead of part-time after
implementation of the BIA housing contract).

In summary, there are currently 14 deputies assigned to patrol, one investigator, seven
correctional officers, and 2.5 administrative staff. The Sheriff and the Chief Deputy are
responsible for coordinating the functions of the office and overseeing the day to day

' One position is unfunded*

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




operations in addition to coordinating SCSO activities with other local, state, and federal
public safety officials across the state.

Twenty-four hour coverage is provided seven days a week utilizing ten-hour patrol shifts
in six beat areas. The county is separated into two primary coverage areas, North and
South. There is not a direct connection between north and south resulting in the need
for each area to be independently staffed twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.
The movement of deputies back and forth from one end of the county to the other for
coverage takes a good 45 minutes going through Reno or Fernley depending upon
where staffing is required. This movement of deputies frequently occurs for purposes of
court, transport of prisoners to the county jail, training, or to cover staffing shortages due
to iliness or leave time.

Geography & Demographics:

The south area of the County includes the county seat of Virginia City. It is a tourist
aftraction with special events spanning February through December drawing more than
1.5 million visitors per year?. The remainder of the south county is comprised of rural
residential area in the Virginia Highlands and the Mark Twain Estates. The majority of
the residential population is located on the south end of the county.

The north area of the county includes the Tahoe Reno Industrial Center along the 180
corridor, encompassing approximately 30,000 developable acres and nearly 130
businesses®. The remaining north county consists of residential areas located in
Rainbow Bend/Lockwood and the Painted Rock areas, comprising several hundred
people. The two residential locations are separated by about 20 miles of Interstate 80
with the TRIC between them.

According to the Nevada Department of Public Safety, in 2014, the population of Storey
County was 4,380 permanent residents. Over the past few years, increases in non-
residential population have been observed in the County due to the growth of
businesses in the industrial center increasing employee traffic, construction traffic, and
increases in special events in Virginia City. Non-residential daily populations, primarily
in the Industrial Center, are estimated to be nearly 6,000 people a day.

The ability for the Sheriff's Office to provide adequate services to our communities,
maintain reasonable response times in emergencies, and provide meaningful
preventative activities is stretched to its limits with the current staffing levels. More and
more we are seeing traffic related issues due to volume increase in the TRIC, while
residents still demand timely response and service to the needs we are obligated to
provide.

The FBI's Uniform Crime Reports cites the national average of law enforcement officers
per 1,000 inhabitants as of 2011 was 2.3 (in the west). If we were to meet this level of
staffing, without consideration for the overall tourist populations and just addressing
permanent residential and employment populations, it would necessitate staffing at a

? https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Virginia_City, Nevada February 8, 2016.
? http://www.tahoereno.com/overview/ February 8, 2016.

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




level of 23 sworn FTEs. As stated, we currently have 14 patrol deputies and one
investigator to provide service to our 10,000+ daily populations?

In 2009, the Sheriff's Office suffered a reduction of force losing ten positions of full-time
and part-time sworn and non-sworn personnel. This decreased patrol and detention
staffing by approximately 30%. Since that time we have held Office growth to a
minimum out of appreciation for staffing costs. However, over the last three years we
have seen a 12% increase in overall incidents, a 23% increase in calls for service (CFS)
and a 21% increase in traffic volumes?.

The increases in incidents and CFS come primarily from an increase in residents as
vacant homes are again filled while the majority of increase in traffic comes from the
ever growing volume of traffic associated with the TRIC. Incidents and CFS in TRIC
have increased due to the increase in people however the majority of them remain
based in residential areas.

With the increase in incidents, calls for service, and traffic we have managed to hold
steady our level of crime and arrests. These increases do however present an ever
increasing concern over deputy safety in dealing with the influx of people in our current
era. The recent shooting of a Storey County deputy is not reflective of the norm for
Storey County but definitely causes one to consider staffing increases to not only to
provide for our citizenry but to provide an adequate level of safety to the men and
women providing that service.

Need & Future Staffing:

It has always been a goal to staff the south end of the county with double coverage
which is presently done about 50% of the time. With the increased volumes of the
TRIC, it now becomes necessary to increase staffing in the north end to double
coverage while also assuring double coverage all the time in the south. This considers
the discretionary measure of holding response times to an average of 10 minutes®,
addresses deputy safety concerns, and provides adequate coverage to provide for the
public’s need.

To break this down, once one considers the allowable time off for employees each year,
there are approximately 1880 hours of work each employee will perform. Each year
there are 8760 hours that need to be covered. For single coverage on one side of the
county it takes 4.66 deputies. For double coverage it would require 9.31 deputies. In
short, it requires 10 deputies for each side of the county to continue to maintain
adequate staffing for service to the communities, low response times, and officer safety,
totaling 20 deputies assigned to patrol” necessitating an increase of six (6) deputies.
The cost for an additional six (6) deputies with wages and benefits would be about

* These numbers do not include detention staffing and omits the Sheriff and Chief Deputy. The Investigator and
unfunded positions must be omitted as these positions do not engage in preventative or proactive enforcement.

* 2013 Incidents=12695, CFS=2922, Traffic=1611: 2015 Incidents=14271, CFS=3593, Traffic=1952. SCSO.
¢ SCSO statistical data.
" Minus Sheriff, Chief Deputy, and Investigator.

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




$460,000.00 to the budget®. This equates to funding and filling one currently authorized
position and the hiring of five additional deputies.

With this level of staffing a reduction in how overtime is accrued would be realized as
there would not normally be a need to call a deputy in on overtime to cover an absence.
Barring unique circumstances, at worst coverage would be reduced to single coverage
for a brief period of time. In theory, double coverage on both sides of the county would
allow for a deputy to be in the residential area and the TRIC simultaneously on the
north, while on the south there would ideally be a deputy in Virginia City at all times with
the second being in either the Highlands or Mark Twain Estates. In both areas,
response time would be reduced or held at its current level, preventative patrols would
improve, more meaningful traffic enforcement could be conducted, all while affording
each deputy a little more comfort knowing there was assistance just moments away.

Detention Center:

The Storey County Detention Center (jail) is located in the South area of the county and
has a capacity of 25 adult inmate beds, with the overflow capability of seven additional
adult inmates utilizing temporary beds. The jail is staffed twenty-four hours a day,
seven days a week.

The jail's average daily inmate population has increased in a three year span from an
average daily population of 4 inmates to a current average daily population of 18
inmates due to the housing contract with Bureau of Indian Affairs®. The jail currently
provides single officer coverage twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. The
officers are responsible for bailiff duties, inmate transports to medical facilities and other
detention facilities, all other duties of the detention facility to include inmate care and
custody, inmate bookings and visitation, and fingerprinting of civil applicants.
Additionally, inmates are required by law to be provided yard time which requires double
coverage and cell searches on a continuous basis.

The jail staff has experienced a significant increase in workload due to the contract with
the BIA and it is no longer safe to run a single correctional officer on a shift. The higher
number of inmates requires more staffing demands to adequately meet the needs of the
inmates, the public, and to provide an adequate level of officer safety.

Currently there are seven (7) employees on staff in the jail’®. As with the hours and
numbers provided previously for field services, there would need to be a minimum of
9.31 staff members to provide double coverage, 365-days a year. The Jail Sergeant
would continue to assist in necessary coverages requiring three (3) COs be hired to
fulfill staffing levels necessary to provide the stated level of coverage.

¥ Additional costs would be incurred through vehicle & equipment purchases necessary to outfit new staff.

? Entered into in 2015 and schedule to run through 2020 with a 5-year renewal clause.
1 One sergeant and six COs.

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Pay Increase:

In addition to the added staffing, | am requesting an increase in the level of pay for
current and future staffing. It is becoming increasingly difficult to attract and retain
qualified staffing for the jail with the current pay scale. They are currently classified as a
Grade 110. A general administrative assistant in the county is classified as a Grade
113. | would request that all current detention staff be increased to a Grade 113 with
the step commiserate with their time in service. | would request that the entry-level for
future COs be a Grade 113, Step 1, of the county pay scale.

While not exact figures, the cost of three (3) additional COs would be approximately
$195,000.00. The grade increases for existing employees would roughly equate to
$4,000/year per employee for an increase of about $24,000.00.

It should be noted that all of the jail costs are offset by the BIA contract which has
provided a revenue stream. Since the inception of the contract in August 2015, the
county has collected $100,000.00 and will likely realize nearly a $250,000.00 revenue
source annually defraying all jail expenses.

Conclusion:

For the reasons stated herein, | would request an increase of six (6) deputies who
would be assigned to patrol and three (3) additional correctional officer positions in the
jail.  This staffing increase would also require additional funding to equip them
accordingly.

As an offset to costs as it applies to patrol, deputies would be assigned to a specific
duty station (north or south). Deputies would be assigned to their duty station and be
required to drive their personal vehicles to that location where they would complete their
shift greatly reducing fuel, wear, and mileage to patrol vehicles. Currently deputies
drive to the nearest substation, pick up a patrol vehicle, and drive to their assigned area.
At present deputies rotate every two weeks between north and south county duty
assignments. The reduction in fuel and vehicle wear would be cut significantly as the
only travel between north and south areas in a county vehicle would occur during their
shift for court or to book inmates into the jail. While this savings will not negate staffing
costs, it will help defray some expense.

An offset to cost in the jail is already being realized through the BIA housing contract
which is less than one (1) year into a five (5) year contract.

PO Box 498 911 State Route 341 Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924



STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY17 Budget Proposal Breakdown

51010 Wages & Benefits $3,562,909.00
This is total inclusive of new paositions as reflected in the staff study — Sheriff & Detention. See attached payroll
projections.

53010 Postage $1,500.00
Increase to cover increases in postage and usage.

53011 Office supplies $5,000.00
Previous amount adequately covers supplies - Reduced in budget mgt. 3/8/16.

53012 Telephone $9,000.00
No change from FY16.

53013 Travel $3,000.00
No change from FY16.

53014 Dues & Subscriptions $800.00
No change from FY16: NVSCA, NSA, NWTI, RMIN} Reduced in budget mtg. 3/8/16.

53016 Equipment Maintenance $1,500.00
Reduced in budget mtg. 3/8/16.

53022 Utilities $27,000.00
No change from FY16.

53024 Operating Supplies $1,000.00
Reduced in budget mtg. 3/8/16.

53027 Rents & Leases $15,000.00
(Lockwood lease-5$6,000; Copier-54,800.) Set rents, lease costs. Includes the previous breakout, water service,
and postage machine. Reduction from FY16.

53028 Communications $5,000.00
No change from FY16.

53029 Training $15,000.00
(Lexipol Subscription = $8,100; Jail Training = $2,000.00, Patrol Training = $3,000.00, Investigations Training =
$2,000.00)

53030 Auto Maintenance $10,000.00
No change from FY16.

53034 Computer Software $8,000.00

FY16 fell short on software and with necessary system changes in FY17, additional monies should be allocated
for unforeseen issues in system change over. Also, RIMS software update/service has been moved to this
account from Acct. 53027. RIMS-$5,500.

V2 ga 2016MAR0OS



STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY17 Budget Proposal Breakdown

53035 Records Management $2,000.00
No change from FY16.

53039 Uniforms $18,000.00

This increase reflects an increase of $1,000 to the FY16 budget as it has barely been adequate to cover costs. It
also reflects an increase of $12,000, which is the anticipated maximum cost to equip the additional staffing as
requested in this budget proposal.

53040 Gas & Diesel $45,000.00

No change from FY16. While there is no change reflected, in contemplation of the additional deputies that are
in consideration and the additional patrol vehicles that will be in service, there is actually an overall reduction in
costs.

530401 Tires $8,000.00
No change from FY16. See previous statement,

53048 Public Notices $500.00
No change from FY16.

53057 Building Maintenance $20,000.00
Repaint 5.0. = $7,500.00, Misc. repairs = $5,000.00) CO Facility added into this account at 3/8/16 budget mtg.

53069 Lab Fees $34,000.00
($29,000.00 Washoe Crime Lab contract, $5,000.00 Toxicology tests) Increase due to contract costs with the
Washoe County Crime Lab for forensic services.

53070 Professional Services $10,000.00
This will be used to hire computer contract services to update and rectify RIMS system errors that will benefit
SO, FD, and the Communications Center. Also allows for contract services provider to update S.0. web page.

53075 Fingerprint & Background $10,000.00
No change from FY16.

53401 Grant — Match $5,000.00
No change from FY16. Used to provide necessary match for grant opportunities that may arise during the year.

54010 Capital Outlay $347,500.00
Replacement vehicles (3) — New Vehicles (6) @$35K/ea. = $315,000; New surveillance system in jail=$32,500.

4160 Computer Equipment $55,000.00

(AFIS-$20,000; Server-$30,000) This includes replacement cost for the AFIS machine in Lockwood as the current
machine is failing and will no longer be supported by the state. The server is the RIMS server that is in need of
replacement according to IT. This is the server for all things S.0. and also houses the CAD that is necessary for
the Communications Center. The remaining balance is for replacement of 2 computers in the S.0. and in the
event of other failure of existing systems.

54303 Coroner’s Office $15,000.00

V2 ga 2016MAROS



STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
FY17 Budget Proposal Breakdown

FY16 fell short of budgetary projections. Due to the ever increasing complexities involved in death
investigations and the increasing population of the county it would only be prudent to make this modest
increase.

54304 Animal Control $2,000.00
No change from FY16. Used to purchase/replace equipment for the safe detainment and housing of animals at
large and in dealing with certain wildlife issues.

54307 Special Investigations $3,000.00
Reduced in budget meeting 3/8/16. includes pawn check.*

54309 Enforcement Supplies $38,700.00

PBTs(10)=54,300; Radars(6)=54,800; Handheld radios(10)=13,000; Taser(6)=$6,000; Traffic enforcement supplies
(cones/flares)=5900; Citations=$1,200; Cameras{10)=$500; Fingerprint Kits=$500; General supplies=$1,500;
Ammunition=$6,000.

54313 Reserves $1,000.00
(Reserve supplies/equipment) No change from FY16.

54314 Inmate Medical $10,000.00
Increased due to increase in average inmate population. There is room for recouping costs that apply to tribal
inmates through BIA contract provisions,

54315 Medical Physicals $20,000.00
{Deputy/CO physicals) Required annually by PERS. Increased due to requested staff increase.

54317 Inmate Food $50,000.00
Increased due to increase in inmate numbers (contract). As with other inmate accounts, offset comes from
contractual payment with BIA.

54318 inmate Supplies $5,000.00
Increased due to increase in inmate count.

54320 Pre-Employment Test/Hire $4,500.00
{Screening/testing of applicants) Increased to cover cost of staffing as requested herein.

54407 €O Facility— $7,500.00
Repairsas-necessary-to-detention-center & service-contraetsforjail Deleted line item/incorporated into building

maintenance.

56100 Interest Expense $8,933.00
No change from FY16.

56602 Insurance $5,000.00
{Covers insurance deduct) No change from FY16.

57016 Support $3,000.00
{Cover cost of support such as CERT & NNO) No change from FY16.

V2 ga 2016MARO8




00°000°'¢€ 00" 000'€ 66 ELO'E 00°000°€ (-0 51 B9 TLY'T TIAYEL 000-E£T0E£S

Yo SLL'Z 69°8VL'E SL'PP9E QOOMMD0T #0S-ZTO0ES

000006 00°000"6 ZeT10e'y 000006 0B E6L’S S¥°ST0°9 ANOHdATAL O000-Z10ES
. 887LTT QOOMXD0T FROS-TTIOES

00°000'S 00°0D0°S 25°051°'2 00°000°'S LL zas'y 02°ST6°2 $3I74dNS HOI440 000-TTOES
00°00S'T 0oooe’T BL'6BZ'T 0orope'T 8T TOT"'T TO LESB dF9¥1s80d 000-0T0ES
SHSNEdXE TTYNOILWHAdO %5

TO E6E 0EE"T 00" T6L'6L0"T LO"TT9 %59 DO TBL'6LO'T E879BL 'ILE ¥S 02T V8L SLI4ENId JONIHEd TIYLOL E%
TO E6E"0EE"T 00°T6L"6L0"T LOST TS TeS DO TBL 6LO"T Eg 9BL"9LE vS' 022 ¥BL SLT4INEE AONI¥d TYIOL 02§
0079565 g 0B SEVR'S ZL"898B'TT dWOD LNIWACTAWANN 000-ST0EZS

00°96T'1 00°96T'T 6% 093¢ JIAROTART TI¥YL 00T-%10ZS

By E6TV'T 00"6TR'T LS 6E8 0076191 SEpTEYE BEFEES" ALIMNDES TVID0S 000-%10Z2S
SZ°S0T NOILVHEdIA LE3HLS POZ-ET0ZS

BV L L0 OS LINVHD LH¥YWS €ZT-€T0ZS

SL'6E LO 05 S3DACA ONINICL BIT-£T0ZS

PYTELT L 00°"681°S ZZ P90'€E 00°651'S 9V TIPS '¥ JIROTdWE TIVL OO0T-ETO0ES
S8 95L €T 00°S0E ‘02 ZLTTS9 ' 0o°s0E‘0De £8°606 61 ELPEO BT d¥WOIdIN 000-£ET0EZS
PO'6E6°T NOILWHAIA IH3HLS ¥0Z-ZT10ZS

ST ¥E LO 08 LNYHO IHVWS €£Z1-2102%

S0 BOEZ L0 05 Sd2¥04 ONINIOL 6TT-210ZS

217806901 00" OLT 9L S9°BSB'EY 00°0LT 9L TL0LB 0L HIAAOTAWE TIVL 001-2ZTI0QEZS
peLi&"c9e 00"606"LEZZ SETES0"CET 00°606'LET E6"ITL QTZ 60°LTE "8ZC JONVENSNI HLIYEH 000-Z2T10ES
Ly oe 10 0S INVHED LHYWS <€2I-TTI0ES

6E"S0Z LQ 05 SHDOUOZ ONINIOL 6TIT-TTIDEZS

00667 8T oo-€gg’'ze ZE"1B6"9 00 £88'2ZZ £6°069 9T dIA0TdWE TIND 0OO0TI-TTI0ES
ELT209°TVT 00" 2L "LOT 59°012'8S 00 2LV LOT 6£°988 811 Zy eSS 88 L2¥d  000-TTO0ES
£572Z88LET 00" ¥9E'ER 56705595 00 v9Z 6 6L SLY 6L HIAQTdWE TIYC 00T-0T0ES
29"€92°0T9 00" PT0'¥ZS P6TO0TE'WEE 00" ¥T0"¥ZS SS"BLS"BYY T6"BIT'2EF S¥dd 000-010ES
SLIJENIE FONIWA A

CSTEER 88T DO"9ZL"ELS'T SS EZE"GET'T 00" 9ZL ELL'T TLYSZ9"EOL T TLLEE'ELT T d5NddXd LO3¥Id AMYIVS 'TYLOL 1S
ZSNEERERTE 00"9ZL'ELY'T SSTBEE'BET'T 00T9ZL'ELL'T TL SZ9'E0L T TS ELET ISNEAXE IDFYUIA AYYIVS TYLIOL 015
EETLET'E 00°LoC 8Z ET6'¥ 00" Lo ALIAGONOT 000-02Z01S
TEHLET L NOILVHEIA LEFHIE ¥#0Z-T101S

06" 68Z LC 05 LNVHD LHYWS €2T-1101S

L1°892'T L0 08 S30¥04 ONINIOL 6TI-T101S

00°000°0F SE"H#BB'LZ 00 000°0% 69°6%5 62 HIA0TdWE TI¥L O00TI-TIT0TS
0000009 PSS OSE"Z6 0000009 S9°ZBL'BET L A dWILEEA0 000-TTIO0TS
BE8 ¥EC L0 05 INVHED L¥YWS €Z1-0T0TS

I¥ ELL LO 05 S30d04d ONINIODr 61T-0TI0TIS

¥8°618°'S5% 00°'ST6'9TE 96" SEV'EBT 00°ST6'91€E £S5 E59'EBE dJA0TdWE TIWL 00T-0T101S
SV 99% ‘€659 °'T 00" F099SE"T 90" ¥BT"LI6 00" ¥09°95¢€"T ¥8'6E9'TIST'T LE FDS PST'T SHOYM % SHIMYIVS 000-0101S
ASNEdXE LOFdIA AHYIVS 15

d4Td3HS LO0T 1d3d

pasoxddy BATIRJUAL bay ada pajeuT sy a38g OL Jabpng Tenjay 1enjoy uotidiaonsag
LTIOE L1QT L1002 9102 910Z/90 9102 S10e vioe JUNO20Y # JUNOS0Y
TYEENID 100 aNn4
LT02 ¥04 STENLIANIdXE TILVWILSZE §5+L0%6T 9T/E2/E0 funy

T abeg ALNNOD AFHOLS 00LZgd :3day



.00°000°2
00°000°'ST
00°000"5S

00°000°SS

00°005"LFE

00°00S"L¥E

00" 00€ %52

00'000°'0T

00°000 0T
00°000"¥E

00'000°02
ooroos
000008

00°000°‘S¥
00000 '8BT
0o"oo00’Z
00°000'8
00°000°0T
00°000°ST
00" 000"'S

00"000"'ST
0070001

00*000°'LE

00°008'1
00008

panoxddy SATIEJUSL bay 1dg

LIOZ LI0EZ LTOZ

z abed

00°000°2
00°000°0T
00°000'S

00°000"S

00°000°5¢L

00000 "SL

00°00%"LET

00°000°01

00700001
00°000"8EZ

00700821
00°00S
0070008

00°000'SH
00°000'S
0o 000’2
00 000°T
00°000°0T
00°000°ST
00°000°S

00° 00002
00°000°2

00°000°'LZ

00°00s'2
00°002"'1

pajewtasy

9102

00'®IZ'ST

0" ST9"2S

0S°L90"€E8

00"986'%

£2-99¢"Y

£2°992"Y

LZ STIB'EL
SL°009'6
98 TZ9"LT
6E°98B0°S
00°0LS 92
00°S€6

TE STy Iy
BE'STT
91" 168

6T ¥BY'E
8L°621'8
Z6ETEET
gL TFL'S
LELEe T
B¥ LOS'T
91 ¥91°'S
SETGEEE’OT
IL'60T'E
I8 ¥BL'S
9E°6LB'0T
LS TBE
Lerzee'e
LL TBS"61

9L°e59
006° 859

ajed ol

910Z /20

00°000‘2
007000 0T
00 000°S
T aees
00°000SL

00°000"5L

13 00 00¥V LES

1 00 00%v'ZEE

00°000'0T

0o 000 0T
0000082

00" 000721
g0 0os
00°000'8

00°000°'SH
00°000°'S
00°000'Z
00°000°T
00 000°0T
00°000°ST
00°000°S

0000002
000002

0o°000'Le

00"00s‘e
0000zt

1a3bpng

9102

TS ERP T
£8°S5L° T

SLTLOT 0T

SLULOT'OT

8 LBS'981

Z8°LBS 98T

ZSU6VV'6ET

SZ L6901

S6°G00°0T
00°992'%%
00059

B9 890" 12
9 E€6E
6666
£0°30L'8
¥OT¥EZ ST
BL 099 'SZ
ZO"9Z9 'L
00°695"2
Z9°955
9E"ZET' 9T
ZOBEZT'FI
ov sye’e
PLOOBT L
SLTO0P0‘ET
09" TEL'T
TE°669'2
Z6°98E°'5€T

L3 AR
00958

Ten3oY

S102

LT0Z ¥04d SEANLIANI4XE JIFIVWILSE
ALNNOD AZHOLS

91°8v6'2

¥6"TEQ"ZBL

$9°'6£6°2C
oo oze

00" 00T"TIT

18°208'%1
66 LEE'ST
00°05%

09 9167
05" 9ET

BY LEE'T
9F 6Z0°L
0T €50°'%T
T€°686'0¢€
B ¥1I9'¥
B9 BLS'T
02" 11

9L TES'VT
69°0E8 1T
05" €529
88582 'L
E0°LYB E
00-0g

E6" 2692
19°2E8'6
59181
SS5°EET
0g-Z1s

Ten3Ioy

v102

TOULNOD TYWINY
201440 S¥ENOHOD

NOILVHLSINIWAY LNEWdINDdE
INFWAIN0E ¥IALNAWOD
AYTILOO TYLI4YD

HEVAT- INEWAIN0E HILOIWOD
AVTILAO TVLII4YD
INIWNEIACD TYIENED

SHSNE4dXE TYNOILYHddo

SINYY¥D TWEEdId

LNYHD ddZATVHILVYAEL
INVHD SLINMN ¥YOWy
HOLYW - LNWY¥D

SINY¥D HLY.LS
##NOILdTHOSHd DNISSIWNs#»
5317d4dNS % SADINAES

ONNCHDADYH 3 LNIHdYFONIS
SNOILW¥TEY d0d¥T FSd3andv
SdDINYES TWNOISS340dd
§334 9v1

qoOMAD0T

FONYNSINIVW ONICTINgG
SEOILON 217804

SEYIL

TOOMADICT

IYIMLSNANTI ON3d FOHYL
TASIIT ¥ SVO

SWE0JINO

LNIWNIDWYNYIW JE0DEA
HAVMLAOE HELNAWOOD
HONYNILNIVA OLOY
ONINIYAL
SNOTLYOINOWNOD
aooM¥D01

SASYAT ONY SLINHEA
SEITddNS ONILYE3Id0
aooMI001

SEILITILO

JO0OMAI0T

FONYNEINIVA ININdINDI
"dI¥DS8Ns 3 sdANd

uotjdiansag

JUNODOY

IYHENED

000-¥0EWS
000-€0EFS

TYLOL T%S
000-09T%S
IYLOL 0%S

000-090%S
000-010FS
471

IYLOL ES

TVLOL ¥PES

0FT-TOFES
VET-TOPES
000-TO¥ES

MYLOL £€ES
000-60EES
IYLOL Q€S

000-SLOES
000-TLOES
CO0O-0LOES
000-690€S
Y0S-LS0ES
000-LS0ES
000-8%0ES
0o0-1T¥0ES
Y0sS-0¥v0ES
00S-0%0ES
C00-0%0CS
O0D-6EQES
000-SE0ES
000-¥E0ES
000-0€£EQES
000-6Z0ES
000-8Z0ES
Y0S-LEOES
000-LEZOES
000-%Z0ES
v0S-2Z0ES
000-2E0ES
¥0S-9T0ES
000-9T0ES
000-%TI0ES

# 1UNODDY
T00 aNnd

SS:LO6T 9T/E2/E0 unyg
0oLzgEd :adsy



panoxddy

LIOEZ

BATIEIUSL

LIoE

£

00"000°€

D0"SEL'TT

00 SEE’9

0D"SEE’9

00°00L'TSS

00005V
00'000'S
00'000'0S
00’000 02
00°000°0T
00°000°T
00 00L'BE
00°000°E

bay 1dg

LT0EZ

abed

00°0C00"€

00 EE6'ET

00 tE6'8

QU EE6 '8

00°009 69T

00°000°S1

007009 'vL
00°005°'2
00°005°2
00°000°2ZT
00'000'ST
00°000°S
00°000°T
00°009 61
00°000°S

palewTisy

9102

00°000°'66
EL'6EV 2T

00" 0EZ
2566

S8°98L'L

S8'9BL'L

6E ETL BET

P9 B9T’1

£8°825'¥

92 618" v
Z1°258°11
9£° 201’9

007008

0T Z65'6

Ze sL1'e

a3eq oL

9102/%0

00°"05¥% ‘LT €

00"000"€

D0 EE6ET

D0"EE6'8

00 EE6 "8

00°009"691

00'000"ST

00°009°¥L
00°005'Z
00" 0068°Z
00°000°2T
00°000°ST
00°000'S
00°000°T
00°009'61
00°000°S

Jabpng

9102

gL*028 "' T

Z9"9€5 781

L4: -1 S

L6 8BV 6

LE"BBY 6

¥P 2057092

06>9T9 T

L6 6BT 19
09" 0LT'T
0¥ B60'E
6S"LEZ'OT
PLTEZSTO0T
95" ¥sL 8

EPTSES L
CETTIVL'E

TENIOV

ST0E

LT0E ¥04 SHUNLIAGNAdXE GHLVWILSE
ALNOOD AZ™OLS

ZB 669

TS E9E' ¥

i8"ZLe
0L 06E"E

00 00L 0T
00 00L 0T
TL*FX e

6L'ET
B1'0S8°€
zg'eeg
£E9"1Z8 S
8e°vZ0'E
TeEN3ISY

ploZ

J4AIHEHS TVIOL
LOT Ldaa
SHOMAOS OMIONYNIA HHHLO IVLIOL LS
SINAWATEOW 1iACDMALNI IYLOL 0LS
HEYIAM 0SDS 9LTI-9T0LS
14044nS ALINOWWOD 000-9T0LS
SHOEN0S ONIDNYNIS ¥EHLO LS
SNOANYTIEDSIN  IVIOL 9%
ISNEdXE HONVHEASNI TYLOL 995
FA¥ISEY INIWATLLAS 000-01995
FTEILONAEI HONVEASNI  000-20995
SNOINWTTIDSIM TYLOL 59§
SANNAEY  000-0£595
NOILWHEIA LEZYLS #02-0059§
SNOANYTIEDSIW 000-00595
ISNAIXE ISH¥EINI  TTYLOL 195
dSNAdXE LSHMHEINI  000-00195
SNOEANYTTIDSIW 55
INFWNYEADD TWHANID IYLOL  ¥S
SHHOM DIT€ENd  TYIOL ¥S
ALITIOWE OD Q00-LOV¥S
AL34AYS DI1€Nd IVIOL £%5
BYIH/LSHL INSWAOTIWE-H¥d 000-0ZEHS
SAI14dNS HIVANI 000-8TEFS
aood BIVWNI 000-LTIEPS
STYDISAHA - T¥OIAEAW (000-STERS
TYDIAAW - ALYWNI  000-FTERS
SAANMESHY 000-£TE¥S
SHITdANS ILNEWIDHOINE 000-60€9S
SNOILYOILSHANI '¥IDE4S 000-LOE¥S

uotidransag

JUNCIDY # JUNODDY
TYHEANID 100 aNnd
SS:L06T 9T/E2/e0 ‘uny
ootzad :a3dey



FIRE DISTRICT 474



3/30/2016
474 Fire District 250
(combined 030 and 040 (wildland ndf)

Revenues

Taxes

Centrally Assessed
SCCRT

Ambulance Fee
Ambulance Program
Inspection Fees
Special Events
Billing

Misc

Charges for Services
Subtotal Revenues
Transfer from eliminated Fire 030

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Salaries/Wages

Benefits

Service & Supplies

Capital Outlay

Due other Gov- TRI Payback
Transfer to Equip Acq
Mandatory Contingency
Charge for Services

Total Expense

Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

201213
Actual

Audit

2,037,275

851,860
311,619
23,307
74,214
6,175

0
385,493

4,086,509

2,149,629
1,106,765
667,851
37,059
208,083
30,000

4,199,287

"1 1 21 ?78

142,439
29,661

2013-14
Final

1,525,000
434,000
759,956
240,000

13,000
64,000
9,000
230,000
57,600

3,339,056

1,681,593
1,117,936
288,132
15,250
104,000
30,000

3,236,911

102,145

29,661
131,806

2,742,172
0

762,134
271,121
79,384
143,644
5,365
408,639
80,585

4,493,044
715,610
5,208,654

2,096,288
1,181,697
509,147
41,150
131,000

3,959,282

1,249,372

0
1,249,372

2015-16
Final

2,136,577
568,239
762,130
260,000

12,000

731,037

4,469,983

4,469,983

2,269,049

1,266,954

482,350

56,645

170,000

240,000

4,484,998

-15,015

1,249,372
1,234,357

2016-17
Tentative

2,091,118
568,239
833,000
300,000
8,000
418,000
5,000
50,000
15,000
1,201,956

5,490,313

5,490,313

3,081,790

1,739,269

480,274

123,365

282,500

140,000

5,847,198

-356,885

1,234,357
877,472

474 Fire 250 Final




paADJddy
L102

T abey

LIRS |
L102

00°LTIE 06¥°§

00°000°08

00°000°9£8

00°000°SL

00°000° S
REOTE

00°6£2'899

0020 98¢ |
0091/ #0L' T

‘Wi [34d
L10¢

00°€86 ' 69¢" 1

00°0¢5 89%
00°000°9

00:045°¢9
007000 ¢T
0:000: 21T
0°000°11
0°000°09

7

ooo
Soo
C:-—|C\i

00°000°S

00081294

00°0€T"°29¢L

Do L97' e

pajeuiisy

9102

0€/90 <40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥0d
ONILNNOJJY 1390ng 211

81764965

00:060'€1
£8°169°6
00005

90°G0L" ¥8¥

897025 2€S

897025 eLs

9056w 0ch

ALNNQD AFHOLS

00°€86°69% ¥

00°045°89%

00°000°S

00°0€T" €9L

00°0ET 29

00" £9¥ ' #ES

00" £9F 6VE
00000 5/
007000 Sy
00700059

00:918°0L°2.
00°6£2 895
00°60S°S
00°890°1

Ja6png
9102

34 3NNIATY
dnd

0E vr0'Cor ¥

91768204

00°006°2
&2 9ey’ LY

00 v8Y

M~ o
(")D
mu’)
=~ U
= =f

[ T [ fome [0 0 T o N o L

O OODON O

DN OO OO It

s S L O O 6

LOOILOLO P~ Ot
(98]

!
=
—

£5°€81°29¢

£9°€C1°29¢

v1'€20 88y

v8'vEL 181
5606922
1675026/
¥9°8L1 v

G2l 2kl 2

|en3oy
7l0e

vib LIIYISIO Fd1d
reevexy WLIOL 092 ONNA

H34SNVYL ONNAYILINI

wxxxxx VI0L

3414 WOH4 M3ASNVUL
AdLS3H04 WOHH HIISNVHL
YIISNVHL ONNJH3INT

INNIAFE SNOINVTTZDSTW

wexrey WI0L

SIS INFWAINO3

Y3HIO -

JSIW

31Add SNOTLYNOG/E14INOD

SAILTVAQY

SINTY

INNIATY SNOINYTIZISIW
SIOTAYIS A04 S39UVHD

xprrx WI0L

A43N0I3Y IN3QIDOY
AYIN0OY INIATIOY
140ddNS INJAIINI dND
SONITTIE 1OTHISIA 440
SNOT Ld THISENS ANV INdWy
IVIYLSNONT ON3Y. 30HVL
$334 NOILJ3dSNI

ONITIIE FONYINGWY
414 10 IN3AT WID3dS

LSVAAT]

SWITD TTIH/S3IVY  THvHY3d

SOV 1INV

SIN3AT WID3dS
$334_ 1430 ONIQ1Ing
SPINGES ¥04 SINVHD

ONIONNA TINWNYIAODHILNI

wrpxrr (VLI0L
1¥0IS

1¥0ddNS_44VLS ADDYILINI
ONTANMS TINWNYIAOOHILNT

SLIWYId/SISNIDI T

wxxexe  WLOL
v1s3L

SLIWA3d Fd14

V1531
SLIWd3d 90718

TVMINZY FSNIOLT SSINISNG
IVIMISNONT ONIY J0HVL
$334 ISNIDTT SSANISNG

(409)

SISNAIIT SSINISNE

SLIWd3d/S3SNIOT T

W3H0WA Qv
yexyxy W10

038S3SSY. ATIVYINID-3LWLS

SHV3A d0I¥d ININONITI0
AV3A 1SHI4 ININONITA]
H0SSISSY-WIM0VA OV
dv3A INFHIND WIMOTVA QY

W3H0TVA QY
W3HOTVA QY

uoL1dLJaosaqg

LE
000-0T2L€
000-602.E

LE

9e
000-0%59€
000-0059¢
QU0- DU
000-00¢9¢

9g

e
000-vIEYE
000-T1EVE
76L-01EPE
000-01EkE
000-B0EwE
005-L0EWE
000-20E9E
000-90ewe
0¢¢-C11ve
£1¢-E1IHE
90¢-C11%8
S0e-€11ve
000-ETIFE
000-£01%E

e

£E
000-£0Sg€
291-00FEE

e

Ze
00¢- L0228
000-4022¢
002-602¢E
000-G0228
000-£022¢
00S-102¢€
000-1022¢
000-10TZE

48

1€
000-8011¢
000-S0TIE
000-€011€E
it
osD‘Qﬁowm

JUNO2JY # JUNOIDY
FiF LOTHLSIO FHI4 052 ONN4

9L/1E/80 ©
15008c8d

81eQg uny
10N 7J0day



panorddy

LI0E

8818 LE
0B T¥L'BIY
£9°1£5°652
LT 90T "BIO'T
TL°06L"TIBO'E
IT 06L T8O E
EV 906791
SET6060LE
CETVLE'E6D'E

BATIBIUDL bay ada

Li0zZ LIDE

1 abed

00"

00"

00"

oo

"906"91

0o°

LED'LE

YIL"YZE

£E8Z 'BBT

"ESETITL

"BS0'63Z'E

¥59°'¥5¢

D0 BEY'LEE"T

a10e

PRlBWIlsE

90°89¢

YE 216V
LTSI

LY BRY 22
TLo9EE

LE ¥58'6E
00" 001
ST"906'€6T
0E"9TS

96 ¥IV'S
52 69669
Z2 T

0¢ BES'TZ1
v 4086
€0 9LL'LET
66 ZEE

BS ¥BL0TS

62 666 'EE6 T

QS EIT "ZT
SE699°E

LLTLZE
EEYELEE
T8 ¥0L ELT

B0"SST 52

DL TIPS '9EE
0% 9%0'1

EP BIL'LLE'T

ajeq oL

9T0Z/90

BOTLESLE

DO BIL ¥ZE

00" EBZT'8BT

00 ESESTL

00°850'692'2

0090691

00" ¥S9'¥ST

Q0"BEY'LEE'T

18bpng

91062

80°6
66" L

EE"G5L0 0L

08 E¢
80" LE
6T 62T

L8559 °68Z
0% 89T

05" 82
¥e'9¢t
8LEE
€168

86°€92'861

98 LLY 259

LE"BBT960°T

PR BRE ST
E9 TEL
#2902
E1E0T
v el¥
Pz ees

Lk 918’852
€L LLE
85°9LT
06" BZE
BZ 60T

BL 9TZ 8TIE"T

TenIoy Tenioy

S10g vi0e

H04 SHUNLIANAANIT JILYWILSH

ALNNOD AHBOLS

NOLLVHEIA 1L33HLS

ATOD 40 HLY

¥iIS3L

STOZ LINYED 44YLS ¥34vYS
LNVES HON0d3¥ STANd HOA
FUYOITHENW

H¥Id 1O INEAZ 'TYIDIAS
LSYAATITL

SEOVH THWYD

NOILVHAIA LAFHLS

S10Z LNVED 44VLS ¥HA4YS
LINYHD 300038 ST73Nd HOA
AONYANSNI HLITYEH

d¥I4 LO ILN3AZ TVIDE4S
SWITD TIIH/SEOVY ITyvyyas
SASYH "TAWYD

NOTLYHEIA LAFULS

AT A0 HLY

¥ISEL

STO0Z LNYHD J4YLS ¥EAVS
LNYED HOOO3¥ STHNS HOA
LO¥d

¥Is3L

ST0Z LNYYD 34Y1S ¥EIVS
LINVHS 35nd3y¥ STENd HOA
5334

SLIAANEE HONIYA

HSNEdXE I1D03¥IA A¥YIVS

dSNAdXd LOHAIA AYYIVS

ALIASDNOT

d¥Id LO INIAZ T¥IDAAS
LEVAALT

SHOYH TIAWWD

NOILVMEIA LIHELE

AN 40 HLY

Y1535

ST0Z LINVED Ad¥W1IS ¥IAIVS
HWILEEND

d¥Id LO INHAE "1¥IDddS
EWITO TTIH/SHOVY IMVH¥Ed
S30VE TIWYO

NOILWEHIA JIFIALS

¥ISHL

STOZ LNY¥D 44YLS ¥34YS
LNVED 30oNd3d STINd HOA
SEOYM ® SEHINVIVS
SNAAXE I03¥Id A¥YIVS

PL¥ LDIYLSIA FHIL

uotidransasg

ROZ-ET0ES
€0Z-ET0ES
002-£T0ES
€9T-£T0ES
Z5T-£T08S
000-£102S
0ZZ-Z2T025
E1Z-Z10ES
SOZ-Z210E5
¥0E-2102%
29T-ZIDES
eS1-¢10Zs
000-Z1029
0CZ-1102ZS
902-11025
S0&-1T025
VOE-TT0ES
£E0Z-TT0ZS
Coz-1102s
Z3T1-T1T0ES
ZST-1TDES
000-TTOES
00E-0T0ZS
€31-010Z8
Z5T-0T0EZS
000-0T0ZS

(4]

TYLOL 1S

TYLOL 015

Q00-0Z20TS
0ZE-TT0TS
ETZ-TTI0LS
S0Z-1101%
¥OZ-TTIOIS
£0Z-11015
002-TI0TS
ZRT-TIO0TIS
00C-TI01S
0Z2Z-0101S
20E-0T0TS
SO0E-BTICTS
POZ-0T0TS
00Z-0101S
CoT-0101S
2SI-0101S
000-0T01S

%]

0sZ Ldag

JUNOIOY # IUNOCDOY

PLY LOIMISIA H¥IA

0T+L9%90

05Z€ ONNd
/E0 FUNy
ZHd aday



panoxddy

LIbE

BATIEIUSL

L102

z

DO 005'8ST
00002 ET
00°8ZL T
00'00T°T
6 SkH' 0T
00000784
COT¥ET'8
00° %90 °9F
00°0%8"L
00 000'EY
00 0%y’ BE
S5 8ZZ'®
00" 008'S
£5°FEB'ET
00 EPS'IE
69 1T1£"92
00 15p €
62755079
96" Q6L ET
00°000"2
00°082'1
BB'BIZ'EELT
88 89Z'6EL T
0 LOL'S
bay a3dg
L1062
abed

00°000°S
00" 00S"0S1

Do-oos'eEl
00"SEL"T
00 000" T
Q0'9¥F’'0T
a0 000" 8%

00 000"L

oo o000t
00000’ ER
00°095'6€

00°000'€E
00°"SRT'ET

000001t
00 E¥S'TE

00" #6091
00"152"¢

007 006"
00°056"6
00°000"2
000sE"1

00TEP6 992" T

009566

PRI1BWI1SHE

g10¢€

LE EPP LST
81° 290’52
PT 89E 0T
00" 598

05 80T
S8T60L
90°SE6 0T
ZZ 6LO'SE

LS S5%8'¥
12 LEL'bE
P6'6L6'6
¥Z'258'97
£%° 58S
BS'9ES 8T
00 85T

FO LO9'6T
0§ TEB'TI
00°99L"1
ST ¥9L 1T
65 eLl'e
L8 BEOD'91
08 €21
£5°L9B'B1
LLTBEE

6L BET'S
0S5 60% ‘2
08°809°2
19°L98'S1
EBLLY
nE"sZ6
TLSTS
ELTO9T TOTST

60 gIv'C
0z gs

ajeq oL

910Z/80

00" 000°S
00 08L
007 005°0ST EL G9E S5
00" 00s et BEE0T"8BT
00°SZL'T ZO BTV
000001 £6°216
00" 9%F 0T TS“0LT6
00000 ‘RS BE'9L9'6Y
B6 " 6ET
00 000" 667650
§9°L9%'ST
00°000°0T 89 8F¥ 0T
00000 EF Y0 8EL 'SV
00°095°6E SE BFE'6T
00°000'€ P8 ¥09
00" S¥T'ET TLT0L0"ST
00000 1T 6T ZI6"21
00" EPS 1€ 6T LLI'EE
00" ¥60'9T 6L 60881
00" 182¢ 05 SEE'E
00°08
00° 0062 SET0ER' D
0070566 95°6TL TT
000002 S0° 294" T
0070821 BS LES T

0D EPE 992" TS89 " THT Y

00 €%6"99Z'1 IS"S85 T8I T

LB LEZY'6
L9 ES
S6°01
6T %1
8621
¥Zve
00° 9566 o R &
6681
66°C
9G5-Z
28" ¥

386png TEenIoy
9102 S10E

H0d SHUNLIANAdIXT JALYWILSH
ALNOOCD AZHOLS

1enI0Y

#1002

SID 0LZ-0LOES

¥IS3AL 00Z-0LOES

SEOIAMES TYNOISSHICEd 000-0LOES
¥Isdl Q0Z-LSOES

ONYNILNIYW ONIATING Q00-LS0ES
"INIVW ¥IHSINONILXE 000-950€9
¥IS3L 00Z-£G50€ES

AMANOYT  000-£50€E9

SEYIL. 000-1V0ES

TASAIA ¥ SYD  000-0WDES

¥1S3L O0O0Z-6EDES

BWHOAINN 00C-6£0ES

¥1SEL 00Z-9£0€S

dIN03 IDBLO¥d TYNOSHEd 000-9E£0£G
HYYMLIAOS HALOAWOD Q00-%E0ES
¥IS3L Q0E-0£0ES

HONYNILNIYW OLOY  (00-0£0ES
¥ISHL 00Z-620ES

ONINIVYEL 000-6Z0ES

VISdlL 00Z-82Z0LG

SNOLLYDINOWWOD 000-8Z0ES
SEASYAT ONY SLINEY¥ 000-LZDES
¥ISEL 00Z-PZOES

S3ITddNS DNILYHE4O 000-PEZOES
YISHL O00Z-ZZ0€5

SHILITILO 000-ZZ0ES

YIS3EL 00Z-910%S

FONYNIINIVW LNIWIINOE 000-910£S
TdINISEAS ® SANA  000-FI0ES
WISAL 00Z-ET0f€S

TIAYEL 000-£I0€£S

ANOHdETAL 000-EZT10€£S

¥ISEL 00E-1TIDES

SEITddNS HOIJdAC 000-TTOES
HOWLS0d  000-0T0ES

SESNIIXE TYNOILLVHEAO £S

SLIJAENTHE FONIdA IYIOL ES

SLIJENEE HONI¥S "IYLOL 085

dWOD LNIWAOTIWAND 000-ST0ZS

H¥Id 10 INIAZ T¥IDAdS OEZ-¥10ES
HWITD TTIH/SIOVY IHVNEHES 902-v1025
SEOVE TANYD S0Z-%I0ZS

NOILVHEIA IHIYLS VY0Z-v102S

A0 40 HLY  €02-%10E2S

ALT¥ADES TIVIDOS 000-%102ZS

H¥I4 IO INEAR TYIDEdS 02ZZ-E102§
ISVIAIT €ET1Z-ET02S

HWITO TIIH/SEOWE IMVE¥HEd 90Z-£10ZS
SHOVH TIWVYD S0Z-£T0ES

uotidrassag

JUNOIDY § JUNoDIY

LY LOTHISIO F¥I4 082 aNnd
GT L9290 JEC uny

zgd :aday



paacaddy

LI0E

BATIEAUIL

LTOE

£

00'000°0¥%T

00°00s ‘28T

00°005" S

A8 S9E"EEL

00°598°81
6% 900'8S
Lo Ts9 '€
DO 866 "9
00°6%9°¢€
D0"6FI"E
00" S6T°ZE

00" 5612t

£6ELL LY

baw ada

LTOT

abed

00000 TTL
00000 ST

00°000'0LT

00°00s'S

00" 1ES'0LT

00" 8SZ 6T
00"LSZT BT
co-00s

Qoroor'e
00008 %L
0O 008 PT
00 9TE'SY

00°91E'SY

00°¥96"22¥

Pe3BWTISH

2102

00°00§'L2T

IT1°L8S"¥
D6 OSL"E

00" 05L'E

00 PLL9ET

FLTEES"E
BLTILE LT
LE"EPE
SO0°LIY'8S
00" TLY
0Z"SE9°8

Z0'BEL'TE
ZO"BEL'IE
Z8 89T 9T

ZE BOT 9T

6S°CTPY OVE

a%eq oL

910E /90

00 000 TTT
00000521

00000 0LT

0o 00S"S
00T TES 0TI

00" BSE'6T
00" LSET BT
00008

0o oov'e
00 008 VT
007 008'¥T
D08 TE ' S¥

00 "STIE S¥

00" %96 "22Z¥%

asbpng

910€

00°000°'TET

5L GE97¢

0o T00e’s
00 000's
SLTSES'®

SL SES

£V 99€° 02T

0SS 0EL'6

10" 12169
LTI GHE

L1 0S6"E

LT 056 5E

6T C6T'0ER

TenIny

ST0E

HO4 SEANLIONIIXE dILVWILSAH
ALNMOD AFHOLS

TENIDY

v10€e

ASNEONILNCD
AONIONILNOD

SUFISNVHEL UNNAVHINT
ASVEAVd TdL OL HIASNYEL
ONIDNYNIZ WdEL IH0HS

ADWEHAYATHEL-AOD ¥FHLO H0a
SAIMN0S DNIONYNIJ ¥WIHLO

SOOENVYTTIHISIN

HSNddXd BONVHNSNI
dT9ILONA3d IDONYANSNI

SNOILYNGO/SHOILNEIWLNOD

dHALNOATOA
SO0EANYTTEIOSIN

INIWNYEAOD TYHINED

ALEAYS 2I1dnd

¥IsdL

STYIISAHd - AYOIQ3aW

¥ISa.L

S3IMddNs HONYINEWY
NOILNAAdHYd FHIJ

S3ITddNS NOILOILOdd IWIA
NOTLVELSINIWAY LNEWdINDA

INEWA 1003 ¥aLndWoD

AVILNOC TYLIAYD

AVTILAC TYLIAYD

INIWNYEACD TYUENTD

SASNEAXE "TYNCILVHIdO

SE1744NS ® SIADIAMES

SEENLXIE ONY Sd0LINENA

ueridiaosag

AUNCIDY

PLY LOIHLEIA 3dIA

0T:LS:90

000~106LS
000-006LS

TYLOL 2LS
0D0-BEZELS
IYLOL TLS

000-80TLS
LS

IYLOL 95

TYLIOL 99§
000-20998
TYLOL ¥95

000-2Z0v99
95

IYLOL ¥9

TYLOL £%S
00Z-STERS
000-STERS
00Z-80EPS
000-80E%S
000-30E%S
000-S0EVS
TYLOL 1%S
000-0921%5
INLIOL 0%S

0D0-010%S
¥s

IYLOL €9

TY¥LOL 0€S

GOO-ZLOES

# IUNcooy

082 daNnd
/€D Tuny
zad :aday



e e ErESTS
00 0058'2EY
............. mm“mma~oqﬁ
paacaddy IaTiejUAL bay ada
LTOE LIDE L102
i abeg

pejewiasy

g10e

~BST0R9TTLT SOYERL'EES (+¢he

ZL'6TZ'BFL'E 00" 96608 'V SE'BLZ'696'E
00 Qo0s'LeT 00000 "'20% 00000 'TET
00 000 '9¢€e
ajedq oL Jabpng Tenioy Tenioy
910Z/90 9102 Sioe ¥iloe
L 0d SHEANLIONIAXE dILYWILSH

ALNIIOD AZHOLS

05z :pung asuadxyg

bL¥ LOTHLSTIA HAI4

SHOMNOS SMIDHYNIA d3HLO

AONEDNILNOD

uotadrassag

AUNODOY
LY LOTHISIO JHL
OT VLS990 9

O3 ASY 38N

TYLOL
052 Id30

TYLOL LS

TYLOL 6LS

# IUNOLDY
05z annsa
€0 uny
g4 :adayg



Storey County Fire Protection District
2016/17 Tentative Budget Request
Fire Operations Fund 250
Submitted by Gary Hames. Fire Chief
March 29, 2016

Revenue Forecast Notes:

31100 Ad Valorem (Secured) $1,704,716
- Per Comptrollers Calculation

31101 Ad Valorem (Unsecured-Assessor) $386,402
- Per Comptrollers Calculation

31108 Ad Valorem (Centrally Assessed) $568,239

- Per Comptrollers Calculation

34107 Business License Application Fees $95,000 ($30,000 increase)

- $60.00 per new business license to fire district
- Increase is conservatively based on current budget forecast

32101 Business License Annual Renewal Transfer $45,000 (no change)

- Renewals total for building is equal to $58,378.09 and 33% of that is equal to $19,264.74.
Sheriff’s business license renewal for brothels only is $75,000 and 33% of that is equal to
$24,750. Total transfer request is $45,000 based on these numbers.

32205 Building Permits $75,000 (no change)

- Based on 15% of building permit fees.

33507 SCCRT $833,000
- Per Comptrollers Calculation

34113 Special Events $5,000 (no change)

- Revenue is commensurate with expenses. If review does not come in then there are no
corresponding expenses.




34306 Ambulance Fees $300,000 ($40,000)

- Based on current fiscal year forecast and changes being made to Medicaid billing
approved amounts.

34307 Plan Reviews $203,000 ($80,000 increase)
- This is based upon current year projections and known future growth
34308 Ambulance Program (Ambulance Subscription) $8,000 ($4,000 reduction)
- This is based upon current year projections.
34310 Billings Fire Department $50,000 ($12,569.44 reduction)

- This revenue is entirely dependent upon how many times per year equipment responds
outside of the district. As you know, fire activity varies from year-to-year and this
revenue stream is very volatile and can change dependent upon the fire season activity.

- Historically these funds have been from responding fire dozers to anywhere needed.
However, with the Sage Grouse issue in the Western States, the BLM has placed more

dozers in service. In Nevada alone they have increased by an additional six (6) dozers.
We responded to one (1) incident for less than twenty-four (24) hours this past fire

season. It is not anticipated that this will increase in the future; therefore, we are reducing

this revenue resources accordingly.

- Itis our goal to begin transferring any higher than anticipated revenue to the Capital
Improvement Plan for equipment replacement in this fiscal year.

34311 Accident Recovery $15,000 ($8,000 increase)
33400 Intergovernmental Support $1,121,956
- Funding for twelve personnel.

Overtime Transfer $80.000




Salaries:

51010 Salaries and Wages $2,693,974.33 ($696.,475.39 increase)
- Applied one step for eligible personnel not topped out
- Added 2% COLA for step 10 non-union members
- Increased full-time topped out union personnel by 1.5% per CBA
- Added twelve positions
51011 Overtime Wages $370,909.35 ($116,255.32 increase)
- The crux of this increase is to backfill grant funded positions
- Minor increases due to step increases and cost of living increases
- These numbers are based upon actual use from the past three years of annual, sick and
training hours.

51020 Longeyvity $16,906.43 (no change)

- There is no increase

Benefits:

- The increases to benefit items are directly attributed to the twelve new positions.
52010 PERS $1,018,106.68 ($301,753.52 increase)
52014 Social Security $5,706.89 ($4,249.24 decrease)

- Wildland Intermittent staff are not PERS compensable; but, are Social Security

compensable.
- Reduced seasonal staffing from 11 to 8 due to the twelve positions in the north district.

52011 PACT $259,531.63 ($71,248.49)
52012 Health Insurance $414,741.80 ($90,027.60 increase)
52013 Medicare $37,181.88 ($9,544.29 increase)

52015 Unemployment $0




Line Item Expenses:

53010 Postage $1,250 (no change)

- Same in consideration of mailing ISO letters, prevention material, Ambulance Sub., etc.
53011 Office Supplies $2,000 (no change)

- Tracking to past years line item.
53012 Telephone $13,790.96 ($3,840.96 increase)

- This increase is attributed to iPads being used for mapping and reporting in Rescue 71,
Engine 71, Rescue 72, Engine 72, Rescue 74, Engine 74, Truck 75 and Rescue 75
(monthly wireless charges).

53013 Travel $6,055.29 ($3,155.29 increase)

- Economic Development Travel at $1,500

- Command and Control Training Travel Only at $712.43

- Commissioning New Occupancies Travel Only at $712.43

- Educode Training Travel at $630.43

- Emergency Reporting Conference Attendance Travel at $1,500 (2 Attendees)
- Ambulance billing travel to training in Las Vegas at $500

- General travel for business is estimated at $500 per year.

53014 Dues and Subscription $3,451 (increase of $200)

- NFPA On-line Code Access at $1,200

- International Association of Fire Chiefs Membership $254.00

- International Code Council Membership Dues $250.00

- NFPA Membership for Fritz and Patty $330.00

- Sierra Front Wildfire Cooperators Membership Dues $250.00

- Fire Prevention Officers of Nevada Membership Dues $150.00

- Nevada Fire Chiefs Association Membership Dues $200.00

- Lake Tahoe Regional Fire Chiefs Association Annual Dues $100.00

- Nevada Firefighters Association Annual Dues Membership. This is split with the
Volunteer Fire Department each paying $500.00




- Northern Nevada Fire Chiefs Association District Membership $50.00
- Notary Annual Fee $167

53016 Equipment Maintenance $26,311.69 (increase $10,217.69)
- Safety $500 (Steps, hand rails, station exhaust system)

- Pump Testing and Maintenance $500 (Annual pump testing and maintenance. This is
required by NFPA and ISO (Insurance).

- Water Supply Maintenance $300 (Hydrants and Buried Tanks. This is primarily for
hydrant lubrication oil that is a special blend and must be purchased from the hydrant
manufacturer)

- Chainsaws/Rotary Saw/Generator and PPV Fan maintenance; including spark plugs, air
filters, needle bearing, c-clips, saw wrench, bar nuts, pull strings, chain and chain
building material, rescue blades, saw bars, engine rebuild kits and torch metal blades (10)
at $8,132.59

- Breathing Air Compressor (fixed) times three units at FS71, FS74 and FS75 at $1,250
each for a total of $3,750 (This is mandated by OSHA, NFPA, ANSI and ISO)

- Three air sampling for fixed Breathing Air Compressor maintenance at $150 each for a
total of $450

- Annual SCBA Flow testing (51 Units) at $56.00 each for a total of $2,856

- Fit Test Machine Calibration at $1,200 (cost includes all sensors, fittings, calibration, air
sampling, air filter changes annually, annual certification by private 3™ party vendor and
general small part replacements. This is mandated by OSHA, NFPA, ANSI and ISO)

- Hazardous Materials Air Monitor Maintenance at $1,500. Air monitor sensors,
calibration gas and small repairs. We have air monitoring devices on every fire engine,
command vehicle, squad and truck company. Each unit must be calibrated daily, tested
weekly with calibration gas and re-calibrated monthly with gas.

- Heavy duty grounded plug ends and 20amp stay plugs at $223.10

- Hose Maintenance ($150) (Coupling parts for damaged hose repairs. When hose is
damaged we repair it in-house with a hose coupler machine which we purchased several
years ago. This saves on having to replace hose when damaged or couplings become
aged)

- Batteries ($1,500) (Air monitors, thermal imaging camera, hand held radios, hand lights,
GPS, etc.)




- Extrication Tool Maintenance ($2,000) (We have a complete set of extrication tools on
each of our first out fire engines for a total of four (4) units. These are required to be
tested for pressure ratings on an annual basis. They are then tagged as such by our private
3" party vendor at $500 each)

- Ground Ladder Maintenance/Testing ($250) (Thermal sticker replacement and
lubrication equipment — OSHA requirement)

- Annual Aerial Ladder Testing ($2,500) (OSHA Requirement)

- Snow Removal ($500) (Snow melt, tire chain repairs/replacement, plow maintenance)
53022 Utilities $31,543.00 (no change)
Virginia City

- Truckee Meadows Water: $360
- Electricity: $5,438

- Propane: $§3,314

-  Water/Sewer: $1,771

Virginia Highlands

- Truckee Meadows Water: $998 (Water Treatment for entire building)
- Electricity: $4,800 (Includes Community Room at $1,200)

- Propane: $4,500 (Includes Community Room at $1,332.04)

- Well Maintenance: $4,000 (Constant Well Problems)

Lockwood:

- Truckee Meadows Water: $420
- Electricity: $3,281
- Propane: $2,661

53024 Operating Supplies $13,834.53 (increase $2,834.53) (due to FS75 re-opening)

- Operating Supplies $1,339.18

- Power Washer $499

- Salt for water system in Highlands $220
- Oftfice Equipment: $1,474.98

- Locks: $349.53

- ICS Paperwork: $170.12

- Shop Supplies: $399.42

- Logistical Supplies: $2,507.55

- Vehicle Registrations: $§734.75

- Cleaning Supplies: $4,500




- Pest Control: $1,040.00
- Fire Code and Enforcement Books: $600

53027 Rents, Lease and Purchase $5,800 ($7,445 decrease)
- Copy Machine Lease/Maintenance/Overages
53028 Communications $4,228.55 ($1,228.55 increase)

- 21 Clam Shell Cases for hand held radios at $519.75
- 46 King Radio protective face plates $586.50

- 10 BK Hand Microphones $562.50

- 7 DPHX 5102 Repairs $1,260

- 30 Radio Harnesses $1,267.80

- 12 Pager Repairs $500

53029 Training $38,440 ($9,080 increase)

- Higher education training per year $30,000. This is based on $1,000 per FTE X 30
personnel. (Increase is directly attributed to new personnel at FS #75)

- NFPA Conference and Expo at $2,130

- Fire Shows West at $550

- Educode Training at $800

- Emergency Reporting Software Conference at $900

- Ambulance Billing Training at $1,000

- iLearn Fire and EMS Continuing Education. This cost is $3,260

53030 Automobile Maintenance $43,000 (no change)

- Even with new structure engines and ambulances, we still have some older equipment
that requires continuing maintenance.

53034 Computer Software $7,840 ($2,130 reduction)

- Emergency Reporting Software annual maintenance and support at $6,840
- Ambulance Billing Software $400
- Plan Review Portal annual cost $600

53036 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) $26,064 ($3.248 increase due to price increases
directly from manufacturer)

- OSHA mandates that all structural personal protective equipment is replaced every ten
(10) years regardless of use. There are twenty (20) volunteers, thirty-four (34) career staff
and four (4) seasonal firefighters; for a total of fifty-six (58) personnel. In order to replace
each set of structure gear every ten years we have divided the number of years by the
number of staff. This means that we would have to replace 5.80 sets per year to meet this




requirement — or rounded up to 6 full sets per year. Each set costs $250 helmet, $38 hood,
$1,150 jacket, $1,000 pants, $349 boots, $63 gear bag and $65 gloves; total is $3,215 X 6
sets per year is $19,290.

- Wildland helmet $52, wildland face and neck protector $28, wildland goggles $45,
nomex/PBI pants $159, wildland nomex shirt $130, fire shelter $365, web gear $215,
gloves $30, gear storage bag $105; total cost per set is $1,129. Using the same model for
replacement as structure PPE we will need to replace 6 sets per year at $1,129 each
equals $6,774.

53039 Uniforms $8,194 (S1,194 increase due to manufacturer increases)

- $500 to each chief officer for annual uniform allowance $2,500

- Prevention high visibility jacket for inspections $78.00

- Intermittent wild land fire pants, wild land shirts and t-shirts

- 8 seasonal personnel at 3 pants each = 24 pants x $159 each = $3,816

- 8 seasonal personnel wildland shirts at 8 each = 8 shirts x $130 each = $1,040
- 8 personnel at 5 tee’s each = 40 x $12 each = $480

- 8 personnel at one golf shirt each at $35.00 each = $280

53040 Gas and Diesel: $58,000 (no change)
- No change
53041 Tires $10,332 (no change)

- The following spread sheet has been compiled by Shop Foreman Trent Skretta. He has
inspected every vehicle to create this information and cost.

Storey County Fire Department Rolling Stock Tires

Station 71

Vehicle/Unit Number Tire Size Qty Price
E-171 EX 32906 315-80-22.5 0

E-171 EX 42551 11R22.5 2 $849.96
T-71 EX 31197 11R24.5 0

R-71 EX 65597 LT225-70-19.5 6 $2,200.00
WT-71 EX62239 11R22.5 0

B-71 EX 62215 11R22.5 0

P-71 EX 56340 LT225-70-19.5 0

C-701 EX 56224 LT285-70-17 0

DC-71 LT265-70-17 0

BC-70 EX62244 LT285-65-18 4 $960.00
FP-701 LT285-65-18 4 $1,250
U-71 EX51812 LT285-70-17

FP-1701 225-65-17

T-71 225-75-15 0

E-71 315-80-22.5 0

Station 72 Tire Size Quanity Needed Price




Vehicle/Unit Number
E72

E-172 EX42552
R-72

WT-72 EX65597
WT-72 EX63564
B-72 EX63568
U-72 EX51811
DC-72

[-72

T-14 EX61359
T-9 EX61358

Station 73
Vehicle/Unit Number
E-173 EX42553

R-73 EX51843

L-73 EX62693

T-12 EX61357

P-73 EX52967

Station 74
Vehicle/Unit Number
E-74

E-174 EX42554

R-74

WT-74 EX62238

P-74 EX58397

U-74 EX62657

DC-74

Station 75
Vehicle/Unit Number

LT225-70-19.5
11.00R20
LT285-70-17
225-75-15
225-75-15
Tire Size

11R22.5
LT265-70-17

225-75-15
225-70-19.5

Tire Size
11R22.5
225-70-19.5
11R22.5
LT265-75-16
LT265-70-17

Tire Size

R-75

U-75 EX54262
Foam-75

B-75 EX62216
E-75 32906
P-75 EX 58397
Total

53053 Laundry $1,100.00 ($100 increase)

225-70-19.5
11R22.5
11R22.5
11R22.5

225-70-19.5

- Increase due to FS #75

uanity Needed

Six

Quanity Needed

Six

Quanity Needed

53056 Extinguisher Maintenance $1,725.00 (no change)

o o

o o

2]

o0 ooomo

$2,200

$840.00
$480.00
$480.00

Price

$852.25

Price

$2,200.00

$852.52

Price

$2,200.00

$10,332.00

- No change or increase in pricing scheduled to our knowledge.

53057 Building Maintenance $13,200 ($700 increase mostly due to light bulbs and FS75)




- $250 Maintenance for Highlands Under Ground Water Storage Tanks

- $500 Grounds maintenance for Virginia City, Virginia Highlands and Lockwood only

- 8500 Flags and flag pole maintenance

- $700 Light bulbs, light receptacle replacements and ballast replacement

- $500 Paint for touching up interior and exterior of Virginia City, Virginia Highlands and
Lockwood only

- $1,250 Apparatus bay door maintenance. Includes rollers, bearings, motors, etc. We
know that one motor is bad in Virginia City that will need replaced next year.

- $5,000 Exterior paint Virginia City Fire Station’s

- $4,500 Miscellaneous station needs (This is the funding that the union agreed to give up
from the former PEHP at $250 per person. We contractually agreed to allow them to use
this for station improvements). This fiscal year will include zero scaping at the Highlands
fire station.

53070 Professional Services $158,500.00 ($3.000 increase due to grant management)

- Praetorian grant management $3,000
- NDF for the Wildland Fire Protection Program at $150,000
- Added $5,000 for GIS functional support per CM

54010 Capital Outlay $32,195 ($9,695 increase)

- $22,500 to upgrade one (1) ambulance with a patient power load system. This is
expensive, but a one-time impact per unit and has proven to dramatically reduce back
injuries associated with loading and unloading patients from the unit.

- $9,695 Extractor for PPE as required by OSHA. We currently only have one that is
located in Virginia City and it is extremely difficult to transport PPE from Lockwood and
TRIC to VC for mandatory laundering. This unit will be placed at the TRIC fire house to
reduce this workload.

54160 Computer Equipment $3,649 (511,151 reduction)
- $3,200 after consulting with IT they have advised us that we need to replace 2 desktop
computer per year to have a five year replacement plan.
- $449 laptop for radio and pager mobile programming
54305 Fire Protection Supplies $6,998 (54,598 increase)

- One pallet of Class A foam annually at $4,318 (price was wrong in previous budget)
- Fire flow test kit for fire hydrant testing at $2,680

54306 Fire Prevention $3,652.07 ($3,152.07 increase)

- Two Bosche laser distance measures for inspections at $181.92
- Fog Machine for testing smoke detectors and fusible links at $149.99

10




- Two GFIC circuit tester with ground tester at $34.96

- Emergency Responder Book and Workbook for intersession public education in
partnership with the Storey County School District at $2,100

- 500 Fire Safety Coloring Books at $255.00

- 250 Fire Safety Stickers at $10.25

- 500 Fire Safety Pencils at $129.95

- 500 Kids Fire Hats at $290

- 500 Give away footballs, volleyball and basketballs for fire prevention at $500

54308 Ambulance Medical Supplies $58,006.49 28,257 ($29,749.49 increase)

- At 50% of the budget we had already expended 85% of the line item budget for
expendable supplies. This is attributed to medications increasing in some cases up to
250% of budgeted amounts. In addition to these increases we are now staffing an
additional ambulance and ALS truck company at the TRIC fire station. Since the opening
of FS #75 we are now responding to calls in Wadsworth through our mutual aid
agreement with the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District as part of the
Washoe/Storey County land exchange. Expendable items for FY 2016/17 are forecast to
increase to $48,000.

- Five narcotic storage boxes. This is being mandated through new FDA regulations for
controlled substances. There must be accountability on every ambulance with a record
kept for each time anyone accesses controlled substances. These boxes do this and report
back via wifi to a server that tracks anytime it was accessed, who accessed it and we have
to match it back to either a morning inspection or incident. This cost is $4,483.35

- Rope rescue equipment needed for Truck 75. This apparatus is not equipped for any time
of low or high angle rescues as may occur within the TRIC response district. Total for all
required items is $767.35.

- New OSHA regulations require us to replace all life-safety rope every ten years. ALL of
our rope is in excess of twenty-years old and must be replaced. Total cost for this is
$1,378.49

- Four gurney batteries at a total of $1,880

- Ten inferred no contact thermometers at $594.90

- Two first out bags and two first out airway bags (for Truck 75 and Rescue 75) at $902.40

e Note: This line item was significantly reduced in 2015/16 in an attempt to forecast what
we believed would be savings from contract pricing. This was effective until ALL
medications increased upwards of 200%. This is directly attributed to supply and
demand. As an example, Sodium Bicarbonate has been back ordered the past four
months. As of 2/17/16 it was still backordered through every vendor for at least another
120+ days. Because no one can get medications we have to pay a premium for them.

e The other increases are really due to FS #75 opening and running a lot more calls to
Wadsworth. Conversely, with the increase in supply expenses we are also seeing an
increase in revenue sufficient enough to cover these costs.

54315 Medical Physicals $18,865 ($393 decrease due to no volunteer physicals)




- Per NRS Chapter 617 it is mandatory to conduct annual physical examinations.

- Thirty five (increase of 12 new personnel this year) full time personnel at an average of
$489.00 per physical is $17,115

- Inoculations annual cost for career, volunteer and reserve personnel at $1,500

- NOTE: New volunteer physical exams (all volunteers due again in 2017/18) at 5
volunteers at $350 each is $1,750

56402 Volunteer Backgrounds & Retention Program $5,500.00 (no change)

- There are no changes to this line item. The volunteer numbers remain consistent and this
covers background checks and volunteer retention costs.

57228 TRI Pay Back $282,500 ($112,500 increase)

- Per developer agreement and audit as outlined in memo from Commissioners Office on
March 28, 2016.

57900 Contingency $140,000 ($100,000 reduction)

- This item was strongly recommended by Mary Walker when the NRS 473 Fire District
was dissolved. We are able to place 8% of our previous year budget into the following
fiscal year line item as contingency. This was reduced in order to balance increase in
TRIC pay back.




FIRE EMERGENCY
FUND



3/26/2016
Fire Emergency 260 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16  2015-16 2016-17  Notes

Prior Fund 035 Actual Actual Final YTD Tentative
Audit Audit

Revenues

Misc 17,747 0 0 0

Total Revenues 0 17,747 0 0 0

Expenditures

Service & Supplies 0 14,943 204,337 0 204,337
Capital Outlay

Interest Pmt

Debit Service

Total Expense 0 14,943 204,337 0
Revenue vs Expense 0 2,804 -204,337 0
Beginning Fund Bal 204,337 204,337 207,141 207,141 207,141
Ending Fund Bal 204,337 207,141 2,804 207,141 207,141

Fire Emergency



260

Storey County Fire Protection District
Emergency Fund 260

February 11, 2016

History:

This fund is established under NRS 474.200(3) and must be known as the “Emergency Fund”. There are
subsequent ordinances which define “emergency” and are currently in-line with the NRS language. This
fund may accrue interest to a maximum of $1,000,000; and, after which the interest earnings shall be
transferred to the “District Operating Fund (250)”.

NRS 474.200(4) defines emergency as: For the purposes of subsection 3, an emergency includes, without
limitation, any event that:

a. Causes widespread or severe damage to property or injury to or the death of persons
within the district;

b. As determined by the district fire chief, requires immediate action to protect the health,
safety and welfare of persons who reside within the district; and

¢. Requires the district to provide money to obtain a matching grant from a state agency or
an agency of the Federal Government to repair damage caused by a natural disaster
that occurred within the district.

All revenue for this fund has been obtained from off district fire assignment billings.
Use:

In accordance to budgeting practices there must be an expense line item within the fund or it cannot be
used. Therefore the entire ending/beginning fund balance is encumbered within professional services.
This is only used in an emergency and expenses are commensurate with revenues.

pre D e D ad 260 D
evenue Source
[Beginning Fund Balance T 337,
Revenue Forecast lotals $ 204,337.00
"Operating Line ltems
53070 |Prolessional Services $204,377.00)
Revenue to Expenses $0.00|




panoxddy

LI0Z

panouddy

L10¢

I

abey

BATIBIUSL

LTIOZ

00 LEE'¥DT

bsa 1da

LT0T

abeg

SALIPIUB|
L102

‘WL |9dd
L102

00" LEE'POT

00" LEE'POT

psiewTIsy

9102

pa3ewLlsy
9102

(el s ]y £6°£08°E2
00°LEL %02 L ARES T 2
PIEV6'PI
PIEVE ' ¥T
PT E¥6E'PI
00 LEE"F0T
00" LEE'BOT
00 LEE' ¥OE
2780 OL 1abpng 1enioy
910Z/90 g10z ST0Z

oleg 0f

9102

LT0Z ¥04 SEENLIANEdXE QEIYWILSH
ALNOOD AZHUOLS

L0l LT
L Loyl L1
L0749l LT
196png {en3oy
910¢ G102

0£/90 -40 HINOW JHL ¥04 1¥0d3 3NNIATY
ONIINNOQJY 1390nd J178Nd
ALNNOD A3Y0LS

o100 09g rpung asuadx®E 073 aAdy 3I3aN

ADNIDHIWE FdId TVLOL
||||||||||||| 09z 1LdEa

LNIWNEIACD TVHENID 'TWLOL Ve

AYTILOO MYLIAYD TIYLOL 0%S

TIIdS LYWZVH HONVOAY OHL-0E0¥%S
LNAWNNEAOD TVHENED ¥S

SHSNAdXE TYNOILVEEAQ TYI0L §S

54174408 % SADIA¥HAS 'IYLOL 05

SADTAMIS TYNOISSEII0HME 000-0LDES
SEASNI4XE TYNOILYHEd0 £S

ADNADHIWE H¥I4 092 Ld3d
Tenioy uwoijdiassag
¥10Z IUNCTIY # IJUNOIDY
AONIDUIWE d¥WI4 022 dNN4

0S¥1¥:0C 9T/5C/e0 unmy
ooLzad :aday

AONITHIWT IHI4
sxeerrrrs  WI0L 092 ONN4

SIIIAYIS HO4 SISUVHD

............. vevyxy WI0L ¥e
SONITTIE LD1MISI0 440 000-01EwE
SIOTAY3IS ¥04 SIDuvHD e

WIH0WA QY
............. yrxyxy V101 1€
. 000-1001E
WIH0TVA aY 1€

| PNy uoLydLassag
y102 JUNo2oY # unodoy

AONIDY3IWI 3¥I4 092 ANNA

91/S2/£0 & 91BQ Uny
1S00828d ‘oN 1Joday



MUTUAL AID



5/8/2015

Mutual Aid 270
Prior 045

Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Befefits

Service & Supplies
Capital Qutlay
Contingency
Transfer in

Total Expense

Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14
Actual
Audit

308502

308,502

308,961

308,961
-459

0
-459

2014-15
Tentative
& Final

297500

297,500

297,500
459
297,959
-459

0
-459

2014-15
Actual
Audit

2015-16
Final
451059 400000
451,059 400,000
186,193
31,401
44,828 275,000
0
262,422 275,000
188,637 125,000
-459 188,178
188,178 313,178

2015-16
YTD

782178

782,178

499,433

499,433
282,745

188,178
470,923

2016-17
Tentative

400000

400,000

175,000
18,500
50,500
13,500
20,000

277,500
122,500

470,923
593,423

Mutual Aid




270

Storey County Fire Protection District
Mutual Aid Fund 270
History:

This fund is established for off district mutual aid incidents only. It is truly a pass through fund; meaning
that revenue goes directly to associate expenses. Any remaining revenue is then transferred to either
250 District Operating Fund to offset expenses; or, 260 District Emergency Fund to assure we continue
to build that fund for in district emergencies.

Use:
Revenue is only generated from off district mutual aid response and those associated expenses.

Salaries/Wages/Fringe Benefits: These are calculated and developed into an invoice from the
mutual aid recipient.

Operating Supplies: These are actual cost based numbers that are included into an invoice to the
mutual aid recipient.

Expenses vary from incident-to-incident and have been requested based upon information captured in
the 2015/16 fiscal year.



"000" 00y 00°000°00¥ y
00°000°00% - v 99°LL1° 281 €2 650 1Sk a1y WNLNW

sxxpooooee WI0L 042 ONDS

00701891 ANNIATY SNOINYTI3DSIW
....................................................................................................... yovrrr WI0L ag
00" 01891 d3HI0 - OSIW  000-0099€
INNIAFY SNOINYTIFISTH 9c

0G 000" 00% 00" 000" 00% 99° /417281 00°000°00F e eve vER SIDIAYIS ¥04 SIDYVHD
....................................................................................................... wxxxxx 101 e
6891921 S10¢ IMI4 AWM 66L-01EKE
18°¢/5°¢¢ 14 INVADDS WW3Id G10¢ B86/-01CHE
£8°9/9°¢9 J414 SINIMJS Q100 [6/-0TIERE
L8 iy St JdI4 X3TdW0D HINOS 96/-0TEVE
10°064°¢2 _ ¢ 31V S6/-0IEVE
9/ 012 v 1¥0ddnNS IN3QIONI ¥ND  #6/-0IEHE
0% GvE 01 14 39000 T-4 £6/-01EHE
59°8/y ¥e Jd14 ANIO¥ 26/-0IEFE
L2 96 911 4 XT1GW0I 804 16/-01EwE
82 801 89 14 ONINLHBIT ANE 4HS  06L-01EHE
b 659 91 I3 H¥334] 918 68/-01CFE
66 ¥86°9¢ 14 MOTTIM BEL-0IEPE
80" /9061 ¢ mMQADDm HIYON /[8/-01CFE
ve 0ve €2 (VXSYIV) M33¥0 ONMMY  98/-01EVE
£1'G16, 140ddNS N3 S8/-0IEHE
Bl Ske ¢9 3414 NOLONIHSYM #8/-01E9C
LT°691°0F ) . M4 DIV £8L-0IEVE
€2 BIL6 14 INOC £€84-01EFE
6182755 JdI3 ONTY INI  18/-01IEvE
94°9/¢ 601 dWV) AddVH BZ/-Q1EVE
¢l 669 01 YIN0D AWM LLL-01IEVE
vl 61¢ 82 JOSIW (0D8Y QuWS SZ4.-0TEE
78 £59° 1€ 1H0ddNS INX  #44-01E0E
06 ¥EC°9 SY3IISIS ave £L4-0IEWE
82 166 [ 33014 WNT3 370 _HINOS ¢/44-018he
02 148'¢1 T4 H3340_390T¥8 ITLLIT TLL-0IERE
¢ 090°6¢ I ANC DL 044-0IEHE
Ly [9E BY 14 NOL YD 89/-01EFE
¢580L°8¢ LIND BNIS901 [9L-01ErE
£ 88 41 $10Z X3NdWED AIASTHM 99/-01EHC
. : ye 0197 L K31dWOD NYIWYILYM  G9/-01EWE
£L°668 € 14 ATIVA A¥O  EEL-0IEWE
59 620 §01 L4 LN ¢eL-0IENE
11 ¢B/ 8¢ Yl SONINdS 33d3L  18/-01ewe
00°9TL 69 ) _ 14 dVIS HIMON 0€/-01EwE
1€ 816 9 Jd1d4 ¥39NYMS  S0L-0TERE
£L°296 ¢ 314 A3/ v #0L-01EHE
RELLE JHI4 SNYAT £0/-01E%E
) . . . . . ) . AN AL Jd14 HONVY  T0/-0IEHE
007000 00% 007000 00% 00°000°0¢ 00°000°00F L576B0°6 SONI I8 LOIMISIO 440 000-01ERE
SAOTAY3S ¥04 STFVHD (%3

paAoJddy IALIRIUD | WL | Bdd pajewtlsy a3eq o) pmmUDm | BN32Y |BN13Y ug _,u.n_ L4253
L10¢ £10¢ L10¢ 910¢ a10c 9102 S102 rl0e JUNOJJY # 1UN0JJY
) ary WninW 042 ONN4

0£/90 40 HINOW FHL ¥04 10434 3NNIATH )

ONILNNOQJY 132ang 2178nd 91/G2/€0 + 91eQ uny

1 abed ALNAGD G%. Hmia oN 1Joday



pascxddy

LTOE

00°000°SST
00°000°02
aATIeIUSL bay ada
L10T LI0Z
1 abeg

87 "6¥6
£E708S
6L 961
0Z"SEL
€L 9€S
967899
687 80T
957558
09TV
827185
LE7998

PETLET
6% 580
087 €18
TE 'TE6

00"0007SST 1L V€6
Z6 LR
0Z €29
¥oTROT
CETETIE
€ET09E
€5 E88
8Z 60T
02 €09
€6 6EE
26 ETE

957501
897552
0000’0z

PajewTIsy a%3eq oL

9102 9102/90

‘8
‘2T
'ES
‘8z
L
.
)
‘6

"L
i)

‘%S
‘v
‘sg

i c
i @

"z

LTOZ ¥04d SEINLIONIdXE JILVWILSE

0S°80L"8T
6670089
LI*TEB"Z
69°€81°91
LE VLB 'VE
ZZLBTE
Z0°009'%
65°BZE'ET
€T 8LY'Z
9L '¥BT'S
£¥° L9976
£5°029'6
00" T61L"S
BZ 9LL BT
B1I 208'S
B6 BLL'S
1€°50v's

09°689°¢

T6'S86'T

867569

98°85

Z6° ¥BE'E
007000 "SST

ZE' 88V '1
P8 LED
g1Les
09°98T ¥

00°000'02 96° LY

1ebpng Tenioy

9102 §10¢2

ALNOOD AZ¥OLS

Ten3oy

¥Ioe

d¥Id4 39000 T-¥ €6L-TIOLS

AYI4 AMD0d ZelL-T101S

H¥Id XITIWOD ¥¥0d T6L-TT01S
FYId4 DNINLHOIT ATACL 4AHS 06L-TIOIS
F¥Id AFEH¥O DIF 6BL-TIOLS

J¥Id MOTIIM 8BL-TTIOTS

Z d3aTINod HLHOM LBL-TITIO0IS
(¥ASYTIV) AHIND ONNFH 98L-TIO0TS
L¥0ddNs ANE G8L-TTOTS

¥Id NOLONIHSYM ¥#8L-TIOLS

ddId FAWT  EB8L-TTOIS

d¥Id ENOL Z8L-TIOTS

dId ONIM AN TBL-TI0TS

dW¥D AddWH 8LL-TIOQ1IS

¥EIACD AWM LLL-TTOTS

JSIW aDEY JEWS SLL-TTO0TS
L¥0ddNS AN FLL-TTOIS

SYHEISIS dTYH €LL-TTOTS

d2dI¥ WNTd 470 HLAOS ZLL-TIO0TS
d¥Id HdFd0 FDdI¥d ATNLLIT TLL-TTOTIS
H¥I4 AL OWEL OLL-TTOIS

dId WOANYMIHD 69L-TTI0TIS

d¥Id NOLTIYS 89L-T1T01S

LINN DNIDDOT L2L-1101S

YI0Z XATAWOD AFAMSIHM 99L-1IT10IS
XdTdWOD NYWHILYM S9L-TTI0LS
3AI4 AZTIVA A¥A £E€L-TIOTS

g¥I4 FIL0HE ZEL-TTIOIS

d¥Id SONIddS FddEL TEL-TIOIS
d¥Id ¥VYLS HLHON 0tL-TI0TIS

HAIA YAONYMS SOL-TIODIS

FYId AdE¥O ¥YETO  FOL-TIOIS
d¥Id SNWAE €0L-TTOTIS

dYI4 FTOYE NEATOD ZO0L-TINIS
3913 HONWH TOL-TI01S

GWILYEAO 000-TIOTS

HYId4 SONIHdS aTOD L6L-0T0TIS
HYI4 XdTdWOD HINOS 96L-0T01S
L¥0ddfs ILNIQIDNI ¥UND #6L-0101§
Y13 AMO0¥ EZ6L-0T01S

Y14 X3TdWO2 H¥0d 16L-0101S
F¥I4 DONINLHDIT ATINL dHS 06L-0T01S
HYId MEFEH0 9IFd 68L-0T0IS

ddI4 MOTTIIM 88L-0T0IS

HYId NOLDNIHSYM #8L-0T01S

H¥Id4 IAV¥T]  EBL-0TOTS

H4Id ENNL Z8L-0T0TS

HYId ONINX aN3 T18L-0T0T1S

414 AITIVA Ad¥d E£eL-0101S

414 FLINd EZEL-0TOTIS

SIDYM B SHAIWVIVS 000-0T01S
ASNAAXH LOF4IAd AHYIVS 21

aiv T¥NInW o0L2 IdEd
uotidraosag

JUNODDY # IUNOIDY

aIV T¥OLON  0LE N4

PEIBOIOZ 91/52/€0 runy
ooLeHad :aday



pascaddy

LT0E

00°000°%T

007005'T

00000 "SLT

SATIRIUSL bay adg

L1102 LTOZ

z abeg

00°000° 7T

00°00S'T

00" 000"SLT

Pa3RWIISH

9102

81791

LB SBE
BL BEE
Pl Gl 6 il o
Z2 9oL
00" L
62 68
892" E0S
zz'sgo'e
v9°182"'1
68°0Z¢E
LS BEE
85 LST ZE ROL'T
£E'60L IB'6EE
gE'0&€
SEITESLT
11°'888°'1
8981
Py IRL
EvZLY
SEEEY
9T SvE
9z 6811
LY 96
T3 'L
98 B9V 'L
96°9L6"'T
go zIe
LBTS0T
05" 6
89°56
Z5°9¢ 00°000'%T
I LET
8E°ZY
PLLEE
€5'69T
T L12
09862
PET0PS
00 00S'T
Iv¥ ' BeL'S8E 00 000°SLT 91261981
1F 861882 00°000°'SLT 91 261 98T
0S°€L9'9
B6°229'¢E
9575596
Z1°2ZL8' 0T
9Z"96£"'2
9E"€e1E"E
ajeg oL 396png iEn3oy
9T0Z/90 9102 5102

LT0Z ¥04 SIUNLIANIANE AQHLIYWILSH
ALNNOS AHHOLS

HONYANSNI HLTWEH
S10Z HYId ¥IATVM
HYI4 ENVA0DS YWHA STO0T
A¥Id SONIdEdS 4Ta0
FdId XITdWOD HLOOS
€ @1ovd

La0ddns INJFAIONI dNO
d4Id KXD00¥

H¥Id XITIWOD AE0d
HAId SNINLHOIT ATNL dHS
d¥Id Ad3d2 OIF
J¥Id MOTTIM

dId HOLONIHSWVM
FEIA FIAWT

Y14 INOP

FdId4 ONINA 4Nd

dW¥D Add¥H

HIAQD AWM

JSIW dodV JHWsS
Ld0ddns aNd
S¥ELSIS dTIVE

HdTd ATIOL OWAL
J¥Id NOLTHYD

LINO DNIDOOT

H4Id AITIVA Add
J¥Id FLLNE

FdId ¥YLS HLACH
3dId Ad3ES dvaT0
F¥I4 SN¥AL

g¥Id4 dT9vE NIAT09
H¥I4d HONWH

LONd

H¥I4 SONI¥ds dTOD
Ld0ddNs LNEAIONI HND
d¥Id AAOOH

HAId XATIWOD Ad04
414 AFEHO OIF
d¥Id Frind

HYId HAFHD d¥ETD
S¥ad

SLIJ4ENId FDONIHA

ASNEdX3 LOHYIA A¥YTINS

ESNI4XT LOFGHId A¥VIVS
ST0Z FY¥Id HEATYM

d¥Id ANYAOdS YWId ST0Z
d¥Id SONI¥dS dT00

d¥Id XdTdW0OD HLOOS

¢ d7ovd

L¥0d4NS LNHAIONI #dND

1EN30% uotjdraossaq
¥102 JUNCDOY
aIv TY0LOW

000-210ES
66L-TTO0EZS
g6L-TT0ZS
LBL-TTOZS
96L-TT0ZS
SeL-1T0ZS
PeL-T10ES
CeL-TTI0ES
T6L-TTODES
06L-TTOES
68L-TTIO0ES
88L-1T0ZS
¥8L-TTO0ES
£8L-TTIOEZS
ZBL-TT0ZS
I8L-TT0ES
BLL-TT0EZS
LLL-TTOEZS
SLL-TTI0ES
PLL-TTOES
ELL-TIOES
OLL-TTIOES
B9L-T10ZS
L9L-TTOES
EEL-TINZS
CEL-TTI0ES
QEL-T102S
¥OL-TTIOZS
EOL-TIQES
ZOL-TT0ES
I0L-TI0ES
0Qo0-110ES
LEL-0T0ES
¥eL-0T10ES
Z6L-0T0ZS
16L-0102S
68L-0TI0ZS
CEL-0TOES
¥OL-0TOEZS
coo-0TOES

(4]

TYLOL TS

TYLOL 015

66L-TTOTIS
B6L-TTOTS
LEL-TTIOIS
96L-T1I01IS
SEL-TTOLS
¥6L-TT01S

# Junocoovy
OLe auna

vE:80102 91/52/€0 uny
poLzEd :3dsy



paarcaddy

L10E

aaATIEIUSL

Lige

£

00-oos'z

bay 3dg

LIOEZ

abeg

ao-oos’'ez

palewTIsH

9102

TG

80° 108
987602
107SLE

89 er
ZL09Z'1
907 €ST
Z5°66Y
€67 L

(R A
69°68¢E
96" 216
50°SE0°2
LE 0981
SL 66
SE'8EZZ
£5°05L
127098
BO FRI

16°862°'C
LE'BBO'Z
95°086"1

ajeq ol

910Z/90

8L ¥6E
¥LTv0S
1£° 9%
LL*99
SS9 BLI
€8°BE
PO SL
81 °0¥%T
ET"6ET
LOTBL
60" TLE
¥i-v8
ZETE8
BT LA

Iv €S
ITSEW
1576
S8°
€0°Ls
noo0s‘e IL-

£ T A
FETLEL
81'6¢€

95 LOE'T
06°105'E
89 LT

6 1R

0L 691
bL-2ss
PO ¥ e T
90" 9ve

06" Z6B
9€° 95
0% 0%

jabpng TEN3IoY

3102 5102

LT0Z ¥O4 SHUNLIAONIIXE TELVWILSE
ALNNOD AFHOLS

H¥Id DNIM ANA TI8L-ETOES
dW¥D Add¥H BLL-ETIDZS
HAAOD AWM LLL-ETOES
J5IN GOg¥ dUWS SLL-E£T0ES
LY0ddNs ANA  PLL-ET0ZS
SHALSIS dI¥d €LL-ETI0ZS
d9aId WATA JTD HINOS EZLL-ET0ES
ddId JFFA¥O H30dIdH dATLLIT TLL-E£I0ZS
HALA ATIOC QWAL OLL-ET0ZS
JATA WOAANYMIHD 69L-t10EZS
d¥Id NOLTEYD 89L-£102S
LINA ONIDOOT L9L-ETI0ZS
Y10 XHTdWOO AFASIHM 99L-ET10ES
XATIWOO NYWNILYM S9L-ET0ES
HYId AFTIVA Add E£EL-ET0EZS
HdI4 dLL0"E ZEL-ET0Z9
d4Id SONIHdS d3ddl TEL-ETO0ZS
I¥Id ¥MYLIS HLHON O0€L-£T0ZS
JYId ¥IDOANMS SOL-E10Z%
JYId AEEE0 ¥VITO POL-ETOEZS
HHId SNYAE E0L-£T0ZS
d¥Id4 J79¥3 NIATOD Z0L-£T10ES
g¥Id HONYY TOL-ET0ZS
AAYIIAEIN 000-£10ZS
ST0Z HY¥Id ¥M3HTIYM 66L-ZI0ZS
FUId ANYAOdS WWId STOZ 86L-TI0ZS
H¥Id SONIMdS dT0D LeL-Z10ZSs
£ FT1O¥H S6L-Z10ZS
L¥0ddNs INIAIONI ¥ND: ¥6L-Z102S
FdId #2000 T-¥ E£6L-ZTI0EZS
AMId AMOOM Zedl-ZT10ZS
HYId XHTdWOD MMO0d TeL-ZT0ZS
J¥Id SNINLHOIT AINL AHS 06L-ZI0ES
HMId AFE¥D ©Id 68L-ZT0EZS
d¥Id MOTTIIM B88L-ZT102ZS
¢ ¥30TN08 HIYON LBL-ZTIDEZS
{ASYIY) MIAFHD ONNH"E 9BL-Z10EZS
J¥Id NOLONIHSWM FBL-Z2T0ZS
d¥Id 33V E€8L-CTI0EZS
H¥I4 ENOLC Z8L-TTI0EZS
HYIA DNIN 4NE T8L-ZT10EZS
dW¥D AddW¥H 8LL-ZI0ES
J2dId WNTE 3TD HLNOS <SLL-ET0ZS
J¥Id ATAL NWYL 0LL-ZT0EZS
HHId WNANYMIHD 69L-TT0ZS
J¥Id NOLTHVYD 89L-ZT0EZS
PI0Z X3TdWOD AZMSIHM 99L-Z102ZS
XATdWOD NYWHAHLYM SSL-ZI0EZS
d¥Id JIL08 EZEL-ZT102S
H¥Id SONI¥dS HAddl TEL-Z102S
HYId ¥YLS HLYON O0tL-ZTI0EZS
HUId ¥H9NYMS  SOL-E2T0EZS
FdId AATHD d¥ETO ¥0L-ZTO0EZS
HYId HONYH TOL-Z10EZS

Tenjoy uotadransag
?10E JUNOIOY # JUNo22Y
IV T¥NLOW 0OLZ N4

PEB0I0T 91/52/€0 uny
o0LzHEd :3day



00°000'2T
00" 008’2 S8 8L6

ooo0s'8l 00" 005”81 DETSY9*8E

83°T0T
002
pgre

LL LBt
S8 LEE
LS SET
0T ES

S0 ¥8E

S0'ST
EL'6
v0" €

0oro0s ooroos TT R
9L 96
e 25
LG ERT
€T°S3T
LS BE
00" st
ST'6ET
¥L°S8T
S6 Tel
0T ERP
L1 By o o
ST 9L
¥1'88
16 ZFT
£0°9
¥ ETT
967 E0T

panoazddy aATIEIUaL bay ada PalBWTISE @38 oL

LTOZ LTIDZ L10Z 3102 9T0Eg/90

¥ abeg

BY°S
26 €ST

00°00S"8T BF 20V "1

0B 00OE
S8 LL

08" ITT
L1885
8Z°SZL
LL'TL

Bl S8Z
0E" 852
¥0 931
69°F¥2Z1
T8 95t
ELTEBSE

LT LY

L9 0%

S9TE
00°00S

6E° 162

Qe L0T

[0} 4]
Jabpng Ten3oy Teniaw
910g 5102 b1oe

LT0Z ¥0d SHENLIANAdXT JELVWILSE
ALNDOD AHYMOLS

H¥Id HONVH

TIATEL

§3I17ddns 331440
SASNIAXE TYNOILVEEdO

SLI4ANIE AONTIHA

SLIJEANIE FONINHA

F¥Id SONI™dS aT0D
H¥Id XdTdWOD HINOS

2 371ovd

F¥Id XdTdWOD Hd0d
3¥Id DONINLHODIT A1I0Cr dHS
HYId MOTIIM

Hd4Id NOLONIHSWVM

I FIAVT

HYI4 INND

3¥Id4 ONIN dNd

dW¥2 AddWH

HIAOD AWM

JSIW dodV¥ GHWS
L¥0ddNs INA

SHAL5IS a1vd

diId ATINC OWdL

HYId NOLTIND

LINO DNIDDOT

¥Id AETIVA Ad¥d

g¥Id dling

HY¥I4 ¥VLS HLION
FAId AIFHO FVATD
JYId SNYAZ

ddId dTOVE NIAT0D
ALTENDES TYIDOS

ST0Z F¥Id HIATYM
H4Id ENVACAS WWdEd S10T
Y14 SONI™ds aTI0o
F¥Id XdTdWOD HLOOCS
& ATova

J1¥0ddNS INEAIONI ¥ND
a¥Id #5000 T-¥

Hd41d AMDOH

d¥Id XdTdW0D H¥0d
HY¥Id DNINLHOIT ATINL JHS
JiId H33¥0 918

dd4Id MOTIIM

€ ¥EATN0H HLHEON
(VASYTY) AHIED ONNH™
Ld0dd0S ANZ

d¥I4 NOLONIHSWYM
HYId FAVI

ddId aNnr

votidraosag

TOL-ETOES
000-£T0ES
000-1T0ES

£5

TYLOL EZ%5

IYLOL 0ES

LEL-FTOES
96L-FI0ZS
S6eL-%102Z5
T6L-PI0ES
O6L-P10ES
BEL-#TOES
YBL-¥10ZS
£8L-P102S
CBL-PTOES
I8L-#T0EZS
8LL-PT0ES
LLL-%T10ES
SLL-¥T0ZS
¥LL-PT10ZS
ELL-FTOEZS
OLL-¥%T0ES
83L-FTI0EZS
LO9L-FIOES
EEL-FTOES
CEL-FIO0ES
QEL-FTIO0ES
YOL-FTOES
EO0L-FT0ES
ZOL-¥T0ES
000-%T02S
66L-ET0ES
B6EL-ET0ES
L6L-ETOES
96L-ETOES
S6L-ETOES
YeL-£102%
E6L-ETQES
Z6L-ETOES
T6EL~ETOZS
06L-ETOEZS
6BL-ETO0CS
BEL-ETIO0ES
LBL-ETO0ES
98L-£T0ES
S8L-ET0ES
¥BL-ETO0ES
€8L-ETOES
ZEL-ETOES

JUNCODY # JUNDODY

aI¥ T¥OLOW

0LE aNna

PEIBOIOE 9T/5E/€0 runy
ooczad :3dey



000058721

00'000'S
00°G00°T
D0 00S‘T
00008 1

pancaddy BATIRIUIL bay 3dg

L1I0T LTI0E LIOT

5 abeg

69°8Y
2511
08 86

DL'BEZ6'T
O%’'TEE
86°9L9

SSFL

00°089'¥
00" vL
80’6701
P1°S
9976¢E
B3'6Z1
S6° 8BS
£5°68

5 S 8
RS

bE EEG

£E6°0€

03" ¥%1

LY 06E

®3eqg oL

9102/90

LL™ZEZE
LD 0E6
0S"E9L
Z¥ 905
SETBBE
£6° 858
8Z°TIL
19282
I
TL°L0S
PLOTY
B89 662

STTE
00" 0ET
9L PEE

6S°6E8'C
SLTEIT

BITTLY
SZT769
96°L59"T
Z€8°S0L
L6 8BT
OZ°LLY
ELT6TE"T
T8 LPE'T
S0 9RE
S5 €01
SOTBET"T
267 18%

1ebpng TEnIDY

910¢ ST0Z

LTI0Z ¥04 SEYNLIANIdXE JALYWILSE

ALNNOCD A3WOLS

HIAOD AYM  LLL-0FPOES
OSIW 08V QMWS SLL-0P0ES
LACcddNs 4ANA PLL-O0W0ES
SYALSIS QTIVE ELL-0VOES
d20I¥ WOTE d710 HINOS ZLL-0%0ES
F4Id AFEED 39dI¥d JILLIT TLL-0%0ES
HATS AI0L OWAL QLL-0FQES
HYId WOMOYMIHD 69L-0V0ES
Fd4Id NOLTEYD 89L-0%0ES
LINO ONISSOT L9L-000ES
FI0Z XITdWOD ATIASIHM 99L-0P0ES
XATdWOD NYWHEILYM S9L-0F%0ES
dYId FLLAE ZEL-QFO0ES
dYId SONI¥dS FIdAL TEL-OPDES
d¥Id HYLS HLAON 0eL-0F0ES
d¥Id ¥IONYMS SOL-0¥%0E£S
JYId SNYAE EOL-OF0ES
H¥Id HONYH TO0L-0¥0ES
TISEId 3 S¥D 000-0OF%0ES
ST0E dJ¥Id HANIVM 66L-0E0ES
Hd4Id ENYA0dS YMWEd ST0Z 86L-0L0ES
HYI4 XETdWOD HILOOS 96L-0L0ES
JdI4 ONIM JANZ TBL-0EQES
LINO DONIDDOT LY9L-DEQES
H¥Id ¥W¥L1S HLHON O0EL-0f0E€S
JONYNILNIVIW OLOY 000-0E0ES
SNOILYDINNWWOD 000-8Z0£S
SHITAANS ONILVEEdO 000-920ES
HINYNIINIYW INAWAINDA 000-9T10ES
ST0Z JUId MENTIYM 66L-ETOES
HYMIA ANYAOAS YWHA STOZ 86L-ELI0ES
JYId XITAWOD HIOOS 96L-T10£S
HAId AMD0d Z6L-ET0ES
BYId XATAWOD Hd0d T6L-TTI0ES
J¥Id DNINLHOIT X100 JAHS 06L-EI0ES
J¥Id MOTIIM BBL-EIDES
2 ¥3aTnod HLYON LBL-tIQES
(YASYIY) MHHIED ONNUd 9BL-EI0ES
HdId 3AYT ©8L-ET10ES
dWYD Add¥H 8LL-ET0ES
HAAOD AWM LLL-ETOES
OSIW aD8V¥ WS SLL-ETI0ES
LI0ddNE ANM WLL-E£TI0ES
d9dId WNTE 3TD> HLOOS ZLL-ET0ES
AMId HIFEHD FDaIdd IATLLIT TLL-ETI0ES
HMI4 ATOL OWML OLL-£TQES
ddId WOMOWYMIHD 63L-E£10£9
H¥Id NOLTYVD 89L-ET0ES
LINAG ONIDDOT  L2L-EI0ES
PI0Z XATdWOD AAMSIHM 99L-E£1I0ES
KIATAdWOD NYWHIALYM S9L-ET0ES
FYId FLLOE EEL-£TI0ES
dF¥Id SONIWdS da3ddl TEL-ET0ES
A¥Id HVYLIS HLYON 0EL-ET0ES

TEN3oY uotadransag
Proe JUNODOY # JUNODIY
dIY TVOLON 042 aNnd

¥E:80°02 91/92/e0 funy
00LZHEa :3dey



pasoxddy

L1082

sATIeIUIL

LTOE

El

00700002

00 00002

00"00S"ET

00-oo0s’e

00°00D'TT

00°000°T
0000001

00°o00s'0s opo0s 18

0o oe0"T 0000518

00°005'L
00°00§'2

00°00s'2

bay 3da pajewTISy

L10E 810

abeg

950802

9€°6BE0ST
BZ S0S'T
00°ZEZ'TT

0D 8¥E'T
80°99%'S
00" 8ve
00000 0ET

06 TOL'SE

00 2158
95811
65786

YO LYE'OT

05" 8EEL
-09°Fbs'E
85" 8BE
95 LLY
EE- 8L
98" LEZE
00" 0%
89751
157686
00°S¢
00" 66
ZOTOEW
LS LLY
80" Zel

s3eQ oL

8102/90

0o 005’18

00" 00S 18

J8bpng

9102

S6°Gg2’'8

S69ZZT8

00°665°'9¢

¥Z LET
29°260°2
5878958

68 ¥6%

S5 LSE
ZETT6T
PSULIL'T
LTI ¥59"1

TEN2ADY

st0e

LTOZ 404 SEYNLIONEdXI dELVWILSE
ALNNOD AIYOLS

enjow

Pi0E

ADNHONILNOD fIVLOL 6LS

ADONEONILINOD 000-006LS

SHOUN0S ONIONYNIA HEHLO LS

INFWNEIAOCD TVHEINAD TYLOL #S

ALIAVS DITHAd IVIOL £FS

SHITddNs NOILDALO¥d FHId 000-90E¥%S

AVILAC TYLIAYD IVLOL 0¥%S

H¥Td FNYAO4S VWEL ST0Z 8B6L-0E0FS

dYId SONId¥dS aTICd LeL-0EOPS

$102 XdTdWOD AIASIHM 99L-0E0FS

HYId AHTIVA Rdd E€€L-0£0%S

d¥Id ¥YLS HIMON OE£L-0EO0®RS

NOISSHEddNS 414 000-0E0®S

AVILOO TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S

LINFHNYEAQD MYHANID ¥

SASNI4AXE TYNOILVIAEJO IVLOL £S5

SHI'TddNE ¥ SFDIAYIS TVLOL 0£S

SEDIAMAS TTIVNOISSHAOHd 000-0LOES

STOZ HYId HENTVM 66L-BS0LS

H4I4 SONIAdS gT02 L6L-B850ES

HAIA XETAWOD MAOA T6L-BSOES

dWYD AddWH BLL-BS0ES

LINO INIDDOT LIL-8S0ES

INIYW dIN03 AAVEH 000-BSOES

HONYNILNIYIW SNITIINdg 000-LS0ES

414 ENVAOQAS VWEd ST0Z B86L-1¥0ES

SEYIL 000-TPOES

STO0Z FYI4 ¥3ATYM 66L-0%0ES

H4I4 ANVAQIS WWEd STO0Z 86L-0%0ES

¥4I XITAWOD HINOS 96L-0%0ES

ddId 393d0d T-d €£6L-0P0ES

HdTd AMD0d Z6L-0%0ES

HITd XATAdWOD HHO4 TeL-0F0ES

J¥Id DNIMIHOIT ATNL AHS 06L-0P0ES

A¥Id H3HED D19 6BL-0F0ES

HYId MOTIIM 8BL-OF%0ES

€ ¥Id100d HILYON LBL-OPOES

HYId NOLONIHSYM ¥#E8L-0F0ES

HHI4 H¥MVT £8L-0F%0ES

d¥Id DNIM dAN3 TI8L-0F%0ES

dW¥D AddYH 8LL-0FO0ES
uotidiansaqg

JUNCOIY § JIUNOIDY

aIv¥ TYALAN O0LZ ONN4d

PEBOTOZ 9T/SE/E0 suny

ooLzEd :3dey



pasoaddy

LTOZ

saTIRIUSL

L10e

bay 3da

LIOZ

abeg

pajewTysy

S10&Z

£E6° ¥bL 28T PL'9£9 88T

€L ZEV 66T 00'000°5LZ 65 6TH 292
QZ LE®
83'g oL Jjabpng TEngoY
9102/90 9102 s102

LT0Z d04d SEANLIANA4dXH dEILYWILSE
ALNOCO AFMOLS

[\Ivie 0LZ :pung asuadxg o3 A2 19N

JIV I¥NLON  IYIOL
............. oLg 1d3q

SERUNO0S ONIDNYNIZ ¥IHLO TWIOL LS

1ETIIDY uotidraosag

¥I0Z IUNODDY # JIUNOCIDY
dI¥ TVOLOW OLE dNNAd

PETBDI0EZ 9T/SE/E0 suny

ooLzad :3dey



EQUIPMENT
ACQUISITION



3/25/2016
Equipment Acq 060

Revenues

Property Taxes
Centrally Assessed
Interest

Misc

Transfer from Fire

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Service & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Transfer to USDA
Interest Pmt-Fire

Debit Service-Fire
Transfer to TRI Payback
Transfer to Road

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense
Beginning Fund Bal

Ending Fund Bal

2013-14
Actual
Audit

231,767
835
7,000
30,000

269,602

167,295

12,000
79,690

258,985
10,617
136,891

147,509

2014-15 2015-16
Actual Final
Audit
251,763 196,160
0 52,170
2,491 800
254,254 249,130
0 50,000
145,760
12,000 15,000
78,000
90,000 210,760
164,254 38,370
147,509 311,763
311,763 350,133

2016-17
Tentative

191,987

52,000
800

244,787

145,760

25,725

171,485
73,302
350,133

423,435

Eqg Acq




panoJddy

LT0¢

1

3beq

SALIBJUS |
L10e

00" L84 vve

00°0EL 6k

0070417258

00°€80°0S
00°££0°9¥1

palewLlsy
910¢

(v 890" LSe

00°000:09
c0'866°¢

66" 165" 0%
£0° vy
67" 29
£0° 21862
16'6/2' 621

a1eq 0]
910¢

00°0€T 62

00°0€€ 8k2

Jabpng
9102

0€/90 40 HINOW 3HL Y04 1¥0d3¥ INNIAIY
ONTINNOQIY 1390N8 J178Nd

ALNNOD AFHOLS

76" 158" ¥S2

6¢'€09°692

W00 .
00°000°0€
8L L e

00°000° £
61°GE8

NOTLISINQOY INIWAIND3
wexyprrerr WLI0L 090 ONNA

H3ISNVIL ONNJY3INT

wrxxxx V101 LE
3414 WOHd ¥I4SNVEL 000-012.€
H3JSNVHL ONNJYILINT FAY
INNIATY SNOANYTTIDSTW
seexexn W10L 9g
SIS INIWIINDI  000-01S9E
SONINYYI LSIMIINI  000-00T9E
ANNIAZY SNOINVTIIDSIW 9¢
ANNIATH LNWHD
wvxeey V10L £e
INYED 300034 S713N4 HOA  2ST-00%EE
ANN3ATY INVYD Lt
W3M0WA QY
sexxx VI0L 1€
03SS3SSY ATTWHINID-3IVLIS 000-80T1E
SuvIA H0Idd IN3INDNIT30 000-S011E
dvIA 1SHI4 ININONITI0  000-E0T1E
HOSSISSY-WIH0 WA a¥  000-T0TIE
Uv3A INIHEND WIHOTWA Qv 000-0011%
000-T00IE
WIH0TVA QY 1€
uoL1dLdossg

qUN022Y # TUN0IJY
NOILISINDOV INIWAINDI 090 aNn4

9T/¥¢/e0 : 2180 uny
1500828d :ON 1Joday



panoaxddy

L10eg

anT3RIUa

LI0e

00" S2ZL"8T
00 09L'SPT

bay 3dg

LI0E

abeg

0D"000"ST
00709L"SPT

007000 0S

pajewilsy

910€

00°0LS DET

00 OLS‘0ET

007082 11
00°02E"601

PEOLESTOVE

6 LEI'9¥ET

23eq OL

9102/90

00°000"ST
00° 0L SYT

00°000'09

1ab6png

3102

0o 000'eET

00 000" 8L

1enjoy

S10Z

LI0Z ¥O4 STINLIANAIXE QIIVWILSH
ALNNOD AFHOLS

00°S86°'852

00°069'16

00" 000"2Y

00°069'6L

00° 962 LIT

00°S6T LIT

Tenioy

102

NOILISINDOW LN3IWdInha

SHO¥N0CS DNIDNYNIZ ¥AHLO

SHIISNVYL ANNI¥EINI
AOVHAYd T¥1 OL ¥IISNYHEL
INIDONE 3¥14

SAV0d OL WIISNYHL
SENNCS DNIDNYNII ¥AHLO

LNANNEEACD TYHENED

NOIIVEISININOY INZWdINDa
NOILISINDOY INEWAINDI
AVTILLOO "I¥LIdYD

AYTILAQ TIVLIAYD
LNIWNEEAOS TYYINED

NOILISIADOV LNEWAINDZ

uotrjdrIasag

TYLOL
090 1ddd

TYLOL LS

TYLOL ZLS
000-“BZELS
0EQ-92Z2LS
000-5Z2LS

LS

TVLOL &S

TYLOL 1%S
000-0E21%S
TYLOL 0FS

000-0TO¥S
¥s

020 idaa

JUNCDOY # AUNODOY

NOILISINODY LINIWAINDA
TZ8EILT 9T/52/€0
0oLzEd

080 annd
Luny
:aday



COMMISSIONERS



Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South ‘B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.oryg

2016-2017 Commissioners’ Department
Budget Narrative

SALARIES and BENEFITS

Payroll expenses in this department cover the Storey County Board of Commissioners, the
County Manager, the Government Affairs Director and portions of the Administrative Officer
and a Management Analyst. Pending finalization of a staff salary study initiated by the Board,
an increase is anticipated to bring the base salary schedules into comparison with the region. SB
482 was passed in the last Legislative Session which amended NRS 245.043 to increase the
salary of Commissioners each year by approximately 3% per fiscal year beginning in 2015-16

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
The current Board of Commissioners and support staff continue to travel more often in

conjunction with new incoming businesses as well as attending as much training as time permits
substantiating the need for funding of the following line items:

e Travel

e Training

e @Gas

e Miscellaneous

Attendance of conferences and functions include those held by (National and Nevada) NACO,
EDAWN, NNDA, WNDD as well as others to help aid in the prosperity of Storey County.

Renovations continue on the creation of a small office space for staff at the TRI Center.
e Office Supplies
e Telephone
e Laptop or Computer

Lobbyist dues and professional services have been provided for Legislative presence and
possible BOC specific counsel. A line item for Community Support has been added to each
Commissioner district to help fund small projects and needs brought to the Commissioners’
attention from the public.

e Dues & Subscriptions

e Professional Services

e Community Support




00 008" LE

00°000°01
0000001
0000001
00°000'0T

G0 008 LS
00°000°T
00°000°ST
DO 00S"¥®
00°00S

00°000°'S
00°00s'2

0070001
00°000"%wE
00 00E"E
000001
66°6Z6 V6T

§0°280'S
LE PSE'BL
6L"9SL"' VT
BT 9ET 86

VE 98% 05K

vE"98%"0SE

paaoiddy SATIEIUSL bay adag

LI0E L10Z L1002

T abeg

00" 00T 8BS

00" 00T 8%

00°000"T

00 000D"ST
0g-goe’t
00" 005"
00" 008

00°000"S
00°00s‘T

ooToon't

00000 k2
00°008"2

0o°o0%

00" 06L°88T

00"618'F

00°2Z9€°'9L
D0 PSS VI
00°SS0'€E6
00" TWE"CEE

00 TRE'CTEE

paleuT 1Sy

g10e

LL*T9V'8BZ

LL*19%'82

€T E98'L
98° 7899
00" 0392

00" Sv¥y ‘e
PP IBE’T

PLUTOE L

R BTIE"E

0L"80E

L¥ 08T LE

5E'G55°€
£0°LLE'BY
B0"BBEZ'S
To o9t 0L
00 9B1'£5

00"98T°£S

230 OL

g10Z/90

00 00T "8S

007 00T 85

00°000°T

00°000°ST
0070021
00 00S'Y
00008

00°000°S
00-oos’'e

00 0001

00000 ¥E
0o ops‘e

00009

I 00°06L 881

00°618"YF
00°Z9€'9¢L
00" ¥SS'PT
00880’ E6
4 00" IFE'ZEE

Z 00"1¥E'ZEE

Jabpng

9102

S P0EEL

Tv"855'0¥%

TP 8SS 0¥

05 22T
£0°001T° ¥
61°9F9
00°0v9'Y
19°8v0°2

co oo
00 8LE
Sy IL9'6T
BY EEVE
61 1F6

96 EvL ELT

YRTBIRE
LOTS0%'BL
2T 8ZS'L
€T I¥EEB
£L°S58'ECE

LG58 ETE

Tenioy

S102

LTOZ ¥O4 SFUNLIANZIXNT QALYWILSHE
ALNNOD AHHO0LS

TLTZLE LY

FLTELE L

Y0 BIV'ST
007098
56" €86°¢€
S8°LE9
BOESES €
LE 986 T
00° 09

00" 0S¢

16 1259 LT
g get e
LLS5%
Z6°002'6LT

€2 0L9 Y
DS EVE ' vE
By LPE'9
TL GEE'ES
SP 01b’22E

S¥roIvzee

TENIOY

vioe

AYILOC TYLIYD
LINIWNEIAQCD TYHEANED

SEASNEdXA TYNOILYAdAdO0

LA0ddNs ALINOWWGD

ACOMAIOT
NIYML AdYH
SANYTHDIH DA
ALID WINISDNIA

SdIM4dNS ¥ SADIA¥ES

SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSIJCHd
¥ISEL

LINBWdOTIASA JIWONODI
SHYIL

138310 ® SYO
HONYNILNIYW OLOY
DNINIYEL

SESYIT ONV SLNTY
FONYNALNIVW INIWdINDE
¥IS3L

“dIH3S80s ® sdANd
TIAYEL

dNOHdITAL

S3I17ddNs dO0I1d440
SEASNEdAXH TYNOILVHEAO

S1143NE8 FONI ¥

SLIJEAN3d FDONIdA

HEVOIaaAn
FONVENSNI HLIYAEH
SLIdENAE FONIAHA

dSNAdXd LD3dId AH¥YIYS

HENAdXE IOFEIT AAVIVS

SHOVWM ¥ SHIMYTIYS
ISNEdXE L2F¥Ia ANVIVS

SUENOISS IWWOD

ucotadransag

000-0TO®RS
s

IVLOL £S5

IYIOL BES

¥05-008ES
£0S-008¢ES
Z20S-008¢ES
105-008ES

IYLOL 0ES

000-0LOES
00Z-2¥0ES
000-ZFOES
000-TF0OES
000-0¥0ES
000-0£0ES
000-6E20ES
000-LZOES
000-9T0ES
00Z2-%I0ES
000-%TI0ES
000-€ET0ES
000-EZT0€ES
000-TTOES

£5

TVLOL  Z5

TYLOL 028
000-£ET0Z2S
000-2T0E8
000-T102%
poo-oroEs

4]

TYLOL TS

IYL0L 0TS

000-0T0TS
£

10T Ld3a

JUNODOY # JUNOIOY

TVHENED

100 4NNg

PESLETST 9T/0E/EQ  funy
oLzgd :3day



E8°SEZE' 006 E bt AR A 1 A R B 10 PSE'SBL'T 100 :pund @suadx3d 03 Ad¥ I8N

€E9TZ'6F9 00" TEEZ"S8S BE FSE'GOY 00"1EZ'S8BS S5 GSER'QTY LT E9% ' 158 SHANQISSIWWOD fIVIOL
........................................................................................................ 10T lddd
00°000'T 000001 YL 8EY 00°000°T EE ELE 91819 SOCENYTIIDSIW IVLOL 95
00°000"T go"goo'T g A 00000t E6 ELE 21" BE9 SOOENVTTIDSIW I¥LOL 59§
00" 000"'T 00°000°'T L 92% 00°000'T €67 ELE 9T 8L SNOANYTTIDSIN 000-00598
SNOENYTIEOSIN 3
00°000"S 00°000'S coooo's Z5R0E'EL €6 0F6" T LNEWNHAAOD TYHINED IYIOL ¥S
0c 000's 00"000°S 00°000°S E6°0F6°T NOILVHLSINIWAY INSZWIINOI MTYLOL 1%S
00°000°S 00°000'S 00" 000S £€6°0¥6"1 LNIWAINOE dELNGWOD 000-091FS
2SS v0E'EL AWTILAC TYLIAYD TYLIOL 0%S

paacaddy BATIRIUSL bay ada pajewrysy a3eq oL jabpng 1E030% Tenjoy uotraydraosasg

LTOEZ LTGE LIoe ST0E 910Z/90 3102 S102 rLog IUNOIOY # IUNODDY
AVEENED T00 aNnd
LT0Z ¥0d4d SHENLIANIAXE QEALYWILSH PEILETOT HT/O0E/EQ suny

z abeq . ALNNOD AZ¥OLS oLzed :3dsy



ADMINISTRATIVE



Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.org

2016-2017 Administrative Department
Budget Narrative

SALARIES and BENEFITS

Payroll expenses cover three Intermittent Part-Time Administrative Assistants and
portions of the Administrative Officer and Management Analyst III. The rise in
workplace violence and random acts of violence across the nation has brought us to a
nexus in which security within the County offices must be enhanced. A new
Bailiff/Director of Security position within this department will establish a higher level
security program. Retiree insurance is captured here as well.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Rents and Leases contain the lease payment for the large color copier used for many big
print jobs including Board Meeting Packets.

Training will include mandatory POST courses to maintain certification for the
Bailiff/Director of Security along with 12 hours of agency training, active assailant,
surveillance and terrorism training.

Uniforms will cover the cost of the Bailiff/Director of Security’s uniforms and vests.

Professional Services provide for services such as state and federal lobbyist agreements,
drug testing services, countywide accounting software support, GIS shared services and
social media.

Furniture and Fixtures may be used to create a useful space in the old Jail area in the
Courthouse once the Peace Officers Museum has vacated.

The NACO-WNDD-EDAWN-NNDA item reflects costs of countywide memberships to

these groups.
e Annual dues for EDAWN have increased significantly to be in line with the
market level.

The Safety Fund is to be used for needs brought forward by Safety Committee.




Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.oryg

The Special Grant Match is intended to cover unanticipated grant match needs that may
arise during the year.

Computer Equipment will be used to purchase new computers and monitors for the
Management Analyst and possible new workstations for training purposes.

Enforcement Supplies will be used for ammunition and a radio for the Bailift/ Director
of Security.

Physicals will be required annually for the Bailiff/ Director of Security.

Miscellaneous is used for a variety of costs such as conference silent auction gifts, the
holiday party, retiree plaques, awards, condolence flowers and elected official pictures.

Commissary allows for minimal purchase of water and coffee type items for extended
meetings held in the Commissioner’s Office as well as contribution to the 4" of J uly
BBQ held at the Fire Department.

Insurance Premium covers the cost of liability insurance for all departments within the
County and is expected to increase to cover increased exposure, new vehicles and
properties.

Settlement Reserve provides minimal coverage for lawsuit settlement costs. At this
time, there are none pending.

OTHER FINANCING

Transfer to Roads is to help maintain all the needs of road maintenance that historically
cannot be covered by the revenue stream that the Road Department receives.

Transfer to TRI Payback has increased since the General Fund absorbed the Jail Fund and
the associated payback expense in the prior fiscal year. Any fund that receives ad
valorem is required to payback a percentage of the outstanding debt.




pancxddy

LTOE

anTIRIUSL

LT10Z

0ceo0's 0o 000"s
00° 008
00700E'T
007008 00008
00°000"E 007 000°e
007 00s" T 00700271
007008 007008
00°009'S 00°7000'S
007000 EE 00°000"Z¢E
garooo’1
00°005'E 007" 005°E
00 00D"'T gooon e
00°00%°E 00 000°E
00" 000"E 000002
007 009"E 007000 "E
007000"T 00T o00'E
92 96€" TEL 00 9FZ'6LT
92 96LTEEZ 00" 9¥EZ 6L
00" 000'0FT 007 000" 0FT
00 00L

0L E0T°E 0o-908'T
197 gLR'2 00°S5%F°1
TL°9EE°1E 00"6OB'L
T9"E0E"IT 00" ZRZ'0T
£9°6LL"2S 00'¥6T"91
OT"TTIT'86T 00T LSE'DOT
0T TTIT'861 00" LSE'QDT
0T TTIT1 661 00 LSE'DOT

bay adg PaIBWINET

LIOE 910z

abeg

BEOBS'T oo'opo’s
16 PELI
-596°95
FS PEL opoo08
LOERL 00t p00'e
00" G588 00°00E"T
-00"S2T 000085
LT #08'T 0orooo0's
TLTERET
V6 WEZE 62 00 0002
96 0E8'E
00°005'€
60°BET'F
00 6¥E
D0 E€S°E 00 008'E
SE6°¥56 ooroo0'z
6F Z6E'T 00 000°E
BESEL'E 00° 000’2
09 cr0’'e 00° 000 €
T8 LOE 000002
$8°00Z"EET 00" 9%Z'e
PB 00Z'EET 00" 9%Z'e
TL 590501 ooCooo'o
00°SLE 007004
169911 009082
S§70T0'T 00°S5%'T
SETEZVL'E 00 608B'L
9£°689'9 00°EBZ'0
9P 0ST'¥L 00 ¥6T"9
80 SPT'OL 00TLsE’o
BO'S¥PI'0OL 00-LSE'D
H0SEL 0L 00TLSE'D
23eq oL 1abpng
9102/90 910¢g

£ ¥0d sSHANL

¥6 6BT'¥
0o 00E'€E

S6°TTL
ST TEZT"T

8Z LLY"E
BO°OEL

£ Z¥ 0IL'62
GETTES
TL'TIOT'S
¥0°LSE

YELOEE
00529
89°vZ1'1
EP £EE'Z
LO'EPE'E
£L°LBS

LT £L7L08° ¥9T

¥ 949 EET
1€ Les
LY ¥REZ'T
S0°LT
0T 8911
TE°LEE

D6 9LY 6
LS BT
1 Z9°ZEE'E
1 PeITOLIST

ot BZ 69V'EZ8

VLO9BT'T
£2°55
ot CETLEZ TR

TENI0Y
S10Z

IONEdXE QIIVWILSE
ALNAOQD AZHOLS

v LSE'¥

S SEY
00" 06
00°S9T"€
00°5S®S
¥O°006"6T

86 TE8'LI
69°L88
-1E£"6E8
g6°009"2
L9 TE6
81°L06
PILPE'T
88°650"¢€
0Z ' 96¥

00" 0T0"S9T

000t e8T

SLTOL"SET
¥S 188

96 TLY

00 EST’T

€T 966
20°599°071

ST REZO L
BZ LTV 81

BE PEG"¥Y

BE ¥E6 P9

Tenaoy

vi0e

SEOILON DITHNd O000-BROES
LNEWACTIATD DIWONODE 000-Z¥0ES
TIASAIA * S¥D O000-0FW0ES
SWEO4INO 000-6E0ES

LNIWIDYNYW QY02dd O000-SE0ES
HYYMLAOS MELOAWOD 000-VEQES
SHDEYHD HMNVd 000-TE£0€ES
HONVYNILNIVIN OLNY O00-0EQES
DNINIVYEL 000-6Z0ES
SNOILVYDINMWWOD 000-820£S

SASVYAT OGNV SINId 000-LZOES
ONIQTINE Y409 SL1-%Z0ES

L0d¥q TIIH 4109 80T-9Z0fS
S¥IV43d 000-392Z0€ES

SEILITILN 000-ZZOES

HONYNILNIVYW LNIWAINOE 000-9T10ES
TdI¥OSH(S ¥ SHNAd  000-BIO0ES
TIAYYL O00-ET0ES

HNOHdETAL 000-ZT0ES

SAITddNS HDIJEQ 000-1T10ES
d2¥LS0d 000-0T0gS

SESNIAXE TYNOILYHA40 £S
SLIJENEYE HONI¥d TYI0L 29
SLIJENSE FONIMS TVLOL 0ZS
AYVIQISENS SNI HIHILEM 000-910ZS
dWOD LNEWAOTAWINDN 000-S1025
ALIMNOHS TVIOOS 000-%¥102Z5
LOdEa TIIH 4709 80T-£10ZS
HYYOIdEW 000-£T02S

LOdEa TTIH 4109 B801-2T0ZS
HIAOTdWE TIVL 001-210Z5
HONYENSNI HITIWAH 000-ZT10ZS
L0430 TIIH dI09 80TI-110ZS

LI¥d  000-TTO0ZS

5¥d3d 000-010ES

SLIJAINEYD HONINS €8
d5NIdXE LOF¥IO AMYI¥S IVIOL 1S
HENEdXA LOAHIA A¥YI¥S IYVIOL 0TS
1043d TIIH 709 BOT-TTOTIS
FWILEEAC 000-TTOTS

SHOVM ¥ SHI¥VYTIYS 000-0T019
ESNEAXE LOFdEIA A¥YIVS 15
BATIVHEISININGY SO0T1 1d3d

uotadransag

JUNOSOY § Iunoooy

I D TO0 aNnd
BZ:OV: DE/E0  iuny
otzad :adey



paaocaddy

LI0eZ

00'000'ST

00°0S8'81

0o e0s"e
00" 0SS

00°go8"1
00°000"6

oo ooe ‘s

00000 "S

00°000"S

00 00E"09E

00000’ 0S

oo-gor'e
ooToos’s
00° 008

00 006" €0€E

00 000"E
007000708

0070008

00°000°S
007000°2LT
BATIBIUSL bay adag

LToe LTIOZ

z abeg

Q0 000 ST

00°006'91

0o 00s'z

000006

00" 000"g

00 0ST ‘€¥%E

00 000 0S
ao" ooy '9
potoos's
00" 008

00" 0SL"98T

00000 g
00°000°'6%

00°000°S

00°000"'S
00 0SL ELT
pPalBuIIsSy

s102

LOTELLY

19" ¥852"¥

TS %S %

09"2TLO 92

09°zZLo 9z

S vER’S
00°052'S
S9°¥65

DE"00L"'vET
02 ET¥ 'L
00 9vs'1Z
00" 0EZT

B SLTE
2671281

26 252’8
YLILWO PET

238g OL

910EZ/90

00"000°ST

00" 00S"T

00" 000"6

pe goo’s

00" OST"E¥E

0000008
00" 00%"'9
00" 005's
00" 006

00" 0SL 982

0D o00’e
00°000°6E

00" 000'S

00000
00" 0SL'ZLT
18bpng

g10eg

0L Z0Z'ZT

08 Z¥9'SE

LEEZRT'BE

00"0sZ'y
L6 LEZB
00°590.'€2
1§ €50'v0€E
6O ZLY 6
08" 8¥S 62

00°S65°E

0S"B90"¥%1

EE"0T1 LBT

TENIOY

S10Z

40d SHAENLIANEdXE CQILYWILSH
ALNNCD A3YOLS

VL 9%L VT

BELEE'L

BELBE'S

BETLHE"S

00" 0002

00'QoG’e

98°615'52

98 TBL

00 BEL'¥E
E¥ 86V LBT
LENTLS '8
ST ovL'se
0s°Lo8

QLT ESTNE

61°%0L'T

91 w0 ‘28

Ten3ioy

¥i0g

SAOANYTIIOSIN 000-00595
SNOANYTIIDSIN 95
LNIWNEIAOD TTVHINED IVLOL w5
SHMOM DINENd IVIOL vbS

HOLYW INV¥D TY¥IDHAS 000-80%%S
ALIAVYS DITHNd IYLIOL £S

aNnd ALFAYS 000-91€vS

STYOISAHd - TYOIQAW 000-STEHS
SEI7ddNS LNEWADHOANT 000-60E%S
NOIIWALSINIWAY LNIWAINDE IYLOL ThS
INSWAINOE ¥ILOAWOD 000-091%S
AVTILAO TYLIAYD fIVLOL 0%S

AVILNO TYVLIAYD 000-0T0%S
INIWNEIACD TYHANED ¥s
SHSNIAXE TYNOILV¥AdO fYIOL €5
SINYHD TYHEIdEd IVIOL ®ES
ASHIMNOD-HIVAANY TYHNLTIND LET-TOPES
HOLYW - LNWED 000-10%ES

WIHOTYA O¥ IVIOL TES

QESEASSY LON ¥ALYMANNOED 000-¥11€S
aoMiDd 000-0TIES

INEWATUOY - BEOIANES HINOA 000-LOTES
S3I7ddNS ¥ SHEOIAYES TVIOL 0€S
ONILNI¥d TI¥DdT 000-SB80ES
WANN-NMYJ3-JONM-0DW¥N  000-0B0ES
aNNOYDAOWE ® INI¥J¥EDONId 000-SLOES
NOISEA g93M 000-€£LOES

ONIATING W40H SIT-ZLOES

SEUNLXI4 OGNV FdE0IIN¥NA  000-ZLOES
SNOTILYTIY ¥OAYT HSHAAAY 000-TLOES
TYIYLSNANT ONZ¥ FOHYI 00S-0LOES
SID 0LZ-0LOES

DNIQTING W40d STIT-0LOES

SE3IAMES TYNOISSHAOHd O000-0LOES

uotidriosag

IUNoSoY # Junoooy

1 9 100 aNnd
BZ:0¥:9 £/€0 tuny
Lzdd :3dan



panoiddy

LI0E

EVS &1-LIERS

LI0E

£

00°SLL "TBT T

007000 "00E

00°005°'59%

00000 's2
00 000'S
00 000" DEY

B0 005°ST

00008
bay 2dg

Li0zZ

abeg

00" 000"STL
007000 00E

00" 00S 'S99

00°000°'SZ
00°000's
00'000'02Y
00°005 ‘ST
00° 008
palewTisy

9102

EB"SEL'006'C

BO9PZT OLE"T

00 082 T9L

00 052" 19L

00" 052 "9€5
00" oopo sz

10 8BLL 0ST

8% SEZ

s3ed o1

910E/90

0070007510

0D0'000'STL
00°000'00E

00005 59%

007000'0S¥

po'ono'se
00 co0's
00 ocn'o2Y
00 00s'st
00 008
33bpng

9102

6T TLONEETE

ET LB¥'SBZ'S

E1 LBY'GBEZ'S

€T LBY 09
00°000°52Y
06°000°00¢
007000005 Y

LB ¥LY"IOE

91 °0%E 68T
391°0%E"68C
TL PEE"RT
20611
TenIoY

S102

404 SHENIIONEdXE AALVWILSE
ALNAOOD AZHOLS

TO ¥SE'SBL T

BETS06"ELE T

00- 0z s8L

00 0Z3"58L

00" 000" 9S
00° 0007 LOY
007000002
00" DEROTT
00700021
SETSPLLEE

C1°LSB'QEE

E1EER 91k

£27888'VL
LZ ZZ1
Tenioy

vioe

100 :pung ssuadxyg

ATIVILSINIWAY

SH0MN0S ONIONWNIS ¥3HLO

SHIASNYEL aNNAMTINI

TIVL OL dF4SNVEL

aNOd X¥v¥d OL MFISNYHEL
HOVEHAYd IdL OL d34SNYHL
SAV0Y 0L d34SNVHEL

rodd TYLIAYD Ol ¥E4SNVEL
HdI4 OL d34SNYEL

SEDUNOS ONIDNUYNIA HEHLO

SOO0INVTIADSINW

ISNEdXE FONVEOSNI

HANESTY INIWETLLAS
ETEILONAIA FONVENSNI
WOTWEHd FONYHENSNI

SNOANYTTEDSIN
LINIWIDOVNYIN JATTATIM
SaNnNaay

AUYSSIWWOD
uoradraosag

AUNCDoY

L £
8210kt 9Y

00 A3Y 32N

AYLOL
S01T l4a3d

TY¥LOL LS

TYLOL ELS

000-TEELS
000-622LS
000-8EZLS
000-52Z2LS
000-%EZEZLS
00g-1ZELS

LS

IVLOL 95

TYIOL 995&

000-01995
000-2099S
00D-00998

TYIOL §95

000-59999
000-0E595
000-5059%

# 3unoooy
100 aNnd
xﬂﬁ suny
zgd :3day



HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES



Storey County Commissioners’ Office
Courthouse, 26 South B Street
PO Box 176
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Phone (775) 847-0968 Fax (775) 847-0949
Commissioners@storeycounty.org

2016-2017 Health & Human Services
Budget Narrative

SALARIES and BENEFITS

Payroll expenses in this department cover a partial Administrative Assistant I1I
responsible for processing indigent needs.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Legislative Assessments are passed thru this department. Those include:

Youth Services

MAABD Federal costs

Consumer Health Protection

Rural Child Protective Services
Medical Care (TB)

MHDS - Developmental Services
Youth Placement — Lakes Crossing




BEE09'EEO'E -BZL09'E9T1'E TO ¥SE'SEL'T 100 :pung asusdxgy 03 a2y 18N

0f"¥2ZE "T1ET 00 €8P 'ETT 51"659°99 00 EBV ETT S5 EBY'0S g1 oot'oe SEOTAYES NVWNH % HIIVAH I¥LlOL
....................................................................................................... P11 Idda
go-pot'e [eval el R i 00°001'Z SHDEN0S ONIDNVYNIA ¥EHLO IYLOL LS
00001 "2 00" 00T 2 00 0012 SINIWFIEOY L, AODNIINI 1IYIOL OLS
ooCooT’e 000012 00" 001’2 HLT¥EH JWOH 000-100LS
SEEN0S ONIDNYNIA HAHLO LS
007005021 00" P96 '20T 6503019 00 #6201 Y0166 "2V Z1001'0E SHSNIdXE MYNOLLYNEdO 'IVYIOL £4§
00000 gL Q0 ¥E¥ 29 ZZ0E6"EE 00" ¥%P"¥9 YO 1662y 827506 '62 S334 HIVIS/FDNYENSNI TYIOL ££5
0o 000 'oT 00°'0¥9'6 00"0%9'6 SSOMDENYT/ LNWEOYTd HINOA 00G-STZES
00°000 '€ 000002 LB EGB a0r000'e o e L BEZ 689 2A¥AS TYINAWIOTIAIG-SOHW 000-%TZES
0o oo0'T 000001 00°000"'L 81 F¥YD TYOIAEW 000-£1ZES
00°000'vZ 00 ZLL BT S2°98L"LT Q0"ZLI'BT 00"SBT 61 00 wLS 02 A"ES LJHL0¥d ATIHD IVENd  000-ZTZES
00000 €2 00°"ZES'ZE 0T 18Z'SL 00" 2E9'ZEZ 00"ZE9 2T 00"Z¥9'B L0310¥d HLITVIH dIWNSNOD 000-1TZES
00000 1T 00 000'TT 00°000°1TT LS00 TYHIdEd davyvil 000-0IZES
00° 000 'SE 00 000 'S2 LETOET "L2 00" go0°seg WAAOTYA O¥ IVLOL TE£S
00000 "SE 00-000"'S2 LETQET'LE 007000 "S2 LNIWIGHOWY-SHOIAEES HLNOA 000-L0TES
00005 '€T DO O00S"ET 00" 00G'ET ¥8 P61 SEITAdNS ¥ SHEOIAMES IYWLIOL 0fS
oooos’e 00" 0os '8 00 00s’'s P8 P6T JONVLSISSY INFDIANT 000-L¥0ES
gorono’s 00°000°S 0g o00's TYOICHW XEYTIIONY 000-S%0ES
SASNA4XH TYNOILVHELO £9
6 TRLNE 00*8LY"E A opreLee TalLTE" g SLISENEd FONIH4d TYLOL TS
Z6"19L'E 0o 8L9'z PRILLY'T 00°8LI'T 16°LIZ'2 SIIJANIE FONINA TYLOL 02S
ST 98 00" ve Lo 9% o0 8 CEEL AAYOIAIW 000-ET0ZS
02" 9L oc‘mmm B9 S9% 0D 669 IT"SES JONVMNSENTI HLIY¥HEH 000-ZI0ES
08" 08T ag- 1B 0F Lo o0 182 EQ BV LI¥d 000-TT0ZS
L¥'699'1 00°¥19'T 6ZTHE0'T 00" %TIS "1 S5'65E'T S¥Ad  000-010ZS
SLISANHE HONIHA z5
BETZ96 'S 0o TI8L'S Z1'1Z6 '€ 00 19L’sS 09 6LE'S HSNEdXE ILDA¥IO AJYIVS 1TYIOL 1S
BE"Z96°S gor1eL’'s 2T TEE"E D0"T3L'S 09*6LE'S EENIAXE 10EWIa0 A¥VIVS IYIOL O1S
8E 2965 gg-19L's ZL 126" E 00" T9L'S 09'6LZ'S SHOYM ® SHINYIWS 0(00-0101S
ASNEAXE 1LDEEI0 A¥VYIVS 15
SHOIAMES NYWIH % HLIYIH %11 JdHO
pancaiddy FATIAVIUSL bey adag paiewtasyg a3eqg ol Jsbpng Tenioy TEnioy uotidriossqg
LIGZ LTOZ LI0E 10z 9102/90 S10¢ 5ToE PioZ

JUNoDoY # Iunosoy

TYHENED  T00 aNnd
LI0Z ¥04 SHYNLIANAIXE TAIVWILSH 8T 9T T 9T/ 6T/E0 :uny

T abeg AINNOD AZHOLS ooLzdgd 3day



PLANNING



STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse
26 So “B” Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone (775) 847-1144 — Fax (775) 847-0949
planning(@storeycounty.org

March 15, 2016
Re: 2016-17 Planning Budget Request
Dear Honorable Commissioners:

It is my pleasure to provide this brief background and rationale for the Storey County Planning
Department proposed 2016/17 budget. The Planning Department plays a critical role in county
operations, including meeting the land use needs for various county, state, and federal
departments and agencies, local businesses and prospective business clients, and property owners
and residents of the county.

The department’s functions include day-to-day services and medium- and long-range planning
for the county and the region. Routine services include professional consultation on land use
decisions and proposals including, for instance, parcel maps, lot consolidations, buildings and
land development, zone changes, master plan amendments, special use permits, variances,
floodplain management, and matters of conformance with local, state, and federal regulations.
Long-term development planning and guidance, including revitalization of historic areas, as well
development of new residential, commercial, industrial, natural resources, and other land use
proposals, area also critical roles of the department. Planning also researches and presents to the
county commission information and findings related to current and future issues, and it
recommends goals, policies, and actions to address land use issues. Key elements of land use
planning include population and demographics, housing, transportation, economic development,
natural resources management, and regional coordination of planning and development efforts.

Summary of Salaries and Direct Expenses ($220,991 from $205,289) — Planning currently
employs a full-time-equivalent (FTE) of 2.28 staff, including the Planning Director (split 70:30
respectively between Human Resources/Commissioners Office and Planning Department); one
full-time Planner II; and two half-time (<1,039 hours) Administrative Assistants. Total Planning
FTE also includes a one quarter-time (<519 hours) Administrative Assistant IV Office Manager
shared 25:75 respectively between the Planning Department and Assessor’s Office. The
department also provides monthly stipends per NRS to seven Planning Commissioners.

Since 2013, the functional roles the Planning Director and Administrative Officer were
combined, with the Planning Department positioned away from the Community Development
Department and directly to the County Manager. The Administrative Officer will maintain the
dual-role function during the 2016/17 fiscal year. Pursuant to completion of certain department
requirements, the Planner Il may be subject to movement in the classification plan. Due to
continued increases in projects and staff workload, and in-migration of certain organizational
functions into Planning from other departments, this budget proposes to increase the budgeted
hours for one Administrative Assistant from half-time (<1,039 hours) to three-quarter time
(<1,560 hours), and to cut and return entirely to the Assessor’s Office the existing shared
Administrative Assistant [V Office Manager. Benefits and other staffing costs will be adjusted
accordingly. The staff reorganization will allow for a 47 percent decrease in budgeted overtime.
There is a seven percent increase in overall Salaries and Direct Expenses expected with
reorganization and standard yearly increases. Total staff FTE will remain unchanged.

Page 1 of 3



Summary of Operational Expenses (343,400 from $76,800) — Operational expenses include
all expenses needed to operate the Planning Department, less salaries and wages, benefits, and
other staffing costs. The following provides brief explanation of each operation budget line item
and shows the budget amount difference between the 2015/16 and 2016/17 fiscal periods. An
approximate 43 percent operations budget decrease is proposed for the subject period.

A.

Postage ($1,000, unchanged) — This includes general mailings and postage for property
notifications required by NRS for special use permits, variances, and other applications.

. Office Supplies ($1,500, unchanged) — This includes paper, writing utensils, and other

miscellaneous items needed to operate a standard office.

Telephone ($1,500, unchanged) — This includes landlines for office staff and one
cellular telephone. No changes are proposed.

Travel ($3,500, unchanged) — Travel costs are used for attending conferences, trainings,
and meetings held both in and out-of-state.

Dues and Subscriptions ($500 unchanged) — The Planning Director and Planner are
members of the American Planning Association (APA). The APA provides legal and
professional services to planners at little to no costs, including scholarly books and
periodicals, as well as seminars, trainings, and other professional development.

Equipment Maintenance ($100, unchanged) — This item includes maintenance of
general office equipment such as the office desktop printer.

Printing ($400, unchanged) — Planning recently completed the 2016 Storey County
Zoning Ordinance update. The ordinance was approximately 280 pages and many color
copies were generated during its development and approval process. Planning anticipates
near completion of the 2016 Master Plan update. Printing costs associated with the
Master Plan update are expected to be similar or higher than those of the Zoning
Ordinance, and they are expected to occur beyond the 2015/16 budget period. General
printing costs are also incurred for staff reports (e.g., special use permits, variances, etc.),
maps, letters, and other written correspondence.

. Rents and Leases ($2,000, from 2,600) — The Planning Department shares with the

Administrative/County Commissioners office the costs of leasing and maintaining the
shared main office copy machine. The amount budgeted was adjusted to match the
anticipated shared cost of copy machine use.

Training ($3,000, unchanged) — This item includes training for Planning staff. Training
is provided form the American Planning Association (APA), National Association of
Counties (NACO), other state and federal associations, the Nevada System of Higher
Education, and private enterprise. The APA also offers American Institute of Certified
Planners (AICP) certification.

Auto Maintenance ($800, unchanged) — The motor vehicle used for the Planning

Department (for site visits, meetings, etc.) is not expected to require any significant
repairs or other costs. This item will go mainly to general maintenance and repairs.

Page 2 of 3



K. Computer Software ($2,500, unchanged) — Specialized computer software, such as In-
Suite Adobe and Pictometry, will be used to create user-friendly and highly illustrative
documents. These programs will also enhance the appearance and functionality of staff
reports, county codes, and other documents.

L. Computer Equipment ($300 from $2,600) — Obsolete and worn office computers were
replaced during the last fiscal period. Routine and unexpected computer repairs should
not exceed the requested budgeted amount.

M. Gas and Diesel ($800, unchanged) — The motor vehicle were decreased during the prior
fiscal period tol better match anticipated fuel prices and travel costs for Planning staff.
These conditions are expected to continue during this budget year.

N. Public Notices (51,000, unchanged) — Public notices include courtesy and NRS required
public postings for general planning application requests, such as special use permits,
variances, etc. Updates to county codes, and community workshops associated with the
2016/17 Mark Twain flood study update, may generate additional costs.

O. Professional Services ($20,000 from $50,000) — $5,000 of this item is budgeted for
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) services, and $15,000 is budgeted for legal
review and special counsel, technical consultation, and other professional services. GIS
services are paid pursuant to the inter-local contract between Storey County and Douglas
County GIS Services. GIS is used primarily for zoning maps, master plan maps, parcel
maps, and other geo-spatial documents. $45,000 was reserved in the prior for technical
assistance with the 2016 Storey County Master Plan update. However, in-house Planning
staff was able to complete the master plan with far-less-than-expected outside
professional services, thus leaving the $45,000 unspent. For the 2016/17 year, Planning
staff expects to update to the 2011 Mark Twain Estates flood study, which will provide
groundwork for near-future flood mitigation projects throughout the Mark Twain
community. $15,000 is requested for hydrological studies and other assistance with the
Mark Twain flood study project. Additional funding for this project is being sought from
federal and state grants and other non-county sources.

I will gladly provide additional information upon request.

Respectfully submitted,

Austin Osbormne
Planning Director

Cc:  County Manager Pat Whitten
Comptroller Hugh Gallagher

Page 3 of 3



oo oog

00009 "€ES

00°000°S
00'000°ST

00°000°T
o0-oog
00°00s’'2
ooroos
00°000"¢€
00 ooo’e
00°000°'ST
0C"00%
0000t
0o oos
007 00S'E
00 005°T
00 00S"'1
000001

26°666°L9

T6°6TP T
LE'BIT T
£9°860°02
EE'6BT'8
B9 ELE“SE
82°166'2ST

00°000°€
BZ 166'6%T

paaoxddy aATIBIUIL bay adag

Li0Z L1002 L10E

T abeg

00°009'2

00 002 %L

00°000'S
00" 00009

00°000°'T
oo oo8
pooos‘e
co-ooe
00" 000'€E
00 009'zg

00" 00%
00" 00T
00°00S
00 00S"E
00°00S'T
00°008'T
00°000"1

00709118

00°L69'E
00°sE2'2
00°LESDT
0o"tTwL's
00'068°52

00"6ET"PST

00°169
00°559'S
00 EBL"LYT

PRIBWTISH

9102

0E"8TY

L 2RI S A

00" 000°s

v EEB
S0"SIS
167 FET
08" LY
89°02Z2'1
EEI9LLT

oo-9
00°00¢
68 1Zv'1
B3 9L
g0 oLe
0E°LPE

S0°Z¥P 6T

ZOTHZET
06°€12'1T
95°¢8S'9
6E"¥95°2
BS"GSL LT
19'LLE'LE

96°0v8"'1
S9'9EV 'S8

2380 0L

9102/90

00009’z
00" 002" %L
GO 00E " ¥L
00" Q00's
00°000'08
00°000"T
00 008
g0 o0s‘Z
oo ooe
oo°000°€E
00°009°'2
Do 00w
00" o0t
00 "00S
Do"00S'€
00" 00S8'1T
00°00S8'T
00 000"t
0009115
00°09T°1S
00°L69'E
00°GEZ'2
00°LES'0T
0o 1vL's
00°068°'52Z
00" 62T '¥SI
00°6ET'¥ST
00" TE9
00°559°'S
00 E8L"LPT
jabpng
9102

LI0Z ¥04 STEANLIANI4AXT JHIVWILSIE

¥STE9B BT
PSUE9B DI
00" 000°S
ET AR
ST T8E'T
98°68%
S6°¥1Ib
2062
0F " Z8e
ZLTOWL'T
00" ZTBT
66°6L9
Ly €881
05 LE6
vy E£96
167969
EL"6E6°6T
EL EEE'EZ
Y2 A e s §
EFTES'T
LETLEZO'S
0ET LT e
9EO0LY' BT
1Z2°0€0'20T
12°0€0 ‘20T
¥I'61E
LG TTLTOT
Tenjoy
ST02

ALNNOD ABHOLS

69 02LET

00°000°S

0S"Z8T1
00" L¥E
ET"TI%L

ooToBL
6¥ ESE’T
ve g6L’L

oS Lvz'e
66" 12
£66°69
00°08s
99°€E0'E
BO"8EL'T
06°S¥2'1
197211

EE"0S6'BE

15°082'¢2
91°'989"'1
9v LER'E
09°8£9°€
09'L0S'8Z

¥9 E0LETT

£V 90E°S
BZ 1IBEZ
£E69TLTETT

Ten3oy

v1oe

LINAWAIN0E dELOAWOD
LNINNTIAQD TYHIANED

SASNAdXE TYNOILVAALO

S317ddNS * SHIIAHES

SI9

S30IAY¥ES TTYNOISS5II0Hd
HONVNILNIYVW ONIQTING
SHEDILON JITdNd

Td5EId * SY¥O

HYVMLIAOS ¥ELNIWOD
AONYNELNIVW OLNY
ONINIYHL

SESYET ONY SLNZ¥
TOULNOD ddEM
SHILITILN

ONIINI¥d

HONYNILNIVIW LNIWdINDE
"dI¥254Ns ¥ SANd
TaAVEL

INOHdETHL

SdIT7ddNs 51440
H9¥LS04

SASNEdX3 TYNOILYHA40

SLIAENIH HONIHd

SLIAEANAd FONIHA

ALI¥NOES TVYID0S
FAYOIAAW
SONYANSNI HLTYEH
Lovd

sdad

SLIAANIE HONIUL

ISN3dXd LOEEIA AYUYIVS

HSNIAXT LDF¥IA AAWTIYS

ALIAEONOT

ANIIEEAO

SHOYM ¥ SEIUVIVS
ISNEdXE LOTHIA AAVIVS

LNIWLAYAEA DNINNYId

uotadraosag

000-0391¥%S
471

TYLOL E£S

TYLOL 0ES

0LZ-0LOES
000-0L0OES
000-L50€ES
000-8¥0ES
000-0%0ES
000-%ECES
000-0E0ES
000-6Z0ES
000-LEZOES
000-S20€ES
000-Z2Z0ES
000-0Z0ES
000-910£ES
000-%10ES
000-€T10ES
000-Z10ES
000-TI0ES
000-0TO0ES

1 %°]

T¥LOL ES

IYI0L 0ZS

000-%10ES
000-ET0ES
000-2T10ES
000-T10ES
000-0T0ES

€5

I¥LOL 15

TYLOL 018

000-0201S
000-IT0TS
000-0T0TS

TS

€91 1Ld3d

JUNODOY § JUNCODY

TYHEANED

100 aNN4

6V:LOTT 9T/82/€0 uny
DoLZEA f3dey



pasoaddy

LI0E

00°00E
00° 00K
aaTIRIUAL baw adag
LTOE LTOZ
z abeg

pajewtisy

910E

LZTLBY'Z290°¥

23Bd OL

9T0EZ/ 90

jabpng

s10eg

62 L09'ERTYE

TENIOV

S10Z

LT0Z ¥04 STUNLIANAAXT AEIVWILSE
ALNNOD AZHOLS

TO"¥SE/S8L"T

TENIOY

vioz

100 :pung ssuadxg o3 Asy I8N

LINIWIEYIEIO DNINNYId IYIOL
€91 1ddd
SNOANYTTIIDSIN TYLOL 95
SNOANVYTIIAOSIN TYIOL S9S
SNOIANYITIOSIWN 000-00595
SNOANVTTIDSIN 9s
LNEWNYIAOCD TVHINTD TVLOL ¥S
NOILVILSININAY INIWIINOT -IVLIOL 1%S

uoridraosag

AUNODOY # IUNCI0Y

IYEEANTD 100 annd
697L0FTT 91/8Z/€0 :uny
ooczgEd 3dey



INDIGENT MEDICAL



3/21/2016
Indigent Medical 010

Revenues

Property Taxes
Centrally Assessed

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Service & Supplies
Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14
Final
Audit

46,489

46,489

93,834
93,834
-47,345

550,440
503,095

2014-15 2015-16
Actual Final
Audit
44 248 39,232
0 10,434
44,248 49,666
64,160 200,000
64,160 200,000
-19,912 -150,334
503,095 483,183
483,183 332,849

2016-17
Tentative

38,397
10,434

48,831

200,000
200,000
-151,169

332,849
181,680

Ind Med




pancaddy

LTIOE

panoJddy
L10z

1 obed

2aTaEBjUaL

LI0Z

06 000" 002

00°000'00¢

Qo o000 002

bay ada

L1002

T abeg

3ALIPIUS]
L10¢

00°1EB'8Y

00°1E8 " 8Y

00 ¥EY 0T
00°960' £
00720e" 1€

‘WL | 34d
£10¢

00000 00E

pajeurysy

910g

007999 6%
007999 6V

pojeulssy
910¢

8T S¥S 0T

E97BTL ¥E

ajeq of

9T0Z/90

007 000'00E

32bpng

g10¢

~9971T6 6T

E==ccom===

ELTEST P9

EL'BST P9

Tenloy

S102

LI0Z ¥04 SFUNLIANIAXE QILVWILSE
ALNNQD AEHOLS

18°¥9¢" &t

18°¥92" Sk

007999 6¥

007999 6%

40 HINOW 3HL ¥0d4 140834 3NNIAIY
e INILINNOJDY 1320nd 3178Nd
ALNNOD AFYOLS

L0°8¥2

Logre vy
06°909° £
L1 06¥

[enjoy
q10¢

0L SRELY

k2 veB‘£6

1en3oy

¥102

7588 9%

¥5°88F 9t

0T0 pung asuadxy 03 Asy 189N

TYITAEW LNESIANI TYLOL
010 1d43a
SESNIIXE TYNOILVNEdO TYIOL €5
SHIT44NS ¥ SADIA¥EAS IVIOL 0ES
TY¥OIOAW INEDIGNI  000-LLOES
SHSNEdXE TYNOILYHEdO0 £S
TYDTOEW INEDIANI 010 Idda

uotidraosag

IUNODDY § JUNODOY
TYIIAAW INEDIANI 010 aNnd
E6TITEILT 9T/52/E0 Funy
00LzHad :3day

INIDIONI
ngwmmmu¢¢* WI0L 070 annd

W3H0WA QY
wxxxxx W10L e

SASSY. ATTIVHLINAD-I1V1S
ommx4m> H0I¥d ININONIT30
dvdA 1514 INJNONIT30
w3k TRABOY WO OY
W3H0TVA OV

uot1dLaasag
JUNOD2Y # 1UN0Jy
WOIO3W INIOIONT  QTO QNn4

O1/S2/€0 & 2180 Uny
wwmmwmmm 0N JJoday



INDIGENT ACCIDENT



3/25/2016

Indigent Accident 185 2013-14

Revenues

Property Taxes
Centrally Assessed

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Service & Supplies

| Tranfer to General
Prior period adjustment
Total Expense

Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

Final
Audit

69,654

69,654

58,286

58,286
11,368

15,164
26,532

2014-15
Actual
Audit

66,174
0

66,174

83,293

83,293
-17,119

26,532
9,413

2015-16
Final

58,848

15,651

74,499

74,499

9,413

9,413

74,499

2016-17
Tentative

57,596
15,651

73,247

73,247

73,247

9,413
9,413

Ind Accident



pancaddy aATIRIUSL
LTOE LTOE
1
panouddy aALIRIUS|
L10¢ L10¢
1 abey

00" LPZ'EL

bay ada

LTOZ

abeg

00" Lvees

00" /v2'eL

00°189°S1

00°€49. 01
00°£G6 9%

Wi ladd
1102

0066V TL

D0 66V FL

p2IRWNTIS]

810E

00°66% ¥/
00 66 7L

pajeuLysy
9102

0£/90 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 &
ONLINNO22Y 139009

86 T9Z'1T

5% 9¥5' 95

ajed oL

9102/90

0066 " PL

196png

9102g

LTIDT ¥04 STANLIAONIIXE GHIYWILSHE
ALNNOD AHHECLS

€7 808 L9

Ev'808 {9

£$°¥59°' 12
8y
26861
25168171
65 [18'8¢

91eQ 0|
9102

ALNNQD A3¥0!

00" 667 ¥/

00" 660"t/

d0d3d 3NNIATY
178nd

-0E"BTT LT PE LI9E"TT
“eoizeziee | scossziws
59°26C'E8 BE 9BEZ'8S

S9 ZET'ER 8€°'98Z'8%
|Wmemm”mm| RE"98Z 8BS
TeN3DY Tenioy

STOE ¥102

. 22°859°69

S VLT 99
#2969
Ve 0Ty 11 1299161

¢ 91y 06:1%¢

76 6GE ¢5 606
0g'9£€ 21 66 1/9°11
[5°T19' Tt ¥9°Ev6 Tt
LNy LBNngo

5102 ¥10¢

S8T :pung asuadxz o3 Ay 32N

INAAIDOY ILNADIANI TYLOL
58T Ldada
SESNAAXHE TYNOILYNEdQ 'TYLOL €S
SEIT4dNS ¥ SEDIAYIS IYIOL 0£G
ANSAIOOY INASIANI 000-9%0ES
SESN3dXd TYNOILVHEIJO €5
INIAIJOY INHOIGNI 581 ILdda

uoridiansag

IUNODOY # Junoooy
INZQIDDOY INEDIANI S8BT dNOd
TESBPILT 91/52/¢0 :uny
00LzZEd :adey

IN30I20Y INI9IONT
weeererxy VI0L  S8T 0NN

W3H0TYA Qv
ey W10 e
035S3SSY AT TWHINID-31VIS 000-80T1¢E
SHYIA HOTYd ININDNITI0 000-50T1E
dv3A LSHI4 ININONITI0 000-S0TTE
d0SSISSY-WRIOTWA Qv 000-[0TTE
aV3A ININEND WIHOTVA Qv 000-00T1E
W3IH0WA QY 1€

uoL1dLJossqg

JUNo22Y # 1UNoooy

INIOIZOV INIDIONT S8T aNn4
91/¢ ™ . ajeq uny
150 “ON 1Joday



CAPITAL PROJECTS



3/25/2016

Capital Project 070 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
Actual Actual Final

Revenues Audit Audit

Transfer from General 110,820 4,500,000

Contibutions 340,000

Total Revenues 110,820 4,840,000 0

Expenditures

V&T Tunnel #6

Co Facilities 415,772

Debt Service 3,281 50,143

Capital Outlay 934,929 1,249,857

Transfer to V&T Rail

Total Expense 415,772 938,210 1,300,000

Revenue vs Expense -304,952 3,901,790 -1,300,000

Beginning Fund Bal 350,803 45,851 3,947,641

Ending Fund Bal 45,851 3,947,641 2,647,641

2015-16
To date

93,733

93,733

1,060,770

1,060,770
-967,037

3,947,641
2,980,604

2016-17
Tentative

93,733

93,733

50,200
1,700,000

1,750,200
-1,656,467

2,647,641
991,174

Capital Proj




007028 011
00°ceL g6 25°28L°¢6 007000 0¥8' ¥ SLJ3004d WLIdYD
wrpxpeerx WLOL  0£0 ONN4

00°000°00S°% 00°028°0TT YIISNVHL ONNJYILNI
....................................................................................................... wrxxxyx VI0L yisH
00°000°00S'y 007028 01T IVHINTD WOY4 HILSNYHL  000-E02LE
HISNVHL ONNSYILINT Vi

00°000°0¥E ANNIAIY SNO3INYTTIISTIW
...................................................................................................... srxexx WIOL a9t
00°000°0¥E JLA¥d SNOTLYNOQ/SI1YINOD 000-00%#9¢
INNIATY SNOINYTT13ISII ag

00°ELL €6 FASRA ARG SA0IAY3S ¥04 SIDUVHD
...................................................................................................... saxxxx WI0L e
00°€LL €6 ) . YI1S3L 00Z-108%E
297 28L°Eh Yisdl 00¢-801#E
SFOINYIS HO4 STVHD 143

panoJddy SALIRIUD] ‘Wi add pajewLysy 9jeq ol 12bpng L en3oy | en3ay uoL3dLJossq
L10¢ L10¢ LT02 a10¢ 910¢ G102 5102 102 UN02Y # JUNOJJY
) S1O3008d WLIdYD 0/0 ONN4

02/90 40 HINOW IHL ¥04 1H0d3IH 3INNIATY

ONITINNOJDY 1350n9 2178nd 91/62/80 © 21eQ uny

1 abeg ALNNOD AFHOLS 1S008¢8d :oN 1uoday



paaocaddy

LTOZ

SATIEIUIL

L1028

T

EEEEEE=TEo=xs

00 00009

00 000°00L T

00°000'00L"T

bay 3dg

LIz

abeg

00" L58'6%T'T

00" LS8'6VET

pajewrisy

9t0e

-LLTLED'L9E

80°L8S 1V
69701512

SZ°120'S
oLtsoL'e
SZ 9S5T'tl

60°E00'0F
£2°58L"'9¢€6

?31eq oL

9102/90

00°E%T

00 LSB'6VE'T

00° LS8 '6¥T'T

326png

g0z

6Z 06L"TI06'E

g2 182'¢

9% 6T6 'VEG

EL°ST8'6E9

¥Z SIT'69

20 TSS"PE
Ly LyY ' 102

Ten3oY

s102

LTI0Z ¥04 SHYNLIANZAXI TELYWILSI
ALNAICD ABHOLS

~6E" 286 "¥0E

0S"EP0"LLY
T0° PSS 81

BE'ELT'0ZE

88 E€ELT'0EC

Tenaoy

vioz

0L0 pung asuadxg ©3 ASY 39N

SLOEr0dd MYLI4YDO IY.LOL
0LD Ld3d
SEJMN0OS ONIDNYNIA HIHLC fINLOL LS
ONIONWNIZ WdIL L¥OHS '¥IOL TLS
dATdIDNIEd 000-T0TLS
SHDUNOS ONIONWNIL ¥IHLO LS
SNOENYTIEOSIW fIVLOL 95
HSNA4dXE ISEEdLNT  TYL0L 19S5
HG5NEdXd LSHEdFLNI Q00-00T19S
SOACEANYTIIDSIN 85
LNEWNEZACD TYHIANED TYLOL S
SHYOM DITdANd  TTYVIOL ©PS
ENITEdId NOH4AIS 091-LO¥¥S
ALITIOVE OO 000-LOPRS
AYILNG TYLIAYD TY¥1OL 0%S
IVIELSNONI ONEY HOHWL 00S8-0T0%S
LO300¥d INITHELINM OA 69T-0T0%S
YIOA¥ASEY 3TIW S LST-0T0%S
IJAr0Ud NIVEQ WHOLS DA ERT-0TOFS
SEANIT ¥IAMAS ¥ASN 6ET-0T0FS
HYHIA dICA¥ESHY FAIAIQ SeT1-0I0FS
A¥¥d 1dA00d PET-0T0WS
LOT ONIN¥WYd FSNOHLAN0D 8TIT-0T0FS
AVILOC TYLIAYD 000-0T0%S
LNEWNIIACD TYHENTD ¥s
SL2ErQ¥d IY¥LI4VD 0L0 1d3Q

uoridiiosag

JUNODIDY # IUNOIIY
SLOEro¥d TYLIAYD 040 dNAd
LYILSI9T 91/52/€0 unyg
ooLzEd adey



INFRASTRUCTURE



3/26/2016
Infrastructure 80

Revenues
1/4 Opt Sales Tax

Transfer from VC Rail
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Total Expense

Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

2013-14
Actual
Audit

231,011

25,000
256,011

0
256,011

1,926,796
2,182,807

2014-15
Actual
Audit

282,844

282,844

833,498
833,498

-550,654

2,182,807
1,632,153

2015-16
Final

315,000

315,000

2,000,000
2,000,000

-1,685,000

1,632,183
-52,847

2015-16
YTD

179,891

179,891

400,990
400,990

-221,099

1,632,153
1,411,054

2016-17
Tentative
270,000

270,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

-730,000

1,411,054
681,054

Infrastructure




paacaddy

L10E

panouddy
L102

1 abeg

G0 000000

00°000°000"T

00°000°000°T

aaTIeuUIL bay 3dg
LTOZ LI0E
I abeg
007000022
I LR .
0070007042
SALIBIUS| RINENT|
L1702 LT0C

corooo'ooote

00-gop‘opo’e

00T 000000 e

pajewTlsy

a10e

00°000°S1E

00°000°S1€

00°000°S1€

paew 353
910¢

007066 00%

23ea oy

8T0Z/90

Lo Tl o o Bl T T Bl

J26png

910Z

BO 86V €L

1enjoy

S102

L10Z ¥04 SEYNLIAONIAXH dIIVWILSE
ALNDIOD A3HOLS

¢l 168641

¢l 168641

¢l 168°6L1

8180 o)
910¢

00°000°S1E

007000 SIE

00°000°S1€

Jebpng
910¢

0£/90 <40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥Od3Y 3NN3ATY
ONILINNOJJY 1390nd J178nd
ALNRQD AHOLS

L6°Er8 282

[6°EV8 C8e

L6°EY8 282

|en39y
§102

1Een3o¥%

¥io2

61 1107 1E2
61 110 1€
611107 1€E2
[enjoy

w102

FANLONMISYEANT  TYLOL
080 Lddaa
INIWNAEADD TYEINTD  IVLIOL ¥s
AVILAQ TYLIAYD IVLOL 0%S
AVILOO TYLIAYI 000-0T0%S
INIWNYIACD TYHINAD ¥S
HANLONYLSVEANT 080 ldHa

uotridrassag

JUNO30Y # Junosoy

FENLINUISYEANT 080 aNna

CEIST:LT 91/%e/€0 :uny

Ootzad :aday
FHNLINYLSVHINT

sexxerxxx IWLOL 080 ONNS

INNIATY LNVHD

weexrr  V10L £e

X¥L FHNLINYLSVHANT  000-80SEE

ANNIATE INVYD £e
uoL1dLdosag

1UN0JJY # TUNOIDY

FANLINYLSYHANT 080 GNNA

91/52/£0 & @3] uny
15008¢28d :oN 1Joday



LT PS0MTITR T FONYTIVE dNOd INIFHH0D«
00° 06600 SISNIAXE §S3T
-1 T6B'BLT SANNINTE S0Td
-BTEST TEERT ALInDE aNNd ONINNISDES
~SLEYE EEIYT SHILITIEVIT TY.LIOL STTE9T TEE'T

00" 066°'00V AAYHWNS HENLIONSdXE

-00°000 52 dY¥daA ¥OoIdd JONYIVE (NNd 000-00€1Z -Z1 T68°6LT

~GTEST L09°T dA INI¥END JONVIVE ONOd 000-06ZTIEZ ¥9°ST10'8¥

0o- d1EVAYd SHUEHONOA 000-T0T0Z €9 BE0‘E9E'T

abed

teprs SHILITIAVIT sesxs
9I/1€/€ ONIGNE QOI¥ad
HONYIVE TYIUL

ONILNNCDOOY 139and o2IT4nd
ALNOOD AZ¥OLS

dON¥TIYE NI SI dNnd

SLESEY TYIOL

AUVAWWAS FNNIATYH
TEVATIEDEYE SINOCIOY 000-00S81T
00dvd STTEM 000-00E0T

+rres SLESEV srrss

FUNIONYLEVHANTI 080 aNNA

ZEI0S YT 9T/SZ/E0 funy
0¥9tEd 3day



9102Z/5¢2/¢

89'856'95¥'T

89'856'90Z°T

66°€55'81T

Z0°95t98¢

Y0 €LE°90C

€6'V9ETLT

ZETY8YIT

8€°89€'8CT
viol

00000052

LLOEI'VT

¥6'€01'82

L1°8¥7'0T

6t ¥9T'61

88°6v8V1

§s°0TZ'0C
1aquiadaq

L8'8LT'8T

€C0L6YY

GE'GS89T

8 LY8TT

€T°€006T

¥0'019'8
1aquianon

£57982'TC

6¥'¥50°Ce

ZS'06T'vT

97'06S'TT

67'8S8'ET

LS'08LTT
1390120

€8'259'LT

SO'€S9°€T

75'689'61

68'9/1'8T

68 ZE0'ET

PSI6C'TT
Jaquwaidas

“AuD euiBna ui jodap 1481944 pjo ay3 jo aseyaund ayj 10j yolew jueld swiy
auo e Suinoudde ‘Aemjiey 19 Y1 JO UOIIONIISUOIRY 9Y1 JOJ UOISSILUWOD BPRAIN
pue Ayuno) Aa101S uaamiaq 0T0Z ‘07 AelN pelep Juawaai8y [BJ0[a1UI Jad

Aemjiey-Asi03s xe]| uondp

uoniINgLISIg Xe] Sa|es uoiexe] jo juawiiedaq epeas Jad

910¢ pPapul Jea) lepus|e)) 104

6€£999'0C SO'09E'6T €9'/9Z'ST  €0'SYLTT T8'8I6'LT  90°TSK'ST  6L0ZTYT  8I'TITO'ST
STOZ Papu3 Jeaj Jepuajed o4

80'950'9Z  €L'TIETC ST89Y'VT  SSEIS6T  09'87L'PE  SEEI8TZ  TL6OL'ET  TLTLO'S
¥T0Z Papu3 JeaA Jepuaje) Jo4

S6'9EL'LT  S6'86T'LT  €S'T080C  ¢8'8L¥9IT  9L'€eT’oe L0'L66°0C €9°CLSTT LL6LEOT
€T0Z papu3 Jeaj Jepus|e) 104

26'L98'VT  TSTTL'ST  LOGOLLT  YU'STY'ET  6E'609'vT  ¥S089VT  £6'99L'6  29OT8'TI
10T papu3 Jeaj Jepusie) 104

66'886'ET  T609F'FT  €L°G89'FT  SSISKP'ZT  66'8€EC'ZT  986T6°LT  0SLPL'8 09'v65'6
TTIO0C pepul les) Jepusie) 104

Z1'9Z8'cl 69'€¥9'8 86'SZZ'0T 195986 15°£68'6 07'956'8 08'7699 LLL9E8
1sn3ny Ainr aunf Aey |udy yoasen Aieniqe4 Atenuer

010Z pPapul i1eg) Jepusje) 104

AVMIIVY 33XDNYL ANV VINIDHIA
XV1 NOILdO
ALNNOD AFHOLS




STABILIZATION



3/21/2016

Stabilization 100 2013-14
Audit
Revenues
Transfer from General 0
Total Revenues 0
Expenditures
Service & Supplies 0
Capital Outlay 0
Total Expense 0
Revenue vs Expense 0
Beginning Fund Bal 1,000,000
Ending Fund Bal 1,000,000

2014-15
Audit

0
0

1,000,000
1,000,000

2015-16
Final

200,000

200,000
-200,000

1,000,000
800,000

2015-16 2016-17
Year to Date Tentative

0

0 0

0 200,000

0 200,000

0 -200,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 800,000

Stabilization




paacaddy

L10Z

BATIBIUSL

LTI0Z

007000002

bay 3dg

LI0E

sbeg

00000002

pajewilsy

810¢€

93ed OL

9102/90

00° 000 002

00000002

00000002

33bpng

9102

TEN32Y

ST0Z

LT0Z ¥04 SAUNLIANEIXE JIIVWILST
ALNNOD AGHOLS

TEnIOY

¥102

spung

asuadxz

NCOILVZITIGY.LS

SNOEANVTIEOE I

SNOHANYITADS I

SNOENYTTIDSIW
SOOENYTTEDS INW

NOIIVEZITIEYLS

uotidiaosag

JUNODDY

NOILVZITIEV.LS
LOSPTIST 9T/61/E0

o1 A8y 38N

IVLOL
00T Idad

TYLOL. 925

TYLOL S9%

000-00528
95

00T Ld3ad

# JUnoODOY

00T aNnd
runy

00Lzdgd 3dey



TRI PAYBACK



3/25/2016

TRI Payback 200 2013-14
Actual

Revenues Audit

Ad Valorem 1,224

License Permits

Due Other Gov's - (fire)

Charges Services

Transfer from General

Transfer from Equip Acq

Transfer from Fire

Transfer from Forestry

Transfer from Jail

Total Transfers 568,000

Total Revenues 569,224

Expenditures

Service & Supplies 897,433

Total Expense 897,433

Revenue vs Expense -328,209

Beginning Fund Bal 2,109,894

Ending Fund Bal 1,781,685

2014-15
Actual
Audit

131,000
425,000
12,000

0
0

568,000

654,977

654,977
-86,977

1,781,685
1,694,708

2015-16
Final

170,000

715,000
15,000

900,000

900,000

900,000
0

1,694,708
1,694,708

2016-17
Tentative

282,500

1,191,775
25,725

1,500,000

1,500,000

1,500,000
0

1,694,708
1,694,708

TRI Payback



paaoaddy

L10Z

pancJddy
L102

1  abey

aaTiejusy

LTOZ

T

SALIRIUD|
{102

0o 000"00s'T

bay 3dg

Lioz

sbeg

00°000°008'T

00°005'L12'T

‘Wi 9dd
LT02

007000 006

pajlewTisy

910e

007000006

00°000"0¢€L

palewilsy

9102

0£/90 40 HINOW
BNIINNOYD

PE PPT"BLS

2IBdT OF

910z /90

00'000'006

00°000°'006

Jabpng

910E

00" LLE YS9

1enaoy

Stoe

LTOZ HO4 SHUNLIONIINI dIIVWILSE
ALNOOD AZYMOLS

007000549

00°00G " LpS

2100 0
910¢

ALNNOD AF¥0'T

00°000°006

00°000"0e¢L

1ebpng
910¢

JHL ¥04 18043y 3INNIATY
¥ 139009 2118Nd

00° 000899

00°000" LE¥

Len1ay
§10¢2

9E"tER'LER

9ETEEY'LER

JEEEVLEE

9E"EER' LGS

Tenaoy

vioz

Ly €22 695

00°000'895

(enoy
p102

MOVEAYA ML TYLOL
002 Ldga
SHSNEAXE TYNOILVHALO 'IVLOL £5
SINVYED T¥HEJHd  TYLOL $ES
MOVEAYd THL 000-Z0BES
SHSNIAXE TYNOILYEEE0 £5
MOVWHAYE IHL 002 1dzd

ucrijdiansag

JUNOTOY # JUNOIDY

ADVHAYS IML 002 aMna
9§°¥2+*80 91/SEZ/E0 :uny
nocLzdd :adey

AVEAYd THL
rexeveex V10D 002 ONN4

H3JSNVHL ONN4YIINT
xexxxn WLOL LE

JIVE WO¥4 ¥34SNvHL
JAT4 WOU4 HIJSNVHL
3404 WOH4 MISNVHL
0J¥ dIND3 WON HIJSNwHL

IVHANID WOHS ¥IJSNVEL
Y3SNVHL ONNAYHINT

SIOTAYIS HO4 SITHYHD
wxxxxx  WL0L e

muxho-k_>ow4.zmwooo-mmva
S30TAGIS H04 SIDMWHD vE

WIM0WA OV
sxxxxx V10 €

gv3As LSHI4 ININONITIA 000~
dv3A INFHND WIHOTVA QY 000-
W3O WA Qv

uoL3diuasag
1UN0DDY # Junodoy
AOVEAVd TdL 002 aNNd

91/52/80 © 938Q Uny
1Sr™ 794 N 1oday

e
01Ig
Ig



VC RAILROAD
PROJECT



3/21/2016

VC Rail Project 220 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17
Actual Actual Final To date Tentative

Revenues Audit Audit

Railroad Agreement 0 100,000

Treasurery Economic Bonc 26,609 25,228 25,000 12,347 24,000

Capital Project Bond
Transfer from infrastructure

Total Revenues 26,609 125,228 25,000 12,347 24,000

Expenditures

VC Railroad Project 0 0 700,000 0 700,000
Interest Expense 102,395 97,320 92,010 92,010 86,440
Principal Expense 76,000 79,000 83,000 83,000 87,000
Transfer to infrastructure 25,000

Total Expense 203,395 176,320 875,010 175,010 873,440
Revenue vs Expense -176,786 -51,092 -850,010 -162,663 -849,440
Beginning Fund Bal 1,376,570 1,199,785 1,148,693 1,148,693 986,030
Ending Fund Bal 1,199,785 1,148,693 298,683 986,030 136,590

VC Rail Project




pascaddy BATIEIUDL
LTIOZ L10E
1
paaoJddy SALIRIUB]
L10¢ L10¢
1 abeq

00" 000"'LB

00" 0vE 98

00" 0P¥ ‘98

00 0¥V’ 98

00T 000'00L

00° 000 00L

bay 1da

L1I0Z

abeg

007000 ¥

007000 %2

‘UL | 8Jd
L102

EESSEEmEEs

007000 6L

00" 0ZE"Le

00" 02E‘LE

1enioy

S102

L10Z ¥04 SHUNLIAONIIXT JaLVYWILSE
ALNNOD AZMOLS

T00°0T0’SL8  00°s9€/0€T  00-010508
00°000°'E8 00 000'ce oogo0'tEs
0o oo0‘ee 00 o00'eR [odeRo Tolv ik -1
00°000'cE8 00°000'E8 00" 000 €8
00°0TI0'E6 D0 S9E'LY 00" 01026
00°0T0"Z6 00°S9E'LY (0] s Rl v o Rl -3
G0°010'2Z86 DO S9E LY 00°0T0'2Z6
00°000"'00L 00°000'00L
007000 '00L 00°000'00L
00000 '00L 00°000'00L
P2IBWIIES 2380 OL Jabpng
91028 910Z/90 910g
00°000°92 : 00°000°G¢
P LvE 21
00°000°Sc _  wlive'el  00°000°%¢
00°000°52 VARNA SR 00°000°52
PajewLys3 a3eq 0] 106png
a10¢ 910¢ 9102
0£/€0 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 1¥0d3¥ 3INNIATYH

ONIINNODJY 1330ng JI18Nd
ALNNOD AFHOLS

9%'822'9¢1

00°000°00T

00°000°00T

9v'8¢¢ G2

9%"82¢°5¢

BTy
5102

00" 000'9L

00" S6E ‘20T

00°56¢€ "20T

1eN1DY

Proe

9% 609 9¢

97" 609" 92

9v'609°92

Len1oy
#10¢

LOALrOdd TIVA'O"A  IV.LOL
0zz 1434
SHOUNOS ONIONVNIA ¥IHLO IYIOL LS
ONIONVYNIS WYHL LY0OHS TIVIOL TLS
AT4IONI¥d  Q00-TOTLS
SEJUN0S ONIDNYNIA YIHLO LS
SOCINYITADISIW TIYLOL 9%
HSNEJXE ISIH¥ELINI ‘IVIOL 19§
dSNIdXd LSHYALNI 000-0019§
SNOENYTTEISIN 99
INEKNEIAOD TYHINID TYIOL ©S§
SHE0OM JITHNd TYLOL ¥9S
LOE0rodd avodTIvYE I®A 000-TZ¥%9S
INFWNIEA0D TYHINID ¥s
LOFro¥d TIVA"D'A  0ZT 1d3a

uctidriosag

AUNODIY § IUNODIY

LDEL0¥d TTIVH O'A  0ZZ aNnd
9T:0P*ST 9T/61/€0 :unyg
0oLZEA aday

123r0¥d 1Ivd" DA
xxxpooexx W10L 022 ONNA

HIASNVHL ONN4MIINT
wpxxxx WIOL LT

INYLSVHANT WOHd H34SNVHL  000-022L€

YIASNVHL ONNE3LINT LE
INNIATH SNOINYTI3ISIW
xxxxxx WIOL 9g

INIWIFHIV-WWOD V0TIV  000-0259€

INNIAFY SNOINVTTIOSTW 9¢
INNINTY LNV
wxxxxyr W01 £t

ONO8 JIWONQO3 AWNSYIYL 000-0TEER
ANN3AZY INVHD et

uoL1dLdasag
JUNO22Y # Junoday
123004d 110N 022 ONN4

91/61/£0 © 938 uny
15008284 oN 1Joday



FEDERAL/STATE
GRANTS



3/25/2016
206 2013-14

Federal /State Grants

Revenues

State/Federal
State
Federal

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Gen'l

State

Federal

Culture Serv & Supplies
Intergov-Serv & Supply
Public Safety-Serv &Supp

Total Expense
Revenue vs Expense

Beginning Fund Bal
Ending Fund Bal

Actual
Audit

858,885

858,885

25,441

3,717
66,266
620,766
716,190
142,695

95,316
238,011

2014-15 2015-16
Actual Final
Audit
319,358 106,780
319,358 106,780
0 106,780
72,704
109,588
205,377
387,669 106,780
-68,311 0
238,011 169,700
169,700 169,700

2016-17
Tentative

54,000
733,764

787,764

54,000
733,764

787,764
0

169,700
169,700

Grants



912’ €0 Jo se 128png siueig

Asuiony Jouisiq puBul/yseED ELEEE'E $ | oo'000'0L $ (8859l S3IA €51 LL0ZI08/9  |9L0Z/L1L el dO LS S891A1aS WildiA
pun4 Jamag NYO1 00°000'850°t $ | 00°000'286'8 $ 79801 S3IA BEL umousun SL0Z/LITL Juswisoe|day auljadid James uswdojaraq [BIMY YASN
VIN V/IN . $ | 00°000'52 $ [3INON ON 6L L1L02/0819  [9L02/LiL PUE)S BMA PalIUN
VIN VIN 3INON 00°000't $ [3INON ON S0l 21L0Z/08/9  |91L0Z/L/L Juawdinb3 pue suoesedQ uoissiwwoy ssuodsay Adusbiaw] ajelg
WIN VIN INON 00'000'62 $ |3NON ON £0L LL0Z/0S/9  |9L0Z/LIL wawdinb3 pue suoljesadQ uoissiwwoy asuodsay Acusbiaw3 ajelg
GZ1-09.7G-020-020 | pouad 1eaf ¢ & 19A0 HSYD | 20649°L4  $ | L0°9L2'08L $ |6€0'26 S3A szl LL0ZILLS  |v102/8is sjoaloid Juawanoidw)| sbeuieiq uoAue) 3N XIS
yuays puny uj 000008 $ [oo9 0z S3A 6Ll LLI0€/90 9L/L0/20 s80104 Buuior Alejes oiyel | Jo a0
Husysg puy u| 00°000'62 $ (00902 S3A Q33N |£L/0£/90 9L/L0/20 (uonenn siuonoae|3) Aiejes aies | Jo 3O
Husysg puny uj 00°000°L $ | 00000'S $ o090z S3IA G| L1/0£/90 91/L0/20 Aajes oyjel] jo 800
pun4 xied puiyul/ysed 00°2ES'08 $ | 00'000°0¢ $ |ot6sL S3A 8l L110€/90 91/L0/20 JUBID YJBd SIBUI PUN UONBAIBSUOD JBIBAA B PUET
spunoig % bpig usen 00008°€Z $ | 00'Z69'0S $ |ro6GL S3IA 8Ll 2102/08/9  |9L02/L/L 8SNOYUNOY) -pun 4 UOIBAIaSIH OUOISIH
VIN VIN 3INON 00'006'€ $ |€0L 02 S3A £el 9L0z/ve/0L  |910Z/5/8 Buiutes| ousy smoys il -Buiuueld Aousbiaw3 sjeusley snopiezey
W3 gri-L0o0 HSVYD 00°906'2€ $ [ 00°L08'LL $ [2v0'L6 S3A vl LLOZ/LEIE 9L0Z/S1LI0L Aiejeg siund 1 -uel9 ddUBLLIONS Juswabeuely Aouabiawg
amo ¥L Qi WoYd HSYD 00°000°62 $ | 00°000°051 $ |gzz bl S3aA a33aN  |LL0Z/0E/9  |9LOZ/LIL Q19 141 (9900) e yoojg wawdojarsq Apuniiwon
VIN VIN % $ | 00'009'89 $ |82z vl S3IA £8l LLOZ/0E9  |9L0Z/LIL JevewalioH (9g00) uels yoolg uswdojsaag Ajunwiwio)
0£0-0€0 1SI1Q 2414 008LL'Y $ | 00ZrZ'sL $ |€80/6 S3A Q33N |LL/0S/90 9L/10/20 juswdinb3 4 Juels sielybyail4 0} soUBISISSY
JUNo22Y Yojep 8dAL yojep| unowy yosjew junowy/ 8poD | TV¥3Ad3d4| JequinN | 8leg @sojd| sleq vels uonduosaq juein
peisenbay va4o wafao

LT/9TOZA4 1390NG SINYYD ALNNOD AFHOLS




panodddy

£102

I

abey

SALIBIUD |
£10¢

0070847901

009, 182
00V9L 8L 00:08LS0L
00°08L°6
00°000°0¢
007009789
00°269°0S
0070005/
00700001
00700062
00°006°€ 00°000°¢
007000t
s 00°000°0F
00°2.5 S6F
00°000°52
00°000°52
007000 v
00°000°G2
‘Wi [8dd pajewilsy
LT02 910¢

00°084°901
S9'Eer (11
99°¢ey (11 007087901
8/ 601'¢ 00°08L°6
00666/
6y 1879
00°000° 8¢
00°0S6°1 00°000°¢
A RR AT AN .
00°000 ¢
00°052°9¢ 007000 0%
L0076y e
0£ 628 _ )
7¢ G88'T2 00°000°G2
£9°6E9°TT
00°00L°€
931eQ 0] 1a6png
910¢ 910¢

0£/90 “40 HINOW IHL 404 140434 INNIATY
ONTINNOJDY 1390n4G 21719Nd

ALNNQD A3¥0LS

4" GB1°GEE

747681 SEE

66°991 "2

L1789 ET
96°560" 42
00°S6E°¢

00°000° 52
00°056' 1

5
L
9
L
8
v
0

oo —
OChOWoOo W
CDUNLWOT O

[BN1oY
q102

0 ¥88° 848

0y 88 898

ww.mwmumq
0070685
00°006°¢
00°005°2
8650 01

[BN10Y
y102

HJ NOLYAM3SIYd JIHOLSIH 8/1-90¥EE
19 OW3-DNINNY 1d - d JWH voﬁ.mo

SINYYD 31VLIS/v¥3034

wxxrpxe WIOL 902 ONNA

INNIATH LNVHG
wexxex |VLOL £t

INVHD H00L WYd  £61-00%CE

INVHD YOVA-Z3N 30 ¥N0L 961-00¥EE

INVHD S3INTE HIINIM  SBT-00VEE
3SIJM3X3 S.dO. ADNITHIWT  B61-007EE
Fav0 WNNNILNOD AN WM €61-00¥£C
INVET HLTV3IH Q3LINN-SW3  261-00%ES

LVWZYH NOILYI0SI J1SYM  T61-00¥E%
INVHD INTHG ISTW/NYId AN 061-00%€S
I1 Hd ONILINMYW dYD 681-00vES
JIVNOLS 3aVISLIIS D10 881-00vEC
ONSTIYINGY LINMIINT J1DA  /B8T-00%EC
JLON 30INY 13AVHL YOYAIN 981-00VES
301N3 HOLISIA JA  SBI-00¥ES

dIND3 ONNOYOAYId SHINIW  §BT-00¥EE
dAVW3W0H 9900 £8T1-00%5E

(M0234 JIMOLSIH 37111910 281-00PEE
INVHD AHOLSIH ONIAYS 181-00%£%
avHIy 100d JA  081-00vEE

40N NIVML YW YOS 6/1-00pEE

HO NOLVA¥ISIMd DTMOLSIH 8/1-00¥EE
INVYD WY IV 3HId  891-00vEE

w3 C1HS y91-00veS

Advd QOOMMOOT 191-00%EE

dOf B X431 SAVE  6S1-00pet

Jdd ¥34vS  851-00pES

S10  991-00vEe

INVHD - 98343 GSI-00pee
ININIOVNVIW S 1304 VOSN  pST-00pEE
INVHD dOIS  £S1-00%E8

INVHED 300034 S13N4 HOA  251-00%ES
ONVLS M Q3LIND  6¥1-00PES
LOON-3dVISLITHIS  SHT-00pes
INFWADINYW ADNITHIWT  Zi1-007EC
INVED ¥IZAIWHIY NG Op1-009ES

SANIT ¥3IMIS VaSn 6CT-00vee
ISHLYNOD-HIV4dY WENLIIND  /ET-00%EE
ININIVHL O7dX3 LYWZYH ECT-00vES
NIHJLIN ¥3IN3D MOINIS DA 2E1-00tss
dOHSYHOM SHOW AONID¥IWI 0ET-00vEE
LY0dSNYHL dASYH 9800 621-00%EE

LOW AONIOHINI - INVES 43S /21-00pES
SOUNIVEG NOANYD FTIW XIS G21-00tEE
INVHD SLINN WvavY #21-00FES

INVHD NOLIVEIdO  SOT-007EE
ININGINDI  E0T-00vEE

SINVHD 1943034 000-00pES

gvH3Y 100d JA 081-G0IEE

W3LSAS ¥ILYMILSYM-10WSN Ol -GOIEE
ddd ¥34vS 891-001¢EE

. ONVLS 3M G3LIND 6P1-001E8
HO INVY3 M01J3130 TWIIW T¢T-00TIEE
ANVHD NOLLWY3dO S01-001E€
INFWdINDT  €01-0016%

00 Doﬁmm

uoL3dLaoss(q
JUN020Y # Junoday

SINVHD JLY1S/TW¥3I034 902 NN

al/%¢/80 - 33eQ uny
1500828d ‘oN 3Joday



pancaddy

LI0E

00" ZLS'S6Y

00°000"¥%S

00000 ST

00°000'¥
00°000°'S2

anTiEjUaL bay 1dg

LTDE

LIOE

T abeg

00°000"%

000000V

00°'000"52

pejewrisy

9102

00°000"%
09" 052'9¢ 00" 000 0¥
TE'ETE'¥T
SE"8S9
00°566"L
pZ S988'1C 00" 00052

117251 '%
Z1°869'€

ZEELE'9F

TL ¥LY 8T
19°86C'8BC

ve'gze's

¥STE0T
96° %1
60" ¥¥IL
6T6TT
YOUSEE T
10°¥ES
19" t6S
83 °1ISE
L
90" vET T

08°8ST'81

2L BEE'6
80'0ET'8

ajeq oL Je9bpng

9T0E/90 9102

99°00E"'2
B8 Z0L'6E ZT LYY LT
00 09T '0€E SZ 9LE'BE
BT 6ES'EL
00" 086°€
Z6TSKE'E L6 908"E
0O 00F'TT 00" 0S8'S
00°000°0€E STPLST'6E
00000 ET ZB 096" ET
287098
00°000'2T 0O 000"ET
1en3o% Tenjoy
S102Z vioe

LTI0Z ¥O4 SHEANLIONAdXHE GIIVWILSI
ALNNOD AZHOLS

dOHSHEOM SHOW AONIDHAWE OET-00FES
LI0dSNVHL dNSH DIAD BEZT-00FES

LOW AONIOHHEWH - LNVHD O¥HS LZT-00FES
ADWYNIVEd NOANVO HTIW XIS SZI-00%ES
INVED SLIND ¥Hvavyd $Z1-00%ES

LNYHS NOILYHAdO SO0T1-00%tS

LOW OWE-ONINNWId-ddWH VOT-00VES
INIWdINGd €0T-00PES

SLNVHD FIVLS 'IYLOL £S5

EYHIY 7004 DA 08T1-00EES

ddd ¥3avs 8SI-00EES

ONYLS &M JILINN 6%T-00EES

WELSAS ¥ALYMELEWM-HOVSN 3J¥1-00CES
HD INV¥D ¥OLOEL3d TYLIAW TZT-00E£ES
INYY¥D NOILW¥AdO SOT-00EES
LNIWdINDE E€0T-00EES

SEITddNS ¥ SHOIA¥ES TYIOL OES

LoNa3ay S713Nd ZY¥H AJdE0LS SST-0LOES
INWRD FOoNa3y STaNd HOA - ES5T-0LOES
SASNAdAXA TYNOILYH3dO £S

SLIJENFE HONI¥d TVYIOL 2§

SII4INE"E HDNI¥d T¥L1OL 0Es

IoNgdy STENd ZYH AJHOLS S91-v10ZS
LNVED HONd3d S7TdnNd HOA  ZST-%10ES
LoNady s7dNd ZVH AJUOLS S38T-£102S
LINVHED 300038 §TENd HOA Z5T-ET0ES
LoNaad s§7304d ZYH AH¥0LS S9T-2T0ES
INYED 30Nd3¥ S73Nd HOA ZST-2102ZS
LiNady STENd ZVH AZ¥OLS S91-1102S
LNYHO 30003d S7Td0d HOA E€ST-TTI0ES
LoNaay §713Nd ZWH AZ¥OLS S9T1-0T0ES
INYHD EONJ3¥ ST3Nd HOA EST-010ES

SLIAENACd JONIHA (4]

HSNEdXE IDF¥IA AYYIVS 'IYLOL 1S

dSNIdX3d LOF¥Id A¥VYIYS (I¥LOL 01§

LONJddy 57304 ZYH AS¥0LS S91-0T101S
LNVYD HONd3¥ S§7TdNd HOA Z2ST-0T101S
JSNEdXE LOF¥Id AJVIVS is

SINVHD FLVLS/IVNEAEd 90Z LdEQ
uotidransag

AJUNCDOY # JUNODOY

SINYYD AIVLS/TvdIasd 90z awMnd

LESTEITT 91/b2/E0 :uny
ooLezHd *3dey



pasoaddy

LI0T

00 000 0E
00700989

00°269°0S

00°000°5L

00°000'0T

00006 '€

aATIeIUIL bay 3dg

LIDEZ LIOZ

z abed

EEEzEsSEoEEEEm

00 08BL 90T

00" 0BL'6

00°000'S82

00°000"€

pajewrlsy

8102

~ETTEEL'SS

00" 0E9°T

218821

ST BEVP'ZT

00°056°T
PI ¥SEL

ajed oL

9T0E/90

00 08BL 6

0000052

00°000"€E

Jebpng

910eg

-6V €8V TS

BE"BET'6T

00" 160" ¥

00'SLL'S

DS LIT 2R

LE" D6

69 VPIL'ZT
96" 560 LT
¥LS6L'ST
00-00L'EY
00°056°'T

197250 ST

Ten3oy

S10Z

LTO0Z ¥0J SEFANLIANIAGXT QHLVWWILSH
ALNNOD AZ¥OLS

25°569°2V1

vLOBIT'EW
00°¥95°2
EC ETE
00" 6EY' ¥
0s"LE®

0070002
0o o0z’'9
005266
00" 000°E
TV TIV VI
00°LLL 19
Tl 98L’e

00 0LE PIT
L8 98L LPE

00" ¥LE BT
€L LEB 09

00°08%6'T

Tenaoy

vioe

9pz +<pung asuadxyg

SINVHSD ZLVLS/TWdEaad

SESN3IdXE TYNOILYHEdO

SINV¥D TvyaaEd

HO NOLVAMESH¥d OJI¥OLSIH
INVHD ¥00L WYd

LNYHD YaAYA-ZEN 30 dnoL
LINVHD SINTE HELNIM

FAYD WOONILNOD AN TVENY
INWHD INIdd JSIW/NYId AN
II Hd ONILEA¥VW d¥0
JOYNDIS FAVOSLIFALS DLIOA
QLOA 3dIND TAAVEL YAYAEN
dIN0H ONNOYDAVII SAYINIW
HAAYWEWCH #9200

LINWYYD A¥MOLSIH ONIAWS

HO' NOLVA¥NASEHd DIWOLSIH
LNYED WAVIV JdId

FENO dTIHD

A¥¥d dOOMEDOT

ddd dHAVS

LNYH¥D - Dd233
LINIWIOYNYW STENd ¥aAsn
LNYED dOLS

ANYLS dM JELINO

WALSAS HALYMALSYM-HOVSN
A5HLEN0D-¥IVAAY TYdNLINo
ONINIVEL OTdXd LYWZYH
NEHDLIN ¥ILINID HOINIS DA

uotidiansag

Junosoy

SINVES FIVLS/TVdEaEd
LETTESTIT 91/%Z/€0
ooLzad

03 aA8¥ 38N

TYLOL
S0Z Ld3d

TYLOL £S5

TYLOL PES

8LI-90FES
LET-00FES
961-00%ES
Sel-00VES
£6el-00FES
06T-00FES
68T-00FES
BBI-00%ES
981-00%ES
veL-00%ES
£8T-00¥ES
I81-00¥%ES
8LI-00¥ES
g891-00¥ES
F91-00FES
T91-00FES
BSI-00%ES
SSI-00VES
¥PSI-00%ES
£ST-00¥%ES
6F1-00FES
9F1-00%ES
LET-00%ES
EET-00F%ES
CET-00FES

# IUNO20Y

902 anNn4
runyg
:3day






3/30/2016

VCTC 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
Actual Actual Final Tentative
Revenues Audit Audit
Licenses & Permits 48,645 69,972 49,000 33,500
Intergovernmental Tax 389,177 456,114 516,000 499,200
Charges for Services 280,876 365,077 486,750 582,000
Misc Revenue 33,924 43,583 98,250 176,200
SLE 14,914
CAP 187,789
Transfer bank balance
Total Revenues 767,536 1,122,535 1,150,000 1,290,900
Expenditures
Salary 171,778 237,008 249,877 264,401
Benefits 75,642 106,322 124,143 135,453
Service & Supplies 500,042 749,867 551,200 697,200
Capital Outlay 30,398 176,325 49,000 47,000
Grant Match 0 0 54,000 0
SLE
Cap Projects 0 0 160,000 178,000
Misc 0 0 8,500 2,000
Total Expense 777,860 1,269,522 1,196,720 1,324,054
Revenue vs Expense -10,324  -146,987 -46,720 -33,154
Beginning Fund Bal 615,024 604,700 457,713 328,497
Ending Fund Bal 604,700 457,713 410,993 295,343

VCTC



panocJddy
102

1 obed

3nL1eIu |
L102

0070060621

=]
=]
=

WO WOsrnnoae. o

b b L Lo [ o
—

oo
OOOOTID
{N]

= DooOoOoo O
=

=
o ooOooooo O

O OOOOoCD O

007002 66%

WL [3dd
L10¢

00°000°0ST'T

pejeulissy
910¢

29°618°96/

oD OO O

WO =nod O

0d =0y OOt OJ
=

= =t

o OJNCD el O
= ey e

=D 0D Ol

=}
flelan)

O s WO

(¥ leele ols o lla law]
3 P=OO o

o]
(36

8E"[12°9¢¢

00°000°0SL"L

00°000°0€
00°000°0S
007052

[ Lo . o o T
[ T o o T T }

o
o)

LSO
iy

LCo R s o ks (¥ gl o un fae

[ ¥ s L [ s [ e o }
DO

od

O OoDOoooD0D O oooooo
O OOOOOON O OO

o eDoDooon O OoOO0oOooo
=

o

00°000°915

00°000°95

0£/90 40 HINOW 3HL 404 1¥0d3d INNIAFY
INTINNOJY 1390Nd 2178Nd
ALNNQD AFHOLS

857686 €21 T

- OO~ OGO~

—l—

LU < UM~ 000 02O
LOPOIOd
s

[

OO0 OO0 UM OO0
OO D —Os =T O
MO = W e~ e~ ha0 o0
=ONNODOM 00 M= OJAD @D P

—

70 ST1°95%

¢5° 029 Ev6

£8°000"161
00702
L9957 L

¥l 694 %
ge gl

SO I O i~ OO
i o DO O
PANEIDHONSDN

92°9.1°68¢

NOTISSIWAWOD WSTHNOL DA

s VI0L

HISNYML ONN4Y3INT
wexxxx VIOL

JLOA ¥34SNVHL v NV
H34SNVYL ONNJYILINT

INNIAFY SNOINYTT3DSTW
sxxxex WI0L

NI9 AYMILIWID

S0009 40 SIS

S3ILTYN3d D11 Snd

d3H10 - JSIN

10440 T71H 07109

ILAdd SNOTLYNOQ/EIYINOD
SONNOYIAIY A

10430 T1IH 0109
SONIQTING ALNNOD - SIN3Y
SONINYYS 1SIYIINI
INNIATY SNO3NYTTIISTW

SIITAMIS HO4 SITYVHD
syxeer WI0L

SIS LINDLL d¥d
NIIMOTTVH

A0 SINLINTTVA

AVQ ¥3LHINYO-¥IHLIYS
s SYWLSTHHD
JO01SWOD HL 40 3LSVI
dnoL _3INIM JA

1534 0NW

03004 SvM LI AWM 3HL
N 3T18W07
10vd_3SN0HLNO
340-%000 111H)

NOTLYAEIA L3341S

AINC 40 Hif

3 3T0ATH0LOW/ AVQ 1Y THOWIW
SINIAT 1V1J3dS

SI0TAYIS 05 SINWHD

ANNIATY LNVHD
sxxprxr  WI0L

X¥L WSTHNOL

XV1 WOOY

3LVIS - ASNIDIT_ONIWVD
SINVHD Tvy3d34

JLIA 30IN9 TIAVEL VAVAIN
SINVHD 31V1S

INNIATY LNVHD

SLIWd3d/SASN3D1T

yexxx WIOL

SISNIDL T L vEV)
02 - SISNADIT @szqw

(409) S3ISNIDIT SSINISNG
SLIWY3d/S3ISNITIT

uoL3dLaosag

0€2 ONN4

Le
000-0054€
749

9g

991-00£9¢
000-00£9¢

00-
00-
0T-
00-
I1-
01-
00~
00~

O OO O
C)Dr-—i -—lD'—i D D
c:: f")f‘) C"JC‘-’O O LD

W
=5 =r
(30 ap

e R
=r=r

SOOI LD~ COMT < WO~ COMNUNDCO e~
i
CIOOICICI0ICICICVCACICICICICACIOND

OO OO rrAd = O O OO D
OO OO CU O DO O O TN O O DI D
v

1UNod3Y # JUNOJDY
NOTSSIWAOD WSIHNOL DA 0€2 ONN4

91/G¢/€0 -
15008¢4d

81B(Q uny
‘oN 1J0dsy



0o 0oD‘DI
Bo 000 °‘8e
00°000°'s2
00°000°ST1
00" 000’6

pO" 000" sZ

00°005"11
00°00s'2
o0 00s
00°000'2
0a- o005
00°005"2
00°000"1
00005

00°000°S
00" 00§

00° 000" €
00°005°S
00°00S'T
000052
000002
00005

00°000°9
0070006

v9Z8% GET

ZB ELB'E

9L 6LY 6T
ET6EL'ET
0Z 98T L9

€110V ¥52

ET 1OV %92

pancaddy SATIRIUIL bax adg

LTI0E LTOE LIDE

T abeg

00'000°'0T 00°888'T1
00000 '8BZ 00" 00L
00 00622 0s-81IL'se
00°000°'S21 9L 8¥LLIT
00°000°'0T 21 T¥6' 0T
00°000"LZ Z5 TI0R'ET
00" 00S"0E 8E FET VI
00" 00S'Z A e %
00" 00s‘2 £9°125"¢
00°000°2 06 6¥8"'1
0o 000" T 69°L6T
00 000"% v6'ZBO'Y
00°000°1 £ES 78
00°000"1 007 00%'1T
0g-00s'y
00°000'% ZLTSHT'E
00° 005§
00°005'€ 0L L66'E
00°000°9 96°585'S
00°008'2 10°911'2
00°005°'2 TL'LES'T
00°000°L 9T 118°2
00°000°'2 ST ¥IT
0070009 z8 9ZV'S
000008 65 ¥90°T
00 E¥T BT 65 85V 'S8
00 E¥T'¥EL 65°857'58
00°09s8"1 80°960°1
00°€29'¢€ £9°009'2
00°9¢S'zZy 65 TE6 TE
00°SLD"ET 6LTESL'®
00 6HE'EY 0L LLO'S®
DO LLE' 6% 0T 0k0' 0BT
00" LLB 'BYE 0T 0¥0 08T
00°LLB'6VE 0T 00081
muwu_.m.E..nuwm 23'g oL
9102 9102/90

00°000'0T 00TETR'S
00 000 '8 00°5L9 ‘82
00° 005’22 otz 2T
00°000"5ZT BEZ Z96'60T
00°000°01 60 BEL'E
00°000°LE ¥1 Z16°2¥
00981
00 005 '0E 0Z Z6E'6T
00" 005'E a8 Z09'1
0c 008z 0L ZBL'E
00000z Z1°595
00 000" T E1°0FY
00°000"W 10°9L9'Y
6070001 6L BEY
GO 000" T 00766
00°005"'¥
00°000"¥ 1S 8000
00" 008
00°008'€ 60°9T5'€
00°000'9 187€60°L
00°005'Z T8 T06°E
00005’z 62°190°1T
60°000"L LLTZSB'®
00°000'E LB £0S
00 000"9 AR A
0070006 Ly 2866
00 EPTPEI £5°TZE 90T
00 E¥T ' PIT £S IZE90T
00°095"T ELTEZEE'T
00 £Z9 € 0Z 8EV'E
00°9£S'2% 6L ELE' OV
00°SLO'ET 0L LDO’L
00 6FE'E9 T17061 %5
00" LLB'6FE LS LOO' LER
00 LLB'6EYE LS LDO'LET
90°L8

00 LLE'BVE 157026 °9€2

Jebpng 1en30Y

5102 S10%

04 STANIIANEAXE QEIVWILSH

ALNOCD AH¥OLS

Z9' 6918
LG ¥OZE
187 LPE 98
b6 8T LET
09 ¥6Z'0T
B5 ST19'21
S6°8EL

00 005"z
50701008

Y1 6EE°2Z
EL"SES
215186
B9 LFT' ¥
007098
0O"EB¥PT'T

-¥0"VLE
Ly LET'¥

SLTET0'E
TZ e0s'g
6266979
(A1 G o o
2T EE0'¥®
66" €002
S¥ 0619
69°066 '8

98" EV9'SL

EET98YT
TP IL5°E
6P 668 LT
58°85Z'%S
Ly LIV BE

CL UL LLT

ELTELL TAT

66" TLL
€L FO0TLT

ien3oy

¥1i0E

HIW¥Y ESN0HLNO
J40-M000 ITIHD

A¥d ¥ILSAO
SHOVYE TAWYD
NOILVEEIA 13IHLS

ATNL 40 HLY

d FTIRDHOLOW/ AYdTYIHOWEN
2OV TOADOLOW XI¥d aNYyD
ONIANOd LINAAT TVIDHALS
SORNCYDEIVA

L0d3a TIIH a10s
HONYNIINIVW DONIATINd
135510 7. S¥O

SEDUYHD MNVE
ZONYNALNIVW OLNY
DNINIVEL

SANNOEDU IV

10430 TIIH ao9
SESYIT aNY SLNIY
SANNOUDIIYA

LOdAd TITIR a109
SAILITILN

HONYNILNIYW LNAWdINDI
"dINDEENS ¥ SANG
TAAYHEL

ENOHd3TEL

S3ITd4NS FDIJ30
JOVYLS0d

SHSNAdXE TYNOIILY4dH4d0

SLIIINTE FONIHA

SLTJaNZE HONIHZ

ALIENDAS TYIS0S
HUYOITENW
HONYHESNI HLTYEH
Lowd

S4dd

SLIJINIE FONIHA

HSNIdXT LDAMIQ AUVIVS

HSNEAXE LOFMIA A¥VIVS
HWIIHEAD

SEOYM ¥ SATEVIVS
ISNEdXE LOFdI0 RHVYIVS
NOISSIWWOD WSI¥NOL JA

ucotidraosag

60Z-090ES
B80Z-090£S
LOZ-030ES
S0Z-090¢ES
VOEZ-080€ES
EGZ-090ES
Z02Z-090€S
TOZ-090ES
000-03%0ES
BLIE-LSDES
BOT-LSOES
000-LSOES
COC-0%0ES
0O0-TEQES
000-0£0ES
000-620ES
PIT-LEOES
BOT-LEZOES
Q0006-LEOES
P11-2E208S
BO1-ZZOES
DO0-2ZE0ES
000-910¢ES
000-%T10ES
000-£T0¢ES
000-ZI0ES
000-110£S
CO0-0T0tS

£5

TYLOL 9

TYLIOL 025

000-¥102S
000-£10ES
000-210ZS
000-1T02%
000-010ES

ol

IYLOL 1§

TYLOL 019
000-TT0TS
000-0T0ES

15

0EZ LddEq

JUNODOY # JUnosoy

NOTISSTIWWOD WSIdNOL DA
ETER LT

0€Z aNn4
£/€0 tunyg
zed aday



00 008’88 (ST I i Kol i 23
00" 005 8T 00° 000w
o000 0t 00° 00021
00 00S8°T
00'000°0T 000002
00" 000'LT 00008 b
DoooL a0° 0oL
oo'ooL 00-00L
00000 '17S 00°000'8%S
00 000" S
00000 'LS 00000 "BE
00" 000 "59 00°000"0L
ooTo0s e 00 000" L
00°00G'€E oo oos'tE
000081 00 00S"1
00005 '€ 00°000'¥
DO OO0 0T 00 00S‘'TT
00" 000 '8S 00000 °'8BE
00 0o0'EY 0o0-"oo00’'stT
00°000°S
00 00052
00°ooo'z 00°000'€
00" 000"s 00" gos'L
poCoos’L 00° 0009
000009 00 00001
00°000"9
00 000’08
oo goo’e 0070052
paaoczddy SATIBIUIL bay 3dg p2ivwrlsy
LTOZ LTOE LTOE at10e
Z abeg

EELOE'9T
0026001

S97E5891

Y8 LOZ 89V

BE TIBT'E
§Z°09S"1
G825V €

0¥ BLZET

Z9 EEET09
8B BLL'S
969822
ZET 9%
0Z"9LL
0DTOST "9
S6°BEZ'8¥
BOTETIL'EE
LL wBL'9
PS5 886’61
porowt‘e

EL"B99"L

Q0006 "L
9380 OL

910Z/90

00000 '¥S LY 028 '6S
00°000'FT 08'SW6'ZT
00 000°2T 06 EBS'TL
00° 005" T
00°000°2 00°58%
00" 006 ¥E LLTSOL ' ®E
00°00L 12 €65
00-00L T2 €65
SL'BDT'T
SLUEDT
00°000°T
00°000'8FS €8 608’905
000008 00'005'2
It 260°Z
PSTETZ'E
20'2%6 "£E
SETBEE
a0- 000 ‘8t 95 SBE'01
00" 000°0L 00"8TL'LS
aot o0 ‘L 9 152'¢
007008 € LT LALYE
00 0081 21 LT®
Q0 000°F PLTLT Y
00008 1T 00°00¥%'6
=00 EE
00000 "8E 00" 0S¢E
00°000°ST ¥97£98°01
00°000"S £9°598'52
00 000°E GE B89
00°00S°L
06 0009 8T SE50T
0000001 B8 'TLL G
~00°088'T
Q00009 SZ ER9 ‘9
goo0s'e BE EIR'S
Jabpng Teniow
9102 5102

¥0d SHENLIONIAXE QEIYVWILSH

ALNNOD AFHOLS

967 %55
887 SLY'8
04" seT

LZ ET0DT

BB 199
oo z9

00 SZE'L
00 SLT
5% 98S'S
00" LISV
0¥ el

TE ¥I0 vEE

0070002

00 HIE'BF
LS 6198
9£'965'¢€
£8°961
66°90b'€
00'0SE'R

EPTLOE'OT
86 060"T

BT TISI'ST
RO STI L
0o zss“'s
DETLLE TY
00°SRE'E
TEN3IDY

PLOE

ONILIAUYIW

LAN¥ELINI [ ¥YIQEW TYID0S
ONISIIYIAQY JUYOETIIE
ONISILHAAQY OIdWYHd
DNISILEEAaY AL
ONISILYIAQY INIHd

JIEYHS HIVLS
XYL Wo0d
SLNVHD IYddadd

LNYEO MOOL WYd

LNYHED SENTE d3INIM

INVHD INI¥d DSIW/NYId AN
II Hd SNILANHYW dVD
HOYNDIS JdVOSLATHLS D1oA
ONSILYIAOY LANSILNI D104
2LIA 3AIND TIAVHI WAYAEN
HOLYW - INVED

5317d4dNS ¥ SADIIAYES

LEDdNd/LIany

A¥O SENILNITYA
SYWLSTHHD

MDOLSWOD 3HL 40 ALSVL
¥NOL INIM on

SHEOWH TAWYD

A0 40 HLP
SNOISSIWWOD HILOWONA
SHADIANAS TYNOISSH404d
SHSNHEAXE MOHS AAVHL
ALITYLIASOH- SHNO0L WYd
INAWNIVIHELNG

WYHS0Ed INEDOd
NOILYLHEOdSNYIL
+1ONAJAT= dYD

NI AMALIWED

SHSNAdXE ¥EINID ¥OLISIA
NIIMOTIVH

SLHOIN 1SN90Y LOH

A¥O SENTINATYA

AYO HALHONYA-YAHIVA
SYWISTI¥HD

ADOLSWOD HHL J0 HISYL
¥NOL ENIM DA

LSEd AoOKW

OE0Y S¥YM LI A¥M AHL
NO¥ 3THENOZ

uot3drinsag

IYLOL 9€E5

000-602ES
000-809€8
000-3909ES
00C-¥v09€ES
000-209¢€S

IVLOL SES
000-1T19ES
TYLOL PES

LEL-TOFPES
S61-10PES
06T-10VES
6B1-TOVES
BBI-TORES
LBI-TORES
981-10RES
000-T0FES

TYLOL DES

000-060¢S
8ZZ-¥LOES
SZE-FLOES
6TZ-PLOES
BIZ-PLOES
SOZ-FLOES
E0Z-PLOES
000-%LOES
000-0LOES
000-990€S
T0¥-S90€ES
00C-930¢€S
000-%#90¢€S
000-290€5
60F-T30€%
991-190€S
00C-190€ES
1EZ2-090¢eS
DEZ-090ES
B8CZ-090E%S
9¢Z-090€ES
SZZ-090€S
61Z-090¢5
BTZ-090ES
L1IZ-090€ES
91Z-090ES
¥PIZ2-090¢ES

JUNOCIDY # JUnodOy

NOISSTWWOD WSIHENOL 2A

ETIERILT

0tz dNN4a
£/e0  runyg
tLzad :3day



paascaddy

LIOE

BATIRIUSL

LT0Z

£

007000081

[e[s e TsY R 4
00°008"'L6E9
bay 3da

LI0Z

abed

00" 0ZL 9611

0070057891

00 000"L

00°009"T

00700S"1

00 005 1S
00 00s‘eE
g0 Qos’eg
00060 '6¥

00°000"6F

00 00DL"E09

pajewrasy

R A

~697B6Z PLY

9z L9t 'e

BE“OEE ¥
BE'OZE V9
€V LOB"TTS

aleq oL

910Z/90

00 000091

00" 000 091
00°000°¢L

G0 000"L

00 00s’1

00" g0s*T

00°00S'1S

0070052
00000 6k

060000 '6W

00 00L"209
1abpng

g1e2

-V0TLBE"9RT

0B 0P8 TLT
00" L¥E’9

00 LwE "9

6L SERL'Z

6L SVLE

LI"GEL'OLT

0E 60L°9
LE'9T9'69T
LET9T9 69T
92" 2EE '89S
Tenaoy

S102

Y04 SEANLIONZXE JIIYWILSE
ALNOOD AFEOLS

-“SLTETE'OT

¥B 9B0'9LT

9L 0¥9"9

LT
LLMZD
OL'Ler'0g

0L LBt 0L

6% 6LY 26V
Teniay

vioe

ipung

NOISSIWWOD WSI¥OCL DA

SNOEANYTTIDSIN

INTFWISENEWIEY INNIA d¥D
ASNIdXE FONYHNSNI

WOTWEEd HONVENSNI

SNCANYTITIOSINW

SaNN43d

ISNAdXE ONILIAW

SO0INYTTIOSIN
SNOANYTTADSINW

LNIFWNGIAOD TVHANID

NOILVHLSINIWAY LNEWdINDI
LNAWdINOE ¥EINdWOD
AVILOO0 TYLIAVD

AVTILOO TYLIAYD
LNIWNEIACD TYVHENAD

SEASNAAXE TYNOILYHEd0

uoTidrIosag

JUNODDY

NOISSIWWOD WSIdNOL DA

ELTERILT

asuadxyg ©3 AIE 18N

IVLOL
0£Z LdEa

IVI0L 95

TYLOL LSS
000-00L8S
TYIOL 995
000-00999
TYLOL S9%
000-0£59S
000-%¥0588
000-00598

9s

TYLOL ®&

TYLOL 1¥S

000-09T9PS8

TYLOL 0FS

OOC-0TIOFS
¥a
TYLOL €9

# Iunoasy

6£Z aNna
£/€0 funy
Lzdad :adsy



TOURISM TENATIVE 2016-2017 BUDGET 230 FUND
2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 201516 2016-17 COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET
ITEM:
32101 Merchandise Licenses $24,000 $25,000 $20,000 $18,000 $18,000
32102 Liguor Licenses $10,000 $20,000 $12,000 $11,000 $11,000
32103 Gaming Licenses - County $10,000 $22,000 $15,000 $3,000 $3,000 Delta / Bonanza
32106 Cabaret Licenses $1,800 $3,000 $2,000 $1,200 $1,500
33400 State Grants $40,500 $18,000 $56,000 $33,500 $77,000
33504 Gaming Licenses - State $3,000 $3,500 $15,000 $1,200 $1,200
33511 Room Tax $135,000 $156,000 $155,000 $156,000 $156,000
33512 Tourism Tax $210,000 $279,000 $290,000 $275,000 $265,000
34113 Misc Special Events $1,000 $11,500 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000
34113-203 4th of July $33,747 $40,000 $28,000 $28,000 $26,000
34113-204 Street Vibrations $4,000 $4,300 $4,000 $3,750 $4,000
34113-205  Camel Races $134,678 $160,000 $155,000 $134,000 $145,000
34113-207  Oyster Fry $22,180 $35,500 $28,000 $28,000 $35,000
34113-208 Chili Cook-Off $33,935 $27,800 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
34113-209  Outhouse Races $9,200 $12,000 $10,000 $9,200 $10,000
34113-214 Zombie $250 $200 $250 $125 $0
34113-217 Comstock Muckfest $17,000 $10,000 $6,000 $2,900 $0
34113-216 Way It Was Rodeo $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000
34113-218  Wine Walks $6,800 $5,000 $0 $0 $0
34113-219 Taste of the Comstock $15,000 $13,500 $15,000 $4,200 $6,000
34113-225 Christmas on the Comstock $10,686 $10,250 $6,500 $9,000 $10,500
34113-226 Father Daughter $0 $5,750 $8,000 $2,300 $5,000
34113-228 Valentines Day (Devil) $0 $5,750 $4,000 $4,400 $4,500
34113-231 Halloween (NV 150) $30,000 $15,750 $6,000 $5,000 $0
34700 CAP Ticket Sales $140,000 $188,000 $180,000 $195,000 $200,000
36100 Interest Earning $750 $500 $500 $500 $500
36203 Payments & Royalities $7,912 $8,750 $4,500 $4,500 $6,000
36203-108 Rents/County Buildings/Gold Hill Depot $5,500 $320 $5,500 $3,500 $5,500
36203-114  Rents/County Buildings/Fairgrounds $0 $0 $3,000 $1,000 $3,000
36400 Contributions | Donations $5,000 $4,700 $4,500 $4,500 $4,500
36516 Business Lic Penalties $250 $300 $250 $200 $300
36700 Merchandise Sales $18,000 $29,000 $50,000 $60,000 $70,000
36700-166  Cemetery Gin $0 $0 $30,000 $57,000 $86,400 300 Cases
TOTALS $930,188 $1,115,370 $1,150,000 $1,091,975 $1,290,900
SALARIES & BENEFITS 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 COMMENTS
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET
TOTALS $348,774 $343,500 $374,019 $374,000 $399,854
OPERATIONAL & MARKETING EXPENSE: COMMENTS
2014-15 201415 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED  BUDGET
ITEM:
53010 Postage $9,000 $10,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000
53011 Supplies $4,500 $6,250 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000
53012 Telephone $2,500 $500 $2,000 $500 $500
53013 Travel Expense $5,000 $4,800 $7,000 $5,000 $2,000
53014 Dues , Fees & Subscript $1,030 $1,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
53016 Computer Equip Maint $2,500 $3,900 $2,500 $1,500 $2,500
53022 Utilities $5,000 $7,000 $6,000 $5,500 $5,500
53022-108 Gold Hill Utilities $3,240 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500 $3,000
53022-114  Fairgrounds $0 $0 $500 $500 $500
53027 Lease; Office Equip $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $3,800 $5,000
53027-114  Fairgrounds Lease $0 $0 $4,500 $4,500 $0
53029 Training $1,000 $100 $1,000 $1,400 $500
53030 Vehicle Repairs & Maint $1,000 $500 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
53031 Bank Charge / Credit Card Fees $5,200 $4,750 $4,000 $2,000 $2,500
53040 Gas & Diesel $1,500 $450 $1,000 $600 $500
53057 Building Repairs & Maint $2,000 $950 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
53057-108 Gold Hill Depot Maint $1,850 $2,850 $2,500 $2,500 $500
53057-114 Fairgrounds Maint $0 $1,600 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
53060 Special Event Funding $42,500 $29,250 $30,500 $6,500 $11,500
53060-203 4th of July $25,669 $43,000 $26,500 $25,500 $25,000
53060-204 Street Vibrations $10,000 $9,800 $10,000 $10,000 $9,000
53060-205  Camel Races $103,744 $110,000 $125,000 $106,000 $115,000
53060-207  Oyster Fry $19,390 $22,400 $22,500 $22,500 $25,000
53060-208 Chili Cook-Off $32,485 $28,500 $28,000 $28,000 $28,000
53060-209 Outhouse Races $8,800 $9,400 $10,000 $12,000 $10,000
53060-214 Zombie $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,000
34113-216 Way It Was Rodeo $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000
53060-217 Comstock Muckfest $14,000 $6,700 $6,000 $6,100 $0
53060-218  Wine Walks $6,825 $2,000 $0 $0 $0
53060-219 Taste of the Comstock $12,000 $9,800 $10,000 $1,100 $6,000
53060-225  Christ ontheC ek $10,615 $10,500 $6,000 $7,300 $7,500




TOURISM TENATIVE 2016-2017 BUDGET 230 FUND
53060-226 Father Daughter Day $0 $0 $7,500 $4,300 $5,000
53060-228  Valentines Day (Devil) $0 $2,700 $3,000 $1,500 $2,000
53060-230 Hot August Nights $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $25,000
53060-231 Halloween (NV 150) $26,000 $25,800 $5,000 $6,800 $0

53061 Merchandise Expense (COGS) $17,500 $10,800 $15,000 $30,000 $42,000
53061-166 Cemetery Gin $0 $350 $38,000 $44,000 $58,000
53062 Transportation $11,500 $9,400 $11,500 $10,000 $10,000
53064 Docent Program $4,000 $4,100 $4,000 $2,500 $3,500
53065 Entertainment $2,000 $400 $1,500 $1,000 $1,500
53065 - 401 FAM Tours - Hospitality $3,500 $3,800 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
53066 Trade Show Expenses $5,590 $3,250 $7,000 $4,500 $3,500
53070 Professional Services & Fees $58,250 $57,700 $70,000 $70,000 $65,000
53074 Promoter Commissions $45,962 $49,800 $38,000 $42,000 $57,000
53090 Audit $2,000 $2,500 $5,000 $5,000 $0 County
53511 State Room Tax Fee $0 $600 $700 $700 $700
53602 Print Advertising $22,300 $24,700 $24,500 $23,500 $17,000
53604 TV Advertising $0 $600 $2,000 $2,000 $10,000
53606 Radio Advertising $0 $0 $1,500 $0 $0
53608 Billboard Advertising $12,400 $11,500 $12,000 $15,000 $10,000
53609 On-Line Advertising $7,000 $23,000 $14,000 $16,000 $18,500
54010 Capital Projects $109,000 $169,500 $49,000 $65,000 $40,000
54160 Computer Equipment $2,500 $6,700 $2,500 $1,500 $7,000
56504 Meeting Expense $1,000 $2,700 $1,500 $2,000 $2,000
56600 Insurance Premium $6,500 $6,900 $7,000 $7,100 $0 County
56700 CAP Venue Reimbursement $125,000 $172,000 $160,000 $175,000 $178,000
SUBTOTAL $799,850 $924 800 $822,200 $834,700 $924,200
EXPENSE TOTAL $1,148,624 $1,268,300 $1,196,219 $1,208,700 $1,324,054
REVENUE VS. EXPENSE -$218,436  -$152,930 -$46,219 -$116,725 -$33,154
ENDING FUND BALANCE $482,400 $365,681
6130115 6/30/16
COMMENTS
PROJECTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/16 $365,681
PROJECTED FY 2016-17 REVENUES $1,290,900
PROJECTED FY 2016-17 OPERATING EXPENSES $1,324,054
FY 2016-17 OPERATING DIFFERENCE -$33,154
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 6/30/17 $332,527



VIRGINIA CITY

TOURISM COMMISSION
BUDGET 2016-2017

230
REVENUE FUND

REVENUE

$ 1,290,900.00

32101-000 Merchandise Licenses
32102-000 Liquor Licenses
32103-000 Gaming Licenses - County

32106-000 Cabaret Licenses
33400-000 State Grants
33504-000 Gaming License - State

33511-000 Room Tax

(Three year average $156,000)

33512-000 Tourism Tax

(Three year average $260,000)

34113-000 Special Events

34113-000
34113-203
53060-204
34113-205
34113-207
34113-208
34113-209
34113-214
34113-217
34113-216
34113-219
34113-225
34113-226
34113-228
34113-231

Misc (Apps,Vendor, Parades)
4th of July

Street Vibrations

Camel Races

Oyster Fry

Chili Cook-Off

Outhouse Races

Zombie

Comstock MuckFest

Way It Was Rodeo

Taste of the Comstock (x2)
Christmas on the Comstock
Father/Daughter

Devil Made Me Do It (Valentines)
Halloween

34700-000 CAP Ticket Sales

"Gross"

36100-000 Interest Earnings

36203-000 Payments & Royalties
Billboard lease @ $293.00 per month ($586/2)

Penny Machine
ATM Income

36203-108 Rents/County Buildings/Gold Hill Depot
36203-114 Rents/County Buildings/Fairgrounds
36400-000 Contributions/Donations Prvte

Restroom Dontations

36500-000 Misc - Other

36516-000 Bus Lic Penalties

36700-000 Merchandise Sales
36700-166 Cemetery Gin Wholesale

Distribution Revenue

Pagelof1l

S 6,000.00
S 26,000.00
5 4,000.00
$ 145,000.00
S 35,000.00
$ 30,000.00
$ 10,000.00
s _

5 =

$ 100,000.00
5 6,000.00
$ 10,500.00
$  5,000.00
S 4,500.00
S -

$  3,600.00
$  1,500.00
5 900.00

WA s W

W An

18,000.00
11,000.00
3,000.00

1,500.00
77,000.00
1,200.00
156,000.00

265,000.00

382,000.00

200,000.00

500.00

6,000.00

5,500.00
3,000.00
4,500.00

300.00

70,000.00
86,400.00



VIRGINIA CITY 230
TOURISM COMMISSION

BUDGET 2016-17 EXPENSES FUND
EXPENSE TOTALS $1,324,054.00
51010-000 Salaries/Benefits $399,854.00
Plus 10% Insurance Premium
Plus 2% PERS
53010-000 Postage $9,000.00
Mailing visitor information
Certified Folder Distribution
53011-000 Office/Operating Supplies $6,000.00
Basic Office Supplies for all departments Operating Supplies
Furniture Restroom supplies
Office Equipment Tape (CC Machines, sales, etc.)
Cleaning supplies
Commissary (Coffee, Lemanade, Popeorn, ete.}
53012-000 Telephones $500.00
All Telephane lines, and Long Distance
Including $100 per month for Cell Phones
53013-000 Travel Expense $2,000.00
LA Travel Show 50.00
Bay Area Show $2,000.00
Small Meeting Market Conference (SMMC) $0.00
(Lodging, Cab/Shuttle, Airfaire, Parking)
Personal Meals |Does not include meetings)
53014-000 Dues/Fees and Subscriptions $2,500.00
Trade Mark Registration (3 trademarks axpire FY 15/16 @ $100) $400.00
RTT Meeting expenses $400.,00
Misc. $500.00
Internet Hosting $1,200.00
53016-000 Computer Equipment Maintenance $2,500.00
IT
Software/Software Licenses
53022-000 Utilities $5,500.00
Electric
Propane
Water
53022-108 Gold Hill Depot Utilities Power 570x 12 $800.00 $3,000.00
Water $60x 12 $700.00
Telephone $140x 12 51,500.00
53022-114 Fairgrounds Utilities Water $500.00
53027-000 Rents/Lease/Purchase $5,000.00
Cannon Copy Machine $4,500.00
Pitney Bowes Postage Machine $500.00
Misc. $0.00
53027-114 Fairgrounds Rents/Lease/Purchase $0.00
Cost of Leasing the property ($4k built in Camel budget)
53029-000 Training $500.00
Education
Succession & Planning
53030-000 Auto Repairs/Maintenance $1,000.00
1-Company Vehicle
53031-000 Bank Charges (Visitor Center Sales-Credit Card Fees) $2,500.00
53040-000 Gas & Diesel $500.00
1-Company Vehicle
53057-000 Building/Repairs & Mai e $2,000.00
Boardwalk repairs Window Cleaning/repairs etc.
Painting
Basic repairs

Maintenance, etc.

Page 1of 3



53057-108 Gold Hill Depot

53057-114 Fairgrounds

53060-000

53060-203
53060-204
53060-205
53060-207
53060-208
53060-209
53060-216
53060-214
53060-217
53060-219
53060-225
53060-226
53060-228
53060-230
53060-231

53061-000

53061-166

53062-000

53064-000

53065-000

53065-401

53066-000

53070-000

53074-000

53074-205
53074-219

53090-000

53511

VIRGINIA CITY
TOURISM COMMISSION
BUDGET 2016-17

Building/Repairs & Maintenance
All Maintenance

Building/Reprairs & Mai ,
All Maintenance/Ground Work, etc.
Toilet

Special Event Funding
Flashback Fridays

Civil War Days

Misc. Special Events [Governars Ball, Red Dog, ete.|

Parade Expenses [Stand Alone Parades/Toilets/Announcers)
C Street Banners 13 @ $50.00 + Repairs

Grand Prix

Virginia & Truckee RR {Thomas Train/Zombie Train)

Bulls n Broncs

4th of July

Street Vibrations (Sponsorship, Restrooms, Garbage)
Camel Races

Oyster Fry

Chili Cook-Off

Quthouse Races

Way It Was Rodeo

Zombie

Comstock Muck Fest

Taste of the Comstock

Christmas on the Comstock
Father-Daughter Day

Devil Made Me Do It (Valentines)
Hot August Nights

Halloween

Merchandise Expense (COGS)
Gift Shop Only
Cemetery Gin  Creative, bottles, product, marketing

Transportation
Carl Kuttel/Trolley

Docent Program
Special docent appearance fees, gratuities, lunches, etc.
Father Christmas
Entertainment; VIP's, etc.
Drinks
Meals
FAM Tours
Lodging
Meals
Entertainment

Trade Show Registration
Governor's Conference
Rural Roundup
Bay Area Travel Show
Collateral/Give-a ways
Small Meeting Market Conference (SMMC)

Professional Services
Regional Air Service Committee (RASC)
RAD Strategies Inc ($9,000 from GRANT)
RAD Strategies Inc (Cemetery Gin)
Liquid Blue Events Retainer {12 mo. @ $2185)
Misc,

Professional Consuitations, Retainers, & Contracted Services, etc.

Promoter Commissions
LBE Special Event Commissions
Camel Races
Taste of the Comstock

Audit Separate financial audit?

State Room Tax Fee

Page 2 of 3

$500.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$2,500.00
$2,000.00
$1,500.00

$500.00
$500.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
50.00

$0.00
$28,500.00
$6,000.00
$25,200.00
$5,300.00

230
EXPENSES FUND

$500.00

$2,500.00

$11,500.00

525,000.00
$9,000.00
$115,000.00
$25,000.00
$28,000.00
$10,000.00
$80,000.00
$2,000.00
$0.00
$6,000.00
$7,500.00
$5,000.00
$2,000.00
$25,000.00
$0.00

$42,000.00
$58,000.00

$10,000.00

$3,500.00

$1,500.00

$3,500.00

$3,500.00

$65,000.00

$57,000.00

$0.00

$700.00



53602-000

53604-000

53606-000

53608-000

53609-000

54010-000

54160-000

56504-000

56600-000

56700-000

VIRGINIA CITY
TOURISM COMMISSION
BUDGET 2016-17

Print Advertising
Comstock Chronicle
Virginia City News
RSCVA Getaway Planner
Reno Tahoe Guestbook
SKI Winter Guide
USBC Coupon, Pins
NV Visitor Guide
NV Magazine
Nataqua News
Virginia City Visitor Guide
Event & CAP Rack Cards
MeetinVC.com
General Creative Design

Television Advertising
General TV Only

Radio Advertising
General Only

Outdoor Advertising (Billboard)
Mound House (5586 x 12-Reimbursment w/ partnership)
Board Re-Design and new Vynal
North Virginia City Billboard

On-Line Advertising
Social Media
Google Ad words
Comstock Lift Ticket
Newsletter
Mobil App

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CRYSTAL BAR
Improvements
GOLD HILL DEPOT
Tables & Chairs, Stage
FAIRGROUNDS
Seating / Panels
BLACK & HOWELL
Artifacts
Demo and Design

Computer Equipment
New Responsive Website

Meeting Expenses
Food, Bev, Shar-if / Merchant's Mixer, etc.

Insurance Premiums

CAP Venue Reimbursement

TOTAL OPERATING / MARKETING EXPENSES:

Page3of 3

230
EXPENSES FUND

$17,000.00
$1,200.00
$100.00
$1,000.00
$2,700.00
50.00
$500.00
$3,000.00
50.00
$1,500.00
$4,000.00
$1,000.00
$0.00
$2,000.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

$10,000.00
$7,300.00
$1,200.00
$1,500.00

$18,500.00
$2,000.00
$10,000.00
$0.00
$5,000.00
$1,500.00

$40,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$40,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$7,000.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$178,000.00

$1,324,054.00



269 §$
001
oovz %

b d

8091 §

002
80
180
L9
290
SE'0
£E0
0sv
ST0
LE0

7 5 6% 7 Y o7 7 7 ot oY

41LLOY Hdd

0S$-S¥$ ANNOYUY TIV.LIY /M 00'7ES HATIVLIY OL TVSTTOHM
HALNID HOLISIA NI ATOS 3'1LLOEG ¥dd TT$ TYNOLLIAAVY NV SIMVIW D.LDA :HLON

(009¢ / (qdz1) sasea po¢

08'v06'vZ $

00°009°€
000098

02°S68°LS

00°00Z'L
00%20'E
009162
oozreze
00'zee'z
0Z'£92'1
00'881'T
00°00Z2'91
00°0%S
009TT'T

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

STVLOL

NINLAY OINIINLIVANNVIN LAN J1IA
NOLLVANNOd AYALAWAD
SLIMIAS 8 ANIM NHIHLNOS

SLSOJ ONIMNLOVANNVIN

SNOLLYTHY 2178nd
TVIYILYI SOd

INIddIHS

ONIIANVH % .12Naodd
NH0D / S¥addoL

SHAXV.L

A94VHD dN L3S AWLL ANO
LNIMd NI340S / 411104
DNISNHDIT

NDISAA

NOLLAIHIS3d

LADANE d4LVIWILST LNIJdND



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: LH 5 ‘ I Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

istrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X Depa Department Name: Community Development
/ —7 L{-M

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Lomme I aen |
(I —

Agenda Item No.



Storey County Community DBebelopment

. t;\'.'\' Loy

&My
3

Business o4

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 84?-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

Licenging

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 28, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the April 5, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS
A. 3D CONCRETE, INC. — Mining/ 655 Peru Drive TRI
B. FRANK M. BOOTH - Contractor / 222 Third St. ~ Marysville, CA (contractor)

C.

“EQ 3

S

Z2ERA

cC.

HORROCKS ENGINEERS, INC. — Contractor / 2162 W.Grove Pkwy. Ste.400 ~ Pleasant Grove , UT
(Consultant Civil Engineering Services)

RED HAWK FIRE & SECURITY - Contractor / 5100 Town Center Circle Ste 350 ~ Freemont , CA

(Fire and Life Safety)

SUNSTATE EQUIPMEMENT CO., LLC — Contractor / 5552 E Washington St. ~ Phoenix, CA
(Deliveries, Construction equipment rentals)

SYNERGY CONSTRUCTION, LLC. — Contractor / 4730 S Ft. Apache Rd Ste.300 ~ Las Vegas, NV
(Construction )

NEFAB PACKING WEST, LLC - Contractor / 8477 Central Ave ~ Newark, CA (manufacturing)
DAMON INDUSTRIES dba Service World — General / 822 Packer Way ~ Sparks (Juice Sales & Service)
ADAMS & GARTH, INC. — General /7130 Glen Forest Dr. Ste.110 ~ Richmond , VA (Staffing &
Recruiting)

AIRGAS USA, LLC - Contractor / 3737 Worsham Ave ~ Long Beach, CA (welding Supplies, medical
Supplies )

REDS FIRE & FLOOD - Contractor / 2410 Walnut St ~ Reno (Construction Repair)
TESLA MOTORS NV, INC. - General / 420 USA Pkwy. ~ (Service Electrical Motors) TRI

. PRODUCTION INNOVATION — General / 287 Belblossom Way ~ Los Gatos, CA (Sales & Consulting.)

EC COMPANY -- Contractor/ PO Box 10286 ~ Portland, OR (Construction & Resale of Generators )

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Comm. Deyv. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office



